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fira IRy,

g1 R a9 2011-12 & fAQ amas
I & BRI DI 3TIH A1 dfe
BT IR fie B G 81 ATIH
9 gfirepel IR TR # 4 arees
S AT R T R |

IR TRTTy U Aftfad fom g
HESEREESEERECS IR
BIC B Hal W IR B 8, T8 STAXID
MR IR & # gfg onft N ememelt & oy el ¥ 1 Jfy,
HEYIT S FAT IR S b1 H IAA-YUA P BRI A DI DIl
# 9gd gfg W I e o1 iy § sififeadar gar @ 2 1 i
0, GERWBIT Tl 8, q2f, = daf Bl 3 WIRTBRY g
TF: SR Al & | 9 WY | <@l ST A1 Iikad e s
TRRIRT # Fgferd QuR gam 2

g AfREaad iR <2 g SR RS Tehl |
IR ifqaaRen &1 gig &% B 2010-11 BF 8.4 gfhg X &1
o1 H 2011-12 ¥ 1 9fF-211 A A IR &1 8 | T8l garpifa
& T ¥ ! SHREHT TR STGHRT TRIMT &, T8 WA S7efeaven
1 gfg TR # ) R 9 FRIF01 3@ &1 3aeaehl ¢ |

Ha1 &b BROT, IY 2011-12 F IR Fel SHRTRIAT H QU B
gl froe a¥ &1 FHRadl 31afey &1 g § dH 8 | a9 2010-11 5
SR 15.9 IRIe &1 JoT # ol SRR § a9 2011-12 &
AR a9-<3-99 gfg 13.4 gfcrera 38, S =i @ 2005-06 3 319
T D1 =T & | §bi b STRMT =1 9 a9 2011-12 & SR e
ggfd Sl 81 UgEdl gR1 AU 9% %01 ¥ gy et av 4
21.5 gfirera &1 Jor | 23 A/ 2012 &1 17.0 gRem@ <@,
ST faRir 99 2004-05 9 31 T DI e 21 A 3R, K 0T-
ST 31U £2.25.03.2011 @1 75.68% ¥ Feav 8.23.03.2012
1 78.11% gal |

JATIH 9 =1 g IR 3R ISR ATH! Dl AT BT AT
PR BU AT TED] Bl I AVeTAl a1 il # qhel gRomH g
g 21 Hal & o ¥ gfg & RO Fraa @re i w® @
Tqa 2 | JfY, & HTUNE o SR a1 Bl I=d e & BRI
TIPS -1 AR H FATaa reedl gig I &l 2 IR 59 Re I
I BT B S T GOl & oy AMERE B |1 3D 9 &
AR 7 =i a9 2011-12 g % 1,90,500 RIS P WA-T@R TR
frm 21 o % 7 frod 98 @ ga § $o SERIREL §
15.0% Jg SR IR Ahel 5 01 H 17.4% ghg &b A1 T A
JER BRI el fha & |

SATIHT 9 TSP hisd 90 o FTaD] ST Y&d: 3| e Hal
&N B W BEa B | I ¥ 319 TEDT &) el I Haaii
P Pl T4 Y B B Y IS IR GreNfires e wget
e

faxir a¥ 2010-11 &1 Jorn # foRT a9 2011-12 &6 SRM 96 &
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& Pol AMR 9 2010-11 7 T 1,64,311 BRIS A bR 16.0%
gig TR TS PR §Y 2 1,90,535 RIS 3N 2 |

& P SERINAT fod a¥ # T 92,156 HRIs A IR 14.9%
gl TR T PR gY T 1,05,851 FRIS 83 ¢ |

& B SFRIREAT T 26,779 RIS 4 qeaR 4.4% ghg & &
P §U T 27,947 FRIS s & |

SRR & & 7.51% 327 |

AP 9 KU 3 72,154 PRIS A IEaR 17.4% hg R T
PR §U T 84,684 IS §U B |

SR ST 3T 78.46% ¥ qaeh 80.07% 3T & |
frrae == mifS= 3.67% 3BT
B IRETH A IR-=1S 311 T 739 BRI W2 |

S 1 IR IR o (el eht fcht o= < & 3reran) 18.6%
i & ol BRd Y T 2694 RIS Ve |

frraer ¥ 6.1% i Afed 31.03.2012 1 T 1,345 IS & |
[ehel 1M F R el TG SIUI 2.12% &7 |

frraet sifim & gfa fraet Tdie argar 0.91% <1 |
-1 P S Gl T ST 13.18% <& |

3R Sl R gRiehe 1.19% < |

gftt HHarY fael @m 3 8.91 o <@ |

9 PRI 3NRT AR T 9.59 RIS I TR T 11.54 PRIS

gar |

& 9P P fae mferaa T 6493 XIS I TedbR T 7480 BRIS
1

foRir a9 2011-12 & SR 379 §F - Tedh Hal § GuR =g bs

TS UB DI & TAT:

& & 1 N Rl 4R, g 3 3-aF Jfen o @ 2 |

ol M S o1 Mew s I HiaTsel i Jfen Suae g,

feIRT wTe ¥ 8108114400 T THUHRTSS! (HdTSA T8 +6R)

9011111 & AT THUHYY AT PR (AT T R Al B |
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Chairman & Managing Director

Dear Shareholders,

I am happy to get an opportunity to
share with you the performance of
your Bank for the financial year
2011-12. Your Bank continues to
make good profits even under
adverse market conditions.

The global scenario presents a
mixed picture. While growth in
emerging market economies
(EMESs) is picking up from the
recent slowdown, growth in the US and Euro Zone is still
not in tune with the expectations. However, the sharp
increase in oil prices as a result of the turmoil in the Middle
East and North Africa is adding uncertainty to the pace of
global recovery. Further, even though the inflation has
moderated, the high oil prices may again fuel the inflationary
trends. Overall, there has been modest improvement in the
global macro-economic situation.

Global uncertainties and domestic cyclical and structural
factors lowered the growth of Indian economy to below
seven per cent in 2011-12 as compared to the growth
rate of 8.4 per cent for 2010-11. While significant upside
risks to inflation have to be kept anchored, there is a
need to arrest the deceleration in growth momentum of
Indian economy.

As a result of the slowdown, ASCBs growth in Aggregate
Deposits during 2011-12 has been lower than the
corresponding period of the previous year. While the year-
on-year growth in Aggregate Deposits was 13.4 per cent
during 2011-12 vis-a-vis 15.9 per cent in 2010-11, lowest
since FY 2005-06, Advances of Banks have also shown a
decreasing trend during 2011-12. Growth in Bank Credit
extended by ASCBs stood at 17.0 per cent as on 23rd March
2012 as compared to 21.5 per cent in the previous year,
lowest since FY 2004-05. On the other hand, Credit-Deposit
Ratio has increased from 75.68% as on 25.03.2011 to
78.11% as on 23.03.2012.

Your Bank has come out with successful results in the face
of challenges posed by intense competition & market forces
amidst heightened expectations of the Clientele. Net Interest
Margins are also under strain due to rise in cost of
resources. Nevertheless, driven by strong Corporate value
and high quality in service, your Bank has responded well
with reasonably good growth in Business and in a manner
which is beneficial to all Stakeholders. Business of your
Bank crossed the milestone of ¥ 1,90,500 crore for the
Financial Year, 2011-2012. Your Bank has performed better
than the industry, with Aggregate Deposits registering a
growth rate of 15.0% and Gross Bank Credit having grown
at 17.4% over the previous year.
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's Letter to Shareholders

Your Bank is a customer centric Bank with its prime focus
on delivering good customer service. The Bank introduced
many new products and technology initiatives to cater to the
changing needs of its customers in a more efficient manner.

The highlights of the performance of the Bank in FY 2011-
12 as compared to FY 2010-11 are given hereunder :

& Total Business increased to ¥ 1,90,535 crore from

% 1,64,311 crore in 2010-11, registering a growth rate of
16.0%.

& Total Deposits increased to ¥ 1,05,851 crore from

% 92,156 crore in the previous year, registering a growth
rate of 14.9%.

& CASA Deposits increased to % 27,947 crore from
% 26,779 crore, registering a growth rate of 4.4%.

& Cost of Deposits stood at 7.51%.

¢ Gross Bank Credit increased to ¥ 84,684 crore from
¥ 72,154 crore, registering a growth rate of 17.4%.

4 Credit Deposit Ratio increased to 80.07% from 78.46%.

4 Net Interest Margin stood at 3.67%.

& Non-Interest Income from Core Operations stood at
% 739 crore.

& Core Operating Profit (excluding Profit on sale of
Investments) of the Bank increased to ¥ 2694 crore,
recording a growth rate of 18.6%.

*

Net Profit increased by 6.1% to reach ¥ 1,345 crore as
on 31.03.2012.

Gross NPAs to Gross Advances Ratio stood at 2.12%.
Net NPAs to Net Advances Ratio stood at 0.91% .
Capital Adequacy Ratio stood at 13.18% under BASEL-II.
Return on Average Assets stood at 1.19%.

Net Profit per Employee stood at % 8.91 lakh.

® 6 6 6 o o

Average Business Per Employee increased to % 11.54
crore from % 9.59 crore.

¢ Networth of the Bank increased to % 7,480 crore from
% 6,493 crore.

During FY 2011-12, your Bank has taken many I.T. initiatives
to improve Customer Service like :

4 Bank has launched e-Donations facility for donations to
Shri Siddhivinayak Temple, Mumbai. Customer of any
Bank having Mobile Banking Facility can donate funds
by sending an SMS in a prescribed format to 8108114400
with MMID (Mobile Identification Number) 9011111.
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& % F TGRS 3R IR e # 31.12.2011 &1 g

3-3f By oW forg 2 | Gfaemait # FrefaRad wmfie 2 |
1. CEIUH W, 2. 793 a1 9 g fieR, 3. ennfe 9w
SHI HETH, 4. $S3IC §fehTT 2 fpaRa 311R 5. BAR Pict Wex
&g BIC TS

T8 eh T4 & 24X7 AR IR Teba] SERV, A ST, UK §eb
IEI 3R $ex-Ie Sfh T B e |

J& 7 f8.30.01.2012 & Tal @IS FO1 T A IRid
El oRITHR, 3Nfdhcde, FONFRR, qedidhd, gdu/ faa
RIS, HU Ao, ST SRATHR 3N & AT Ha d
SagaIal &1 el HR b |

& 71 BT H 3T BT Il Y’ M | U T IS 3TRH
fopan & foRT TR S Jor JMMad! ST, 99d 96 @,
Ifre Aag Ao (@) fawed) 3R Siias dH1 daR @t
feRivamd wftafad 21 98 3o (3 25,000/ -) F901 (3 50,000)
3R wifeT (3 1,00,000/-) T FeaawTt # Iuared 2 |
fadex 2011 % ¥ g7 firde 3R iR A= & <idfd
3R fpY qdad BTl B UMed! | e gRifshan o< g8 2 |
firge 1<, St W W gfiar el # SR Ry SRR 9, ¥
STt § N SN A T IR & | fhergre, firde &1 fam
TR SR fpg SR €| e 1€ T 250/- | T 50,000/ T
$BIPd Joad' ¥ Suae 2 | fiqe 31 @arss 81 ox;,
PISURD] D YR&T R &M < 8T, Fe Href & qiRare 8
P SIRGH RS IR 3RY U 7T € Jor :

0 TeITH JA =g fF Triad foran gan & 3k a8 feied
i R M gie P Id W R

0 PISURS, FHTe STN # el 8 TR IR &Y | FTe
P Al IR T ¢ |

o I oIFa B UHIUHTE 3Tl UHad fhY Y § |
RTINS B1S ARY H P! SeR H SRy
ferg S €1 UTEdT @1 WA BT S | I gy bre
JUAST 200 & JRAH s A SR fhy i1t B g gueas!
100 & [on H eirs A S @dha1 21 A BrS 97 7R
ST fepy STt € |

YGexT 0T 16.31.03.2012 T X 10,065 BRI %2 |

9 §e b FYal dTell Bl Tedd R a9 2011-12 &5 3fd
T TEPR 2821 B T 8, T 99 b QIR 80 RIS Afed
(399 10 fRIR qeal 31 srairse wmfe @) 145 gga
ERCASSRS

& 3D 96 a9 2011-12 B SR FYR1 AR ferraat gew 4

¥ g & 3R SHP AR 9 B ISURART 25 17 37R 3 |
onfad &t § 7

Pl ARl @1 A faxi a¥ 2010-11 & ofd # 1632 9
AN a9 2011-12 F T H 1712 BT S B | 13.31.03.2012 BY
3= gy =Tell # 1056 TEIGH, 15 RN gedt 3R 38
IV BraTer i 81 BAR 1127 IRaRfEq 9T e
(@R gfaff) @ 2

3FTSIeh SR T G4 §e 1 IR IO J81 8 | bt
T DT 1798 BRI I B I G 8 S bt AT
BT 2.12%, 19 o f1ae TIdv T 756 ARIS & S 0.91% W
R 21

I P PRIMHET T SHP AIRYRD! BT T 3R forearg
gfcrfdfea g 21§ om99 15099 % Fe, Sl AR 9
Syaferdl § 9aq AH® B 8, & IRT Bfd 9o gdhe
IRATE

% 7 UwiIvad gRT a9 2011 g TRgd Agaai-<rdr 18
I e Ud i Tl QRIBR & A Hed MR Ao Tah
I Pife § “ ufecIRad 9IS R0 31TP BRI fopa |

o o1 Frract ATferad T 6493 RIS W IEdR T 7480 RIS B3 |
SO UoT AT A I v # 96 61 TR H FEran
el | gR IR &1 98 oI T 116.02 | dTHI
% 126.36 gorT |

¥ & Fraeri 3 a9 2011-12 TG 55% AT B ANOT H 2 |

JMIHT I FRER MR W Y IR GgaH, 3idb AR
JRAT B AN §2 IR<IIdT H TRAfRTT R BT I Bl
2| 39 9A H, H STE 3R Hfeagd & ey Il 96 &
PRI H AT BId1 5 31k b & Seedi 1 il 2 3D
FIRAR Hefe oI IIcATE ol MRl vl & |

Bt PHHFAIRIT Afed,

AT,

(M. T.99THR)
3reel Ud yae feere

M : TeNERE
fe=iep - 07.05.2012



Bank launched new e-Banking Centres at
Nanakramguda and Vidyanagar Branches on
31.12.2011. The facilities include :

1. ATM Machines, 2. Self Service Pass Book Printer,
3. Automated Cheque Deposit Machine, 4. Kiosk to carry
out Internet Banking and 5. Hot Line to our Call Center.

Customers will be able to Draw Cash, Deposit Cheques,
Update their Pass Books and carry out Internet Banking
on a 24X7 basis on all days.

Bank introduced a new Loan Scheme for practicing
Professionals named “AB Professional Loan” from
30.01.2012, to cater to the potential segment comprising
of practising Chartered Accountants, Architects, Engineers,
Valuers, Management & Financial Consultants, Company
Secretaries, Cost Accountants, etc.,

Bank recently launched a new Product named “Abhaya
First Wealth Pack” in all its Branches, combining features
of four products, viz., Recurring Deposit, Savings Bank
Account, Unit Linked Plan (Equity Option) and Life
Insurance Cover. This is available in three
denominations of Silver (¥ 25,000/-), Gold (X 50,000/-)
and Platinum (% 1,00,000/-).

The Prepaid Cards launched by Bank in September 2011
under Gift and International Travel received good
response from the Customers.

Gift Cards which were initially issued at select Branches,
are now proposed to be issued in the remaining
Branches also. Presently, the Gift Cards are issued without
any charges. The Gift Cards are available in flexi
denomination from Rs.250/- to Rs.50,000/-. The Gift Cards
are preloaded. Hence, while considering the safety point
of the Cardholders, several risk mitigation measures are
implemented for operating the Gift Cards, like :

o PIN is enabled for POS usage and is subject for
prompting PIN at POS Terminal.

o Cardholder can lock the card temporarily when the
card is not used.

0 SMS Alerts are enabled for all transactions.

The International Travel Prepaid Cards are issued initially
in US Dollars. While considering the Customers
affordability, the Cards are issued with an initial load of
USD 200 and reloading in multiples of USD 100. The
Cards are issued without charges.

“Retail Lending” stood at ¥10,065 Crore as on
31.03.2012.

Your Bank’s network of delivery channels increased to
2821 by the end of Financial Year 2011-12, an addition
of 145 delivery channels during the year, including 80
branches (including upgradation of 10 ECs).
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& Your Bank has entered into Tripura and Himachal
Pradesh States during the year, 2011-12 and with this
the presence of the Bank spread to 25 States and 3
Union Territories.

¢ Total Branches increased from 1632 at the end of
Financial Year 2010-11 to 1712 at the end of Financial
Year 2011-12. Other delivery channels include 1056 ATMs,
15 Extension Counters and 38 Satellite offices as on
31.03.2012. We also have 1127 Branchless Banking
Units (Business Correspondents).

& Management of Non-Performing Assets has been the
Core Strategy of the Bank. Gross NPAs could be contained
at Rs.1798 crore, forming 2.12% of Gross Advances, while
Net NPAs at % 756 crore are lower at 0.91%.

The performance of the Bank is reflective of support and
confidence of its Shareholders. | must also place on record
my sincere appreciation for the dedicated and committed
workforce of 15099 Staff Members who have always been
instrumental in all our achievements.

The Bank has received “Editorial Board Roll of Honour”
under Mid-size Public Sector Banks’ Category in the CNBC
- TV18 Best Bank and Financial Institution Awards presented
by MCX for the year 2011.

The Networth of the Bank increased to % 7,480 crore from
% 6,493 crore. This would help in the Bank's preparedness
in meeting the capital adequacy norms. The Book Value
per Share increased from ¥ 116.02 to 3126.36.

The Board of Directors of the Bank has declared a dividend
of 55% for the year 2011-12.

Your Bank continuously seeks to identify, assess and create
new opportunities and translate them into realities. In this
endeavour, | join the rank and file of Andhra Bank with
enthusiasm and commitment and also look forward to your
continued support and encouragement in the fulfilment of
objectives of the Bank.

With warm wishes,

Yours sincerely

(B.A. PRABHAKAR)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 07.05.2012
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TACERT I8 a1 &1 SR & o STRgT 96 b AIRURDI Bl 1241 a1fies ARV 96 [oaR 5 JelTs, 2012 P1 ARi 3.30 g7 fRredqamen

dfeepT, RIeaR™H, HHed faeis, sEcd RIS & fae, ATRTYR, 2avmEe- 500 081 #, i A&deR &g ™I &l Se |

31 9T, 2012 TP oRI-WRIR Je-93 9N I Rl 1 w9 9y 8q oW Td 81 W, oE-3fafl b SR 96 b B
T Ififaferi W Feere dsa @1 RIS qe JoH-93 dei WMdi R o@l-Wied B RUE 91 $R+, I TR FaR B a1 34

1.

2.

T =g |
SRAE-IRRT R AT B Rt 2 |

RIF: g3
fedia- 07.05.2012

NP

1.

o H | o T dIC < 8 U O ¥99 d 37UeT 48%H
¥ W o 2 d1e S B IS ral e R 8 uH € |
Siail BT F& BT SRS T8l ¢ |

T B B ITeRN B S5 @ faft & e 4 T gd
6 & YU BT # ST fRAT S ARy | 96 % fpei
FHHAR BT IreRA) sreran e e gfaffy frrgaa 2
e QT |

o 8t g

5% W R o 3@l dle o Bg Hul & faftrad srtrga
il & w0 # B fed o= T8 N 59 a9 6 5% B
3FeAel gIRT IO eg-f, ffraa srfergpa uffwifyy & wa #
rYfeRT aTel Heped &1 Uep 9T, 3 1 ffr 1 =g 4 f&
yd 2SRIEIE H dF & gUE HATGT | SH A B
CUEI

SuRerfdl W ga9 2 IR:

HEH] Bl Gfae g, SIRAI-7=1 59 RIS & W Fer= 2 |
HEH I AR & 6 7 B W AU 77 WIF R 30
BRIER B SURRY To1-98-J4% 2 U9 & | TRRURS
& IR o1 gy arerat ORI & <50 #, S o wwe 2,
IIRAT-T R g AT |

gfegl &1 e I

YRRYRPT BT IOREX JAT IR IR0 Ifm 29.06.2012
04.07.2012 (21 f&= afgq) 95 &M |

Pl AT (1P Hed Bl AR A

(9. T.9UTR)
3] Ud gay feerd

6. Mvier:

frere weer 71 fa a¥ 2011-12 =g 55% (3 5.50 ¥4 ufiy
SRR IRR) T o) RamIRe @ B | o, afs aiffes
ARV 96 H IRURSDT gRI AFANCT B T, o w9 ¥
YRR T ATl AR-ARYRD] AT FST7eh1 AT SRR & IARER
3 2 T 28.06.2012 @1 ARG R FeTIR gR1 faw Ty
feafrepR) Ry favor & MER W Seiaeii~h w9 § TR
R dTel TRARYRSD] Pl AT ST | SAiT-47r 1 i
11.07.2012 8|

. SolaeTP- fRrafRa a1 gy e - A

FTaeTep! 1 STdh, AT ARET o AT SIETES o] Y A
AT B, 9 1 (1 dal # 9 W I aTel AARURDI DI
SOl TN HaT Y& &l 8-

JATRI, SEMEIEIE, AR, FRIAEE, TSIal, AU,
Bfetwe (PifcTPrs), PRIFR/IRR, Se1g, 87418, TR,
QUTgetd, g1, ], TREYR, IeRR, T, aell, Tal,
STIAYR, STCER, ST, STHYSTR, SR, HIfhTe], s,
RISTpIe, g, ded, FafaTs), energR, 934, B,
frefaRTaeen, froufd, SeaqR, aRvR, fasareT &R
[ERIECRERC

. TR Solases feraii S g1 amie Y (TEsies)

9 UGN Bl ST, A b YT &b balgdhd AATET DI
G ST | ST (STT) ReiRreny et bt St

g8 STHT G PRA & SHIeh DIR-41HT AR & ST
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O 185 ANDHRA BavK

(VR THR T IUHH)
A Govt of India Undertaking

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twelfth Annual General Meeting of shareholders of Andhra Bank will be held on Thursday,
the 5th July, 2012 at 03.30 p.m. at Shilpakala Vedika, Shilparamam, Crafts Village, Near Hi-Tech City, Madhapur, Hyderabad
— 500 081, to transact the following business:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2012, and the Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended on that date, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period
covered by the Accounts and the Auditors’ Reports on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

To declare dividend on Equity Shares.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07.05.2012

Notes:

1.

AMEMBER ENTITILED TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE THEREAT INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/
HERSELF. APROXY NEED NOT BEAMEMBER.

In order to be effective, the proxy form must be deposited
at the Head Office of the Bank atleast four days before
the date of the meeting. No employee of the Bank shall
be appointed as a duly authorized representative or as
a proxy.

Appointment of a Representative :

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the
meeting as a duly authorized representative of a
Company, unless a copy of the resolution appointing
him as a duly authorized representative certified to be a
true copy by the Chairman of the meeting at which it
was passed shall have been deposited at the Head
Office of the Bank at Hyderabad not less than four days
before the date of the meeting.

Attendance Slip - cum - Entry Pass:

For the convenience of the members, attendance slip
is enclosed to this report. Members are requested to fill
in and affix their signatures in the space provided therein
and handover the attendance slip-cum-Entry pass at
the entrance of the venue of the meeting. Proxy /
Representative of the shareholder should mark on the
attendance slip as proxy or representative as the case
may be.

Book Closure:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer
Books would remain closed from 29.06.2012 to
04.07.2012 (both days inclusive).

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(B.A. Prabhakar)
Chairman & Managing Director

6. Dividend:

The Board of Directors have recommended a dividend
of 55% (% 5.50ps. per equity share) for the financial year
2011-2012. The dividend, if approved by the
Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting, shall be
paid to the shareholders holding shares in physical
form and whose names appear in the Register of
Shareholders and to the shareholders holding shares
in electronic form on the basis of the beneficiary
position statement provided by the depositories at
the end of 28.06.2012. The dividend payout date
is 11.07.2012.

Dividend payment by way of Electronic Clearing
Service (ECS):

In order to protect the investors from transit loss/
fraudulent encashment of their dividend warrants, the
Bank has offered Electronic Clearing Service facility to
the shareholders having Bank accounts at the following
centers:

Agra, Allahabad, Amritsar, Aurangabad, Baroda, Bhopal,
Calicut (Kozhikod), Coimbatore/Tirupur, Dehradun,
Dhanbad, Durgapur, Ernakulam, Erode, Goa,
Gorakhpur, Gwalior, Haldia, Hubli, Indore, Jabalpur,
Jallandhar, Jammu, Jamshedpur, Jodhpur, Kakinada,
Lucknow, Ludhiana, Madurai, Mangalore, Mysore, Nasik,
Nellore, Pondicherry, Pune, Raipur, Rajkot, Ranchi,
Salem, Siliguri, Solapur, Surat, Thrissur, Tiruchirapalli,
Tirupathi, Udaipur, Varanasi, Vijayawada and
Visakhapatnam

Dividend payment by way of National Electronic
Clearing Service (NECS):

The objective of the system is to facilitate centralized
processing of payment of dividend. The NECS (credit)



q' oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

10.

1.

12.

[T 2 | 59 S Y, YIRURD Pl 3 IRYT P A
¥ 370 ferd IR GiT et S7oeT e R e
THBTTSRAIAR AT 3Tfe YRR B YT 5 QT TR o7 SFere
FRAT B AT T TRVT P AW H IRVRGR T R0 Tofe Bl

Jfod B 2 |
IRIRYRG & Td H IR eI HRaMI:

Tl W9 H IR G dTel TRRYRD] I R & foh 9 TR
@1 ¥y TIftd =g, o1 odl # uRac, I 81, e a7 8 98
3T T IVRGR BT Jfad o | gelagl+h w9 # IR
R dTel AARYRD] ¥ R B o T 310 ol # uRae, afg
21, 3T Haferd fHIeTaTR # arer oraTd |

Il &1 THG:

F P H T, I IR ¢ [ 9 WA @l & oIoR-BIferl
D1 I IVRGR T RN Tofe Bl & AT IR JHI0T-0
frSTaTd afes §o il TRRT BT T W § FHEHA PR A |
JAAH TP PR b LA AIR THIOY-T5 FSRT DI
<fret fog o |

3FEIRUT T4 IR :

faferad wR gy SfRv-fieig Afed 2R gHIo-93 7 9 W)
I & IR U4 3RV Yoie Bl IT fopg S =1feg:-
ISt i (gfre: o da)

BIRM STHATERT fyfesT

PRI 6.21/22, -

5, 911w Rrs (afeare i)

Trs- 400 009

YRR 4 3R

FURE -Ta - # g ggal- 39 $-Ad T & ol
BRI 3-Uel A <A I HRAT|

BIIRE P HATET 1 39 TR 1.21.04.2011 711 29.04.2011
ERT T ¥RRURST 7 30 $-Hel T q91 ddTY &, S8
SATST+D AT gRT b o aifies Ra1e dorr arfies waremor
I SR I S5 el bl a1 oid! faf= g
| AT 9T R B AR Y& BRb 'BIINE a7 H
BRT T8 Bl B |

SR YRR LT T YISl DY GG TFAT ST GRI
AFRT XAl & WIF A g1 S Ah | 8RA-T8dd &
THT H X ARETOT < BTt BT Wad F HHY MU q ust

T AT ST B 9AT I§ b DI AHITR-SIRIT Tat |
TR ANTE B8R |

IfE 31T SelaeIe TG | Fal/ SwTds] Il BT dred
2, T PHIAT T S-Hel 371 S 379 ST (AT TR et &
# &7 BF) 37eraT 319 S (AfE ol <y # &7 8)H IoReR/
eI PN |

i. 3TSd/ IISEl ATHII

JHBRT BT (SUHAT BT 3o IR RN 3R i F=en
fafey (<fetier) srferf+rra, 2006 (Si 16.10.2006 A Y 837 &)
SATTET 1 ETYOTT 91 TRIRE & 7 9 1 37afy = e ¥ 81e< I8
AT, BT STRITTIT 1956 Y €IRT 205 ¥ & SUES (1) &
T ¥ frderehar frem o wReror fifty # efaRd fepan
ST 1T |

Soga feer-frael & orfaR, T w9 e R, i
7 a9 oY 3rafdy T ST AT ST I8 STl &, 16.10.2013 3
frraeTendt e 3R wReror fftr # ofaRa @ Se |

9 2000-01, 2001-02, 2002-03, 2003-04 (iafw/ifer), 2005-
06, 2006-07(icfH/3ifcrH), 2007-08 (JfafH/ifcH), 2008-
09, 2009-10 3R 2010-11 &g 7= frraeraatall = @i &1
S1a1 T8l BT B, bl |fad, Fareal ar v, ST
I, 1. I Wae, Y B1aTerd, 5-9-11, AB1TS, BeRIEIE-
500 004 ¥ |9H B Ahd & |

o PR

YRRYR®, TP R T w0 # &, W TR B foh o1 TR
S 9 W gRafid B 1k BT BRRT o <1 ST/ ATa
BN 3 91 S 66 |

iv. 39

FH9IT AlC W 6 fFeprd S & 1 aiffe Rard o
IRt aTfiies AIEROT 95 ¥ 781 arc) S | 376:, SRRYRST
TR & o5 arfiies RS a1 1o 9fiy 98& & oF W
NI

IRRYRE HIAT AIC PN {6 I3 b I R Plg ISR/ U
feraRa &1 fepy ST |

ARYRB] | FR1Y & 1 AP b/ v Reprex/
PR S A A I Ffh 7 @ AT D1 GRe S DI S
AP 2 3R 9% UM # 8 Y S Bl A T8l
CUSIEIN




10.

11.

12.

@

facilitate the Issuer to give multiple credits to beneficiary
accounts which have been covered under Core-Banking
Solution. For the purpose, the shareholders have to
update their bank account details by furnishing their
CBS account number, MICR No., etc. to their respective
Depository Participants in case of dematerialized
holdings and to the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents
in case of physical holdings. The NECS facilitates the
shareholder to receive dividend in his/her account on
the pay-out date itself.

Updating of any change in address of the shareholder :

The shareholder holding the shares in physical form is
requested to inform the Bank or its Registrars for noting
the change in their address, if any, for prompt receipt of
any correspondence. The shareholder holding the
shares in electronic form is requested to update the
change in their address, if any, with their respective
Depository Participants.

Consolidation of Folios :

The shareholders who are holding shares in identical
order of names in more than one account are requested
to intimate to the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents,
the ledger folio of such accounts and send the share
certificates to enable the Bank to consolidate all the
holdings into one account. The share certificates will
be returned to the members after making necessary
endorsement in due course.

Lodgement for T ransfers :

Share Certificates along with the duly filled in transfer
deed should be forwarded to the Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents of the Bank at the following address:

M/s. MCS Limited (Unit: Andhra Bank)
Kashiram Jamnadas Building

Office No. 21/22 Ground Floor

5, P.D'Mello Road, (Ghadiyal Godi)
Mumbai — 400 009.

Requests to Shareholders :

Green Initiative in Corporate Governance —to receive
documents through E-mail by registering your e-mail
address

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Circular dated
21.04.2011 and 29.04.2011 has taken a “Green Initiative
in Corporate Governance” by providing an opportunity
to shareholders to receive various Notices/documents,
such as Notice calling Annual General Meeting/
Extraordinary General Meeting and Annual Report of the
Bank through electronic mode to the shareholders who
have registered their e-mail addresses.

This facilitates the shareholders to receive

N\
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(i)

(ii)

communication promptly and prevents loss of
documents in postal transit. This patronage in support
of Green Initiative will reduce paper consumption and
save trees, contributing towards the social responsibility
initiative of the Bank.

In case you desire to receive the Notices/Documents in
electronic mode, please register/update your e-mail
address with your DP (if shares are held in
dematerialized form) or with the Bank (if shares are
held in physical form).

Unpaid/Unclaimed Dividends

In terms of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) and Financial Institutions
Laws (Amendment) Act, 2006 (which has come into
force from 16.10.2006), the dividends remaining unpaid
with the Bank for a period of 7 years from the date of
declaration of Dividend, are liable to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund established
under sub-section (1) of Section 205C of the Companies
Act 1956.

In line with the above guidelines, all such Dividend
amounts remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period
of 7 years from the date of declaration of dividend will
be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund, with effect from 16.10.2013.

The shareholders who have not encashed their
Dividend Warrants for the year/s 2000-01, 2001-02,
2002-03, 2003-04 (Interim/Final), 2004-05 (Interim/
Final), 2005-06, 2006-07 (Interim/Final), 2007-08
(Interim/Final), 2008-09, 2009-10 and 2010-11 may
approach the Company Secretary, Investor Services
Section, Andhra Bank, Dr. Pattabhi Bhavan, Head Office,
5-9-11, Saifabad, Hyderbad — 500004.

Dematerialisation of shares

The shareholders who are holding the shares in
physical form are requested to get their shares
dematerialized to avoid loss/misplacing of paper
shares.

(iv) Others

a.

b.

Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be
distributed at the Annual General meeting as an
Economy measure. Hence, shareholders are
requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to
the venue of the meeting.

Shareholders may kindly note that no gifts / coupons
will be distributed at the venue of the meeting.

Shareholders are advised to avoid bringing bags / brief
cases/ tape records / cameras etc. as these items are
subject to a security check and may not be allowed at
the venue.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Directors of your Bank are happy to present the Annual
Report of the Bank together with the audited Statement of
Accounts and Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended
March 31, 2012.

1. PROFITABILITY

The Bank continued to grow well showing a good
performance during the Financial Year 2011-12. Profitability

\]
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APPROPRIATIONS

The appropriations made out of Net Profit are shown in
Table 2. An amount of ¥ 336.17 Crore was transferred to
statutory reserves during 2011-12, and with this, the
statutory reserves now stand at ¥ 2,026.17 Crore. Transfer
towards Dividend (including Dividend Tax) amounted to ¥
357.70 Crore.

Table 2: Appropriations out of Net Profit

Parameters saw satisfactory growth. Total Income increased (in crore)
by 32.8% from ¥ 9,188 Crore to ¥ 12,199 Crore while Non- 2011-12
Interest Income (excluding Profit on Sale of Investments) Appropriation out of Net Profit 1344.67
stood at ¥ 739 Crore compared to ¥ 756 Crore in the previous Transfer to Statutory Reserves 336.17
year. Operating Profit of the Bank increased to ¥ 2,815 Crore - :
from ¥ 2,413 Crore, registering an increase of 16.7%. Net Transfer to Capital Reserve 4.45
Profit increased by 6.1% to ¥ 1,345 Crore in 2011-12 from | Transfer to Revenue Reserves 675.00
% 1,267 Crore in the previous year. Transfer to Special Reserve 165.00
Table 1: Highlights of Revenue, Expenditure and Profitability Transfer to proposed Dividend
(Z.in Crore) (including Dividend Tax) 357.70
2010-11 | 2011-12 | Absolute | Percentage Profit carried over to Balance Sheet 99.06
Growth | Growth
Total Interest Income 8291.28 | 11338.73 | 304745 | 36.8% 2 KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS
Total Interest Expenditure 5070.31 | 757941 | 2509.10 | 49.5% The Bank has shown good performance in key financial
0,
Net Interest Income 322097 | 3759.32 | 53835 16'70A’ ratios. Net Interest Margin (NIM) stood at 3.67% compared
Othgr Income 89696 | 85993 | 3703 | -4.1% to 3.80% in the previous year. Cost to Income Ratio improved
Profiton sale of Investments | 140.78 | 12091 | 1987 | -14.1%|  fom 41.400% to 39.06%, reflecting enhanced Operational
Core Other Income 75618 | 73902 | 1716 | -23%|  Efficiency. Earnings per Share (EPS) stood at ¥ 24.03 and
1 0,
Operating Expenses 170486 | 1804.25 | 9939 | S5.8%| pook Value per Share (BVPS) increased from ¥ 116.02 to
Operating Profit 2413.06 | 281500 | 401.94 | 16.7% 7 126.36.
Provisions and Contingencies | 114599 | 147033 | 324.34 | 28.3% The Asset Profile of the Bank continues to be very healthy
. 0, .
Net Profit 1267.07 | 134467 | 77.60 6.1% Gross Non-Performing Assets to Gross Advances stood at
1.1  The total Interest Income has shown a robust growth ~ 2.12% and Net Non-Performing Assets to Net Advances

of 36.8% from ¥ 8,291.28 Crore as on 31.3.2011 to
¥ 11,338.73 Crore as on 31.3.2012. Of this, Interest
Income from Advances grew by 38.7% from
$6,689.17 Crore as on 31.3.2011 to ¥ 9,278.24 Crore
as on 31.3.2012. Interest Income from investments
increased by 28.2% from ¥ 1,539.39 Crore and stood
at¥ 1,973.53 Crore for the financial year ended March,
2012.

The focus on credit expansion, high yielding advances
in particular and the consequent increase in interest
income from advances has contributed for the
increase in Net Interest Income by 16.7 %.

Of the total Non Interest Income, Fee Based Income stood
at ¥ 101.93 Crore for the financial year ended March
2012 against ¥ 96.19 Crore in the previous year.

Total Expenses were ¥ 9,383.66 Crore as on 31.3.2012
as against ¥ 6,775.17 Crore as on 31.3.2011. Of this,
Operating Expenses stood at ¥ 1,804.25 Crore (an
increase of 5.8%). Establishment Expenditure as a
percentage of Total Expenditure stood at 12.25% for
the year ended 31.3.2012.

1.2

13

1.4

11

stood at 0.91%, at the end of March 2012.

Table 3: Key Financial Ratios

Parameter 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012
Yield on Advances (%) 11.16 12.45
Cost of Deposits (%) 5.90 7.51
Net Interest Margin (%) 3.80 3.67
Yield on Funds (%) 8.93 10.04
Cost of Funds (%) 5.46 6.71
Cost-to-income Ratio (%) 41.40 39.06
CRAR (%) 14.38 13.18
Return on Assets (%) 1.36 1.19
Earning Per Share (%) 26.05 24.03
Book Value Per Share (%) 116.02 126.36
Net NPA (%) 0.38 0.91
Gross NPAs (%) 1.38 2.12
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3.CAPITAL & NET WORTH
(X in Crore)
Parameter 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012
Equity Capital 560 560
Reserves Surplus 5932 6920
Net Worth of the Bank 6492 7480

4.CAPITAL ADEQUACY

The total Capital Funds of the Bank stand at ¥ 11,156.34
Crore, up 13.1% from ¥ 9,861.04 Crore as at the end of the
previous year. With this, the Capital Adequacy Ratio stands
at 13.18% which has been above 12% for the fourth year in
a row when compared to the RBI prescribed norm of 9%.
Coupled with this, a high Tier | Capital ratio of 9.02% provides
the Bank sufficient headroom for future business expansion.
As per RBI guidelines, Bank has already moved over to
Basel Il Capital Adequacy Norms with effect from
31.03.2009 and computed CRAR for Credit risk, Operational
risk and Market risks. Bank has also put in place an “Internal
Capital Adequacy Assessment Process” (ICAAP) for
assessing the adequacy of Capital levels keeping in view
the expected increase in business levels and the additional
Capital requirement. The ICAAP is subjected to validation
by Internal Auditors. The assessment process also includes
a framework for inclusion of Pillar-Il risks under Basel-II
guidelines, such as Credit concentration risk, interest rate
risk in the banking book, liquidity risk, etc.

Table 4: CRAR Position

31 March 2011 31 March 2012

Tier-1 Capital 9.68% 9.02%

Tier-1l Capital 4.70% 4.16%

Total 14.38% 13.18%
5. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Bank recommended a
Dividend of 55% for the financial year 2011-12.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

1. MACRO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTS

Global uncertainties and domestic cyclical and structural
factors lowered the growth of Indian economy to below
seven per cent in 2011-12 as compared to the growth rate
of 8.4 per cent for 2010-11. As per Advance Estimates of
Central Statistics Office for 2011-12, Agriculture is estimated
to grow by 2.5%, industry by 3.6% and services by 8.8%. All
three sectors are contributing to the consolidation of growth.
More importantly, the economy has shown remarkable
resilience to both external and domestic shocks.

The growth slowdown has been driven by a sharp fall in
investment, some moderation in private consumption and
a fall in net external demand. Decline in saving and
investment rates constitute a concern for long-term growth
performance.

The Index of Industrial Production (IIP) figures were not very
encouraging through most of the Financial Year 2011-12,
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only with a slight recovery in the month of November’11.
However, the latest release by MOSPI shows that IIP growth
(Y-0-Y) has slipped down during the last quarter, much below
the market expectations.

Generalised price pressures softened as growth
deceleration eased demand. This is also evident in a
significant decline in core inflation during Q4 of 2011-12.
Primary food inflation reversed after a sharp decline as
transitory effects waned. Energy prices are likely to remain
a significant source of inflation ahead, as suppressed
domestic prices of oil, coal and electricity prices are adjusted
upwards. Wage price pressures in both rural and urban
areas are yet to soften. Consumer price inflation also
remains high. Inflation expectations moderated in Q4 of
2012-13 but remain high. With significant upside risks to
inflation, monetary policy needs to keep them anchored,
while shifting the balance of policy to arrest the deceleration
in growth momentum.

1.1 Monetary and Liquidity Conditions

Though inflation remains high, declining inflation and growth
rates motivated the Reserve Bank to shift to a neutral
monetary policy stance since December 2011, leaving policy
rates unchanged.

The liquidity deficit has turned large since November 2011
due to both structural and frictional factors, mainly forex
operations and a build up of Government’s cash balances,
respectively. Liquidity deficit eased in April 2012 due to large
government spending.

The Reserve Bank injected durable primary liquidity of over
Rs.2 trillion through open market operations (OMOSs)
purchase and a 125 basis point reduction in Cash Reserve
Ratio (CRR) to address the structural liquidity deficit.

Reserve money growth decelerated in Q4 of 2011-12,
reflecting the CRR cuts. However, the pace of adjusted
reserve money creation has recently picked up. Broad
money growth fell below the indicative trajectory of the
Reserve Bank for end-March 2012, reflecting a deceleration
in deposit growth.

1.2 BoP and External Sector

The Balance of Payments (BoP) came under significant
stress in Q3 of 2011-12. Net capital inflows fell short of the
current account deficit (CAD), resulting in a substantial
drawdown of Reserves. Awider current account deficit, rising
external debt, weakening net international investment
position (NIIP) and deteriorating vulnerability indicators
underscored the need for greater prudence in external sector
and demand management policies.

India’s trade deficit hit a record high of USD 184.9 bn, i.e.,
9.9% of GDP for the fiscal year that ended in March 2012
(as against previous year’s deficit of USD 118.7 bn or 7.1%
of GDP) owing to subdued export growth (21% growth to
USD 303.7 bn) coupled with high imports (32.1% growth to
USD 488.6 bn).

Export growth may weaken despite continued trade
diversification as growth in emerging and developing
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economies slows down. The imports bill will remain high
due to inadequate passthrough of higher global oil prices
and demand for precious metals, viz., gold and silver is curbed.

While capital inflows have improved in Q4 of 2011-12, global
uncertainties and persistently high oil prices aggravate
downside risks to the external outlook. Dependence on
debt-creating capital inflows needs to be reduced by
encouraging renewed equity flows through accelerated
reforms to attract FDI.

1.3 Equity Market

Despite the slowdown in domestic growth and the recent
oil price increase, Indian equity markets stayed upbeat in
Q4 of 2011-12, conditioned by the revival in global markets,
the surge in Fll inflows and the decline in domestic inflation.
Reflecting the prevailing structural liquidity deficit coupled
with outflows for advance tax payment by companies, money
market rates remained elevated. Taking cues from
favourable international developments and improved
financial conditions, Indian Financial Markets revived in Q4
of 2011-12. The revival, however, has been primarily liquidity-
driven and expectations led. For recovery to be sustained,
macroeconomic fundamentals need to improve. Global
liquidity and attractive valuations have driven a 15-17% rally
in the Indian stock market from the start of 2012. BSE Sensex
lost 12.5% and NSE Nifty lost 11.2% during 2011-12.

1.4 Debt Market

Tight liquidity conditions saw money market rates firm up.
G-sec yields also firmed up post-budget in response to the
large market borrowing programme. Stress in global
financial markets eased significantly during Q1 of 2012 after
the European Commercial Bank made a large liquidity
injection. Going forward, there are risks of disruptive
movements from euro area and monetisation of
commodities, especially oil, in the global markets. The
yields on government bonds fell for most part of the 4"
quarter, although the trend reversed following the budget
announcements of higher borrowing in 2012-13. Policy
measures taken by the Reserve Bank have reduced volatility
in the currency markets. For the next financial year, Govt.
has announced gross borrowing of ¥ 5.69 trillion in the
union budget, which is 5.10% of the GDP.

1.5 Foreign Exchange Market

Global market sentiments have improved following policy
interventions in the euro area and positive data from the
US. The recent firming up of growth fundamentals in the US
coupled with policy measures in the euro area have helped
abate fears of a double dip recession in the advanced
economies (AEs). This has helped stabilise the troubled
global financial markets and economy. Nevertheless, signs
of a mild recession in the euro area, slowdown of growth in
emerging and developing economies (EDES) including
China and India and surging crude oil prices bring to the
fore risks to recovery in global growth and inflation. High
liquidity from the extended easy monetary policy regimes
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globally has associated risks for capital flows to the EDEs.
Nevertheless, the global economy is unlikely to lapse into
another recession. The above factors coupled with better
than expected recovery in the US growth have temporarily
helped reduce the stress in global financial markets and
could have channelled Fll flows into Emerging Developing
Economies in search of higher yields. Rupee depreciated
from 44.65 as on 31.03.2011 to 51.16 as on 31.03.2012 per
US $, owing to higher crude oil prices due to geo-political
factors and increased dollar demand.

1.6 Measures announced by RBI and Government of India

Fiscal policy has a key role to play in speeding up public
investment to crowd in private investment while ensuring
fiscal consolidation. Growth is likely to improve moderately
in 2012-13. While inflation has moderated, risks to inflation
are still on the upside. Accordingly, monetary policy needs
to support growth without inflation and external imbalances
by excessively fuelling demand. Inflation is likely to remain
sticky at about current level during the year with the
probability of further significant moderation being small.
Revival in the industrial sector hinges on the impetus to
ease supply-side constraints, especially in the energy and
mineral deficits. Government initiatives to revive the power
sector would be helpful in reviving the growth momentum.

Increased capital outlays in the latest budget and brisk pace
of tendering of road projects suggest some improvement
in investment in latter part of 2012-13. Commitment to cap
subsidies to 2 per cent of GDP is a positive step. Upside
risks stem if phasing-in of flexible pricing of administered
petroleum products is delayed. Under-recoveries would
then exceed those in 2011-12 causing a large fiscal
slippage. This poses challenges for aggregate demand
management during 2012-13.

Generalised price pressures softened as growth
deceleration eased demand. This is also evident in a
significant decline in core inflation during Q4 of 2011-12.
The pricing power of companies has waned with moderation
in demand. However, the path of inflation in 2012-13 could
remain sticky around current levels due to high oil prices,
large suppressed inflation, exchange rate pass-through,
impact of freight and tax hikes, wage pressure and structural
impediments to supply response. Inflation expectations
moderated in Q4 of 2012-13 but remain high. With significant
upside risks to inflation, monetary policy needs to keep
them anchored, while shifting the balance of policy to arrest
the deceleration in growth momentum.

1.7 Some of the major Policy Measures announced by\
RBI during 201 1-12 were:

® Repo rate increased by 125 bps from 6.75% to 8.00%.

® Reverse Repo rate increased by 125 bps from 5.75%
to 7.00%.

® The Marginal Standing Facility (MSF) rate, determined

with a spread of 100 basis points above the repo rate,
stands calibrated at 9.00 per cent. This rate will come
into effect on operationalisation of the MSF.
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CRR decreased from 6.00% to 4.75%.
SLR remains at 24%

Deregulation of Savings Bank Deposits Interest Rate
with effect from October 25, 2011 and Banks are given
freedom to decide the interest rate on the Savings Bank
Balances exceeding ¥ 1,00,000/.

The Reserve Bank of India increased the Bank Rate to
9.5% with effect from February 13, 2012 by realigning it
with the Marginal Standing Facility (MSF) rate, which in
turn is linked to the policy repo rate under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF).

RBI in the second quarter review of monetary policy
announced that the domestic scheduled commercial
banks (other than RRBs) are permitted to open
branches in Tier 2 centres (with population 50,000 to
99,999 as per Census 2001) without prior permission
taken from the Reserve Bank in each case, subject to
reporting.

Interest Rates on Deposits held in FCNR(B) Accounts,
revised by RBI with effect from November 23, 2011, as
under:

FCNR (B) deposits of all maturities contracted effective
from the close of business in India as on November
23, 2011, interest shall be paid within the ceiling rate of
LIBOR/SWAP rates plus 125 basis points for the
respective currency/corresponding maturities (as
against LIBOR/SWAP rates plus 100 basis points
effective from close of business on November 15,
2008). On floating rate deposits, interest shall be paid
within the ceiling of SWAP rates for the respective
currency/maturity plus 125 basis points. For floating
rate deposits, the interest reset period shall be six
months.

RBI deregulated interest rates on Non-Resident
(External) Rupee (NRE) Deposits with effect from
16.12.2011. Accordingly, Banks are given freedom to
determine the interest rates on NRE Term Deposit
Accounts such that the interest rates offered on these
accounts are not higher than the interest rates offered
on comparable domestic rupee deposits.
Measures announced in the Union Budget, 201  1-12
pertaining to Banks

In 2011-12 agriculture is estimated to have grown at
2.5%, industry at 3.9% and services at 9.4%. All three
sectors are contributing to the consolidation of growth.
More importantly, the economy has shown remarkable
resilience to both external and domestic shocks.

Monetary tightening is expected to moderate inflation
in the next fiscal and GDP growth is expected to be
7.6 percent with an outside band of +/- 0.25 percent in
2012-13.

In the Revised Estimates for 2012-13, the effective
revenue deficit is estimated at 1.8 per cent of the GDP
and the fiscal deficit for 2012-13 is estimated 5.1 per
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cent of the GDP.

® Taking into account the various other financing items
for fiscal deficit, the net market borrowing of the
Government in 2012-13 would be % 4.79 lakh Crore
through dated securities.

® Under direct tax, the exemption limit for individual tax
payers enhanced by ¥ 20,000 from ¥ 1.80 lakh to ¥ 2.00
lakh. Interest on savings bank account to be exempted
up to ¥ 10,000/-

® MAT is increased from 18% to 18.5%. However, the
current surcharge on domestic companies is reduced
from 7.5% to 5%.

@ Direct Taxes Code (DTC) Bill to be enacted at the
earliest after expeditious examination of the report of
the Parliamentary Standing Committee.

® Customs duty is reduced on agriculture and related
sectors. The budget is positive on infrastructure
industry, environment friendly vehicles. The service tax
has been increased to 12%, with corresponding
changes in rates for individual services.

® The budget was received negatively by the market as
the Sensex closed after losing 210 points and NIFTY
63 points.

@ Overall, the budget is neutral for the banking industry.
There is emphasis on rural development and
strengthening of the rural credit delivery institution and
impetus on residential housing.

1.9Trends in Banking Industry

Growth in Aggregate Deposits in 2011-12 has been lower
than the corresponding period of the previous year. While
the year-on-year growth in Aggregate Deposits was 13.4
per cent during 2011-12, it was 15.9 per cent during 2010-
11. Advances of Banks have also shown a decreasing trend
during 2011-12. Growth in Bank Credit extended by ASCBs
stood at 17.0 per cent as on 23 March 2012 as compared
to 21.5 per cent in the previous year. On the other hand,
Credit-Deposit Ratio has increased from 75.68% as on
25.03.2011 to 78.11% as on 23.03.2012.

Term deposits recorded robust growth during calendar year
2011 mainly reflecting substitution from the other
components of monetary aggregates and small savings
as the increase in deposit rates by Banks incentivised the
holdings of interest-bearing deposits. During Q4 of 2011-
12, however, term deposit growth decelerated, mainly
reflecting the dominance of the base effect and tight liquidity
conditions. Consequently, Banks increased their recourse
to non-deposit sources, such as borrowings by way of debt
instruments and LAF during 2011-12 compared with the
previous year.

The divergence between credit and the deposit growth rates
had narrowed during the first three quarters of 2011-12.
The sharper deceleration in deposit growth during Q4 of
2011-12 and turnaround in credit growth during March 2012,
however, caused the divergence to increase. As deposit
growth moderated, commercial banks’ recourse to non-
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deposit sources of finance (viz., borrowings) increased.

During Q4 of 2011-12, deposit rates of SCBs remained
mostly unchanged from their peak levels attained in H1 of
2011-12. Lending rates marginally notched up and seem
to have plateaued in H2 of 2011-12 in line with the peaking
of the policy rate cycle. Despite tight liquidity conditions,
successive policy rate hikes and high cost of funds for Banks,
the base rate remained sticky on account of the slow down
in non-food credit growth during H2 of 2011-12.

2. PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE BANK

2.1 Business

During the financial year 2011-12, Andhra Bank’s Business
increased to ¥ 1,90,535 Crore as on 31.3.2012 from
% 1,64,310 Crore as on 31.03.2011, recording an annual
growth rate of 16.0%.

2.2.Deposits

Bank’s total Deposits amounted to ¥ 1,05,851.22 Crore as
on 31.03.2012, showing an absolute accretion of
¥ 13,694.94 Crore and a growth rate of 14.9% over previous
year. The share of CASA deposits (current and savings) in
total Deposits stood at 26.4%.

® Current Deposits stood at ¥ 6,369 Crore as on
31.3.2012 as compared to ¥ 7,160.10 Crore as on
31.3.2011.

Savings Bank Deposits increased to ¥ 21,578 Crore
as on 31.03.2012, up from ¥ 19,619 Crore as on
31.03.2011, growing at a rate of 10.0%.

Term Deposits increased from ¥ 65,377 Crore as on

31.3.2011 to ¥ 77,904 Crore as on 31.03.2012,
registering a growth rate of 19.2%.

2.3 Advances

Gross Bank Credit increased by 17.4% from ¥ 72,154 Crore
as on 31.3.2011 to ¥ 84,684 Crore as on 31.3.2012.

Credit to Agriculture Sector registered a growth rate of 20.2%
from % 10,369 Crore as on 31.3.2011 to % 12,459 Crore as
on 31.3.2012.

Credit to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises registered
a growth rate of 18.3% from ¥ 11,105 Crore as on 31.3.2011
to ¥ 13,132 Crore as on 31.03.2012.

2.4 Profitability

Operating Profit for the Financial Year 2011-12 went
up to T 2,815 Crore as compared to ¥ 2,413 Crore
for the Financial Year 2010-11, recording a growth rate of
16.7%.

Net Profit improved from ¥ 1,267 Crore during 2010-11 to
¥ 1,345 Crore during 2011-12, growing at a rate of 6.1%.

Net Interest Income for the Financial Year 2011-12 improved
to ¥ 3,759 Crore as compared to % 3,221 Crore for the
Financial Year 2010-11, showing an increase of 16.7%.
2.5 Asset Quality

For the Financial Year ended 31.03.2012, Gross NPAs stood
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at ¥ 1,798 Crore and Gross NPAs as per cent of Gross
Advances stood at 2.12%.

Net NPAs stood at ¥ 755.85 Crore and as per cent of Net
Advances stood at 0.91% for the Financial Year ended
31.03.2012.

2.6 Capital Adequacy

Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank (CRAR-Basel Il) stood
at 13.18% as on 31.03.2012 as compared to 14.38% as on
31.3.2011.

3. BUSINESS REVIEW

The Total Business (Total Deposits plus Gross Bank Credit)
of the Bank registered a growth rate of 16.0%, up from
¥1,64,310 Crore as on 31.3.2011 to ¥ 1,90,535 Crore as on
31.3.2012.

3.1Aggregate Deposits

Aggregate Deposits (excluding inter-bank deposits) went
up from % 91,962 Crore as on 31.3.2011 to % 1,05,762 Crore
as on 31.3.2012, registering a growth rate of 15.0%.
Aggregate Deposits comprised of Current Deposits of
¥ 6,327 Crore, Savings Deposits of ¥ 21,578 Crore and
Term Deposits of ¥ 77,857 Crore.

Table 5: Category-wise classification of ~ Aggregate Deposit s

(Xin Crore)
Sl. [Type of Deposits Amount Percentage of
No., Aggregate Deposits
1 |Current Deposits 6327.15 6.0%
2 |Savings Bank Deposits 21578.29 20.4%
3 |Term Deposits 77856.54 73.6%
4 |TOTAL (1+2+3) 1,05,761.98 100.00

Growth rate over previous year (%) 15.0%

Area-wise distribution of Aggregate Deposits (Total Deposits
less Inter-Bank Deposits) as on 31.03.2012 is set forth in
the following Table.

Table 6: Area-wise classification of Aggregate Deposit s

(%in Crore)
S. No. | Category of Branches Amount | % to total
1 Rural 6257 (11.5%) 5.9%
2 Semi-Urban 16524 (18.7%) 15.6%
3 Urban 27272 (17.4%) 25.8%
4 Metro 55709 (13.2%) 52.7%
5 TOTAL (1+2+3+4) 105762 (15.0%) 100.0%

Note: Figures in () indicate annual growth rate over the
previous year

3.2 Gross Bank Credit

For the Financial Year ended 31.03.2012, Bank registered
a growth rate of 17.4% in Gross Bank Credit over the
previous year adding ¥ 12,530 Crore during the year, to
reach ¥ 84,684 Crore as compared to X 72,154 Crore for the
Financial Year ended 31.03.2011.
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Table 7: Classification of Advances port folio

(X in Crores)
Category 31.03.2011 | 31.03.2012 | Variance
1. Food Credit 1222.28 137291 | 150.63
2.Non-Food Credit (2.1 t0 2.4)
2.1 Advances to Agricultural Sector | 10369.15 | 12458.53 | 2089.38
(Excl. RIDF)
2.2 Advances to MSME Sector 11104.77 | 1313244 | 2027.67
2.3 Large Industries 31309.91 | 38458.89 | 7148.98
2.4 Other Advances 1814834 | 19261.18 | 1112.84
GROSS BANK CREDIT (1+2) 7215445 | 84683.95 |12529.50
Of which, Lending to
Priority sector 2308242 | 27026.96 | 3944.54

3.2.1Priority Sector Lending

Priority Sector Advances of the Bank stood at Rs.27,027 Crore
as on 31.03.2012, registering a growth of 17.1% over the
previous year. The absolute increase in Priority Sector
Advances over the previous year is % 3,945 Crore. Total Credit
extended to Women Beneficiaries was ¥ 5,113 Crore,
registering a growth of 16.36% over the previous year.

Table 8: Priority Sector Lending (as on 31.3.2012)

(% in Crores)

Category 2011 -12

1. Priority Sector Advances (2 to 6) 27026.96

2. Agriculture Loans 12458.53

3. Micro and Small Enterprises 8848.53

4. Educational Loans 1515.86

5. Housing Loans (including indirect finance)| 4204.04
Memo items

I. Priority Sector Advances (%) 37.29

Il. Agriculture Advances (%) 17.19

3.2.1.1 Credit to Agriculture

The Total Agricultural Advances of the Bank stood at% 12,459
Crore, registering a growth of 20.2% over the previous year.
The absolute increase over the previous year is ¥ 2,090
Crore.

3.2.1.2 Lending to Self Help Groups (SHGS)

Bank covered a total number of 2,30,668 Self Help Groups
with outstanding financial assistance of ¥ 2,911 Crore.
3.2.2 Lending to Micro & Small Enterprises (MSE)

The Total Advances to Micro & Small Enterprises of the Bank
were at ¥ 8,849 Crore registering a growth of 24.4% over
the previous year. The absolute increase over the previous
year is ¥ 1,737 Crore.

3.2.3 Credit to Weaker Sections

Advances to Weaker Sections stood at ¥ 7,821 Crore.

The Weaker Section Advances as a percentage to ANBC
stood at 10.79%.
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3.2.4 Credit to Minorities

Credit extended to Minorities stood at ¥ 2,756 Crore,
constituting 10.2% of Priority Sector Advances.

3.2.5 Credit to SC/ST Borrowers

The total Credit extended to SC/ST Beneficiaries under
Priority Sector Advances was % 1,147 Crore.

3.3 Credit to MSME Sector

MSME Sector is playing a crucial role in the economic
development of our country. The Bank has been according
high priority in lending to this sector since a long time.

The MSME Advances which were at ¥ 11,105 Crore as on
31.03.2011 rose to ¥ 13,132 Crore as on 31.03.2012,
registering a y-o-y of 18.3%.

In order to encourage the women borrowers in MSME Sector,
Bank is extending a concession of 0.50% in the interest
rate. Bank has also set up MSME Care Cells at Head Office
and all Zonal Offices to facilitate MSME borrowers for quick
redressal of their grievances.

Bank is also adhering to the code of commitment of Banking
Codes and Standards Board of India (BCSBI) regarding
lending to MSME Sector.

Simplified loan application form along with check list for
Loan facilities up to ¥ 1.00 Crore for Micro and Small
Enterprise Borrowers is in place.

3.4 Retail Lending

During the Financial Year 2011-12, Retail Credit has
registered a growth of 8.8% and the portfolio as on
31.03.2012 stood at ¥ 10,065 Crore. In order to consolidate
and improve upon the quality of the portfolio, Bank had to
put focused efforts on Recoveries. The major growth drivers
were Housing Loans and Non-Agricultural Gold Loans.

In the Fourth Quarter of the Financial Year 2011-12, interest
rates on Housing Loans and Vehicle Loans were revised in
line with market particularly to build up high end portfolio of
above ¥ 20 lakhs.

Attractive new products were launched in this Financial Year
aiming at Doctors and other professionals like Chartered
Accountants, Company Secretaries, Engineers, Architects,
Management Consultants, etc. A Special Scheme “AB
Swarna Loan” Scheme was launched to increase Non-
Agricultural Gold Loans. A Special Scheme was launched
for financing Cars to Corporate Clients.

Two Centralized Retail Credit Processing Centers were
established in Hyderabad City to facilitate speedy
processing of Retail Loans.

3.5 Advances — Industry wise Exposure

Bank has loan exposure to various sectors like power,
construction and contractors, iron & steel, housing loans,
NBFCs, textiles, etc. Exposure to top 10 industries
constitutes 60.8% of gross bank credit, signifying a
diversified loan portfolio.
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Table 9: Industry wise Exposure of Advances As on 31.03.2012, the Investments (net of depreciation)
(%inCrore) ~ increased by 22.4% and stood at ¥ 29,629 Crore, up from
— % 24,204 Crore as on 31.03.2011. SLR maintained as on
SI.| Industry Cell,,l/ng? Actual | Exposure 31.03.2012 was % 27,252.47 Crore, which constituted 25.3%
No. B otal lf:sr::i aiévgflgé’stal of Net Demand and Time Liabilities (NDTL). Interest Income
advances exposure | of previous from Investments increased from ¥ 1,539.59 Crore in 2010-
Pre\(/)ifous ason | quarter i.e. 11 to ¥ 1,973.53 Crore in 2011-12. Profit on sale of
Quarter |31.03.2012| 31.12.2011 Investments stood at ¥ 120.77 Crore during 2011-12, while
it was ¥ 140.78 Crore during 2010-11.
1 |Power 25.00% | 17186.76 22.24% o Classif .
Table 11: Classification of Investment s
2 [NBFC 10.00% | 6312.04 8.17% % in Crore)
3 |Housing Loans (includes
residential mortgages & indirect 2010-11 201112 | Var (%)
finance to Housing Intermediaries) 15.00% | 6010.03 7.78% 1. Government Securities 2271955 | 2672792 | 17.6%
4 _|[Ironand Steel 10.00% | 51225 | 6.72% 2. Other Approved Securities 2350 | 1036 | -56.1%
5 |Textiles 9.00% | 469253 6.07% 5. h 196.38 1285 8 4%
6 |Engineering (Heawy8Ligh) 5.00% | 289970 |  3.75% - ONares : : A
7 |Commercial Real Estates | 7.00% | 287270 |  3.72% 4. Debentures & Bonds 58597 | 70597 | 20.5%
8 |Constructionand Contractors| 10.00% | 2684.49 3.47% 5. Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures 135.36 19929 | 47.2%
9 |Rice Mills 6.00% | 2075.70 2.69% 6. Others 54314 | 177252 | 226.4%
i 0, 0,
10 -I;)rttjgland Pharmaceuticals 5.00% 5115;31.5;37 2.04% TOTAL (1106) 2420399 | 29628.91 22.4%
ota ,501.

3.6 Area-wise position of Gross Bank Credit

The population group wise distribution of Credit as on
31.03.2012 is as under:

Table 10: Gross Bank Credit- Population Group W ise as
on 31.3.2012
SI. No.| Category Amount % to total
1 Rural 8377 (14.5%) 9.9%
2 Semi-Urban 11341 (14.5%) 13.4%
3 Urban 18414 (17.9%) 21.7%
4 Metro 46552 (18.4%) 55.0%
5 TOTAL 84684 (17.4%) 100.0%

Note: Figures in () indicate annual growth rate over the
previous year

4.INVESTMENTS

In terms of RBI guidelines, the Bank is required to invest in
SLR securities to the extent of 24% of NDTL. Bank’s
investment decisions are based on risk-return trade-off and
Bank is scrupulously following the regulatory and internal
guidelines. Statutory prescriptions relating to Cash Reserve
Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) are also
maintained. Risk Management in treasury operations has
been strengthened further by undertaking stress testing
and back testing of the investment portfolio at quarterly
intervals, besides daily monitoring of Duration and Value-
at-Risk (VaR). External rating migration of the bonds and
debentures portfolio is also being monitored on quarterly
basis.
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4.1Strategic Investments
4.1.1 Joint V enture Insurance

Our Bank is having Joint Venture in Insurance with Bank of
Baroda and Legal and General Plc of UK christened “India
First Life Insurance Co. Ltd". The Bank’s stake in the venture
is 30% while Bank of Baroda holds 44% and Legal and
General Plc holds 26% stake. Both the Banks have
commenced sale of insurance policies through their Branch
outlets. Bank’s investment in the life insurance venture is
% 142.50 Crore.

41.2

The Bank along with Bank of Baroda and Indian Overseas
Bank, has entered into a tie up for setting up a Banking
Subsidiary in Malaysia. The Bank’s stake in the Venture is
25%, amounting to RM 77.50 Million (approximately ¥ 129.82
Crore), in a total subscribed Capital of RM 310 Million
(approximately ¥ 519.25 Crore @ 1 RM =% 16.75). So far, we
have subscribed to 585025 shares of RM 10 each
amounting RM 5,850,250 (X 9.29 Crore).

The joint venture has been incorporated on 13.08.2010 in
the name of INDIAINTERNATIONAL BANK (MALAYSIA) BHD
and is in the process of commencing operations. The Bank
has issued necessary Letter of Undertaking / Letter of
Comfort favoring Bank Negara Malaysia forming part of the
application for license.

Banking Subsidiary in Malaysia

The joint venture is the first of its kind in Malaysia and is
expected to cater to the needs of the Indian Diaspora there.
Eight percent of the population of Malaysia, which is
approximately 2.1 million are Persons of Indian Origin. The
joint venture is very much beneficial considering that our
bilateral trade with Malaysia is rapidly growing and stands
at approximately USD 10 billion. The commercial operations
are likely to commence soon.
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4.1.3 United Stock Exchange of India Ltd

United Stock Exchange of India Ltd. is promoted by a
consortium of Banks, of which our Bank is also a partner.
The other major Banks are Canara Bank, Bank of Baroda,
Allahabad Bank, Bank of India, Indian Overseas Bank and
Oriental Bank of Commerce. The Company has tied up
with Bombay Stock Exchange which is providing the trading
platform and clearing services for the currency and interest
rate derivate products. The Bank holds 2.39% stake in the
Company.

4.1.4 Multi Commaodity Exchange of India Ltd.

With a view to be associated with one of the major commodity
exchanges, our Bank has a tie up with the Multi Commodity
Exchange (MCX-SX) Ltd. The Exchange commenced
operations during the financial year 2004-05. The Bank has
an Equity stake of 4.6% in the Exchange.

4.2 Treasury & Forex Business

The Bank is an ‘Authorised Dealer’, to deal in foreign
exchange business through 46 designated B category
Branches of the Bank. The Bank has speed remittance
arrangements with Five Exchange Houses.

Systems have been put in place for management of country
risk, exchange risk and other foreign exchange risks. The
country risk exposures for single country risk limit and
aggregate risk limits for the group of countries under each
risk category are fixed and are being monitored on daily
basis.

During the year 2011-12, the Bank recorded a merchant
turnover of Rs.24,569.09 Crore in Forex. The Bank achieved
Inter-Bank turnover of Rs.4,38,338 Crore as on 31.03.2012
compared to Rs.4,34,402 Crore as on 31.03.2011.

5.CREDIT CARD BUSINESS

The Bank issued 8,133 new credit cards in the Financial
Year 2011-12, including 2,916 upgrades. The total
outstanding Credit Card dues as on 31.03.2012 amounted
to Rs.95.46 Crore. The Bank also issued around 40,830
prepaid Cards.

The Merchant Business turnover is Rs.751 Crore, with 341
Merchants enrolled.

Reward Points on credit card merchant spend, a long time
demand of the card holder is now fulfilled. The unique
feature is automatic redeeming on accumulation of 500
points with cash back to the card accounts.

The Branch Heads are now delegated with the power to
sanction credit cards up to a limit of Rs.1 lakh for customers.
The Zonal Offices have been delegated with the power to
sanction credit cards to non-customers and customers with
less than 6 months of account operation up to a limit of
Rs.1 lakh.

In order to create competitive environment, Incentive
Programme for mobilization of cards by Branches and
Zones has been introduced. This also creates an avenue
of Non Interest Income to the Branches for sanctioning
cards.
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NEW PRODUCTS & SERVICES INTRODUCED
Gift Cards

Gift Cards in flexi denomination from Rs.250 to Rs.50,000
with built in security unique features introduced.

International T ravel Cards

International Travel Cards in USD with attractive features
like PIN enabled at POS, Stand-in Card with Locking facility
when the card is not in use introduced.

Health Card

A co-branded Health Card along with M/s India First Life
Insurance Co. for facilitating Health Insurance claim
settlement introduced.

Prepaid Cards

Prepaid cards provided to Government of Andhra Pradesh
for disbursing the pension payment to the ART patients
introduced.

6. MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES

The Bank acted as a ‘Paying Banker’ for payment of dividend
warrants of three companies. The Bank’s Shareholders’
and Investors’ Grievance Cell received 21 complaints and
7016 requests during the Financial Year 2011-12, and all
the complaints and requests were redressed by the Bank.
The Share Transfer Committee of the Bank met three times
during the year and confirmed 1740 share transfers totalling
to 8,29,800 shares.

The Bank tied up with M/s TATA AIG General Insurance
Company Limited towards Corporate Guard for Directors
and Officers for an amount of Rs.50 Crore for a period of
one year with effect from 04.11.2011. The Bank has an
agency agreement with M/s Stock Holding Corporation of
India Limited to accept the physical applications for
Infrastructure Bonds and other Initial Public Offers of the
companies from the general public through the designated
Branches.

Three Directors from amongst the Shareholders of the Bank
have been elected unanimously and they assumed charge
with effect from 14.3.2012.

Application Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA):

SEBI had introduced a new mode of payment in public and
rights issues called Application Supported by Blocked
Amount (ASBA), wherein the application money remains
blocked in the Investor’'s Bank account till finalization of basis
of allotment in the issue.

ASBA process facilitates retail individual investors bidding
at cut-off, with single option, to apply through Self Certified
Syndicate Banks (SCSBs) in which the investors have Bank
accounts. SCSBs are those Banks which satisfy the
conditions laid by SEBI. SCSBs would accept the
applications, verify the application, block the funds to the
extent of bid payment amount, upload the details in the web
based bidding system of NSE / BSE, unblock when the
basis of allotment is finalized and transfer the amount for
allotted shares to the Bank account of the issuer.
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The ASBA facility is also available for New Fund Offers of
Mutual Funds. In view of the inherent benefits of ASBA to
investors, issuers and the market, w.e.f. 11.05.2010 the
reach of ASBA was subsequently expanded to QID bidders
also on 100% payment of application money including
various other investor categories like High Net Worth
Individuals, Corporate Investors, etc.

Presently, ASBA facility is available at 26 select Branches
and through internet banking also .

The Bank has handled 41 issues through ASBA facility
during the Financial Year 2011-12. Out of the same, 38 are
IPOs, 2 are FPOs and 1 issue under Institutional Private
Programme.

7. FEE-BASED PRODUCTS

The Bank has been constantly focusing on augmenting
non-interest income through diversification of income
streams by taking up marketing of life and non-life insurance
products, mutual fund products, collection of telephone bills,
direct taxes, commercial taxes, municipal taxes, utility
payments, etc. Bank is utilizing Marketing Officers
specifically for spreading awareness of our products and
services and marketing our products. Marketing Officers
are posted at select Branches, with every Zone having a
Nodal Officer for monitoring the marketing efforts. As part of
marketing initiatives, Bank has also entered into tie ups
with Mutual Funds for distribution of Mutual Fund products
and with automobile companies for financing automobiles.

7.1 Insurance

The Bank along with Bank of Baroda and Legal & General
Group Plc of UK has formed a joint venture life insurance
company named M/s India First Life Insurance Co Ltd. and
it was formally launched in the month of Nov. 2009. The
Bank has shareholding of 30% in the Company, while Bank
of Baroda has 44% and 26% is held by Legal and General
Group Plc, UK. During the FY 2011-12, Bank sold 46,262
IFLIC policies and collected premium of ¥ 111.29 Crore.

7.2 Mutual Fund Business

The Bank is having tie ups with Mutual Fund companies,
namely, UTI Mutual Fund, SBI Mutual Fund, Principal Mutual
Fund, Tata Mutual Fund, Sundaram Mutual Fund, Reliance
Mutual Fund, Birla Sun Life Mutual Fund, Fidelity Mutual
Fund, Kotak Mutual Fund, LIC Mutual Fund, Baroda Pioneer
Mutual fund and ING Vysya Mutual fund.

7.3 Depository Services

Bank is offering depository Services to the public under the
brand name of “AB Demat”. The Bank is a Depository
Participant (DP) with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) as well as with National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL). 158 Branches of the Bank are
authorized to open demat accounts.
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7.4 Retail Sale of Gold Coins

During the period from 01.04.2011 to 30.03.2012, Bank
sold 397.760 Kgs of gold coins and earned an income
of ¥ 4.16 Crore (previous year 306.346 Kgs were sold
and an income of ¥ 3.41 Crore was earned).

Special Campaigns Akshaya Thruthiya 2011, Diwali
Dhamaka 2011 and Gold coins Dhamaka 2012 were
launched for sale of Gold coins.

2 Gram, 20 Gram and 50 Gram coins were introduced
to improve sale of Gold coins.

8.NEW PRODUCTS & SERVICES INTRODUCED

8.1 Abhaya First Wealth Pack

An innovative product Abhaya First Wealth Pack was
launched on 12.01.2012. This includes a ULIP, Life
Insurance Cover, Recurring Deposit, and Saving
Account. Till 31st March 2012, 10260 Abhaya First
Wealth packs with total amount of ¥ 37.27 Crore mobilized
of which Premium is ¥ 17.97 Crore and Deposit with
Bank is ¥ 19.30 Crore.

8.2 Western Union Money T ransfer

New software was loaded in 263 Branches in Hyderabad I,
Hyderabad Il, Karimnagar and Kakinada Zones to enable
instant authorization and to provide quick payment to the
customers.

8.3 Direct T ax Collection/ OL TAS

® Bank introduced accepting of Direct Taxes through net
banking and ATMs.

Public Provident Fund Scheme (PPF-1968) and Senior
Citizen Savings Scheme (SCSS-2004) of Government
of India was launched in November 2011 in 418
designated Branches.

Online acceptance of VAT/ CST on behalf of Commercial
Tax Department commenced in the States of Andhra
Pradesh and Maharashtra.

Agreement signed for Point of Presence under National
Pension System from PFRDA. Process of
Implementation is under way.

Bank has integrated our net Banking with Port
Community System to enable receipts for Ennore Port,
Tamil Nadu and Vizag Port, Andhra Pradesh.

9.ITINITIATIVES

Following migration of the Bank to CBS in March 2009,
all our customers can now transact from any of our
branches across the country. Internet Banking (Retail
and Corporate) with transaction facility was also launched
for Customers as part of initiatives under CBS. As on
31.03.2012, 1.74 lakh customers have registered for Internet
Banking facility.
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Our Customers are enabled to pay their taxes through
Internet Banking in CBS. Fund Transfer facility is made
available for our Bank accounts and other Bank accounts
through Internet Banking. Payment of our Bank’s Credit Card
Bills is also enabled through Internet Banking facility. As of
31.03.2012, total 72032 e-challans were paid with a value
of ¥ 1183.13 Crore.

SMS Alerts facility has been provided to our customers for
various types of transactions including ATM Drawals / POS
transactions, Online Internet Banking transactions, etc. As
on 31.03.2012, 23.25 lakh customers registered for this
facility and on an average 90 lakh SMS messages are being
sent every month.

Option to register for the SMS Push Alert facility was provided
on Bank’s ATMs also. Under SMS Pull facility, the customers
can get account related information as and when they
require by sending an SMS to Bank. The features include
balance enquiry, mini-statement, cheque status, etc.

Our Bank Introduced Transaction based Mobile Banking
as per RBI guidelines. This facilitates funds transfer from
mobile to mobile and mobile to account, donations to
temples and utility payments.

Tele-Banking with Interactive-Voice-Response and a 20
seater Call Centre facility has been launched for
Customers. Customer can dial up Toll-free nhumber 1800-
425-1515 and register online.

During the year transactions under National Electronic Fund
Transfer (NEFT) have gone up substantially by 83.5% from
29.97 lakhs to 55.00 lakhs transactions. Under Real Time
Gross Settlement (RTGS) transactions increased from 9.28
lakhs to 10.84 lakhs, recording a growth of 16.8%.

Number of ATMs increased from 981 as on 31.03.2011 to
1056 as on 31.03.2012. Number of Debit cards issued
during 2011-12, stood at 796634.

Bank started issuing Debit Cards with CVV so that they can
be used for Online Payments. A new security feature “Verified
by VISA” was introduced as per RBI guidelines for
transactions through Internet using Bank’s Credit and Debit
Cards. For remote Branch and offsite ATM connectivity, Bank
has deployed 450 VSATs. Bank is also sending Statements
of Account through Email to all registered customers.

A New MIS solution is launched through which reports are
provided to Branches / Zonal Offices / Head Office
Departments. The solution facilitates export of data into
various report formats like excel, pdf, etc. All the data of
pensioners is centralized and 41567 pensioners are served
through 1245 Branches.

Collection of Commercial T axes/VAT for AP State
Government:  One more value added service namely ‘Cyber
Treasury” has been added to our Internet Banking offerings.
Now our customers can pay their Commercial Tax/VAT for
AP State Government online using our Internet Banking.
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Direct Tax Payments through our ATMs: Hitherto, our
customers were able to pay direct taxes through Internet
Banking or at select branches across the counter. Now this
facility is enabled on our ATMs also.

Inter-Bank Mobile Payment Service (IMPS): This is an
initiative by NPCI. Using IMPS, funds transfer can be done
across Banks for the customers registered for the facility.
This product has been soft launched.

Integration with Port Community System: We have
integrated our Internet Banking with Port Community System
of Port Trust of India whereby our customers who are using
port services at Visakhapatnam and Ennore Ports can make
payment to Port towards services availed by them using
our Internet Banking.

Mobile Push Alerts: This facility has been extended to many
types of non financial transactions also. We have started
sending SMS Alerts to customers on their birth days wishing
them Happy Birth Day.

Opening of T erm Deposit Account s by customers through
Internet Banking: A new e-product has been launched on
our Internet Banking using which our customers can
themselves open Term Deposit Accounts through Internet
Banking without a need to visit the branch. The deposit
receipt will be printed by the Branch and be sent to the
customers by courier along with the system generated
application form.

Launching of PPF and SCSS: Our Bank has been authorized
to open accounts for customers under Public Provident
Fund (PPF) and Senior Citizen Savings Schemes (SCSS)
of Government of India. These schemes have been
parameterized in our Government Business Module and
have been launched simultaneously.

e-Banking Centre: Andhra Bank has set up e-Banking centre
at Nanakramguda financial district and Vidyanagar branch
in the state Capital. E-Banking centre is facilitated with self
service such as ATM, Self service passbook printer, Internet
Banking, Hot line for Telebanking and Cheque deposit.

Online Cheque Book through Internet Banking: Our Internet
Banking Customers now can apply online for issuance of a
cheque book. Under the said facility, personalized cheque
books are being issued to the customer.

RTGS facility through Internet Banking: Hitherto, our
customers were able to make inter-bank fund transfer
through Internet Banking using NEFT facility. Now, the RTGS
facility has also been extended on our Internet Banking.

Collection of Commercial T axes/VAT for Maharashtra S tate
Government: One more value added service has been
added to our Internet Banking offerings. Now our customers
can pay their Commercial Tax/VAT for Maharashtra State
Government also online using our Internet Banking.
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Account Number Port ability: A new feature of account number
portability for CASA has been made available to customers from
15.03.2012. Under this facility, Customers can get their accounts
transferred to any Branch of the Bank without the account number
being changed.

10. NETWORK EXPANSION

During the Financial Year 2011-12, Bank opened 80 Branches
(including up-gradation of 10 Extension Counters) and added 75
ATMs. With this, as on 31.03.2012, Bank had 2821 Delivery Channels
consisting of 1712 Branches, 15 Extension Counters, 38 Satellite
Offices and 1056 ATMs spread over 25 States and 3 Union Territories.
The Bank has 54 Specialized Branches catering to the needs of the
specific segments of clientele. The Bank also has two Representative
(overseas) Offices at Dubai (U.A.E) (opened in May 2006) and New
Jersey (U.S.A) (opened in November, 2008).

Table 12: Population Group W ise classification of
Branches

S.No. | Category Number % to total
1 Rural 454 26.5 %
2 Semi-Urban 479 28.0 %
3 Urban 509 29.7 %
4 Metro 270 15.8 %

TOTAL 1712 100.0%

As on 31.03.2012 the Bank had 54 Specialized Branches,
as detailed hereunder :

Table 13: S pecialized Branches
S No.

Branches
18

Category of Specialized Branches
Specialised SME Branches

Specialised Agricultural Finance Branches
Specialised Agri - Hitech Branches
Specialised Housing Finance Branches
Specialised Personnel Banking Branches
Specialised NRI Branches

Specialised Retail Credit Branches
Corporate Finance Branches

Auto-Tech Finance Branch

Overseas Branch

Asset Recovery Management Branch
TOTAL
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10.1 Presence in Minority-Dominated Districts

The number of branches in Minority dominated Districts
increased from 209 as on 31.3.2011 to 220 as on 31.3.2012.
Of the Bank’s total network across the country, the
percentage of Branches in minority dominated Districts
stood at 12.9% as on 31.3.2012.

11. QUALITATIVE ASPECTS:
11.1 Risk Management

The Bank has put in place a comprehensive “Integrated
Risk Management Policy” for the management of credit risk,
market risk and operational risk as per the guidance notes/
guidelines of RBI. Accordingly, all the risk management
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functions, viz., Credit Risk Management, Asset-Liability
Management (ALM), Mid-office of the domestic treasury and
operational risk functions have been integrated. The
“Integrated Risk Management Policy” of the Bank is being
reviewed every year in tune with the notifications given by
the RBI. The Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the
Board meets at regular intervals to provide guidance and
directions in implementing the risk management initiatives
of the Bank.

11.1.1 Credit Risk

@® The Bank has constituted a ‘Credit Risk Management
Committee’ for analyzing all issues relating to credit
matters and for recommending to the Board.

The Bank has a well defined ‘Loan Policy’ duly approved
by the Board. The Bank has formulated policies on
standards for presentation of credit proposals, financial
covenants, rating standards and benchmarks,
delegation of credit approving powers, prudential limits
on large credit exposures, asset concentrations,
standards for loan collateral, portfolio management,
loan review mechanism, risk concentrations, risk
monitoring and evaluation, pricing of loans, provisioning,
regulatory/legal compliance, etc.

The Bank has in place a comprehensive Internal Credit
Risk Rating system for various categories of exposures.

Bank has entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding with the External Credit Assessment
Institutions (ECAIS) for rating the Corporate exposures.

The Bank utilizes industry reports from CRISIL and the
industry risk score service from CRISIL Research.

The Bank undertakes portfolio studies on industries/
sectors where the exposures are substantial and the
findings of such studies are discussed by the ‘Credit
Risk Management Committee’.

11.1.2 Market Risk

The Bank has in place a well-defined ‘Market Risk
Management Policy’ and organizational structure for market
risk management functions. The Bank manages market
risk through ‘Asset-Liability Management (ALM) Policy’ and
‘Investments/Forex Policy’.

A high level executive committee, namely, Asset-liability
Committee (ALCO) oversees the ALM in the Bank and
deliberates on liquidity and interest rate scenario in the
market and decides upon the pricing of various products.
ALCO regularly monitors the identification, measurement,
monitoring and mitigation of market risk in liquidity, interest
rates, equity and forex areas.

The ‘liquidity risk’ is measured and managed through ‘gap
analysis’ for maturity mismatches based on residual
maturity. The liquidity position of the bank is tracked on a
daily basis by means of structural liquidity statements and
projections. For assets and liabilities, which are of non-
maturity nature, Bank is conducting behavioural studies and
factoring the observations in the gap analysis. The
behavioural study findings are subjected to back-testing
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and validated regularly. Prudential limits are fixed for net
gaps and also for cumulative gap up to one year and these
limits are measured and monitored regularly. Liquidity profile
of the Bank is also measured regularly through various
liquidity ratios and monitoring of the same is done with the
help of prudential limits fixed thereon.

The ‘interest rate risk’ is managed through ‘gap analysis’
and ‘duration gap analysis’. Tolerance limits have been
fixed for impact on net interest income (NII) due to adverse
changes in interest rates. To measure the impact of interest
rate changes on Bank’s equity, duration gap analysis is
done and prudential limit is set for modified duration of
equity. Modified duration of equity is within the prudential
limits set for this purpose. VaR and duration analysis are
used for measuring market risk including treasury
operations. The Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book (IRRBB)
is also being assessed on monthly basis. Stress testing
exercises by simulating scenarios of liquidity and interest
rates are undertaken to estimate their impact.

11.1.3 Operational Risk

Management of Operational Risk is a part of the ‘Integrated
Risk Management Policy’ and the Bank has focused
attention for the management of Operational Risk in the
light of RBI guidelines. Operational Risk Management
Department is responsible for coordinating all the
operational risk management activities of the bank which
includes building an understanding of the risk profile,
implementing tools related to operational risk management,
and working towards the goals of improved controls and
lower risk. Operational Risk Management Committee
[ORMC] ensures implementation of the Operational risk
policies and monitors the compliance with limits approved
by the Board/Risk Management Committee [RMC].

The Bank has been computing capital charge for operational
risk by adopting ‘Basic Indicator Approach’ (BIA) as
stipulated by the RBI. To move towards advanced
approaches for Operational Risk Measurement the Bank
has put in place the following:

® Operational Risk Management Policy which covers the
objectives, identification, assessment, monitoring and
control of operational risk loss incidents.

Historical Loss Data is being created for 5 years. We
have a system in place to track the Operational Loss
events at branch level.

Business Line Mapping Policy is framed and approved
by Board.

Capital Charge on Operational Risk is being calculated
using The Standardized Approach (TSA) on parallel
basis.

Bank sought permission from RBI to move over to TSA
from BIA for calculation of capital charge on Operational
Risk. We are yet to receive the permission from RBI.

11.1.4 Basel - 1l Prep aredness

As per RBI guidelines, all commercial banks in India shall
follow the Standardised Approach for credit risk,
Standardised Duration Approach for market risk and Basic
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Indicator Approach for operational risk under the ‘New
Capital Adequacy Framework”.

Credit Risk: Bank has successfully migrated to
Standardised Approach for Credit risk for total balance sheet
including the HTM portfolio under Investments as on March
31, 2009. Bank has entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding with the External Credit Assessment
Institutions (ECAIs) for rating the Corporate exposures. The
Bank has also developed a Credit Risk Rating Model (CRRM)
with the consultancy assistance of National Institute of Bank
Management (NIBM), Pune. This model is further
strengthened internally by making it as a WAN (Wide Area
Network) based CRRM model so that it is accessible from
any of the location of the Bank. This model is capable of
providing transition matrices and default probabilities and
would help the Bank in moving over to the Advanced
Measurement Approach in future.

Market Risk: The Bank is adopting the Standardised duration
method for computing capital charge for market risks
(investments in HFT and AFS categories) as per RBI's
guidelines.

Operational Risk: Bank has been providing capital charge

for operational risk as per the Basic Indicator Approach (BIA)
with effect from 31.03.2009. Bank sought permission from
RBI to move over to TSA from BIA for calculation of capital
charge on Operational Risk. We are yet to receive the
permission from RBI.

Pursuant to the RBI guidelines, the Bank would be
disclosing its Capital Adequacy under Basel Il as well as
under Basel Il Capital Adequacy Framework from the
financial year 2012-13 onwards.

11.1.5 Disclosure Policy

The Bank has a Disclosure Policy as per the disclosure
requirements contained in the circular issued by the
Reserve Bank of India on the implementation of the new
capital adequacy framework. The guidelines therein are
adhered to and compliance is reported to the competent
authorities.

11.2 Management of Asset Quality

Gross NPAs of the Bank stood at ¥ 1,798.01 Crore as on
31.3.2012 and Gross NPAs as a percentage to gross
Advances is 2.12% while Net NPAs as a percentage to net
Advances stood at 0.91%. The Provision coverage of NPAs
as on March 31, 2012 was 71.13%.

Total reduction during the year in NPA accounts amounted
to Rs.484.94 Crore.

Table 14: Position of Non-Performing  Assets
 in Crore)
2010-11 | 2011-12
Gross NPAs at the beginning of the year | 487.87 | 995.64
Additions during the year 794.68|1287.31
Reduction during the year 286.91| 484.94
Gross NPAs at the end the year 995.64 | 1798.01
Net NPAs 273.68 | 755.85
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P 1798.01 2.12
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AR 16 : TS INMRAT P foTT fopd TR yraem=

(X AT )
3R &1 ufal <1 {1 T grae
STHTD SFTREAT 1084.16 371.57
iferer e 642.48 599.22
BT SRl 71.37 71.37
o 1798.01 1042.16
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FRIS T W Al o) ARl arelt i ASRal o wler o 2
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i ard e, Tduhuad (1).
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The segment-wise distribution of NPAs as on 31.03.2012
is as under:

Table 15: Segment-wise Non-Performing  Assets
® in Crore)

Segment Amount % to

Advances*
I. Agriculture 369.85 2.97
Il. MSME 425.56 3.24
Ill. Retail Credit 322.46 2.85
IV. Large and Mid Corporate 590.86 1.26
V. Others 89.28 4.97
Total 1798.01 2.12
*NPA% to Advances indicates NPA to Advances of that
segment.

Provisions held under different classes of NPAs are as
under:

Table 16: Provisions held for Non-Performing  Assets
(including floating Provisions)
(% in Crore)

Nature of Asset Amount Provision Held
Sub-Standard Assets 1084.16 371.57
Doubtful Assets 642.48 599.22
Loss Assets 71.37 71.37
Total 1798.01 1042.16

11.2.1 Restructuring mechanism

During FY 2011-12, 1296 accounts with outstanding of
% 3,947.85 Crore were restructured in terms of the
restructuring packages. The total balances in restructured
accounts as at the end of March 2012 stood at % 6,081.03
Crore in 43364 accounts.

11.2.2 Lending Practices

The Bank has a Board approved Loan Policy in place and
is being reviewed and revised taking into account market
conditions and risk perceptions. During the Financial Year
2011-12, a comprehensive review and revision of Loan Policy
Guidelines was made with the approval of the Board and a
booklet with comprehensive guidelines was released. The
Bank has fixed constitution wise and industry / sector wise
substantial exposure ceilings (internal exposure ceilings)
along with the exposure ceilings fixed by RBI.

During the Financial Year 2011-12, the Bank has released
an updated booklet on Delegation of Powers for field level
functionaries, and the sanctioning powers of AGMs heading
Zones has been substantially enhanced. Guidelines on
New Impaired Assets Study (IAS) Policy were issued in
accordance with the directions of CVC, with effect from
01.04.2011. The Bank’s Monitoring Cell has been reviewing
all the sanctions with limits of over Rs.3 Crore on a monthly
basis and details of stressed accounts, if any, are being
brought to the notice of the Top Management for taking
corrective action in time.
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11.2.3 Technical Appraisal Cell (T AC) & Syndication Desk

The Bank has a Technical Appraisal Cell (TAC) which is
independent of Credit Processing & Sanctioning
Departments and is in line with other project consultants in
the market, viz., SBI CAPs, APITCO, etc. The Cell undertakes
preparation of Project Information Memorandum (PIM),
conducting Techno-Economic Viability (TEV) Study and Debt
Arrangement (Loan Syndication) for corporate clients. The
Cell has earned Fee based income of Rs.22.26 Lakhs during
the Financial Year 2011-12.

11.2.4 Credit Monitoring Cell

Credit Monitoring Cell of the Bank is reconstituted for both
Large and Mid Corporate Departments separately to
monitor the accounts falling under the powers of Head
Office. This Monitoring Cell is exclusive and separate from
the Credit monitoring done by Credit Monitoring & Review
Department (CMRD) at Head Office.

11.3 Management Information System

Bank has developed a robust Management Information
System which captures data essential for vital functions
such as risk management and planning and which serves
as an effective tool for the Top Management in decision
making. This has facilitated quick decision making. The
Bank is in a position to analyse performance in major
parameters even on a day to day basis using the information
system available. Leveraging on the CBS platform of the
Bank, the MIS has facilitated speedy decision making and
its implementation.

11.4 Inspection & Audit

As on 31.03.2011, the Bank had 1632 Branches, out of which
1434 Branches have fallen due for inspection during the
year 2011-12. The Bank has completed inspection of all the
1434 Branches, as per the Audit Plan 2011-12. Additionally,
45 B category Branches were subject to inspection under
FEMA. All the Branches subject to regular inspection were
also covered under Off Site Surveillance Audit for the period
2011-12. Areas for Off Site Surveillance under CBS
environment were also identified.

For the Financial Year 2011-12, 300 Branches were brought
under the purview of Concurrent Audit, covering 63.5% of
Deposits, 73.5% of Advances and 70.2% of Total Business
as on 31.12.2010. Investments & International Banking
Mumbai, Credit Card Division Head Office, DIT Head Office,
HR Department Head Office, Depository Participation
Branch Hyderabad and Service Centres situated in
Hyderabad, Vijayawada, New Delhi, Mumbai and Chennai
were also covered under Concurrent Audit.

In addition to the Branches, the following Offices were
subjected to inspection during the Financial Year 2011-12:
Systems Inspection & Financial Audit of Controlling
Offices (23) and Head Office Departments (24),
Inspection of Service Centres (19), Credit Card Centres
(21), Regional Rural Banks (2), Financial Service Centres
(7), Currency Chests (28) and our Financial Services
Subsidiary, ABFSL (1).
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11.5 Compliance Policy

The Bank has in place a Comprehensive Compliance
Policy. An executive of the Bank in the rank of Deputy General
Manager has been appointed as the ‘Chief Compliance
Officer’. As per the Policy adopted by the Bank, suitable
organizational structure has been laid down defining the
roles and responsibilities for Compliance Officers of various
Departments and Zonal Offices. Compliance of statutory,
regulatory and internal guidelines of the Bank is the scope
of operation of the compliance function of the Bank. Suitable
reporting system is put in place to ensure effective
implementation of Compliance Policy of the Bank. Under
Annual Compliance Risk Assessment, Bank has identified
Fraud Risk Management - Preventive Measures and
assessed in the year 2011-12. Outsourcing Policy for the
year 2011-12 is updated taking into consideration RBI
guidelines.

11.6 Adherence to Right to Information  Act

R T | Act, 2005 came into force with effect from 18.10.2005
and the act was implemented in our Bank from the date of
inception as the Bank is Public Authority under Sec. 2 (h) of
the Act.

All Zonal Managers are designated as Central Public
Information Officers (CPIOs) for all offices in the Zone to
deal with request and render reasonable assistance /
information. General Manager at Head Office is the Appellate
Authority under the Act.

During the Year 2011-12, Bank received 1310 requests and
151 Appeals under RTI Act. All the requests and Appeals
were responded and replied in time.

11.7 Customer Service

The Bank is adopting a Board approved Grievance
Redressal Policy for customers complaints and their timely
disposal at Branch, Zonal Office and Head Office levels. All
the data relating to pensions are centralized and linked to
Centralized Pension Processing Centre (CPPC) to facilitate
timely credit of pension and arrears without any delays. The
Bank has received the recognition of the Centralized Pension
Processing Centre from Central Pension Accounting Office,
Government of India, New Delhi.

Customers’ Meet

In accordance with the directions of Department of Financial
Services, Ministry of Finance, the Bank observed Customer
Contact Week in mid December 2011 (12.12.2011 to
17.12.2011) in order to improve the customer service,
sensitize the staff for attending the Customers in a courteous
manner, for cleanliness of the Branches, etc.

As a part of the Customer Contact Week, Bank also
conducted Customers’ Meet across the country on a single
day, i.e., 15.12.2011 (such Customers’ Meets are being
conducted at regular intervals). Top Management and
Senior Officers from Head Office and Zonal Offices visited
the Branches as Special Observers and interacted with
Customers. The suggestions received during the
Customers’ Meet were consolidated and circulated to all
the Zones for implementation to the extent possible as per
Bank Norms.
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11.8 Human Resources Management

A comprehensive HR Policy covering the entire gamut of
HR functions was put in place during the year. Bank has
also received several guidelines from the Government of
India on various HR matters in the areas of promotions,
Recruitment, Performance Appraisal, etc. All these
guidelines were incorporated in the HR Policy. Bank is also
in receipt of the accepted recommendations of the
Khandelwal Committee on HR Matters in Public Sector
Banks from the Government of India for adoption. The
accepted recommendations are being implemented in a
phased manner.

To augment the existing manpower and bridge the skill
gaps in areas like Credit, Information Technology, Forex,
Risk Management, Treasury, etc., and to meet the demands
of Financial Inclusion, 199 Specialist Officers, 322 General
Officers and 928 Clerks were inducted during the year.

11.9 Industrial Relations

Industrial Relations are cordial in the Bank. Quarterly
Meetings were held with the representatives of the
recognized Officers’ Federation and the Award Employees’
Union. Apart from this, meetings were also held at Zonal
level to sort out the local issues to better the working
conditions as well as customer service. For the benefit of
the Employees, enhancement in the limits was considered
under staff welfare schemes and improvements were made
in the areas of customer service and work related matters.

11.10 Training

® Bank’s newly built Apex College with state-of-the-art
training infrastructure located in the coveted IT Hub of
Financial District in Hyderabad was inaugurated by the
Hon’ble Chief Minister on 28.11.2011.

To improve the core capabilities of employees, various
training programmes on Advanced Credit, Leadership
Development, Product Awareness, Attitudinal Change
& Soft Skill Development were conducted besides
induction & follow-on refresher programmes for
grooming the newly inducted employees.

Workshops/programmes on specialized areas like
Financial Inclusion, Risk Management, NPA
Management, Cyber Security, International Financial
Reporting Standards, etc., were incorporated in the
calendar of trainings to create the awareness among
the Employees about latest developments / changes
that are taking place in Banking Sector.

In FY 2011-12, 233 in-house training programmes were
conducted covering 5566 Employees which constitute
47% of the total staff strength in Clerical and Officers
Cadre up to MMGS Ill. In addition to this, 221 Officers
were trained through external trainings conducted by
reputed institutions like NIBM, CAB, IDRBT, RBI, BIRD,
IIBF, [IBM, etc.

For enhancing the operational efficiency of Employees
on technology front, inputs on advanced features of
different modules of Core Banking Solutions were
imparted by conducting 66 exclusive CBS Refresher
Programmes.
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® The Bank has sponsored Employees to Orientation
Programme on Foreign Exchange organized by other
Banks on behalf of FEDAI, Mumbai.

® To have an international exposure and to equip
themselves with the accomplishments in the Global
Financial Markets, 15 Employees in different Cadres
were sent to External Programmes conducted abroad.
® Special focus is being placed on training and mentoring

of the new recruits in the Bank.

11.11 Staff strength

Strength % to total
Officers 8209 54.37
Clerks 3903 25.85
Sub Staff * 2987 19.78
Total 15099 100.00

* Excluding Part Time Sweepers

11.12 SC/ST Profile

Bank has been implementing the reservation Policy for SCs
& STs as per Govt. of India guidelines. The representation
of SCs and STs is 3288 and 1094 respectively in the total
workforce of the Bank as on 31%t March 2012. The total
Officers in the Bank as on date are 8209, of which 1390
Officers belong to SC category and 586 Officers belong to
ST category. Bank has nominated a General Manager as
Chief Liaison Officer for SCs & STs at Head Office and all
Zonal Managers as Liaison Officers at Zonal Level to
address the Grievances of SC & ST Employees. Bank has
been conducting the quarterly joint meetings with the
representatives of SC & ST Employees’ Welfare Association
of Andhra Bank. Dr. Rameshwar Oraon, Chairman, National
Commission for Scheduled Tribes, New Delhi, along with
all the Honorable Members visited our Head Office
Hyderabad on 23.08.2011, and reviewed implementation
of Reservation Policy for Scheduled Tribes in the Bank. Shri
K. B. Krishna Murthy, Hon’ble Member, National
Commission for Safai Karamcharis, New Delhi, visited our
Head Office, Hyderabad on 04.01.2012 and reviewed
service benefits and other welfare measures available to
Part-Time Sweepers.

11.13 Sports & Games

The Bank is encouraging sports in order to facilitate
promotion of sports and games to achieve excellence. The
Bank has recruited outstanding sports personnel in a few
disciplines like Cricket, Kabaddi and Chess. During the
year 20011-12, Bank has won several trophies and medals
in the above fields.

11.14 Persons with Disability (PWD)

The Bank is prudently following the Govt of India guidelines
regarding recruitment of physically challenged persons. As
on 31.3.2012, the Bank had a total of 240 Staff under the
‘Persons with Disabilities’ category consisting of 81 Officers,
111 Clerks, 35 Subordinate Staff and 13 Part Time
Sweepers.
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12. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Bank is implementing all directives of Reserve Bank of India
and Official Language Department, besides implementing
Annual Action Plan regarding Official Language
Implementation. Hindi Month, four Hindi Workshops, Liaison
Officers (Hindi) Annual Conference, General Banking
Training (Hindi Medium) is being conducted every year by
all the Zones.

Bank is conducting on-line Official Language Test
successfully for the last two years. Our Bank is the first and
the only Bank to conduct such an innovative Rajbhasha
test. “Script Magic” interface facility has been provided in all
the Branches, besides loading ‘Akruti’ bilingual Computer
Software. All the Zones have been provided with a CD on
‘O.L. Implementation’ which contains important circulars,
various formats, reminders, guidelines and various
presentations regarding use of Hindi. Various standard
letters, proformas, training material of Staff College,
important circulars of O.L. Department, Hindi House
Magazine, ‘Akruti’ bilingual software and other relevant
material are made available on the Bank’s portal in order to
facilitate increase in use of Hindi.

‘Thought for the Week’ and ‘Learn a Hindi word everyday’
Schemes are implemented in all the Branches. Unicode
has been enabled in all the Administrative Offices and
training is being provided to all the Employees.

Our Bank is the convenor of Town Official Language
Implementation Committee (Banks) in Hyderabad, Kurnool
and Visakhapatnam. Town Official Language
Implementation Committee (Banks), Hyderabad was
awarded Third Prize by Regional Implementation Office,
Government of India.

13.VIGILANCE

As per the directives of RBI, a separate Fraud Risk
Management Group (FRMG) as part of the Integrated Risk
Management Department (IRMD) has been created to
monitor frauds with effect from 08.08.2011.

As per the Vigilance Manual, the work of Vigilance
Department of the Bank is reviewed in the prescribed format
on quarterly basis by the Chief Executive with the Chief
Vigilance Officer. During the Financial Year 2011-12, total
sixty six complaints were received. Compliance/
Investigation had been done wherever necessary and the
complaints were disposed off. Steps were initiated for quick
disposal of pending cases of disciplinary proceedings, and
a total of 282 cases were disposed off during the Financial
Year 2011-12.

During the Financial Year 2011-12, Vigilance Inspection of
782 Branches was conducted, and stipulated number of
Annual Property Statements of all Officials including
SMGS IV and above were reviewed. The Vigilance
Department of the Bank has suggested systemic
changes for implementation to Operations Department, DIT,
Human Resources Department and Inspection & Audit
Department.
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During the Financial Year 2011-12, 106 sessions were
conducted at the Staff College to refresh the staff with
regards to Preventive Vigilance. The in House Magazine
‘Savdhan’ was also re-launched during the year. Online
test on Preventive Vigilance was conducted in all the
Branches of the Bank and the top performers were awarded.

A coordinated meeting of local Banks was conducted in
December 2011 for exchange of views on frauds and other
vigilance aspects.

The Bank observed Vigilance Awareness Week from
31.10.2011 to 05.11.2011 and a meeting was conducted at
Head Office on 03.11.2011. A separate e-mail id
(vigilance@andhrabank.co.in) has been created to lodge
complaints related to Vigilance. A web page for Vigilance
has been created in the Bank’s portal for creating
awareness among Branches on Vigilance and to facilitate
sharing of information on frauds and other related matters.

Annual Return on the implementation of Ghosh Committee
Recommendations by all the Branches is computerized
and made online for the year ending 31.03.2012.

14. LEAD BANK SCHEME

The Bank is Convener Bank for State Level Bankers’
Committee, Andhra Pradesh since 1983 and is also having
Lead Bank responsibility in six Districts, viz., Srikakulam,
East Godavari, West Godavari and Guntur in Andhra Pradesh
and Ganjam and Gajapathi Districts of Orissa State. Bank
is discharging all its responsibilities in implementation of
Lead Bank Scheme.

Andhra Pradesh State is leading the Country with
outstanding Agricultural Credit of above Rs.1.00 lakh crore
and SHG Bank Linkage Finance of Rs.15,548 crore
extended to 13 lakh SHGs. This could be achieved with
concerted effort of SLBC and other Lead Banks.

The Bank has effectively coordinated the implementation of
Government of India guidelines for coverage of uncovered
farmers and other non-farming households and
implementation of Financial Inclusion Plan in respect of
villages with above 2000 population.

Support of Agriculture Department of Andhra Pradesh could
be enlisted in mapping uncovered farmers and for recovery
of chronic dues. Steps are being taken to ensure e-payments
in respect of all Government Sponsored Schemes in Andhra
Pradesh as part of Green initiative.

As Convener Bank for SLBC, Andhra Pradesh, Sub—
Committees were constituted on Financial Inclusion,
Housing Loans, Agricultural Credit, Government Sponsored
Schemes, Lending to Minority Communities, MSME Sector
for focused attention.

An exclusive website is set up for SLBC of Andhra Pradesh
with URL www.slbcap.nic.in for the information of all the
stake holders and general public.

15. APBIRED
Andhra Pradesh Bankers Institute of Rural and
Entrepreneurship Development (APBIRED) is a non-profit

society formed by Government of Andhra Pradesh, NABARD
and six Public Sector Banks including Andhra Bank. The
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Institute imparts capacity building, entrepreneurship
development, project opportunity guidance, etc., to rural men
and women (in the age group of 18 years to 35 years),
Rural Entrepreneurs, rural SHG women and also promotes
transfer of appropriate technology to farmers and
agriculturalists in Agriculture and Allied Activities.

16. FINANCIAL INCLUSION
(Financial Inclusion Plan)

Bank has covered all the allotted villages having population
above 2000 with Business Correspondent operated banking
outlets by March 2012.

At the end of Financial Year 2011-12, 1149 villages have
been covered by Bank and 6.42 lakh AB Grama Kranthi
Savings Accounts, with built-in overdraft facility of Rs 500
were opened.

The process of opening ‘Ultra Small Branches’ in all FI
villages has been initiated, as per the directions of Ministry
of Finance, Government of India. Under the ‘Ultra Small
Branch’ concept, Officer from the Branch shall visit the FI
village once in a week on a specified day along with a laptop
having Virtual Private Network (VPN) connectivity to CBS to
render the activities communicated by the Ministry.

Ground level publicity initiatives have been taken up in the
form of release of pamphlets, visit of villages, audio-video
documentary, mobile vans mounted with publicity material,
etc., to promote Financial Literacy in the FI villages on the
lines of ‘Swabhimaan’.

Electronic Benefit T ransfer (EBT) of Government Schemes

Smart Card Project for disbursal of Social Security Pensions
and Wages under MGNREG Scheme:

Bank is continuing the EBT of Government Schemes
such as Social Security Pensions and MGNREG
Scheme wages in the allotted Districts — Guntur and
Srikakulam under ‘One-District-One-Bank’ mode and
through ‘Service Area’ mode in East Godavari and
Warangal Districts.

16.12 lakh beneficiaries in 2665 Gram Panchayats have
been covered in the above 4 Districts, and Rs.446 Crore
as benefit amount has been disbursed till date.

Smart Card Project for SHGs

To facilitate providing Banking Services at the Door step of
SHGs, Bank launched a pilot project of “Smart Card Scheme
for SHGs” through Business Correspondents in 4 villages,
viz., Rayavaram, Kadiam, Anaparthi and Bibinagar.

A total number of 2400 SHGs are availing the facility of
branchless banking model. By this method, the SHG women
are saving their time and money since the normal banking
transactions in their SHG accounts are done at their
doorstep.

Cash Credit Facility to Self Help Groups

To mitigate hardship faced by Self Help Groups with regard
to documentation, Bank has introduced financing of SHGs
through Cash Credit mode. All existing SHGs are also given
the opportunity to convert their Term Loans into Cash Credit
Facility.
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Coverage of Non-Loanee Farmers

Bank has taken up a special campaign to cover 100%
Farmers through Bank Finance in Bank’'s Service Area
Villages. Around 62790 new Farmers were covered with
Bank Finance during the Financial Year ended 31.03.2012.

SB-Overdraft Facility to landless Rural poor

A new product of SB Overdraft Facility (up to ¥ 10,000) is
introduced and special campaign has been started to cover
all the landless rural poor in the Bank’s 5148 Service Area
Villages.

Reschedulement of Short T erm Production Credit

Bank has extended relief measures to farmers in 684
Mandals of Andhra Pradesh, which were affected by heavy
rain/Jal Cyclone in December, 2010. Bank also provided
fresh finance, as per their eligibility / Bank guidelines, for
taking up farming activities during Khariff, 2011.

Further, Bank also issued instructions to extend relief
measures to farmers in 878 Mandals declared as drought-
hit recently (Nov-Dec, 2011) by the State Government of
Andhra Pradesh.

Financial Literacy and Credit Counselling Centres (FLCCs)

Bank has established six Financial Literacy and Credit
Counselling Centres in 6 Lead Districts of the Bank — viz.,
Eluru, Guntur, Kakinada and Srikakulam (in Andhra
Pradesh) Ganjam and Gajapathi (in Odisha). The centres
are promoting financial literacy and providing credit related
extension services.

A Documentary Film on Financial Inclusion is being prepared
to create awareness among rural people about the Banking
and Financial Systems through the formation of a dedicated
Trust for taking forward the concept of Financial Literacy
and Credit Counselling in a more meaningful and effective
manner, in line with RBI guidelines.

17. SUBSIDIARIES & REGIONAL RURAL BANKS

The Bank has one Subsidiary, namely, Andhra Bank
Financial Services Limited (ABFSL), which is wholly-owned
by the Bank. During the year 2011-12, ABFSL did not conduct
any fresh business.

Bank has two sponsored RRBs, namely, Chaitanya
Godavari Grameena Bank located in Guntur (Andhra
Pradesh), covering the Districts of Guntur, East Godavari
and West Godavari and Rishikulya Gramya Bank in Ganjam
District and Gajapathi Districts in the State of Orissa. The
combined Business of the two RRBs as on 31.03.2012
stood at ¥ 3,624 Crore.

18. VISITS OF PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

The Bank is actively involved in organizing Parliamentary
Committee Meetings, attending to visiting Dignitaries from
Central and State Governments, etc. The House Committee
came for a Study Visit to Hyderabad on 04.11.2011, wherein
they held an informal discussion with the representatives
of various Government Organisations and Officials of SBI,
Indian Bank and Andhra Bank regarding the involvement of
MPs in various Banking Schemes and the Policy and action
taken on grievances / issues raised by MPs.
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19. ANDHRA BANK RURAL DEVELOPMENT TRUST

Under the aegis of Andhra Bank Rural Development Trust,
Bank has set up 11 Rural Self Employment Training
Institutes (RSETISs) at various Centres (in Andhra Pradesh,
Odisha, and Kerala States) and is imparting need based
training for capacity building / entrepreneurial development
and dissemination of knowledge to Farmers, SHG women,
Rural unemployed youth and artisans.

Since its inception, 107388 candidates have been trained
by the Institutes and around 65.83% of the trained candidates
are engaged in gainful ventures.

During the year 2011-12, the Institutes imparted training to
8,391 candidates through 337 programmes.

20. SECURITY ARRANGEMENTS

Top priority was accorded to upgrade security arrangements
at Branches, Currency Chests and ATMs. CCTV Surveillance
System has been installed in 935 vulnerable Branches.
281 onsite ATMs were also brought under CCTV
surveillance. Board approval has been obtained for
installation of CCTV system in 739 ATMs and in remaining
761 Branches in the Financial Year 2012-13. Annual security
inspections of all Chests and Branches have been
conducted. Adequate physical security of ATMs is being
ensured. Efforts are also being made to further enhance
security systems so that crime against our Bank can be
reduced.

21.NRICELL

The NRI Cell was set up with a view to serve as an effective
channel of communication between the Bank and its NRI
Clientele. The Cell is also updating the Non Resident
Customers as well as the two Representative Offices with
latest developments in the financial sphere through its
Monthly NRI News bulletin. Apart from this, the Cell also
undertakes liaison with the Representative Offices of Dubai
and New Jersey (USA) and does regular correspondence
with the NRI customers of the Bank.

Bank has entered into tie up with three more Exchange
Houses in Gulf Countries (Emirates International Exchange
Co., Wall Street Exchange Co. and Oman & UAE Exchange
Co.) during the Financial Year 2011-12 and extending service
to NRIs of Dubai, Kuwait and Oman. To spread financial
literacy and awareness on foreign exchange among general
public, NRI Cell has participated in three exhibitions at
Nizamabad, Tirupathi and Visakhapatnam. These
exhibitions were conducted under the guidance of Reserve
Bank of India in their endeavour to spread awareness on
foreign exchange matters among general public.

22. BRANDING AND COMMUNICATIONS

In order to improve the Brand Image in Market and
sponsoring various Cultural, Literary, Educational and
Charitable Programmes and giving Donations, the Bank
also undertook the following activities during  2011-2012:

It organized ‘Dr. Pattabhi Memorial Lecture’ during the
course of weeklong celebrations of Bank's Founders’ Day
and the Memorial Lecture was delivered by the former RBI
Governor, SriY V Reddy.
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Bank’s participation in All India Industrial Exhibition,
Hyderabad. Bank's Stall was awarded 2™ prize which was
given away by the Deputy Chief Minister of A.P., Sri Damodar
Raja Narasimha.

Bank has relaunched its In-House Magazine, ‘Magicart”
and also brought out an updated version of its Mini
Telephone Directory , both after a gap of three years.

23. BANK'SWEB SITE

The Bank maintains its corporate website
www.andhrabank.in in three languages, viz., English, Hindi
and Telugu for providing visitors with information about the
Bank, its services and products offered. This website is
facilitating visitors to communicate with the Bank, thereby
paving the way for availing its services. The interest rates
on all the various products offered by the Bank are being
updated on continuous basis. Online services like Internet
Banking, utilities payment, Tax payment and other online
services are made available on the website. The Bank has
made its website accessible to ‘visually impaired persons’,
as per Government of India guidelines.

The Bank is in the process of introducing new online module
for displaying Inoperative accounts as per RBI guidelines.

The Bank being the convener of State Level Bankers’
Committee, Andhra Pradesh, maintains separate website
www.slbcap.nic.in. This website communicates all the
proceedings of SLBC Meetings, State Government
directives, instructions to Bankers and public.

The Bank follows meticulously CERT-In (Indian Computer
Emergency Response Team) guidelines issued from time
to time in maintaining Bank’s Website securely.

24. AWARDS AND REWARDS

The Bank has received “Editorial Board Roll of Honour”
under Mid-sized Public Sector Banks’ Category in the CNBC
— TV18 Best Bank and Financial Institution Awards
presented by MCX for the year 2011.

25. OUTLOOK FOR 2012-13

The advance estimate of the GDP growth of 6.9 per cent for
2011-12 by the Central Statistics Office (CSO) is close to
the Reserve Bank’s baseline projection of 7.0 per cent.
Going forward into 2012-13, assuming a normal monsoon,
agricultural growth could stay close to the trend level.
Industry is expected to perform better than in last year as
leading indicators of industry suggest a turnaround in IIP
growth. The global outlook also looks slightly better than
expected earlier. Overall, the domestic growth outlook for
2012-13 looks a little better than in 2011-12. Accordingly,
the baseline GDP growth for 2012-13 is projected at 7.3 per
cent.

Consistent with growth and inflation projections, M3 growth
for 2012-13, for policy purposes, is projected by RBI at 15
per cent. Consequently, aggregate deposits of SCBs are
projected to grow by 16 per cent. Keeping in view the need
to balance the resource requirements of the private sector
and the public sector, growth in non-food credit of SCBs is
projected at 17 per cent by the RBI.

Keeping in view the domestic demand-supply balance, the
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global trends in commodity prices and the likely demand
scenario, the baseline projection for WPI inflation for March
2013 is placed at 6.5 per cent. Inflation is expected to remain
range bound during the year.

After raising the policy rate by 375 basis points during March
2010- October 2011 to contain inflation and anchor inflation
expectations, the Reserve Bank paused in its mid-quarter
review (MQR) of December 2011. Subsequent growth-
inflation dynamics prompted the Reserve Bank to indicate
that no further tightening was required and that future actions
would be towards lowering the rates.

The policy actions taken by RBI during the year were
expected to:

@ stabilise growth around its current post-crisis trend;

@ contain risks of inflation and inflation expectations re-
surging; and

® enhance the liquidity cushion available to the system.

Against this backdrop, the stance of monetary policy of RBI
in future is intended to:

® Adjust policy rates to levels consistent with the current
growth moderation.

® Guard against risks of demand-led inflationary
pressures re-emerging.

® Provide a greater liquidity cushion to the financial

system.

26. CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

The following changes took place in the composition in the
Board of the bank during the financial year 2011-12:

® Sri R Ramachandran, Chairman and Managing
Director of the Bank retired on 31.12.2011 on
superannuation.

Sri Anil Girotra, Executive Director of the Bank retired on
30.09.2011 on superannuation.

Sri B A Prabhakar assumed charge as the Chairman
and Managing Director of the Bank on 02.01.2012.

Sri KK Misra assumed the charge of Executive Director
of the Bank on 28.12.2011.

Sri Shaibal Gupta, part-time Non-Official Director
ceased to be Director as the tenure ended on
03.04.2011.

Sri Rajib Sekhar Sahoo, Director elected from among
the shareholders other than the Central Government
ceased to be Director as the tenure ended on
13.07.2011.

Sri Prem Prakash Pareek, Director elected from among
the shareholders other than the Central Government
ceased to be Director as the tenure ended on
13.03.2012.

Sri V H Ramakrishnan, Director elected from among
the shareholders other than the Central Government
ceased to be Director as the tenure ended on
13.03.2012.

Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi joined as Part-time Non-Official
Director (CA Category) on 23.09.2011.
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® Sri G R Sundaravadivel elected as Director from
amongst the shareholders other than the Central
Government on 14.03.2012.

® Sri K Raghuraman completed term as Director on
13.03.2012 and was re-elected as Director from
amongst the shareholders other than Central
Government on 14.03.2012.

® Sri Nandlal L Sarda elected as Director from amongst

the shareholders other than Central Government on
14.03.2012.

27. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors hereby states that

® The applicable accounting standards have been
followed in the preparation of the annual accounts and
proper explanations have been furnished, relating to
material departures.

Accounting policies have been selected, and applied
consistently and reasonably, and prudent judgments
and estimates have been made so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the
Profit & Loss of the Bank for the Financial Year ended
31.03.2012.

® Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the
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maintenance of adequate accounting records, in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2000, for safeguarding the assets of
the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

The annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

28. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Andhra Bank is grateful to the Government of India, RBI,
SEBI and other authorities/agencies, Financial Institutions
and Correspondent Banks for their valuable support and
guidance. The Directors also express their deep sense of
appreciation to all the staff members of the Bank for their
dedicated service, outstanding professionalism and
commitment towards Bank'’s vision for a sustainable growth.
Finally, the Directors wish to sincerely thank all the
customers, shareholders and other stakeholders for their
valuable support.

For and on behalf of the Board,

. Mumbai
:07.05.2012

Place
Date

(B A Prabhakar)
Chairman & Managing Director
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DISCLOSURES UNDER PILLAR Il OF BASEL Il (NEW CAPITAL ADEQUACY FRAME WORK)
AS ON 31.03.2012

Table DF-1: Scope of Application

1.1 Qualitative Disclosures:
a. The name of the top bank in the group to which the Framework applies.

Disclosures in this report pertain to Andhra Bank (Solo). The Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the
Bank on standalone basis only is shown.

b.  An outline of differences in the basis of consolidation for accounting and regulatory purposes, with a brief
description of the entities within the group

i.  Thatare fully consolidated:

Andhra Bank has only one Subsidiary i.e., Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd (ABFSL). Infact, ABFSL is not
carrying on any significant financial activity. The total Share Capital (100%) of ¥ 5.00 crore is contributed by
Andhra Bank only.

i. That are pro-rata consolidated: NIL
ii. Thatare given a deduction treatment:
Bank has the following associates where in the bank has contributed 35% of the share capital.

. : Proportion of ownership
SI. No. Name of the entity Country of Incorporation percentage
1. Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank India 35%
2. Rushikulya Grameena Bank India 35%

The above mentioned two associates are making profits and there is no capital deficiency.

iv. That are neither consolidated nor deducted (e.g. where the investment is risk-weighted):

Sl. No. Name of the entity Country of Incorporation Proporgc;chgnc;\évg: rship
1. India First Life Insurance Co. India 30.00%
2. ASREC (India) Ltd India 26.02%
3. India International Bank (Malaysia) BHD Malaysia 25.00%

1.2 Quantitative Disclosures:

a. The aggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all subsidiaries not included in the consolidation i.e. that are
deducted and the name(s) of such subsidiaries: Nil

The sole subsidiary of the Bank, ABFSL has outstanding accumulated losses. The Bank has fully provided entire
capital of ¥ 5.00 Crore towards its investment in subsidiary.

b. The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the bank’s total interests in insurance entities, which are risk-
weighted as well as their name, their country of incorporation or residence, the proportion of ownership interest
and, if different, the proportion of voting power in these entities. In addition, indicate the quantitative impact on
regulatory capital of using this method versus using the deduction.

The Bank launched India First Life Insurance Company, a Joint Venture with Bank of Baroda and Legal & General with
a share of 30% in the year 2009-10.

Proportion of
ownership
percentage

Country of

Name of the enti
Sl. No. v Incorporation

Amount invested

India First Life .
1. India 30.00%

Insurance Co. Ltd. % 142.50 crore

The investment in the Joint Venture is categorized as ‘Held to Maturity’ and risk-weighted accordingly.
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Table DF-2: Capit al Structure

2.1 Qualitative Disclosures:
Summary information on the terms and conditions of the main features of all capital instruments, especially
in the case of capital instruments eligible for inclusion in Tier | or in Upper Tier Il.
Bank has earlier issued (prior to the F.Y. ended 31 March, 2012) Innovative Perpetual Bonds (Tier | Capital), Subordinated
Debt Bonds (Lower Tier II) and Upper Tier Il Bonds for inclusion in Capital.
a) Innovative Perpetual Debt Bonds:

Unsecured Non Cumulative Subordinated Perpetual Bonds (Innovative Perpetual Debt- Tier | Capital) in the nature of
Promissory Notes - | Issue

Date of Bond Coupon Call Put )
Allotment (?a;rrpgggrte) Rate # Tenor Option Option Rating
31.12.2008 200.00 9.50% Perpetual After 10 years None ‘BWR AA+’ (stable)
(subject to RBI by M/s.Brickwork
Approval) Rating India
PvtLtd & ‘AA+/
Stable’ by M/s.
CRISIL

There was no issue of Innovative Perpetual Debts/Bonds during the financial year 2011-12 eligible for inclusion in Tier-I
Capital.

With regard to issue of Debts/Bonds eligible for inclusion in Tier-1l Capital, the Bank has issued the following:

b) Outstanding Subordinated Debt Bonds:

Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Tier 1l Debt Bonds V issue (Series E)

Date of Bond Coupon Call Put :
: Ratin
Allotment (??rrpgtrlgrte) Rate # Tenor Option Option 9
05.01.2005 200.00 7.25% 111 None None ‘AA+ (Ind)" by M/s
months Fitch Ratings
Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Tier Il Debt Bonds VI issue (Series F)
Date of Bond Coupon call Put .
: Ratin
Allotment (?ellrr]n glrjgrte) Rate # Tenor Option Option 9
11.01.2008 700.00 9.15% 124 None None ‘CARE AAA by M/s.
months CARE &'AA + (Ind)’
by M/s.FITCH
Ratings
Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Tier Il Debt Bonds VIl issue (Series G)
Date of Bond Coupon Call Put i
amount Tenor - : Rating
Allotment @ in Crore) Rate # Option Option
10.09.2008 600.00 11.00% 120 None None ‘CARE AAA by M/s.
CARE & ‘AA + (Ind)’
months by M/s.FITCH
Ratings
Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Tier Il Debt Bonds VIl issue (Series H)
Date of Bond Coupon Call Put .
t ’ . Ratin
Allotment Ramw glrjgre) Rate # Tenor Option Option 9
24.12.2009 320.00 8.55% 120 None None ‘CARE AAA by M/s.
months CARE & ‘BWR AAA
(stable) by Ms. Brickwork
Rating India Pvt Ltd
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C) Upper Tier Il Bonds:
Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible (Upper Tier-11) Bonds Issue | (A-Series):
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Date of Bond Coupon Call Put ;
. Ratin
Allotment (?aler glrjgrte) Rate # Tenor Option Option 9
25.03.2009 200.00 9.30% 15 years from After None

the deemed 10 years ‘ )
date of allotment, (Su)::)' oct BWR AA+(stable) by
in case call option ) M/s. Brickwork Rating
is not exercised to RBI India Pvt Ltd & ‘AA+/

at the end of Approval) Stable’ by CRISIL
10 years

Unsecured Redeemable Non-C

onvertible (Upper Tier-1I) Bonds Issue Il (B-Series):

Date of Bond Coupon Call Put .
Allotment (??rrp gtrlgrte) Rate # Tenor Option Option Rating
0 15 years from the After
08.06.2009 520,00 8.72% deemed date of 10 years ‘BWRAA+ (stable) by
allotment, in case call | (Subject M/s. Brickwork Rating
option is not exer- to RBI None | |ndia Pt Ltd & ‘AA+/
cised at the end of Approval) Stable’ by CRISIL
10 years

Unsecured Redeemable Non- convertible (Upper Tier 1) Bonds Issue lll (C-Series):

Date of Bond Coupon Call Put .
. Ratin
Allotment (?alrr]n gLrlgrte) Rate # Tenor Option Option 9
18.12.2009 280.00 8.70% 1§> yeafz f(fjom thfe After ‘CARE AA+ by
eemec cate 0 10 years M/s.CARE and
allotment, in ¢aSe | (Subject | None | mwRAA oy W
P neidtind toRBI Brickwork Ratin
exercised at the A | 9
end of 10 years pproval) India Pvt Ltd

# Step up option of 0.5% at the end of the call option i.e., 10" year from the date of issue of the Bond in case the call option
is not exercised.

2.2 Quantitative Disclosures:
a. Theamountof Tier | Capital:

Bank’s Tier | Capital comprises of equity shares, Reserves and Innovative Perpetual Bonds. The details of the
same are as mentioned below.

®inCr)
Particulars Amount Amount

Paid up Equity Share Capital 559.58
Reserves:
Share Premium 1778.42
Statutory Reserve 2026.17
Capital Reserve 348.01
Special Reserve under Sec 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax 465.00
Retained Earnings (Balance in P&L A/c) 99.06
Revenue Reserve 2203.15 6919.81
Innovative Perpetual Debt Bonds 200.00
Total 7679.39
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Particulars Amount Amount
Less:
Intangible Assets 28.33
Deferred Tax Asset 0.00
Capital Charge for Securitization Transactions 0.48
Deduction for investment in Subsidiaries & associates 12.05 40.86
TOTAL TIER -1 CAPITAL 7638.53

b. The total amount of Tier Il Capital (Net of deductions from Tier Il Capital):

Bank’s Tier Il Capital comprises of Subordinated Debt Bonds, Upper Tier-1l Debt Bonds and other general provisions and
loss reserves. The details of the same are as mentioned below:

(X in Crore)
Particulars Amount Amount Amount
Undisclosed Reserve 5.00
General Provisions and Loss Reserves 0.00
Contingent Provisions on Standard Assets 825.34 830.34 830.34
Upper Tier-1l Debt Bonds
Total amount outstanding 1000.00
Out of which raised during the year 0.00
Amount eligible for inclusion in Tier-II 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
Total
Subordinated debts eligible for
inclusion in Lower Tier Il capital
Total amount outstanding as on
31.03.2012 1740.00
Amount raised during the year 0.00
Discounted during the year 40.00
Redeemed during the year
Amount eligible for inclusion in Tier-II 1700.00 1700.00 1700.00
Total 3530.34
Other deductions from Tier Il capital
Capital Charge for Securitization Transactions 0.48
Deduction for investment in Subsidiaries & associates 12.05 12.53 12.53
TOTAL TIER-II CAPITAL 3517.81

c. Total eligible capit al comprises of:

(% in Crore)
Tier | Capital 7638.53
Tier Il Capital 3517.81
Total eligible Capital 11156.34
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Table DF-3: Capit al Adequacy

3.1 Qualitative disclosures:

A summary discussion of the bank’s approach to assessing the adequacy of its capital to support current and future

activities:

Bank is geared up to adopt global best practices while implementing risk management stipulations that are in conformity
with the Basel Il framework. Comprehensive risk management architecture is in place to address various issues concerning
Basel Il. For periodic assessment of Capital needs of the Bank, an Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment (ICAAP)
Committee comprising of the top executives has been constituted, to monitor and assess the Capital requirement of the
Bank over the medium horizon of 4 years, keeping in view the anticipated growth in Risk Weighted Assets in Credit Risk,
Market Risk and Operational Risk.

The Committee meets regularly and decides on the capital related issues, with due focus on different options available for
capital augmentation and realignment of Capital structure duly undertaking the scenario analysis for capital optimization.
The Bank is raising Tier Il capital in the form of Subordinated Debt and Hybrid Instruments, as and when required.

3.2 Quantitative disclosures:

(X in Crore)

ltems Amount

Capital requirements for credit risk§

@ Portfolios subject to standardized approach 7032.45

@ Securitisation exposures NIL

Capital requirements for market risk

- Standardized duration approach

@ Interest rate risk 64.43

@ Foreign exchange risk (including gold) 1.35

@ Equity position risk 51.77

Capital requirements for operational risk

- Basic indicator approach 466.69

Total and Tier 1 CRAR for the Bank

@ Total CRAR (%) 13.18%

@ Tier 1 CRAR (%) 9.02%

Total and Tier 1 CRAR for the Consolidated Group

@ Total CRAR (%) 13.18%

CRAR (%) 9.02%

Total and Tier | CRAR for the Significant Subsidiary which is not under consolidated group

@ Total CRAR (%)

@ Tier 1 CRAR (%) NA

Table DF-4: Credit Risk: General Disclosures

4.1 Qualitative Disclosures:
a) General qualitative disclosures with respect to credit risk

4.1.1 Definition of Past due and impaired (for accounting purposes):
An asset, including a leased asset, becomes non-performing when it ceases to generate income for the bank. A “Non
Performing Asset” (NPA) is a loan or an advance where:

i) interest and/or instalment of principal remain overdue for a period of more than 90 days in respect of a Term Loan,

ii) the account remains ‘out of order’ for a period of more than 90 days as indicated hereunder, in respect of an Overdraft/
Cash Credit (OD/CC),

iii) the bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days in the case of bills purchased and discounted,

iv) the instalment of principal or interest thereon remains overdue for two crop seasons for short duration crops,

V) the instalment of principal or interest thereon remains overdue for one crop season for long duration crops.

vi) any amount to be received remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days in respect of other accounts.

vii) In respect of derivative transactions, the overdue receivables representing positive mark-to market value of a derivative
contract, if these remain unpaid for a period of 90 days from the specified due date for payment.
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4.1.2 ‘Out of Order’ status:

An account should be treated as ‘out of order’ if the outstanding balance remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned
limit/drawing power. In cases where the outstanding balance in the principal operating account is less than the sanctioned
limit/drawing power, but there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of Balance Sheet or credits are not
enough to cover the interest debited during the same period, these accounts should be treated as ‘out of order’.

4.1.3'Overdue’:

Any amount due to the bank under any credit facility is ‘overdue’ if it is not paid on the due date fixed by the bank.

4.1.4 Strategies and Processes:

Credit Risk is defined as “the possibility of losses associated with diminution in the credit quality of borrowers or

counter parties”. There is always a possibility for the borrower to default from his commitments for various reasons,
resulting in crystallization of Credit risk to the Bank. These losses could stem from outright default due to inability or
unwillingness of a customer or counter party to meet commitments in relation to lending, trading, settlement and other
financial transactions. Alternatively, losses result from reduction in portfolio value arising from actual or perceived
deterioration in credit quality. Credit risk is, therefore, a combined outcome of Default Risk & Exposure Risk and arises
from the Bank’s dealings with or lending to a corporate, individual, bank, financial institution or a sovereign.

Credit risk may take the following forms:

in the case of direct lending: principal/and or interest amount may not be repaid,;

in the case of guarantees or letters of credit: funds may not be forthcoming from the constituents upon crystallization
of the liability;

in the case of treasury operations: the payment or series of payments due from the counter parties under the respective
contracts may not be forthcoming or ceases;

in the case of securities trading businesses: funds/ securities settlement may not be effected;

in the case of cross-border exposure: the availability and free transfer of foreign currency funds may either cease or
restrictions may be imposed by the sovereign.

The effective management of credit risk is a critical component of comprehensive risk management and is essential for
the long - term success of any banking institution. Credit Risk Management encompasses identification, measurement
through credit rating/scoring, quantification through estimate of expected loan losses, pricing on a scientific basis and
controlling through effective Loan Review Mechanism & Portfolio Management.

oo O o000

The Bank has in place a Credit Risk Management Policy which is reviewed from time to time. Over the years, the policy and
procedures in this regard have been refined as a result of evolving concepts and actual experience. The policy and
procedures have been aligned to the approach laid down in Basel-ll guidelines

The Credit Risk Management Policy is designed with the following Objectives.

1. Enhance the risk management capabilities to ensure orderly and healthy credit growth.
Maintain the Asset Quality.

Maintain credit risk exposure within acceptable parameters/prudential exposures.

Manage the asset portfolio in a manner that ensures, bank has adequate capital to hedge risks.

Build database necessary for migration to the Internal Ratings Based (IRB) approach, using the Credit Risk Rating
Model implemented in the Bank.

6. Mitigate and reduce the risk by streamlining the Systems and Controls.

4.1.5 The structure and organisation of the relevant risk management function:

Credit Risk Management structure of the Bank is as under-

Board of Directors

Risk Management Committee of the Board

Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)

General Manager-Integrated Risk Management Department (Chief Risk Executive)-Head Office
® Credit Risk Management Cell, Integrated Risk Management Department, Head Office

4.1.6 Scope and nature of risk reporting and measurement systems:

The measurement of Credit Risk includes setting up exposure limits to achieve a well diversified portfolio across dimensions
such as companies, group companies, industries, collateral type and geography. For better risk management and
avoidance of concentration of Credit Risks, internal guidelines on prudential exposure norms in respect of individual
companies, group companies, Banks, individual borrowers, non-corporate entities, sensitive sectors such as capital
market, real estate, sensitive commodities, etc., are in place.

a s LD
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4.1.7. Policies for hedging and mitigating risk and strategies and processes for monitoring the continuing effectiveness
of hedges/ mitigants:

The bank also has a well defined Loan Policy in place. The bank has formulated policies & procedures on standards for
presentation of credit proposals, financial covenants, rating standards and benchmarks, delegation of credit approving
powers, prudential limits on large credit exposures, asset concentrations, standards for loan collateral, portfolio
management, loan review mechanism, risk concentrations, risk monitoring and evaluation, pricing of loans, provisioning,
regulatory/legal compliance etc.

4.2 Quantitative Disclosures:

a) The total Gross Credit Risk Exposures are : (%inCr)
Category Amount
Fund Based 84683.95
Non Fund Based 19429.56

b) Bank has no Overseas Branches. Hence, Geographical exposures are not given.

c) Industry type distribution of exposures:

INDUSTRY WISE INTERNAL (FUNDED) EXPOSURE CEILINGS AND EXPOSURE AS ON 31.03.2012.
TOTAL ADVANCES AS ON 31.12.2011 ( PREVIOUS QUARTER): ¥77,285.19 CRORE

Ceilings as % of total | Ceiling amount on | Actual Fund based | Exposure as % of total
SI. Industry advances of total advancesof | exposureason | advances of previous
No previous quarter previous quarter 31.03.2012 quarteri.e. 31.12.2011
1 Textiles* 9.00 6955.67 4692.53 6.07
2 Petroleum Products 10.00 7728.52 1292.98 1.67
3 Power * 25.00 19321.30 17186.76 22.24
4 Engineering(Heavy & Light) 5.00 3864.26 2899.70 3.75
5 NBFC * 10.00 7728.52 6312.04 8.17
6 Diamonds, Gems & Jewellery 5.00 3864.26 1233.28 1.60
7 Rice Mills 6.00 4637.11 2075.70 2.69
8 Sugar 5.00 3864.26 1292.62 1.67
9 Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 5.00 3864.26 1574.58 2.04
10 | Tobacco 2.00 1545.70 831.29 1.08
11 | Cement & Cement Products 5.00 3864.26 512.97 0.66
12 | Distilleries 1.00 772.85 136.02 0.18
13 | Iron & Steel * 10.00 7728.52 5192.54 6.72
14 | Construction & Contractors 10.00 7728.52 2684.49 3.47
15 | Software 1.50 1159.28 213.25 0.28
16 | Hospitals 3.00 2318.56 433.64 0.56
17 | Hotels 3.00 2318.56 969.68 1.25
18 | Educational Institutions 2.00 1545.70 615.11 0.80
19 | Housing Loans (includes
residential mortgages & indirect
finance to Housing intermediaries)* 15.00 11592.78 6010.03 7.78
20 | Commercial Real Estate 7.00 5409.96 2872.70 3.72

*Exposure is more than 5 per cent of the gross credit exposure of previous quarter

61



‘t, oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

31.03.2012 P! SENER 3R (IR fHfdren) ko Siftew W $iR ko1 Sifew

31.12.2011 (el firmR)) 3 pa IR-Fiftre W < 26,272.81 FRIS ©
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14 | frafor @R SPhaR * 50.00 13136.41 5464.53 20.80
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6 TR & 31f® AR 1 99 T 9592.82 239.50 0.00
1 a9 3 21fdres 3R 3 99 b 32354.34 3079.57 0.00
3 g8t A 31T IR 5 99 dF 9694.29 4351.00 0.00
5 g8t 3 31T 12422.34 19196.82 0.00
P 83641.83 29655.77 1630.97
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INDUSTRY WISE INTERNAL (NON-FUNDED) EXPOSURE CEILINGS AND EXPOSURE AS ON 31.03.2012.

TOTAL NON-FUNDED Limits AS ON 31.12.2011 ( PREVIOUS QUARTER ): RS.26,272.81 CRORE

RinCr)
i eiling amount on Exposure as % of Non
previous quarter | Previousquarter | TE0 0 0y ongp | Previgus Quarteri.e.
1 | Textiles 4.00 1050.91 474.41 1.81
2 | Petroleum Products 1.00 262.73 29.15 0.11
3 | Power * 15.00 3940.92 2827.37 10.76
4 | Engineering (Heavy & Light) * 12.00 3152.74 1581.29 6.02
5 | NBFC 5.00 1313.64 752.00 2.86
6 | Diamonds, Gems & Jewellery 1.00 262.73 371.45 1.41
7 | Rice Mills 2.00 525.46 46.27 0.18
8 | Sugar 4.00 1050.91 236.06 0.90
9 | Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 6.00 1576.37 676.86 2.58
10 | Tobacco 0.50 131.36 29.28 0.11
11 | Cement & Cement Products 2.00 525.46 140.41 0.53
12 | Distilleries 0.50 131.36 15.11 0.06
13 | Iron & Steel * 14.00 3678.19 2324.08 8.85
14 | Construction & Contractors * 50.00 13136.41 5464.53 20.80
15 | Software 1.00 262.73 0.23 0.01
16 | Hospitals 1.50 394.09 95.22 0.36
17 | Hotels 1.50 394.09 25.92 0.10
18 | Educational Institutions 2.00 525.46 57.36 0.22
19 | Commercial Real Estate 2.00 525.46 171.92 0.65
* Exposure is more than 5 per cent of the non fund limits of the previous quarter
d) Residual contractual Maturity breakdown of assets: ®in Cr)
Maturity Pattern Advances (Net) Investments Curranocr;Iggsets
0to 1day 338.53 43.34 196.08
2 to 7 days 1141.75 204.88 31.63
8 to 14 days 2005.51 344.05 67.83
15 to 28 days 1841.46 177.89 119.67
29 days to 3 months 9412.09 1820.96 434.14
Over 3 months & upto 6 months 4838.70 197.76 781.62
Over 6 months & upto 1 year 9592.82 239.50 0.00
Over 1 year & upto 3 years 32354.34 3079.57 0.00
Over 3 year & upto 5 years 9694.29 4351.00 0.00
Over 5 years 12422.34 19196.82 0.00
Total 83641.83 29655.77 1630.97
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e) Amount of NP As (Gross): Zin Cr)
CATEGORY AMOUNT
Sub-Std 1084.16
Doubtful-1 405.51
Doubtful-2 167.90
Doubtful-3 69.07
Loss 71.37
Total 1798.01
f) Net NPAs: ®inCr)
Net NPAs 755.85 |
o)) NPA Ratios:
Gross NP Ato Gross Advances (%) 2.12%
Net NPA to Net Advances (%) 0.91%
h) Movement of NP As (Gross): in Cr)
(a) Opening Balance 995.64
(b) Additions during the year 1287.31
(c) Reductions during the year 484.94
(d) Closing Balance 1798.01
i) Movement of Provision for NP As: in Cr)
Movement of S pecific Provisions for NP As
(a) Opening Balance 681.02
(b) Provisions made during the year 481.69
(c) Write-off / Write-back of excess provisions 174.84
(d) Closing Balance 987.87
Movement of Floating Provisions for NP As
(a) Opening Balance 38.06
(b) Additions during the year NIL
(c) Reductions during the year NIL
(d) Closing Balance 38.06
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i) Amount of Non-Performing Investments: 3 0.53 cr

k)  Amount of provisions held for non-performing investments: 20.53cr
) Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments: (incr)
(a) Opening Balance 0.53
(b) Additions during the year NIL
(c) Reductions during the year NIL
(d) Closing Balance 0.53

Table DF-5: Credit Risk: Disclosures for Port  folios subjecttothe S tandardised Approach

5.1 Qualitative Disclosures:

For portfolios under the standardized approach:

Name of the credit rating agencies used, plus reasons for any changes

@ Credit Rating Information Services India Limited (CRISIL)

® Credit Analysis and Research Limited (CARE)

® FITCH Ratings India Private Limited

® ICRA Limited

There was no change in the credit rating agencies used during the year 2011-12.

Types of exposure for which each agency is used:

® For exposures with a contractual maturity of less than or equal to one year (except cash credit, overdraft) Short term
rating given by approved Rating Agencies is used.

® For domestic cash credit, overdraft and for term loan exposures of over 1 year, Long Term Rating is used.
® The Bank uses only publicly available solicited ratings that are valid and reviewed by the recognized ECAIs.

® The Bank does not simultaneously use the rating of one ECAI for one exposure and that of another ECAI for another
exposure to the same borrower, unless the respective exposures are rated by only one of the chosen ECAIs. Further,
the bank does not use rating assigned to a particular entity within a corporate group to risk weight other entities within
the same group.

® Where exposures/ borrowers have multiple ratings from the chosen ECAIs, the bank has adopted the following
procedure for risk weight calculations:

i. If there are two ratings accorded by chosen ECAIs, which map into different risk weights, the higher risk weight is
applied.

ii. If there are three or more ratings accorded by the chosen ECAIls which map into different risk weights, the ratings
corresponding to the lowest 2 ratings are referred to and higher of those two risk weights is applied.

A description of the process used to transfer public issue ratings onto comparable assets in the banking books:
No such process is applied

5.2 Quantitative Disclosures:

For exposure amounts after risk mitigation subject to the standardized approach, amount of bank’s outstandings
(rated & unrated) in the following major risk buckets as well as those that are deducted:

®inCr)
Fund Based Non Fund Based
Below 100% risk weight 33261.35 4691.57
100% risk weight 35948.63 11189.15
More than 100% risk weight 10278.78 1893.78
Deducted 5195.19 1655.06
Total 84683.95 19429.56
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Table DF-6: Credit Risk Mitigation: Disclosures for S tandardised Approach
6.1 Qualitative Disclosures:
The general qualitative disclosure requirement with respect to credit risk mitigation including:

6.1.1 Policies and processes for , and an indication of the extent to which the bank makes use of, on- and off-balance
sheet netting

The Bank makes use of on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet netting only in cases where deposits/cash is held
against the particular loan asset.

6.1.2 Policies and processes for collateral valuation and management:

A Board approved Policy on valuation of properties obtained by the Bank, is in place.

As per RBI guidelines, the Bank adopts the comprehensive approach, which allows full offset of collateral (after appropriate
haircuts) against exposures, by effectively reducing the exposure amount by the value ascribed to the collateral.

6.1.3 Description of the main types of collateral taken by the Bank:

The main types of collateral commonly used by the Bank as risk mitigants comprises of

Cash/ Bank’s deposits

Gold

Securities issued by Central and State Government

NSCs and KVPs

LIC policies with a declared surrender value

Debt securities (as defined in the New Capital Adequacy Framework)

Units of Mutual Funds.

Plant & Machinery, Land & Building (In case of NPAs only)

The Credit Risk Mitigants are applied in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

© N gk wbdhRE

6.1.4 Main types of Guarantor counterparty and their creditworthiness:

Wherever required, the Bank obtains Personal or Corporate guarantee, as an additional comfort for mitigation of credit
risk, which can be translated into a direct claim on the guarantor, and is unconditional and irrevocable. The
Creditworthiness of the guarantor is normally not linked to or affected by the borrower’s financial position. The Bank also
accepts guarantee given by State / Central Government as a security comfort. Such Guarantees remain continually
effective until the facility covered is fully repaid or settled.

6.1.5 Information about risk concentration (market or credit) within the mitigation taken:

Bank has a well dispersed portfolio of assets which are secured by various types of securities, such as:

® Eligible financial collaterals listed above

® Guarantees by sovereigns and well-rated corporates

@ Fixed and current assets of the counterparty

6.2 Quantitative Disclosures:

Rincr)
Particulars Amount
a. Total exposure covered by eligible financial collateral after application of haircuts. 6850.26
Of which :
i) Gold : 3120.19 Cr
i) Bank Deposits : 3696.87 Cr
i) Insurance Policies : 23.76 Cr
iv) NSCs / KVPs etc. : 9.44 Cr
b. Total exposure covered by guarantees 4781.34
Total exposure covered by credit derivatives Nil

69



q’ oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

AR S TP - 7: IRAYABROT TIRRIGRIR: AFDIP DIV BT THC BRI
7.1 OIS YHEIHRTl :
IRMIBROT < HSH 7 M =i & AT A OIS Jehe I Saedahd] :
7.1.1 Ry TRy & e 7 9o 91 29, 59 H 31 FRIGAT R §6 A g 3= freran 7 ffea gfngd vasdiorR & o
SREr 1 JFRUT FH I AT WA B
IRAITRROT TIfIaf &g 96 & e -
SR AT SRITE AT DT B BRAT
Yo MR 3114 | i HRAT1 3R
frifer a1 g farfrrsT.
Mfed IR & TaRTaToR (I 3TTaT 1) B I  Afcfthde (TiERi) fraere o exaraiad foam .
7.1.2 gfnya anfRaan 7 fiféra g Sifew &1 YR (S, ety Sikaw);
9 Fepe AT ITaeTT gRT Il SHRaH BT ST N S 2 3R T IIae R gRT 3R 0T SRGH T S T ST &.
7.1.3 9o gt aferan g1 FrmE I areh o fafte e ofik St S &1 9w e o ifére fawor :
o WEIRETE grFal (W &1 <0 - ) 0 Yt FAfATet 7 ¥ 14.7% FIRHEH, S T 7.41 IRIS ©
o UE H ifiRad =aTat ofeR 1 \aifeTem.
o 3068 TN WY AHS HUAHH
7.1.4 IRMFT TFAAIOR $ IR SIRaH 7 IRTT B AR B 6 T STaemiY S arett gfepan 1 faor,

§a 7 MRl & Ffed gl ol SRl a1 Bl FROR 3R AMRE 3MUR W 9T B 91 Ifenan e 2. S9 a1 1 - 30, 60,
90 &1 ¥ 1 <7 vl BT IR, RSwhlee ), Td M &R IR /e e 307 371 2nfie .

7.1.5 (&) F0l ARG SULHA F TIFT FRT IRANHER0T TaRAIoR F A1 A A 6 1 Sifem & o & forg & 3 ifa &
oo
§ - ATSTC GIERT DI A3hd BR b, Tha GUTD JaT BR P A1 A1 AT YT §RT ARG DI q& Dbl 41 ITaers
foram 2.

@)  gfriieRor R & forg §& & e i o1 wféra faaror e geR €
w1 e fsea a1 Ry 9 9 €
oI < fargha AT STl 2.
A R T I w1 R gew F qou FuRo o gl siR g areng (R ffafteat e 2):
% BT TP B IRRNHROT TaRATSR 2. IRRRISRYT F &7 P1 301 @Il $1 9/ 1T BT 6 1 A &1 Je1 A1 =41
froel sraftr o v ik e yRonsn 7 gRad= iR S 9iRad $1 94m@;
PO eI
gRnyfera TR i i TweiF 9T 67 $ (g sraeas qawenai & g e 9= | SFs $i 9gar & fag. sraarit
SIaTe .
PO eI

) St afen 7 gRkpgfoevor eRiweT & forg SuEnT R TR € W e & T Td gy gavaoR & guR o & fag
TN T 1 SYANT foan T :

fipfret, e= FrefRor TorRfl 3 ot @1 PR T T v (v ol e 2.
7.2 URWTONHES IHCIHR :
7.2.1 S afei
®) 9% g1 IRME Sl THRT FOT ARG : % 50.36 FRIS B

70



\]
TidEs A€ ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012 %

Table DF-7: Securitisation Exposures: Disclosure for S tandardised Approach

7.1 Qualitative disclosures:
The general qualitative disclosure requirement with respect to securitisation including a discussion of:

7.1.1 The bank’ s objectives in relation to securitisation activity , including the extent to which these activities transfer
credit risk of the underlying securitised exposures away from the bank to other entities.

Objectives of the Bank for undertaking the securitization activity —
- Reduction of asset liability mismatches;

- Increase in fee based income; and

- Redeployment of funds.

Credit Risk of the underlying securitized exposures (i.e. Housing Loans) is transferred to the investors of Pass
Through Certificates (PTCs).

7.1.2 The nature of other risks (e.g. liquidity risk) inherent in securitised assets;

While Liquidity risk has been taken care by providing Cash Collaterals, Credit risk is taken care by making adequate
provisions.

7.1.3 The various roles played by the bank in the securitisation process and an indication of the extent of the bank’s
involvement in each of them;

Andhra Bank is the originator and service provider. The Bank is also the provider of credit enhancement in the following
form:

® Subscription to subordinate tranche (PTC-B) to the extent of 14.7% of the pool principal aggregating to ¥ 7.41 crore.
® Subordination of excess interest spread in the pool.
® Cash collateral equivalent to ¥ 68 lacs.

7.1.4 A description of the processes in place to monitor changes in the credit and market risk of securitisation
exposures.

The Bank has in place processes to access information on the performance of underlying pool of securitized exposures
on an on-going basis and in a timely manner. Such information includes — percentage of loans which are 30, 60 and 90
days past due, default rates, prepayment rates and loans in foreclosure.

7.1.5 (a) A description of the bank’s policy governing the use of credit risk mitigation to mitigate the risks retained
through securitisation exposures;

The Bank has provided credit enhancement by way of subscribing to the sub-ordinate PTCs, by providing Cash collateral
and also making suitable provisions.

b) Summary of the bank’s accounting policies for securitisation activities, including:

Whether the transactions are treated as sales or financings;

The transaction is treated as a sale.

Methods and key assumptions (including inputs) applied in valuing positions retained or purchased

The Bank has only one securitization exposure. The outstanding in the loan accounts as on the date of securitization was
considered to be the value of PTCs.

Changes in methods and key assumptions from the previous period and impact of the changes;

Nil

Policies for recognising liabilities on the balance sheet for arrangements that could require the bank to provide
financial support for securitised assets.

Nil

¢) In the banking book, the names of ECAIs used for securitisations and the types of securitisation exposure for which
each agency is used.

CRISIL, the Rating Agency has rated the pool as AAA (so).

7.2 Quantitative disclosures:

7.2.1 Banking Book

a) The total amount of exposures securitised by the bank: % 50.36 crore
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b) Forexposures securitised losses recognised by the bank during the current period broken by the exposure type
(e.g. Credit cards, housing loans, auto loans etc. detailed by underlying security): Nil

¢) Amount of assets intended to be securitised within a year: Nil, at this stage
d) Of (f), amount of assets originated within a year before securitisation: Nil
e) The total amount of exposures securitised (by exposure type) and unrecognized gains or losses on sale by
exposure type.
Bank has securitized Housing Loans to the tune of ¥ 50.36 crore during 2004.
No losses were recognised by the Bank
f)  Aggregate amount of:
® on-balance sheet securitisation exposures retained or purchased broken down by exposure type and
@ off-balance sheet securitisation exposures broken down by exposure type
Same as above

g) Aggregate amount of securitisation exposures retained or purchased and the associated capital charges, broken
down between exposures and further broken down into different risk weight bands for each regulatory capital
approach % 7.41 crore of Securitised Housing Loans is subscribed by the Bank as PTC-B, subordinate to PTC-A.

h) Exposures that have been deducted entirely from Tier 1 capital, credit enhancing 1/Os deducted from total capital,
and other exposures deducted from total capital (by exposure type).

Capital charge on Securitisation transaction is ¥ 95.98 lacs, of which 50% is deducted from Tier | and 50% from Tier
Il Capital.

7.2.2 Trading book
The Bank does not have any securitization exposure in its trading book.

Table DF-8: Market Risk in T _rading Book

8.1 Quialitative Disclosures:

8.1.1 Strategies and processes:
The Bank has in place a well-defined and Board approved ‘Market Risk Management Policy’ and organizational
structure for Market risk management functions. The objectives of the policy are

@ to capture all the market related risks inherent in on and off-balance sheet items, monitor and manage them in
the best interests of the bank.

@ to ensure that the bank’s NIl is protected from the volatilities in the market related factors
® to improve the sophistication levels of the risk management systems pertaining to Market Risk; and
@ to prepare the bank for adoption of the advanced methods of capital computation to ensure optimum utilization of
the capital sources.
8.1.2 The structure and organisation of the relevant risk management function:
Market Risk Management structure of the Bank is as under-
® Board of Directors
Risk Management Committee of the Board
Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
General Manager-Integrated Risk Management Department (Chief Risk Executive)-Head Office
Market Risk Management Cell, Integrated Risk Management Department, Head Office-
- Integrated Mid Office
- Asset Liability Management Cell

8.1.3 Scope and nature of risk reporting and measurement systems:

® Bank has put in place various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, Intraday limit,
Aggregate Gap limit, Stop Loss limit, VaR limit, Broker Turnover limit, Capital Market Exposure limit, Product-wise
Exposure limit, Issuer-wise Exposure limit etc.

® A risk reporting system is in place for monitoring the risk limits across different levels of the bank from trading
desk to the Board level.
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® The rates used for marking to market for risk management or accounting purposes are independently verified.
® The reports are used to monitor performance and risk, manage business activities in accordance with bank’s strategy.

® The reporting system ensures timelines, reasonable accuracy with automation. The reports are flexible and enhance
decision-making process.

® The Dealing room activities are centralized

® The reporting formats & the frequency is periodically reviewed so as to ensure that they suffice the risk monitoring,
measuring and mitigation requirements of the Bank.

8.1.4 Policies for hedging and mitigating risk and strategies and processes for monitoring the continuing effectiveness

of hedges/ mitigants:

Various Board approved policies viz., Market Risk Management Policy, Country Risk Management Policy, Counterparty
Bank Risk Management Policy, Investment Policy, Forex Policy, and ALM policy are put in place for market risk management.
Market risk management policy provides the framework for risk assessment, identification and measurement and mitigation,
risk limits & triggers, risk monitoring and reporting.

Bank has in place a scoring model for categorization of International banks under Counterparty Bank Risk Management
Policy. The various exposure limits are set based on the points secured by the counterparties as per the scoring matrix.

Liquidity risk management policy lays down various guidelines to ensure that the liquidity position is comfortable at times
of stress by formulating contingency funding plan. Tolerance levels are incorporated under each time frame and any
breach of the same would signal a forthcoming liquidity constraint.

8.2 Quantitative Disclosures:

®inCr)
Capital requirements for market risk
- Standardized duration approach
@ Interest rate risk 64.43
@ Foreign exchange risk (including gold) 1.35
@ Equity position risk 51.77

Table DF-9: Operational Risk:

9.1 Qualitative Disclosures:
9.1.1 Strategies and processes:

The Operational Risk Management process of the Bank is driven by a strong organizational culture and sound operating
procedures, involving corporate values, attitudes, competencies, internal control culture, effective internal reporting and
contingency planning. Policies are put in place for effective management of Operational Risk in the Bank.

9.1.2 The structure and organisation of the relevant risk management function:
The Operational Risk Management Structure in the Bank is as under:

Board of Directors

Risk Management Committee of the Board

Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)

General Manager of Integrated Risk Management Department, Head Office (Chief Risk Executive)
® Operational Risk Management Cell (IRMD),Head Office
9.1.3 Scope and nature of risk reporting and measurement systems:

The Risk reporting consists of operational risk loss incidents / events occurred in branches / offices relating to people,
process, technology and external events. The data collected from different sources are used for preparation of MIS on loss
event types.

9.1.4 Policies for hedging and mitigating risk and strategies and processes for monitoring the continuing effectiveness
of hedges/ mitigants:

Bank has put in place the following policies pertaining to Operational Risk Management:

® Operational Risk Management Policy: The policy covers the terms of operational risk, risk management structure,
identification, assessment, measurement and monitoring of operational risk.
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® Compliance Policy: The Bank has in place a Comprehensive Compliance Policy. As per the Policy adopted by the
Bank, suitable organizational structure has been laid down defining the roles and responsibilities for Compliance
Officers of various Departments, Zonal Offices, other operating departments at HO and branches, so as to address
group wide and multi jurisdictional compliance risk. Suitable reporting system is also put in place to ensure effective
implementation of Compliance Policy Bank wide.

® Business Line Mapping Policy: The Bank has in place ‘Business Line Mapping Policy’ to map all activities of the Bank
into Eight business lines as stipulated by Reserve Bank of India and arrive at the Gross Income business-line wise.

Operational risk capital assessment:

® The Bank has adopted Basic Indicator Approach for calculating capital charge for Operational Risk, as stipulated by
the Reserve Bank of India.

Table DF-10: Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book

10.1 Qualitative Disclosures:

With the deregulation of interest rates, liberalization of exchange rate system, development of secondary markets for
bonds and deepening and widening of financial system, Banks are exposed to interest rates risk, liquidity risk, exchange
rate risk etc.; Asset Liability Management outlines a comprehensive and dynamic framework for measuring, monitoring
and managing various risks. Primary objective of ALM is to maximize the Net Interest Income within the overall risk bearing
capacity of the Bank.

Various stress tests are conducted by varying the liquidity and interest rate structure to estimate the resilience and/or the
impact. It evaluates the Earnings at Risk by means of parallel shift in the interest rates across assets and liabilities as also
basis risk.

The stress tests are carried out by assuming stress conditions wherein embedded options are exercised like prepayment
of loans and premature closure of deposits much above the revelations of the behavioral studies to test the stress levels.

Traditional Gap Analysis method suggested by RBI is followed for calculation of IRR from Earnings perspective.

Modified Duration Gap method is followed, as per RBI guidelines, to assess the effect of interest rate changes on the
Market Value of Equity in percentage terms.

The ALCO decides on the fixation of interest rates on both assets and liabilities after considering the macro economic
outlook — both global and domestic, as also the micro aspects like cost-benefit, spin offs, financial inclusion and a host of
other factors.

10.1.1 Strategies and process: The strategy adopted for mitigating the risk is conducting stress tests before hand by
simulating various scenarios so as to be in preparedness for the plausible event and if possible in mitigating it. The
process for mitigating the risk is initiated by altering the mix of asset and liability composition, bringing the duration gap
closer to zero, change in interest rates etc

10.1.2 The structure and organization of the relevant risk management functions: The ALM cell reports to the General
Manager- Integrated Risk Management Department and the ALM reports on various subjects/ topics along with the
structural liquidity, the interest rate sensitivity and short term dynamic liquidity statements are presented to the ALCO on
fortnightly basis, and to the Risk Management Committee of the Board on monthly basis. The ALCO is chaired by the
Chairman & Managing Director of the Bank and has the Executive Directors and GMs of functional Departments as its
members.

10.1.3 The scope and nature of risk reporting and measurement systems: The liquidity and interest rate sensitivity
statements reveal the liquidity position and the Interest rate risk of the Bank. With the approval by the Board, tolerance level
is stipulated, within which the Bank is to operate. Any breach in the limits is reported to the ALCO which in turn directs
remedial measures to be initiated.

10.1.4 Policies for hedging and mitigating risk and strategies and processes for monitoring the continuing effectiveness

of hedges/ mitigant s: Mitigating measures are initiated in the ALCO on how to contain the liquidity risk and interest rate
risk. The fortnightly statements presented to the ALCO reveal the liquidity and interest rate structure based on residual
maturity. The gap position under various time buckets denotes the liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The ALCO on
studying the gap position in detail evolves the strategies to reduce the mismatches in order to minimise the liquidity and
interest rate risks.
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10.2 Quantitative Disclosures:
EARNINGS AT RISK

(X in crore)
Change in interest rate Re-pricing up to 1 year
0.25% 22.36
0.50% 4471
0.75% 67.07
1.00% 89.42
ECONOMIC VALUE OF EQUITY
For a 200 bps rate shock the drop in equity value (including reserves) % 952.38 Crore
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

2.2

2.3

2.4

25

2.6

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - PHILOSOPHY

The Philosophy of Andhra Bank is to continue to remain dynamic to the ever changing needs of the customers.
The Bank believes that proper Corporate Governance facilitates effective management and control of business.
This, in turn, enables the Bank to maintain a level of business ethics and to optimize the value for all its stakeholders.
The principles of Corporate Governance require the commitment of the Bank to attain high standard of transparency,
accountability, responsibility and financial stability with the ultimate objective of building up values to the
stakeholders. The objectives can be summed up as under:

B Upholding the shareholders value within the principles of ethics and legal framework of the country;

W to protect interest of shareholders and other stakeholders including customers, employees and society at
large;

B to ensure transparency and integration in communication and to make available full, accurate and clear
information to all concerned.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Andhra Bank has been constituted as corresponding new Bank under the Banking Companies (Acquisition &
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980.

The Board is constituted in accordance with the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1980 and Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980.

The Board is headed by the Chairman & Managing Director who is appointed by the Central Government in
consultation with the Reserve Bank of India. The Chairman & Managing Director is appointed in exercise of the
powers conferred by Clause (a) of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 read with sub-clause (1) of clause 3, clause 5, clause 6, clause 7 and sub-
clause (1) of clause 8 of Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970/1980.

In addition to the Chairman and Managing Director, two Whole-time Directors (Executive Directors) of the Bank
are appointed by the Central Government in consultation with Reserve Bank of India, who are also members of
the Board. The Executive Directors of the Bank are appointed in exercise of the powers conferred by Clause (a)
of sub-section (3) of Section 9 of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/
1980 read with sub-clause (1) of clause 3 and sub-clause (1) of clause 8 of the Nationalized Banks (Management
and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970/1980.

As on 31st March, 2012, there are 9 other Directors (non executive) out of which 6 are Independent Directors as
the members of the Board represented by persons with diversified professional experience.

The Board has constituted various committees as under, which provides specific and focused governance in the
important functional areas and control the affairs of the Bank:

e Management Committee of the Board

e Audit Committee of the Board

e Shareholders’ and Investors’ Grievances Committee
e Special Committee for monitoring large value frauds
e D.P.C. of the Board

e Risk Management Committee of the Board

e Customer Service Committee of the Board

e Share Transfer Committee of the Board

e Remuneration Committee of the Board

e Nomination Committee of the Board

e Credit Approval Committee of the Board

o Sub-Committee for Human Resources Management
e Information Technology Strategy Committee
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2.7 The details of the committees of the Board are provided in the following pages.

2.8 The Board and its Committees meet at frequent intervals and guide the Bank to achieve its objectives in a
prudent and efficient manner to ensure high standards of customer services, ethical practices and professional
Management of the Bank.

2.9 The responsibilities such as policy formulations, performance review and analysis are discharged by the Board.
The Board has delegated various powers to the Executives and Committees of Executives of the Bank in tune
with the policies laid down by the Bank. The delegated powers are periodically reviewed by the Board and
necessary revision is made for effective functioning of the Bank.

2.10 The policies of the Bank are reviewed on an annual basis and necessary modifications are effected in tune with

the changing scenario and the market demands.

2.11 The Chairman of the Board is an Executive Director and therefore at least 1/2 of the Board consists of Independent

Directors. Accordingly the composition of the Board as on 31st March, 2012 is as under:

Type of Directors No. of Directors

Executive 3

Non-executive 9 (out of which 6 are

Independent Directors)

Total 12
2.12 During the year 2011-12, the Board of Directors met on 14 occasions on the following dates:
05.05.2011 27.08.2011 07.01.2012
03/04.06.2011| 29.09.2011 02.02.2012
21.06.2011 02.11.2011 28.02.2012
13.07.2011 28.11.2011 17.03.2012
28.07.2011 21.12.2011
The details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings along with the number of meetings held during the period are as under:
No.of Board Board Attendance at
Name of the Director Period meetings Meetings the Eleventh AGM Qualification / Experience
held during attended held on
the period 22.06.2011
Sri B. A. Prabhakar 02.01.2012t0 4 4 Not applicable Joined Bank of Baroda in the year
Chairman & Managing 31.03.2012 1977 as Direct Recruit Officer.
Director He is a Chartered Accountant. He
has worked extensively in the area of
credit, operations and Treasury during
his career in Bank of Baroda spanning
31 years with overseas experience of
above 8 years. He worked as
Executive Director of Bank of India
before joining Andhra Bank as
Executive Directoron 17.12.2011. He
assumed charge as Chairman &
Managing Director on 02.01.2012.
Sri R.Ramachandran 01.04.2011to 10 10 Attended Post Graduate in Science with
Chairman & Managing 31.12.201 Post Graduate Diploma in Financial
Director Management. Prior to joining in our bank,
he was Executive Director of Syndicate
Bank. He had wide overseas experience
with a stintin Colombo and in Singapore
as General Manager and Chief Executive
Officer of Singapore Operations.
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Sri. AATaj 01.04.2011 to 14 14 Attended Chartered Accountant with 33 years
Executive Director 31.03.2012 of experience as a Banker in
multifarious assignments. Prior to
Joining our Bank, he was General
Manager in Union Bank of India.

Sri. KK. Misra 28.12.2011to 4 4 Not Applicable Shri K.K. Misra, has 36 years of
Executive Director 31.03.2012 Banking experience and is B.A.,
LLB and CAIIB. He joined Canara
Bank as Officer trainee on 10.09.1975.
He worked as Chairman of Aligarh
Gramin Bank & Shreyas Gramin Bank.
He worked as Managing Director of
CanFin Homes Ltd., Bangalore. He
has worked in various capacities
including that of General Manager of
Canara Bank before joining our
Bank on 28.12.2011 as Executive

Director.
Sri Anil Girotra 01.04.2011to 7 7 Attended M.Sc., LLB, CAIIB, Diploma In
Executive Director 30.09.2011 Personnel Management, Dip. In

Corporate Laws. He has 33 years
of varied experience in Banking
Operations and Administration.

Smt Madhulika P Sukul 01.04.2011 to 14 8 Leave of Joint Secretary (Personnel),
Govt. of India Nominee 31.03.2012 Absence Department of Expenditure,
Director Ministry of Finance

since 2008.
SriK.R.Ananda 01.04.2011 to 14 14 Leave of Central Banking
RBI Nominee Director 31.03.2012 Absence
Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi 23.09.2011to 8 7 Not Applicable Practicing
Part-time Non-Official Director | 31.03.2012 Chartered Accountant
SriManoranjan Das 01.04.2011 to 14 14 Leave of Banking
Representing Workmen 31.03.2012 Absence
Employee Director
SriN. Venkata Ramana Reddy | 01.04.2011to 14 14 Attended Graduate in Agriculture
Part-time Non-Official Director | 31.03.2012
Sri Shaibal Gupta 01.04.2011to — — Not Applicable Post Graduate in Economics and
Part-time Non-Official Director | 03.04.2011 Doctorate in Philosophy.
Sri Rajib Sekhar Sahoo 01.04.2011to 4 4 Attended Graduate in Commerce and
Part-time Non-Official Director | 13.07.2011 practicing Chartered Accountant
Sri N. Raja Gopal Reddy 01.04.2011to 14 14 Attended Banking
Representing Officer 31.03.2012
Employee Director
SriK Raghuraman 01.04.2011 to 14 14 Leave of Chartered Accountant with 35 years
Director elected fromamongst | 13.03.2012 absence of Banking experience in various
shareholders other than Central | 14.03.2012to facets of Banking.
Government (Re-elected) 31.03.2012
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Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel 14.03.2012to 1 1 Not applicable

Director elected fromamongst | 31.03.2012
shareholders other than
Central Government

Retired Banker with 37 years of
experience. He was Executive
Director of United Bank of India and
Banking Ombudsmen for the State
of Keralaand UT Lakshadeep.

SriNandlal L. Sarda 14.03.2012to 1 - Not applicable

Director elected fromamongst | 31.03.2012
shareholders other than
Central Government

Professor in the Department of
Computer Science and Engineering
at lIT, Powai, Mumbai. He is in the
teaching profession since 1972.

Sri Prem Prakash Pareek 01.04.2011to 13 12 Leave of
Director elected fromamongst | 13.03.2012 absence
shareholders other than

Central Government

Practicing Chartered Accountant

Sri V.H. Ramakrishnan 01.04.2011to0 13 12 Attended

Director elected fromamongst | 13.03.2012
shareholders other than
Central Government

Chartered & Cost Accountant and
has 35 years experience in
Banking.

Names of persons who ceased to be Directors during 201  1-2012

Name of the Director Date

Sri. R. Ramachandran, Chairman & Managing Director 31.12.2011
Sri Anil Girotra, Executive Director 30.09.2011
Sri Shaibal Gupta, Part-time Non-Official Director 03.04.2011
Sri Rajib Sekhar Sahoo, Part-time Non-Official Director 13.07.2011
Sri Prem Prakash Pareek, Director elected from amongst shareholders 13.03.2012
other than Central Government

Sri V.H. Ramakrishnan, Director elected from amongst shareholders 13.03.2012
other than Central Government

Sri K. Raghuraman, Director elected from amongst shareholders other 13.03.2012
than Central Government

Names of persons who were appointed as Directors during 201 1-2012

Name of the Director Date

Sri B.A. Prabhakar, Chairman & Managing Director 02.01.2012
Sri K.K. Misra, Executive Director 28.12.2011
Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi, Part-time Non-Official Director (CA Category) 23.09.2011
Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel, Director elected from amongst shareholders 14.03.2012
other than Central Government

Sri K. Raghuraman, Director elected from amongst shareholders other 14.03.2012
than Central Government

Sri Nandlal L. Sarda, Director elected from amongst shareholders other 14.03.2012

than Central Government
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Name of the Director

Directorship/Membership
of Committees in other
Companies

Membership of the
Committees

Chairman/
Chairperson of the
Committees

Period of
Directorship
from—to

Sri BA Prabhakar
Chairman & Managing
Director

None

1. Management Committee

of the Board

2.D.P.C. of the Board

3. Customer Service Committee

4. Special Committee for monitoring
Large Value Frauds

5.Risk Management Committee
6.Credit Approval Committee

1. Management Committee

of the Board

2.D.P.C. of the Board

3. Customer Service Committee

4. Special Committee for monitoring
Large Value Frauds

5.Risk Management Committee
6.Credit Approval Committee

02.01.2012
to
31.03.2012

Sri R Ramachandran
Chairman & Managing
Director

None

1. Management Committee

of the Board

2.D.P.C. of the Board

3. Customer Service Committee

4. Special Committee for monitoring
Large Value Frauds

5.Risk Management Committee

1. Management Committee

of the Board

2.D.P.C. of the Board

3. Customer Service Committee

4. Special Committee for monitoring
Large Value Frauds

5.Risk Management Committee

01.04.2011
to
31.12.2011

Sri AA Taj
Executive Director

1.Andhra Bank
Financial Services Ltd-
Chairman of the Board.
2. India First Life Insurance
Limited — (Nominee
Director.)

3. ASREC India Ltd.
(Nominee Director)

1.Management Committee

of the Board

2.D.P.C. of the Board

3.Audit Committee of the Board
4.Shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievances Committee of Board

5.Risk Management Committee ofthe Board
6. Share Transfer Committee of the Board
7. Credit Approval Committee of the Board
8. Sub-Committee for Human
Resources Management

1. Share Transfer Committee
- (Chairman w.e.f. 02.11.2011)

01.04.2011
to
31.03.2012

Sri K K Misra
Executive Director

None

1.Management Committee

of the Board

2.Audit Committee of the Board
3.D.P.C. of the Board

4.Shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievances Committee of Board

5.Risk Management Committee ofthe Board
6. Share Transfer Committee of the Board
7. Credit Approval Committee of the Board
8. Information Technology Strategy
Committee

None

28.12.2011
to
31.03.2012

Sri Anil Girotra
Executive Director

1.Andhra Bank Financial
Services Ltd — Chairman
of the Board.

2. India First Life
Insurance Limited —
Director

1. Management Committee of the Board
2.D.P.C. of the Board

3. Audit Committee of the Board
4.Shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievances Committee

5.Risk Management Committee

6. Share Transfer Committee

1. Share Transfer Committee
(Chairman up to 30.09.2011)

01.04.2011
to
30.09.2011

Smt Madhulika P Sukul
Govt. of India Nominee
Direcror

None

1.Audit Committee of the Board
2.D.P.C. of the Board

3. Risk Management Committee

4. Remuneration Committee of Board
5. Special Committee for Monitoring
Large Value Frauds

6. Nomination Committee of Board

1. Remuneration Committee of Board
2. Nomination Committee of Board

01.04.2011
to
31.03.2012

SriKR Ananda
RBI Nominee Director

None

1. Management Committee of the Board
2. Audit Committee of the Board.

None

01.04.2011 to
31.03.2012
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3.D.P.C. of the Board

4. Remunaration Committee

of the Board

5. Nomination Committee of the Board

Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi
Part-time Non-Official Director
(CA Category)

1. Perfect Business
Advisory Services Pvt.
Ltd. (Unlisted Indian
Company)

2. Vijayalakshmi Printing
Works Pvt. Ltd. (Unlisted
Indian Company)

3. Mahavidya Intemational
Pte Ltd. Singapore
(Unlisted Foreign
Company)

1. Management Committee of Board.
2. Audit Committee of Board

w.e.f. 14.03.2012

3. Customer Service Committee
of Board

4. Nomination Committee of Board
5.Sub-Commiittee for Human
Resources Management

1. Audit Committee of the
Board w.e.f. 14.03.2012

23.09.2011

o
31.03.2012

Sri Manoranjan Das
Workmen Employee Director

None

1. Management Committee of Board
w.e.f. 14.01.2012

2. Shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievances Committee

3. Customer Service Committee
4. Risk Management Committee

None

01.04.2011
9]
31.03.2012

SriN'V R Reddy
Part-time Non-Official Director

None

1. Management Committee of the
Board w.e.f. 30.01.2012

2. Customer Service Committee

3. Nomination Committee of the Board
4. Special Committee for Monitoring
Large Value Frauds

5. Share Transfer Committee

None

01.04.2011
o
31.03.2012

Sri Shaibal Gupta
Part-time Non-Official Director

None

1.Shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievances Committee

2. Customer Service Committee
3. Nomination Committee of Board

1. Nomination Committee
of the Board (w.e.f.
25.11.2010 t003.04.2011)

01.04.2011
o
03.04.2011

Sri Rajib Sekhar Sahoo
Part-time Non-Official Director

None

1.Management Committee
(w.e.f.06.03.2011 to 13.07.2011)

2. Risk Management Committee
(upto 13.07.2011)

3. Nomination Committee of Board.
(upto 13.07.2011)

4. Audit Committee of Board
(w.e.f.24.03.2010t0 13.07.2011)

5. Customer Service Committee
(upto 13.07.2011)

6. Special Committee for Monitoring
Large Value Frauds (upto 13.07.2011)

1. Audit Committee of
the Board (w.e.f.
24.03.2010 t0 13.07.2011)

01.04.2011
9]
13.07.2011

SriN Raja Gopal Reddy
Officer Employee Director

None

1. Management Committee of Board
w.e.f. 14.03.2012

2. Shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievances Committee

3. Risk Management Committee

None

01.04.2011to
31.03.2012

Sri K Raghuraman

Director elected from amongst
Shareholders other than
Central Government

1. IFCl Limited

2. Oriental Carbon &
Chemicals Limited

3. Birla Ericsson
Opticals Ltd

4. Nagarjuna Agrichem
Ltd

5. India Foils Ltd (Special
Director appointed by BIFR

1. Audit Committee of the Board

2. Shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievances Committee

3. Risk Management Committee
4. Special Committee for monitoring
Large Value Frauds

5. Share Transfer Committee

6. Sub-Committee for Human

Resources Management

1.Shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievances Committee
w.e.f. 14.03.2012

2. Sub-Committee for Human
Resources Management

01.04.2011to
13.03.2012
Re-elected w.e.f
14.03.2012to
31.03.2012
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6. Rama Phosphates Ltd
(Special Director
appointed by BIFR)
7. Suvidha Park Lifts
Limited
Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel 1. Director - REPCO | 1. Shareholders’ and Investors’ None 14.03.2012to
Director elected fromamongst | Home Finance Ltd Grievances Committee of Board 31.03.2012
shareholders other than (Subsidiary of REPCO| 2. Risk Management Committee
Central Government Bank — Govt. of India | of Board
Enterprise) 3. Customer Service Committee
2. Hindustan Photo of Board
Films Manufacturing | 4. Special Committee for Monitoring
Company Ltd. Nominee | Large Value Frauds
Director of UTIAMC | 5. Remuneration Committee of Board
(P) Ltd.
SriNandlal L. Sarda 1. Clearing Corporation | 1. Remuneration Committee 1. Information Technology 14.03.2012to
Director elected fromamongst | of India (Member) of Board. Strategy Committee 31.03.2012
shareholders other than 2. |DBl Intech Limited | 2. Sub-Committee for Human
Central Government (Member) Resources Management
3. Information Technology
Strategy Committee
Sri Prem Prakash Paree 1. PNB Gilts Ltd. 1. Management Committee of Board|  None 01.04.2011 to
Director elected fromamongst | 2. Digivision Holdings |(25.10.2011t0 13.03.2012) 13.03.2012
shareholders other than Private Limited 2. Shareholders’ and Investors’
Central Government (Additional Director) | Grievances Committee
3. Customer Service Committee
(14.07.2011 t0 13.03.2012)
4 Special Committee for monitoring
Large Value Frauds (upto 13.03.2012),
5.Remuneration Committee of
the Board (upto 13.03.2012)
Sri V.H. Ramakrishnan 1. The KCP Ltd. 1.Remuneration Committee ofthe | None 01.04.2011 to
Director elected fromamongst | 2. Gilt Securities Trading | Board (upto 13.03.2012) 13.03.2012
shareholders other than Corporation Ltd. Mumbai | 2. Risk Management Committee
Central Government (upto 13.03.2012)
3. Customer Service Committee
(upto 13.03.2012)
4. Share Transfer Committee
(upto 13.03.2012)

During the year 2011-12, two new Whole-time Directors joined the Board. One Part-time Non-Official Director (CA
Category) and Three Directors elected from amongst shareholders other than Central Government joined the Board.

Name of the Director Period

Sri B.A. Prabhakar

Chairman & Managing Director appointed by Government of India w.e.f. 02.01.2012

Sri K.K. Misra, Executive Director appointed by Government of India w.e.f. 28.12.2011

Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi, Part-time Non-Official Director (CA Category) w.e.f. 23.09.2011

Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel, Director elected from amongst shareholders w.e.f. 14.03.2012

other than Central Government

Sri K. Raghuraman, Director elected from amongst shareholders w.e.f. 14.03.2012

other than Central Government

Sri Nandlal L. Sarda, Director elected from amongst shareholders w.e.f. 14.03.2012

other than Central Government
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2.14 Profile of Directors on the Board as on 31.03.2012

1. SriB A Prabhakar
Is the Chairman & Managing Director of your Bank w.e.f. 02.01.2012. He is a Chartered Accountant. Joined Bank of
Baroda in the year 1977 as Direct Recruit Officer. He worked extensively in the area of credit, operations and Treasury
during his career in Bank of Baroda spanning 31 years including overseas assignment for above 8 years. Assumed
charge as Executive Director of Bank of India on 15th October, 2008. Joined Andhra Bank as Executive Director on
17.12.2011. Assumed charge as Chairman & Managing Director on 02.01.2012.

2. SriR Ramachandran

Joined as the Chairman and Managing Director of your Bank on 1st September 2010. He is a post Graduate in
Science with Post Graduate Diploma in Financial Management. He started his banking career with Indian Bank in
1973 as a Probationary Officer. He has wide overseas experience with a stint in Colombo and Singapore as General
Manager and Chief Executive Officer of Singapore Operations. He has wide exposure to areas of Corporate Credit,
Forex / Treasury and International Banking. Prior to joining Andhra Bank, he was Executive Director of Syndicate Bank
from 19.12.2008 to 31.07.2010. He completed his tenure as Chairman & Managing Director on superannuation on
31.12.2011.

3. SriAA Taj
Is the Executive Director of your Bank since 07.12.2009. He is a Chartered Accountant with 33 years of banking
experience. He handled multifarious assignments in Union bank of India at Branch level, Zonal level and also at
Corporate level. In Union Bank of India he was a member of Investments Committee, Credit grid and Audit Committee
of executives. He was General Manager in Union Bank of India prior to joining Andhra Bank.

4. SriKK Misra
Is the Executive Director of your Bank w.e.f. 28.12.2011. Sri K.K. Misra, has 36 years of Banking experience and is B.A.,
LLB and CAIIB. He joined Canara Bank as Officer Trainee on 10.09.1975. He worked as Chairman of Aligarh Gramin
Bank & Shreyas Gramin Bank. He worked as Managing Director of CanFin Homes Ltd., and worked in various
capacities such as Regional Head, Zonal Head in Bangalore and Chandigarh Circle and in Corporate Credit
Department at Head Office of Canara Bank.

5. Sri Anil Girotra
Is the Executive Director of your Bank since 17.05.2008. He is a Post Graduate in Science and holds a Degree in Law.
Prior to joining Andhra Bank, he was heading the UK Operations of Canara Bank in London as Chief Executive. He
joined Canara Bank as Officer Trainee in September 1975. He held important positions in Canara Bank. He has 33
years of varied experience in Banking Operations and Administration. He completed his tenure as Executive Director
on superannuation on 30.09.2011.

6. Smt. Madhulika P Sukul
Is a Joint Secretary (Personnel), Department of Expenditure, Ministry of Finance since 2008. She also worked as
Joint Secretary, Sixth Central Pay Commission, as Integrated Financial Advisor in Air Head quarters, Director, Twelfth
Finance Commission and Director (Pay), Department of Expenditure, Ministry of Finance.

7. SriKR Ananda
Is a Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director on the Board since 30.07.2010. Joined as Probationary Officer in UCO
Bank in 1977. Joined RBI as Officer in Grade B (DR) in November 1981. He has worked at Bangalore, Mumbai,
Trivandrum and Chennai. He worked in various departments of RBI, as Banking Ombudsman, Karnataka and as
Regional Director of RBI at Chennai. Presently he is CGM (Estates) at RBI, Mumbai.

8. Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi
Is a practicing Chartered Accountant having experience of more than 19 years. He is a partner of M/s, Chaturvedi &
Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, a leading CA Firm. He has experience in handling Audits of Large Corporates
and Banks. He is acting as Advisor to many Big Corporate groups on Corporate Finance and Merger & Acquisitions.

9. Sri Manoranjan Das
Is a graduate in Arts and a graduate in Law. Joined as a Clerk in 1976 and presently working as Special Assistant at
Courtpeta Branch, Berhampur. He is presently AIBEA President, Orissa State General Secretary, AIBEA, General
Council Member, AIBEA and IRC Member.

10.SriN Venkata Ramana Reddy
Is a graduate in Agriculture and looking after Agriculture Modern Agro Farming as a Consultant. He has varied
experience as Vice Chairman - Spices Board (GOI), Member Trustee - Tirumala Tirupati Devasthanams, Member
Trustee - Vizag Port Trust, Director - Forest Development Corporation and Member - Censor Board.
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11. Sri Shaibal Gupt a
Is a Post Graduate in Economics and Doctorate in Philosophy. He is a Founder Member Secretary, Asian Development
Research Institute, Patna. His areas of research interest have been guided more by the development problems of
Bihar. He was a Part-time Non-Official Director of Andhra Bank till 03.04.2011.

12. Sri Rajib Sekhar Sahoo
Is a Graduate in Commerce and a practicing Chartered Accountant. Apart from being a practicing Chartered Accountant,
he has been a visiting faculty to various Govt. and Management Institutes including Xavier Institute of Management
(XIM), Bhubaneswar, etc,. Presently he is a Part-time Non-Official Director of Andhra Bank. He carried out Central
Statutory audit of Nationalized Banks, audit of Public Sector Undertakings like Nalco etc. He completed his tenure as
Director on 13.07.2011.

13. Sri N Raja Gopal Reddy
Is a post graduate in Behavioral Studies. Joined Andhra Bank as Clerk on 17.06.1977, Promoted as JM-I Officer as on
31.12.1982 and MM-II Officer as on 31.12.1993. Worked as Manager for more than 14 years. Presently working as
Deputy Manager, Centralised Cheque Processing Centre, Hyderabad.

14. Sri K Raghuraman
Is a Chartered Accountant and retired as Executive Director in Punjab National Bank. Earlier he worked as General
Manager for over 7 years in various departments of Central Bank of India. He held the position of Chairman of 'India
Cooperation committee of Master Card International' as well as the Member of various Industry Level Committees of
IBA. He is also a Director of Industrial Finance Corporation of India, a premier Public Financial Institution for Industrial
Finance in the Country. He completed his tenure as Director on 13.03.2012 and got re-elected from amongst
shareholders other than Central Government w.e.f. 14.03.2012 for a period of three years.

15. Sri G R Sundaravadivel
Is a retired Banker having more than 37 years experience in Nationalized Banks, of which 14 years was in the Top
Management Cadre in Indian Bank and above 4 years as Whole Time Director in United Bank of India. He was also
Banking Ombudsmen for the State of Kerala and UT Lakshadweep for a period of 2 years.

16. Sri Nandlal L Sarda
Is a Professor in the Department of Computer Science and Engineering at IIT, Powai, Mumbai. He is in the teaching
profession since 1972. His research interests are in the areas of Database Systems and Software Engineering. He
is associated with many companies and government institutions as a consultant. He has served as Board of Director
of Union Bank of India. He is presently on the Board of Directors of Clearing Corporation of India and IDBI. He is also
serving on the Technical Advisory Committees of many organizations.

17. Sri Prem Prakash Pareek
Is a Chartered Accountant with a Degree in Law. Earlier he was on the Board of Bank of Baroda. He has vast
experience in the field of Auditing and handled professional assignments of large limited companies, financial
institutions, Banks and Public Sector Undertakings. He is also a member of the Central Council of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India representing seven States of Central India Region at the National Level. He was a
Director elected from amongst the shareholders of Andhra Bank, other than Central Government. He completed his
tenure as Director on 13.03.2012.

18. Sri V H Ramakrishnan
Is a Chartered and Cost Accountant, having extensive experience of more than 35 years in both Domestic and
International banking with Bank of India. He retired as a General Manager from Bank of India. He is also on the Board
of The KCP Ltd, Chennai and Gilt Securities Trading Corporation Limited, Mumbai. He is also an Advisor to Shriram
Group of Chennai. He was a Director elected from amongst the shareholders of Andhra Bank, other than Central
Government,and completed his tenure as Director on 13.03.2012.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS/EXECUTIVES
Various committees of Directors have been constituted in terms of Reserve Bank of India, Government of India
guidelines / directives in order to expedite the decision making and proper monitoring and follow up of the various
activities falling within their terms of reference.

The important committees of the Board are as under:-

3.1 Management Committee of the Board
Pursuant to the directive of the Government of India, Ministry of Finance, the Management Committee of the Board is
constituted by the Board of Directors for considering various business matters namely sanctioning of credit proposals,
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loan compromise / write-off proposals, approval of capital and revenue expenditure, acquisition and hiring of premises,
investments, donations etc.

The committee consists of Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors, Nominee Director of Reserve Bank
of India and three independent Non Official Directors. In all, 18 Meetings of the Committee were held during the year,
on the following dates:

21.04.2011 28.07.2011 28.11.2011
05.05.2011 27.08.2011 21.12.2011
16.05.2011 03.09.2011 07.01.2012
04.06.2011 29.09.2011 23.01.2012
22.06.2011 24.10.2011 28.02.2012
13.07.2011 16.11.2011 17.03.2012

The attendance of the Members at the Management Committee meetings along with the number of meetings held

during the period is given below in the table:

Name of the Director

Period

No. of M.C. meetings
held during the period

No. of M.C.
meetings attended

Sri B.A. Prabhakar

Chairman & Managing Director 02.01.2012 to 31.03.2012 4 4
Sri R Ramachandran
Chairman & Managing Director 01.04.2011 to 31.12.2011 14 14
Sri A A. Taj
Executive Director 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 18 18
Sri K.K. Misra
Executive Director 28.12.2011 to 31.03.2012 4 4
Sri Anil Girotra
Executive Director 01.04.2011 to 30.09.2011 10 10
Sri K.R. Ananda
RBI Nominee Director 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 18 18
Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi
Part-time Non-Official Director 23.09.2011 to 31.03.2012 9 9
(CA Category)
Sri Manoranjan Das
Workmen Employee Director 01.04.2011 to 24.04.2011

14.01.2012 to 31.03.2012 4 4
SriN.V.R. Reddy
Part-time Non-Official Director 30.01.2011 to 29.07.2011

30.01.2012 to 31.03.2012 9 9
Sri Rajib Sekhar Sahoo
Part-time Non-Official Director 01.04.2011 to 13.07.2011 6 4
Sri N. Raja Gopal Reddy 25.04.2011 to 24.10.2011 11 11
Officer Employee Director 14.03.2011 to 31.03.2012
Sri. K. Raghuraman
Director elected from amongst 30.07.2011 to 29.01.2012 9 8
shareholders other than Central
Government (Re-elected)
Sri Prem Prakash Pareek 25.10.2011 to 13.03.2012 6 4

Director elected from amongst
shareholders other than Central
Government
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Sri V.H. Ramakrishnan
Director elected from amongst 14.07.2011 to 13.01.2012 9 9
shareholders other than
Central Government

3.2 Audit Committee of the Board
Pursuant to the directives of Reserve Bank of India, the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors was
constituted with five directors viz. Executive Director, Nominee Directors of Government of India and Reserve
Bank of India and Two Independent Non Official Directors. One of the Independent Non-Official Directors chairs
the meeting of the Audit Committee.

The Committee met 12 times during the year under review, on the following dates:

05.05.2011 02.11.2011
13.07.2011 28.11.2011
28.07.2011 07.01.2012
27.08.2011 02.02.2012
29.09.2011 20.02.2012
23.10.2011 17.03.2012

The Audit Committee of the Board provides directions and also oversees the operations of the total Audit Functions
of the Bank which include organization, operationalization and quality control of the internal audit and inspection
system and follow up of the Statutory / External Audit of the Bank and Annual Financial Inspection by Reserve Bank
of India.

The Committee reviews internal inspection / audit functions, follow-up on all issues raised in the Long Form Audit
Report (LFAR) and interacts with the external auditors in respect of LFAR. The committee also reviews the compliance
of the Accounting Standards in terms of reporting process, disclosure of financial information and compliance in
terms of other statutory requirements.

It reviews inspection reports of the specialized and extra large branches and all branches with unsatisfactory
ratings. It also reviews inter branch adjustment accounts, unreconciled long outstanding entries in inter bank
accounts besides reviewing the position of house keeping.

The attendance of members at the Audit Committee meetings along with the number of meetings held during
the period is given below in the table:

Name of the Director Type of Director Number of Audit Number of
Committee meetings attended
held during the period meetings

of their tenure

Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi Chairman / Part-time Non 7 6

Part-time Non-Official Director -Official Director

(CA Category) (w.e.f. 23.09.2011) (Chairman w.e.f. 14.03.2012)

Sri K. Raghuraman
Director elected from amongst Chairman / Director elected 9 9
shareholders other than from amongst shareholders

Central Government (Continuing | other than Central Government
as member w.e.f. 14.03.2012) (Chairman w.e.f. 14.07.2011

to 13.03.2012)

Sri Rajib Sekhar Sahoo Chairman / Non Executive 2 2
Part-time Non Official Director Independent Director
(upto 13.07.2011) (Chairman w.e.f. 24.03.2010
to 13.07.2011)
SriA.A. Taj Member 12 12

Executive Director

(From 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012)
Sri K.K. Misra Member 4 4
Executive Director
(w.e.f. 28.12.2011)
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Sri Anil Girotra
Executive Director
(upto 30.09.2011)

Member

Smt Madhulika P Sukul
Govt. of India Nominee Director
(From 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012)

Member

12

Sri K.R. Ananda
RBI Nominee Director
(From 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012)

Member

12

12

3.3 Risk Management Committee (RMC)

Bank has constituted a Risk Management Committee of the Board on 28.06.2001 with an objective to empower
one group with full responsibility of evaluating overall risks faced by the Bank and determining the level of risks,
which will be in the best interest of the Bank. The Committee is constituted with the Chairman & Managing Director,
Executive Director, Govt. of India Nominee Director and three other Directors. The Committee met four times during
the year and discussed various matters relating to operational, market and credit risks of the Bank.

The Risk Management Committee met 4 times during the year on the following dates:

13.07.2011

21.12.2011

24.10.2011

28.02.2012

The attendance of the members at the Risk Management Committee meetings along with the number of
meetings held during the period of their tenure is given below in the table:

Name of the Director Type of Director Number of Risk Number of
Management Committee meetings
meetings held during the attended

period of their tenure

Sri B.A. Prabhakar Chairman 01 01

Chairman & Managing Director 02.01.2012 to 31.03.2012

Sri R. Ramachandran Chairman 03 03

Chairman & Managing Director 01.04.2011 to 31.12.2011

SriA.A. Taj Member 04 04

Executive Director 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012

Sri K.K. Misra Member 01 01

Executive Director 28.12.2011 to 31.03.2012

Sri Anil Girotra Member 01 01

Executive Director 01.04.2011 to 30.09.2011

Smt Madhulika P Sukul Member 04 01

Govt. of India Nominee Director 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012

Sri Rajib Sekhar Sahoo Member 01 01

Part-time Non-Official Director 01.04.2011 to 13.07.2011

Sri V H Ramakrishnan Member 04 04

Director elected from amongst 01.04.2011 to 13.03.2012

shareholders other than

Central Government

Sri K Raghuraman Member 04 04

Director elected from amongst 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012

shareholders other than

Central Government

(Re-elected w.e.f. 14.03.2012)

Sri N. Raja Gopal Reddy Member

Officer Employee Director 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 04 04
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Sri Manoranjan Das Member
Workmen Employee Director 14.07.2011 to 31.03.2012 03 03
Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel Member

Director elected from amongst 14.03.2012 to 31.03.2012 --- ---

shareholders other than

Central Government
3.4 D.P.C. of the Board

D.P.C. of the Board is constituted in terms of Govt. of India directions to specifically look into the Review of disposal
of vigilance disciplinary cases and Departmental Enquiries in the Bank.

Presently, the Committee consists of 5 Directors:-
1. Sri B.A. Prabhakar, Chairman & Managing Director
(From 02.01.2012 to 31.03.2012)
2. Sri A.A. Taj, Executive Director (From 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012)
3. Sri K.K. Misra, Executive Director (From 28.12.2011 to 31.03.2012)
4. Smt Madhulika P. Sukul, Govt. of India Nominee Director
(From 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012)
5. Sri K.R. Ananda, RBI Nominee Director (From 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012)

The Committee met two times on ..

02.11.2011 17.03.2012

The attendance of the members at the D.P.C. meetings along with the number of meetings held during the period
of their tenure during the year is given below in the table:

Name of the Director Type of Director Number of D.P.C. Number of
meetings held meetings

during the period attended

Sri B.A. Prabhakar Chairman

Chairman & Managing Director 02.01.2012 to 31.03.2012 01 01

Sri R. Ramachandran Chairman

Chairman & Managing Director 01.04.2011 to 31.12.2011 01 01

SriA.ATaj Member

Executive Director 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 02 02

Sri K.K. Misra Member

Executive Director 28.12.2011 to 31.03.2012 01 01

Sri K.R. Ananda Member

RBI Nominee Director 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 02 02

3.5 Special Committee for Monitoring Large V  alue Frauds

Special Committee for Monitoring Large Value Frauds, a Board level Committee is constituted as per the directions
of Reserve Bank of India to specifically look into monitoring and following up the cases of frauds involving an
amount of Rs.1.00 crore & above, exclusively.

Presently, the Committee consists of 5 Directors:-
1. Sri B.A. Prabhakar, Chairman & Managing Director (From 02.01.2012 to 31.03.2012)
2. Smt Madhulika P. Sukul, Govt. of India Nominee Director (From 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012)
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14.07.2011 to 31.03.2012)

4. Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel, Director (From 14.03.2012 to 31.03.2012)

5. Sri K. Raghuraman, Director (From 14.03.2012 to 31.03.2012)

The Committee met three times on..

02.11.2011

21.12.2011

02.02.2012

The attendance of the members at the Special Committee for Monitoring Large Value Frauds meetings along with
the number of meetings held during the period of their tenure during the year is given below in the table:

Name of the Director Type of Director Number of Meetings of Number of
Special Committee for meetings
Monitoring Large Value attended

Frauds held during the period

Sri B.A. Prabhakar Chairman

Chairman & Managing Director 02.01.2012 to 31.03.2012 01 01

Smt Madhulika P Sukul Member

Govt. of India Nominee Director 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 03 03

Sri Prem Prakash Pareek Member

Director elected from amongst 01.04.2011 to 13.03.2012 03 03

shareholders other than

Central Government

Sri K. Raghuraman Member

Director elected from amongst 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 03 03

shareholders other than

Central Government

(re-elected w.e.f 14.03.2012)

SriN.V.R. Reddy Member

Director 14.07.2011 to 31.03.2012 03 03

Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel Member

Director elected from amongst 14.03.2012 to 31.03.2012

shareholders other than

Central Government

3.6 Shareholders’ and Investors’ Grievances Committee

3.6.1 The Bank has constituted a Committee of the Board - “Shareholders’ and Investors’ Grievances Committee” — to
specifically look into the redressal of the shareholders’ grievances. The Committee consists of the following Directors :

1.

ok N

© ® N o

Sri K Raghuraman, Chairman of the Committee, (Director elected from amongst shareholders other than
Central Government) since 14.03.2009.

Sri A.A. Taj, Executive Director (from 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012)
Sri K.K. Misra, Executive Director (from 28.12.2011 to 31.03.2012)
Sri Anil Girotra, Executive Director (from 01.04.2011 to 30.09.2011)

Sri Prem Prakash Pareek, Director elected from amongst shareholders other than Central Government
(from 01.04.2011 to 13.03.2012)

Sri Shaibal Gupta, Part-time Non-Official Director (from 01.04.2011 to 03.04.2011)
Sri Manoranjan Das, Workmen Employee Director (w.e.f. 16.06.2010)
Sri N. Raja Gopal Reddy, Officer Employee Director (w.e.f. 25.11.2010)

Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel, Director elected from amongst shareholders other than Central Government
(w.e.f. 14.03.2012)

The Shareholders’ and Investors’ Grievances Committee met 3 times during the year (i.e., on 21.06.2011,
21.12.2011 and 17.03.2012) and reviewed the position of the complaints.
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The attendance of the members at the Shareholders’ and Investors’ Grievances Committee meetings along with
the number of meetings held during the period of their tenure during the year is given below in the table:

Type of Director No. of Meetings of shareholders’ and Investors’
Grievances Committee
Held during the tenure Attended
Sri K Raghuraman
Chairman / Director elected from amongst
shareholders other than Central Government
From 01.04.2011 to 13.03.2012
From 14.03.2012 to 31.03.2012 (Reclected) 3 3
SriA.ATaj
Member / Executive Director
From 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 3 3
Sri K.K. Misra
Member / Executive Director
From 28.12.2011 to 31.03.2012 1 1

Sri Anil Girotra
Member / Executive Director
From 01.04.2011 to 30.09.2011 1 1

Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel

Director elected from amongst shareholders
other than Central Government

From 14.03.2012 to 31.03.2012 1 1

Sri. Prem Prakash Pareek

Member / Director elected from amongst shareholders
other than Central Government

From 01.04.2011 to 13.03.2012 2 2

Sri Shaibal Gupta,
Member / Part-time Non-Official Director - S
From 01.04.2011 to 03.04.2011

Sri Manoranjan Das
Member / Workmen Employee Director
w.e.f. 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 3 3

Sri N. Raja Gopal Reddy
Member / Officer Employee Director
w.e.f. 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 3 3

3.6.2 In terms of Clause 47 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges, Mr. T.R. Ramabhadran,
Dy. General Manager and Company Secretary is designated as the Compliance Officer for the purpose of complying
with the various terms of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges and Directives issued by SEBI.

3.6.3 The total number of requests / complaints received by the Bank and the Share Transfer Agents, M/s. MCS Limited,
Mumbai during the year under review was 7016 /21 respectively as on 31.03.2012.

Number of requests / complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of the Shareholders is ‘NIL’
Number of pending complaints .. NIL
3.7 Share Transfer Committee

Share Transfer committee is being constituted from time to time and the last reconstitution was on 14.03.2012
with the following members:

1. Sri A.A. Taj, Executive Director, Member (Chairman of the Committee) (w.e.f. 02.11.2011)
2. Sri K.K. Misra, Executive Director, Member (w.e.f. 28.12.2011)

109



q, oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

3. #7 PR, Faed, Fol ARBR & 3ferdl TRRYRST # F g1 7Y (01.04.2011 9 13.03.2012 3R 14.03.2012 )
4. T 41 3R XS, Frewred (14.03.2012 )

ay 2011-2012 & QR ARRT 77 1740 TRR RO BT JFHIGT 61 8 ST Pt 8,29,800 IR 8 | AHRT 2R—RT &P SRl Bl gfte
PR 2 | Y b SRM WR SR AT 1 A 95 8 (A1 21.06.2011, 21.12.2011 ToAT 17.03.2012) | I A8 JAAa e &
o5 2rT 1 ST forfdr & g WM & sieR I SfaRT faftrad gifad ford S € 1 e ) S I o giia wwan 2 {6 Rrarea
freniRa | w1 faer ot 120 € 3iR Riebrr & Sifem e gg STl Sira @1 JATaedehdl & g8] TRARYRG] Pl gRa AR SR/
A1 <R faeH fpar S 2 |

DS YR IFARVT IRIY TP U&7 3 31 37afy o <fed e & ¥R 31.03.2012 I 3ARVT & foTQ Brg IR e &1 .

3.8 Tg Aa1 |ff:

3.9

I =1 TTE AT 1 JUTa Ud ST YUR S & fofg a1s a1 "Irees Aa1 wfiify” &1 76+ foman 2 | afifa 7 frefafed feers
2 (31.03.2012 ) F2:

1. N 9T IR, 3T U9 g6 e (02.01.2012 )

2. # 9ol Tgda), AHIAD R-ARBRI Fa2b (14.03.2012 3)

2 FARSH &, HHOHR HHARI 597 (16.06.2010 )

2 T 91 1R ), DD R-THRI e (25.11.2010 1)

5. &1 Sl 3R GeRa(Sdd, 5 ARBR & 3feAdl 3 UARYRDI # ¥ 1 1Y a2 (14.03.2012 )
arisifes

faT w=Tery (THATUD) T vl U 20/1/2005-d137131Ts, feids 09.03.2007 & SRIR §6 o ars &l qiRksifie |fifd &1 1o
24.03.2007 ! feram & | foRT HATSA & U5 & SITAR TSI &5 P 9 o YOIl el (aed BRIFTHET Hag Iedred REBR
& foIq = 2 Sl "Fe1 & 31 & faaRor" & MR R wRIfFTSIE qodia Afgad & forg FaiRa ere aRemmes #re vd
Tt forira ad & SR AR srguTer RUTe! & SR R 9@ A1 &1 I & e 8 | IRATIMHS Td JOTaRI1 A1 b i
1 AR AT G b 31 HTel Pl 5§ Bl oIl WG R STeT 8.

QT et A, 5 & fedel Ud yae Fevie Ud SrRidTed (Faerd, Bl $rRIFSIE Hdg Jedred [REBR & 0 o
& foq dop/ ieifae Feeret & BrRIFSIE 61 Jedid qiRsiie A s

AT BT 14.03.2012 I 11 AT Afed gfa fepan T -
1. 2 vyl @ oo, WRA WRPR TAIRR e (A ol sreer)

2
3. & S AR Yarafsdd, Fazd, Fuid TRBR & ATl TRRYRD] H A g1 1Y
4

@

=

. 20 e Ud RS, feed, dald SRER & Alal TRRYRST H 1 g+ 1Y

AT B 93 21.06.2011 BT g T 3 AR Afed 2701 AYfeAd N FPped, TRA TRPR b AN a2 § 98P H 4N
feram |

3.10 9IS DI THiD Afifd

30.11.2007 1 d1S 1 AT¥ich= ARHRT BT T3 feran 71 gd 1 Freeret & T 02.02.2012 BT G0 fora 7T -
1. =il wgfaret @ o, (AT &) el WRT TR TR e

2. 30 Upol agaal, JAeTdIAD IR-TRBRI D

3. AT A R IS, 3hIferd IR-IWAR Freers

qIS B THIDA AHIT B I8% bsid IRBR & ATl AARURD] H A A (el & g1 & dde # 22 B, 2012 B gs |

110



N\
TidEs A€ ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012 %

3. Sri K. Raghuraman, Director elelcted from amongst shareholders other than Central Governament (from 01.04.2011
to 13.03.2012 and w.e.f. 14.03.2012)

4. Sri N.V.R. Reddy, Director (w.e.f. 14.03.2012)

The committee confirmed 1740 share transfers aggregating 8,29,800 shares during the year 2011-12. The committee
confirms the transfer of shares. Three Meetings of the Share Transfer Committee were held during the year (i.e. on
21.06.2011, 21.12.2011 and 17.03.2012). The Bank ensures that all the transfers are duly affected within a period of 1
month from the date of their lodgment. The Bank further ensures that complaints are disposed off in a time bound
manner and the complaints which needs enquiry for final disposal are attended with immediate interim reply / information
to the shareholders.

There was no share transfer request which has been pending for more than a fortnight and no shares are pending for
transfer as on 31.03.2012.

3.8 Customer Service Committee:

The Bank had constituted a Committee of the Board — “Customer Service Committee” to monitor the quality of customer
service, improvement thereof, etc. The Committee consists of the following Directors (as on 31.03.2012):

1. Sri B.A. Prabhakar, Chairman & Managing Director (w.e.f. 02.01.2012)

Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi, Part-time Non-Official Director (w.e.f. 14.03.2012)

Sri Manoranjan Das, Workmen Employee Director (w.e.f. 16.06.2010)

Sri N. Venkata Ramana Reddy, Part-time Non-Official Director (w.e.f. 25.11.2010)

Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel, Director elected from amongst shareholders other than Central Government (w.e.f.
14.03.2012)

3.9 Remuneration Committee:

The Bank has in terms of Ministry of Finance (MOF) letter no. F20/1/2005-BOI, dated 09.03.2007, constituted a
Remuneration Committee of the Board on 24.03.2007. In terms of MOF letter, the Whole Time Directors of Public Sector
Banks would be entitled to performance linked incentives subject to achievement of broad quantitative parameters fixed
for performance evaluation matrix based on the “Statement of Intent of Goals” and qualitative parameters and bench
marks based on various compliance reports during the last financial year. The basis of evaluation of the quantitative and
qualitative parameters would be the Bank’s audited financial data as on March 31st of the relevant year.

o~ 0D

The Remuneration Committee shall evaluate the performance of the Bank / full time Directors for deciding the performance
linked incentives to be paid to the Whole Time Directors i.e., Chairman & Managing Director and Executive Directors of
the Bank.

The Committee is reconstituted on 14.03.2012 with the following members:
1. Smt Madhulika P Sukul, Govt. of India Nominee Director
(Chairperson of the Committee)
2. Sri K.R. Ananda, RBI Nominee Director
3. Sri G.R. Sundaravadivel, Director elelcted from amongst shareholders other than Central Government
4. Sri Nandlal L. Sarda, Director elelcted from amongst shareholders other than Central Government

The committee met on 21.06.2011 and Smt Madhulika P. Sukul, GOl Nominee Director along with other members
attended the meeting.

3.10 Nomination Committee of the Board

Nomination Committee of the Board constituted on 30.11.2007 and reconstituted last on 02.02.2012 with the following
Directors:

1. Smt. Madhulika P. Sukul, (Chairperson of the Committee) Govt. of India Nominee Director
2. Sri Pankaj Chaturvedi, Part-time Non-Official Director
3. Sri N. V. R. Reddy, Part-time Non-Official Director

The Nomination Committee of the Board met on 22nd February, 2012 in connetion with the election of Three Directors
from amongst shareholders other than Central Government.
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3.11 Sub-Committee for Human Resource Management

The Sub committee was constituted with an objective to revisit the existing HR policies of the Bank so that the HR
policies for human resource management aligns with the corporate goals and objectives of the Bank. The same has
been reconstituted on 14.03.2012

The Committee met two times during the period under review on:
07.04.2011 21.12.2011

The attendance of the members at the Sub-committee for Human Resources Management meetings along with the
number of meetings held during the period of their tenure during the year is given below in the table:

Type of Director No. of Meetings of Sub-Committee for
Human Resources Management

Held during the tenure Attended

Sri K Raghuraman

Chairman w.e.f. 14.03.2012 (Director elected from amongst
shareholders other than Central Government).

Member from 01.04.2011 to 13.03.2012 2 2

Sri V H Ramakrishnan
Chairman(Director elected from amongst shareholders other
than Central Government)

From 28.11.2011 to 13.03.2012 2 2
SriAA Taj

Executive Director/Member

From 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 2 2

Sri Pankaj Chathurvedi
Member (Director - CA Category)
From 14.03.2012 to 31.03.2012 - -

Sri Nandlal L. Sarda

Member (Director elected from amongst shareholders other
than Central Government)

From 14.03.2012 to 31.03.2012 - --

3.12 Information T echnology S trategy Committee

In terms of guidelines issued by RBI letter No. RBI1/2010-11/494DBS.CO.ITC.BC.NO. 6/31.02.2008/2010-11 for
implementation of recommendations issued by Reserve Bank of India in nine broad areas such as IT governance,
Information Security, IS Audit, IT Operations, IT Services Outsourcing, Cyber Fraud, Business Continuity Planning,
Customer Awareness programmes and Legal aspects. The committee has been constituted with Board level
participation. The IT Strategy is formed as approved by Board vide its Resolution dated 14.06.2011.

The Committee is reconstituted on 14.03.2012.

The attendance of the members at the Information Technology Strategy Committee meetings held on 15.07.2011 and
13.01.2012 along with the number of meetings held during the period of their tenure during the year is given below in the table:

Type of Director No. of Meetings of Sub-Committee for
Information Technology Strategy Committee

Held during the tenure Attended

Sri Nandalal L. Sarda
Chairman (Director elected from amongst shareholders - -
other than Central Government)
From 14.03.2012 to 31.03.2012

Sri V H Ramakrishnan
Chairman(Director elected from amongst shareholders 2 2
other than Central Government)
From 21.06.2011 to 13.03.2012

113



‘t, oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

N & P fhsm,

ST eI | Fa 1 1
28.12.2011 & 31.03.2012

Y a1 31 dre
HTIITA Hd /e 2 2
21.06.2011 & 13.03.2012

3.13 U1 I [
feirr JaTg fomm, fo #3Ter, MR TRPR §RT SIRI IST9F SRR . 05.12.2011 & %00, 4TS Habed 4.50, £6.02.02.2012
EIR1 A1 &1 01 SIFAGH AT T T fpa1 71| I8 [fHRT o1 IRaral & Hae § 91 & SIIHRI BT TR x|

3T BRIS S, U] 3feIb P ATA dTel T AV b ST b A F 400 RIS T qb 31eraT

° TG g & A H 250 BRIS B, Th

o e U9 U§ FIREd Bl A Y SIRIGHRI Afed g St o STIRTNET B Wi 1Y ATHRT A TER F FH 0T YRATd a2l
Tefer AT §RT AR fohT ST k2 01 IRATE1 IR 0T JFgAIE | e ¥l | SR Sad SgaR fafifae A &l o 8
Tor1 Ut ATt & @ifdres & 0T RaTal W yde | fa e |

AR B 9o a9 &b IR 7 [IRRIT P18 IR g%

10.02.2012 20.03.2012
18.02.2012 22.03.2012
02.03.2012 28.03.2012
12.03.2012 31.03.2012

qY & QIR A &b e SR TSP Bl HRAT Afed 0T SFFAIG AT D1 931 H Fawi &1 SRR Sl Freered dse 4 &,
JRON H S G B -

IREXIEZEARCaN A AT JaE B SU AT BT d3] Bl de
3l B SR M 7T fora

IR RGN

J7eTe] (3reel Ud gae feere) 8 8

02.02.2012 ¥ 31.03.2012

oY a1 31 IS

A (BRIl fFerd)

02.02.2012 ¥ 31.03.2012 8 8

M & sy,

A (BRIl fHeTh)

02.02.2012 3 31.03.2012 8 8
3.14 3= afuferi:

P AT HRIBRI AT & RTTH 318t Ud gae] eI, BRITeTd 1231, TeTgetied dei firig srRiTes & | 9 Aftifert &
T3 FaATI & Al Tegall o1 THIeN Ud Srgac o SHfe fohar-aeri o e 1 8 | $% Aew@yul dRiad arfos
frreferfead & -

1. 3R e |fHfT (3fferer)

2. IR SRaw gder afiif (SfemRyw)

3. foraer ARy (amsi)

4. SiRaw SmenRa weideroT |y (STREvR)

5. 0T SREH gaer AT (ASTRYARN)

114



\]
TidEs A€ ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012 %

Sri K K Misra
Executive Director / Member
From 28.12.2011 to 31.03.2012

SriAA Taj
Executive Director / Member
From 21.06.2011 to 13.03.2012

3.13 Credit Approval Committee

In terms of Gazzette notification dated 05.12.2011 issued by the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance,
Government of India, a Credit Approval Committee of the Board was constituted vide Board Resoluition No. 50 dated
02.02.2012. This Committee shall exercise powers of the Board with regard to credit proposals:-

* Upto four hundred crore rupees in case of the category A Banks having business of three lakh crore rupees or more

or

* Upto two hundred fifty crore rupees in case of the other Nationalised Banks.

®* The credit proposals which exceed the power delegated to the officials of the Nationalised Banks including
powers delegated to the Chairman and Managing Director and the credit proposals being considered by the
Management Committee shall be considered by the Credit Approval Committee subject to the limit specified as
above and the credit proposals which exceed such limits be considered by the Management Committee.

The Committee met 8 times on the following dates during the year:

10.02.2012 20.03.2012
18.02.2012 22.03.2012
02.03.2012 28.03.2012
12.03.2012 31.03.2012

The attendance of the members

at the Credit Approval Committee meetings who are Directors on the Board along

with the number of meetings held during the period of their tenure during the year is given below in the table:

Type of Director No. of Meetings of Sub-Committee for
Credit Approval Committee
Held during the tenure Attended
Sri B A Prabhakar
Chairman(Chairman & Managing Director)
From 02.02.2012 to 31.03.2012 8 8
SriAATaj
Member(Executive Director)
From 02.02.2012 to 31.03.2012 8 8
Sri KK Misra
Member(Executive Director)
From 02.02.2012 to 31.03.2012 8 8

3.14 Other Committees:

There are various other functional committees, consisting of Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Director, General
Managers and Departmental Executives, which have been constituted for day-to-day functioning, review and monitoring
of various aspects of business. Some of the important functional committees are as under:

1. Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)

. Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)

. Risk Based Supervision Committee (RBSC)

2
3. Investment Committee (IC)
4
5

. Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)
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6. Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Committee
The details of these Committees and their functions in brief are furnished hereunder:
3.14.1 Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)

ALCO is a decision making body responsible for Asset Liability Management of the Bank from Risk and Returns
perspective. ALCO is a primary authority for monitoring liquidity and interest rate risks in the Balance Sheet of the Bank.
It reviews the structural Liquidity, dynamic liquidity and interest rate sensitivity position of the Bank on fortnightly intervals
and monitors the same to be within the Prudential Risk limits / parameters set by the Board. ALCO also articulates the
current interest rate view of the Bank and base its decisions such as funding pattern and product pricing (fixing of
interest rates on deposits and advances) for future business strategy.

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) — Members of the Committee:
a. Chairman and Managing Director [Head of the Committee]
b. Executive Directors

Chief General Manager

General Manager (IRMD/CMRD)

® 2 o

General Manager (Corporate Planning)

—h

General Manager (Treasury, Mumbai)
AGM/CM/(IRMD)- Convener

The Committee met 30 times during the period to discuss and decide on various notes submitted by different Departments
of Head Office. Further, the Committee also deliberated and accorded approvals to offer preferential rates of interest on
Bulk Deposits on day-to-day basis.

3.14.2 Operational Risk Management Committee

Operational Risk Management Committee is responsible for implementation of the Operational Risk policies and limits
approved by the Board / RMC. It shall have as its principal objective the mitigation of operational risk within the institution
by the creation and maintenance of an explicit operational risk management process.

Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC) — Members of the Committee
a. Chairman and Managing Director [Head of the Committee]

b. Executive Directors

c. Chief General Manager

d. General Manager (IRMD / CMRD)

e. General Manager (I & A)

f.  General Manager (Operations)

g. General Manager (DIT)

h. General Manager & CV O

The committee met six times during the year under review on the following dates:
01.04.2011, 20.05.2011, 06.09.2011, 03.10.2011, 06.12.2011 and 12.03.2012
3.14.3 Investment Committee

Investment Committee was constituted to approve investments, review investment transactions, fix prudential exposure
limits to various money market players, investments in Non-SLR investments etc.

Investment Committee (IC) — Members of the Committee
a. Chairman and Managing Director [Head of the Committee]

b. Executive Directors
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c. Chief General Manager
d. General Manager (11B)
e. General Manager (IRMD / CMRD)

The committee meets on a daily basis except on Saturdays.
3.14.4 Risk Based Supervision Committee

The Risk Based Supervision Committee was constituted for the supervision of the measures on the implementation of
the Risk Based Supervision and risk based internal audit of the bank and review of the risk profile of the bank on a
quarterly basis.

Risk Based Supervision Committee (RBSC) — Members of the Committee
a. Chairman and Managing Director [Head of the Committee]

b. Executive Directors

c. Chief General Manager

d. General Manager (IRMD / CMRD)

e. General Manager (I & A)

f.  General Manager (Operations)

g. General Manager (DIT)

h. General Manager & CV O

The committee met five times during the year under review on 20.05.2011, 08.09.2011, 10.12.2011, 21.02.2012 and
12.03.2012.

3.14.5 Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)

CRMC is responsible for implementation of the Credit risk policy / strategies approved by the Board / RMC. The
Committee shall prepare the Credit Risk Policy of the bank, policies / standards for presentation of credit proposals,
financial covenants, rating standards and benchmarks and recommend to Board / RMC for approval. The Committee
shall also decide on the delegation of Credit approving powers, prudential limits on credit exposures, standards for loan
collaterals, portfolio management, loan review mechanism, risk concentrations, risk monitoring and evaluation, pricing
of loans, provisioning, regulatory / legal compliance etc.

Composition:

Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC) — Members of the Committee
a. Chairman and Managing Director [Head of the Committee]

b. Executive Directors

c. Chief General Manager

d. General Manager (IRMD/CMRD)

e. General Manager (Priority Sector Policy)

f.  General Manager (MSME)

g. General Manager (Retail Credit)

h. Dy.GM/AGM/CM (IRMD) - Convener

In the absence of both Chairman & Managing Director and Executive Director, the senior most General Manager shall
preside over the Committee meeting.

The committee met twelve times during the year under review on the following dates:
01.04.2011, 21.05.2011, 28.06.2011, 06.09.2011, 10.09.2011, 22.10.2011, 23.11.2011, 10.12.2011, 11.01.2012,
25.01.2012, 21.02.2012 and 12.03.2012.
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3.14.6 Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Committee:

The Executive level Committee of ICAAP shall scrutinize the assessment made in the ICAAP document and suggest
modifications/changes, if any, to the document. The Committee shall then recommend the ICAAP document to be
placed before the Chairman & Managing Director and thereafter to the Board for approval.

Composition:
Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Committee — Members of the Committee:

Chairman & Managing Director

Executive Directors

Chief General Manager

General Manger (IRMD/ CMRD)

General Manager (Corporate Planning)

General Manager (Central Accounts Department)
General Manager (Treasury, Mumbai)

The committee meets at Half-yearly intervals.

The Committee met two times during the year under review on 21.05.2011 and 10.12.2011.
4. General Body Meetings

4.1 Annual General Meeting

The details of previous three Annual General Meetings (AGM) of shareholders are as follows:

General Body Date Time Venue
Meeting
Ninth AGM 25.06.2009 10.00 AM Shilpakala Vedika, Shilparamam, Crafts Village, Near HiTech City,
Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081
TenthAGM 16.06.2010 10.00 AM Shilpakala Vedika, Shilparamam, Crafts Village, Near HiTech City,

Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081

Eleventh AGM 22.06.2011 10.00 AM Shilpakala Vedika, Shilparamam, Crafts Village, Near HiTech City,
Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081

No Special Resolution was passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings stated above.
No Special Resolution was passed through postal ballot during the previous three years.
4.2 Extraordinary General Meeting

The details of Extraordinary General Meeting of the shareholders held during the last 3 years are as follows:

Date Time Venue Purpose
23.03.2011 10.30 AM Shilpakala Vedika, Shilparamam, To issue and allot 7,45,80,366 equity shares
Crafts Village, Near HiTech City, to Government of India on preferential basis
Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081

5.1. Material Disclosures

The Bank had complied with all the requirements regarding Capital Market related matters and no penalty has been
imposed by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other Statutory Authority for non compliance of any law, guidelines and
directives during the last three years. The related party transactions of the Bank are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts,
Schedule of the Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2012 as per Accounting Standards-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, New Delhi.

The Directors and Senior Management personnel affirm by the Model Code of Conduct framed by the Bank and the
same is posted on the website.
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The Certificate of CEO & CFO under Clause 49(v) of the Listing Agreement is attached to the Corporate Governance
Report.

The number of shares held by Non Executive Directors is furnished below:

1. Sri K Raghuraman 375 shares
2. Sri G R Sundaravadivel 200 shares
3. Sri Prof. Nandlal L. Sarda 100 shares
All other Non Executive Directors do not hold equity shares of the Bank.

5.2 Details of remuneration* p aid to the Directors for the Financial year 201 1-12 Amont in T
Director Salary Banks’ Perquisites | Sitting Fees Performance based
Contribution to PF Incentive
Period FY Amount
@ Sri B A Prabhakar 357870 22650 9042 -- -- --

Chairman & Managing
Director (02.01.2012 to
31.03.2012)

@ Sri R Ramachandran 1092818 69309 94348 - 2010-11 406575
Chairman & Managing
Director (01.04.2011 to
31.12.2011)

@ SriA.A. Taj
Executive Director 1295946 82149 90645 -- 2010-11 550000

@ Sri K K Misra
Executive Director
(28.12.2011 to 31.03.2012) | 321352 20339 -- - - -

@ Sri Anil Girotra
Executive Director

(01.04.2011 to 30.09.2011) | 661484 41997 61044 - 2010-11 550000
# Sri N. Raja Gopal Reddy
Officer Employee Director| 641332 | PENSIONOPTEE 4294 182500 - --

Sri Manoranjan Das
Workmen Employee Director | 514449 | PENSION OPTEE -- 165000 -- --

* The remuneration includes Salary, benefits, perquisites etc.
@ Service contract as per Government Regulations

# As per Andhra Bank Officers Service Regulations

6. Means of Communication

Quarterly financial results are submitted to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are listed, within the
stipulated time frame.

The Bank strongly believes that all stakeholders should have access to complete information on different activities,
performance and product initiatives. Annual, half-yearly and quarterly results of the Bank for the year 2011-12 were
published in the leading newspapers. The results were also made available on the Bank’s website www.andhrabank.in.
The Annual Report is sent to all the shareholders of the Bank. Every year, after the annual, half - yearly and quarterly
results are declared, a Press Meet is held on the same day in which the Chairman & Managing Director answers to the
queries of the Media. The Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors and other top functionaries, in the course
of their visits to other centres in India as well as abroad, undertake one to one meeting with the Fund Managers as well
as Press personally and appraise them about the performance of the Bank. The following news papers mainly cover the
Financial Results, Corporate Advertisements and Notices:
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English Business Standard, Financial Chronicle, Business Line, Financial Express, Khaleej Times
(Dubai), Deccan Chronicle, Economic Times

Telugu Eenadu, Dharitri, Janasatta, Prajasakthi, Vaartha, Andhra Prabha

Hindi Hindustan (Hindi), Divya Bhaskar, Dainik Bhaskar, Rajasthan Patrika, Anand Bazar

Urdu The Rahnuma-e-Deccan, Munsif Daily

Tamil Dinamalar

Kannada Vijay Karnataka

Marathi Lokmat

Oriya Sambad

7. Shareholders Information

The Bank is a Scheduled Commercial Bank with the Head Office situated at Hyderabad. The Bank has its presence in
1712 branches and has 23 Zonal Offices as on 31.03.2012.

The Bank’s shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges

a. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited Symbol: 532418
25th Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Stock Code/System: ANDBKDM
Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 001.

b. The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., Stock Code/ Symbol:ANDHRABANK

Exchange Plaza,
Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai — 400 051.
The annual listing fee has been paid till 31.03.2012.

8.1 Dematerialisation of Securities

The shares of the bank are under compulsory demat list of SEBI and the Bank is a member of the Depository Services
with National Securities Depository Ltd (NSDL) and Central Depository Services ( India ) Ltd (CDSL) as an issuer
company for dematerialisation of Bank’s shares. Shareholders can get their shares dematerialized with either NSDL or
CDSL. The Depository services have allotted the following ISIN numbers to the bank.

NSDL -- INE434A01013
CDSL  -- INE434A01013

As on March 31, 2012, out of 1,91,391 shareholders of the Bank 37,007 shareholders hold the shares of the Bank under
physical mode and 1,54,384 shareholders hold the shares in demat form. Out of the total equity shares of 55,95,80,364
of the Bank, 32,45,80,364 equity shares are held by the Government of India and the remaining 23,50,00,000 are held
by the public. As on 31st March, 2012, the public shareholding (incl. Govt. of India) in Electronic Form is 96.88% and
3.12% is in physical form.

8.2 Electronic Clearing Services (ECS)

Electronic Clearing Services is a method by which payment of dividend etc. where the amount due to the investor can
directly be credited to his/her account. The bank has offered the services to the shareholders having account at the
following Centres:

Agra Haldia Pondicherry
Allahabad Hubli Pune
Amritsar Indore Raipur
Aurangabad Jabalpur Rajkot
Baroda Jallandhar Ranchi
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Bhopal Jammu Salem
Calicut(Kozhikode) Jamshedpur Siliguri
Coimbatore / Tirupur Jodhpur Solapur
Dehradun Kakinada Surat
Dhanbad Lucknow Thrissur
Durgapur Ludhiana Tiruchirapalli
Erode Madurai Tirupathi
Ernakulam Mangalore Udaipur
Goa Mysore Varanasi
Gorakhpur Nasik Vijayawada
Gwalior Nellore Visakhapatnam

Dividend payment by way of National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS)

The objective of the system is to facilitate centralized processing of payment of dividend. The NECS (credit)
facilitate the Issuer, multiple credits to beneficiary accounts which have been covered under Core-Banking Solution.
For the purpose, the shareholders have to update their bank account details by furnishing their CBS account
number, MICR No., etc. to their respective Depository Participants in case of dematerialized holdings and to the
Registrars & Share Transfer Agents in case of physical holdings. The NECS facilitates the shareholder to receive
dividend in his account on the pay-out date itself.

Share Transfer System and Redressal of Investors’  Grievances

The Bank ensures that all transfers are duly affected within the period of one month from the date of their lodgment.
The Board has constituted a Share Transfer Committee for confirmation of the Transfers, which meets at regular
intervals. The Registrars & Share Transfer Agents undertake the process of transfers within the stipulated statutory
period which is confirmed by the Share Transfer Committee.

Share Transfers, Dividend Payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed at the
Office of the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. MCS Limited, Mumbai. The Shareholders may lodge the
transfer deeds and any other documents, grievances and complaints at the following address of the Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents:

M/s. MCS LIMITED

KASHIRAM JAMNADAS BLDG .,

OFFICE NO.21/22, GROUND FLOOR

5, P.D'MELLO ROAD, (GHADIY AL GODI), MUMBAI - 400 009.
Ph. No. 022-23726253 to 56

Contact Person: Ms. V alsa Sajan

The Bank also undertakes the investor services in Merchant Banking Division at Head Office of the Bank. Any
communication / correspondence /grievances/ complaints can be sent to the following address for redressal:

The Company Secretary

Investor Services Section

Andhra Bank

Dr.Pattabhi Bhavan, Head Office, 5-9-1 1, Saifabad, Hyderabad — 500 004.
Tel / Fax. 040-23230883; Tel:040-23252371/2388

E-mail add: mbd@andhrabank.co.in

Opening of an ESCROW Account

The Bank has opened an ESCROW Account with Andhra Bank Centralised DP Branch, Somajiguda, Hyderabad and
on 25.03.2010 transferred the unclaimed shares of the shareholders who have participated in our Follow-on Public
Offer. 27,279 unclaimed shares pertaining to 183 shareholders were transferred to the above Escrow Account.
During the year 2011-12, 926 equity shares were transferred from the account to the shareholders’ demat accounts
on their request. The number of unclaimed shares outstanding in the Suspense account are 22288 shares.
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The voting rights on these unclaimed shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the
shares.
9. Financial Calendar

9.1 Annual General Meeting of the shareholders:
Particulars of the Twelfth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank:

Date, Time & Venue of the AGM 5th July 2012, @ 3.30 p.m.Shilpakala Vedika, Shilparamam, Crafts Village
Near Hi-Tech City, Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081.

9.2 Financial Calendar (T entative)

Approval of quarterly results for the period ending:

June 30, 2012 -- End of July, 2012
September 30, 2012 -- End of October, 2012
December 31, 2012 -- End of January, 2013
March 31, 2013-- Audited Annual Accounts — April, 2013

9.3 Date of Book Closure (Dividend)
29-06-2012 to 04-07-2012 (both days inclusive)

9.4 Dividend payment date

Dividend payment date for 2011-12: 11.07.2012

(Note: The Board of Directors of the Bank recommended Dividend on 07.05.2012 @ 55% being ¥ 5.50ps per share for
the Financial Year 2011-12, subject to shareholders’ approval, and the same will be paid on 11.07.2012.)

10.1 SHARE HOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2012

Sl Category No. of Holders No. of Shares % to Shares
No.
01 | Government of India 1 324580364 58.0042
02 | General Public 188285 59548941 10.6418
03 | NRIs/ OCBs 1373 1040026 0.1859
04 | Private Corporate Bodies 1486 12717289 2.2726
05 | Mutual Funds & UTI 27 2501465 0.4470
06 | Banks / Financial Institutions / Insurance Cos. 56 82938810 14.8216
07 | Foreign Institutional Investors 128 75235705 13.4450
08 | Others 35 1017764 0.1819
TOTAL 191391 559580364 100.0000

The total foreign shareholding as on 31st March, 2012 was 13.6309% (14.8286 as on 31st March, 2011) as under, which
is within the stipulated level of 20% of the paid up capital of the bank:

Sl. No Category As on 31.03.2011 As on 31.03.2012
No. of No. of No. of No. of
shareholders shares shareholders shares
1. Foreign Institutional Investors 125 8,09,82,680 128 7,52,35,705
2. NRIs / OCBs 2555 19,95,291 1373 10,40,026
Total 2680 8,29,77,971 1501 7,62,75,731

10.2 Bank has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments

Top 5 shareholders of the Bank as on 31.03.2012

SI.No| Name of the Investor Percentage of Total number of shares
total holding

01 | Government of India 58.0042 324580364

02 | Life Insurance Corporation of India 10.6955 59849691

03 | Genesis Indian Investment Co. Ltd 6.0482 33844560

129



‘t, oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

04 | goITST UfAUST Sitas S17 et . 2.1029 11767407
05 | TaRIUEHl WSS i 9141 Bu! fefics 1.4114 7897827
11. 31.03.2012 P AVNGR IRYRSB! Bl fIavor
NEEBRENEIS IR o IRRERBT B A % IRT BT R %
5000 I 190527 99.55 54975825 9.83
5001 ¥ 10000 384 0.20 2750417 0.49
10001 3 20000 171 0.09 2401806 0.43
20001 ¥ 30000 68 0.04 1704686 0.30
30001 ¥ 40000 37 0.02 1275162 0.23
40001 & 50000 25 0.01 1121487 0.20
50001 ¥ 100000 54 0.03 3971073 0.71
100001 ¥ 99999999 124 0.06 166799544 29.81
IR afer 1 0.00 324580364 58.00
g 191391 100.00 559580364 | 100.00
12. TSUAR RGeS faaRur
NS TR I AT Pl TRl gfererd
YR & IEYfA 1 324580364 58.0042
MY <9 81582 31114963 5.5604
JTBUTAA gl 9 884 0.0002
SR 455 94292 0.0169
fIER 1d sIREvs 1801 376278 0.0672
eSS 500 219791 0.0393
et 8008 3660184 0.6541
ORI 9385 2139731 0.3824
gRamon 2033 522838 0.0934
e gaw 136 29719 0.0053
TR HER 178 42595 0.0076
PCH 12377 3282191 0.5865
IR 3383 738156 0.1319
e g 2802 741892 0.1326
HERTE, 23700 171806622 30.7028
APTIR 2 2016 0.0004
AerTerg 23 3052 0.0005
BINIES] 8 1384 0.0002
SISINI 4887 1415858 0.2530
LSIE| 1106 391692 0.0700
TSR 3006 698336 0.1248
aftrerTrg 15941 4654003 0.8317
[ERN 47 7425 0.0013
SOLEEN 5591 1277341 0.2283
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04 | Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance Company Ltd

2.1029

11767407

05 | HDFC Standard Life Insurance Company Ltd

1.4114

7897827

11. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDERS CATEGORY-WISE AS ON 31.03.2012

Nominal Value of Equity shares No. of Shareholders % No. of Shares %
Upto 5000 190527 99.55 54975825 9.83
5001 to 10000 384 0.20 2750417 0.49
10001 to 20000 171 0.09 2401806 0.43
20001 to 30000 68 0.04 1704686 0.30
30001 to 40000 37 0.02 1275162 0.23
40001 to 50000 25 0.01 1121487 0.20
50001 to 100000 54 0.03 3971073 0.71
100001 to 99999999 124 0.06 166799544 29.81
and above 1 0.00 324580364 58.00
TOTAL 191391 100.00 559580364 100.00
12 STATE-WISE SHAREHOLDING DISTRIBUTION
STATE NO OF HOLDERS TOTAL HOLDING %
PRESIDENT OF INDIA 1 324580364 58.0042
ANDHRA PRADESH 81582 31114963 5.5604
ARUNACHAL PRADESH 9 884 0.0002
ASSAM 455 94292 0.0169
BIHAR & JHARKAND 1801 376278 0.0672
CHANDIGARH 500 219791 0.0393
DELHI 8008 3660184 0.6541
GUJARAT 9385 2139731 0.3824
HARYANA 2033 522838 0.0934
HIMACHAL PRADESH 136 29719 0.0053
JAMMU & KASHMIR 178 42595 0.0076
KARNATAKA 12377 3282191 0.5865
KERALA 3383 738156 0.1319
MADHYA PRADESH 2802 741892 0.1326
MAHARASHTRA* 23700 171806622 30.7028
MANIPUR 2 2016 0.0004
MEGHALAYA 23 3052 0.0005
NAGALAND 8 1384 0.0002
ORISSA 4887 1415858 0.2530
PUNJAB 1106 391692 0.0700
RAJASTHAN 3006 698336 0.1248
TAMIL NADU 15941 4654003 0.8317
TRIPURA 47 7425 0.0013
UTTAR PRADESH 5591 1277341 0.2283

131




‘t’ oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

13.

%ﬂsﬂ%wwaﬁﬁﬁﬁm$maﬁwqmwﬁmﬁinmﬁw(Wﬂﬁﬂ%éﬁqmaﬁ)
T 8-

NS R I AT Pl TR gfrerd
REEENIC] 7461 6559917 1.1723
E 184422 554361524 99.0674
= 6969 5218840 0.9326
Hhe el 191391 559580364 100.0000

* wag vy wriers arer fase AR e / S ari R SRRRE ffer © |

IR F1 Y, TR IR A AR TF T I-=1 3 90

3rafy IS eld oA Idh g, I
SINGE] S = A S = A
3 2011 159.00 138.15 12105259 159.00 138.35 1154883
g 2011 144.85 128.10 15651100 144.65 128.35 2293448
ST 2011 146.50 127.00 12675486 147.90 127.50 1439791
ﬁ?ﬂ? 2011 139.25 119.10 13010274 139.60 130.95 2880681
ARG 2011 138.90 117.90 11990654 138.40 113.60 1140924
TaawR 2011 134.40 117.50 11705115 134.30 117.50 1668800
3TN 2011 124.30 112.00 8969236 124.20 112.45 843564
qrR 2011 122.00 94.40 14836094 122.15 94.45 1725880
feawR 2011 103.65 76.50 8807051 103.15 79.00 956230
ST 2012 105.90 79.80 11262756 105.70 79.95 1357478
HRaI 2012 134.40 99.55 | 21390380 134.95 94.70 2829974
ard 2012 138.45 112.55 16182160 136.00 110.30 1530652
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WEST BENGAL 7461 6559917 1.1723
TOTAL: 184422 554361524 99.0674
OTHERS: 6969 5218840 0.9326
GRAND TOTAL: 191391 559580364 100.0000

(*) includes FIl / NRI shareholders, having correspondent offices in Mumbai
13 SHARE PRICE, VOLUME OF SHARES TRADED IN STOCK EXCHANGES

Period National Stock Exchange Stock Exchange, Mumbai

Date High Low Volume High Low Volume
April 2011 159.00 138.15 12105259 159.00 138.35 1154883
May 2011 144.85 128.10 15651100 144.65 128.35 2293448
June 2011 146.50 127.00 12675486 147.90 127.50 1439791
July 2011 139.25 119.10 13010274 139.60 130.95 2880681
August 2011 138.90 117.90 11990654 138.40 113.60 1140924
September 2011 134.40 117.50 11705115 134.30 117.50 1668800
October 2011 124.30 112.00 8969236 124.20 112.45 843564
November 2011 122.00 94.40 14836094 122.15 94.45 1725880
December 2011 103.65 76.50 8807051 103.15 79.00 956230
January 2012 105.90 79.80 11262756 105.70 79.95 1357478
February 2012 134.40 99.55 21390380 134.95 94.70 2829974
March 2012 138.45 112.55 16182160 136.00 110.30 1530652

Performance of Bank’s share price on NSE in comparison with the movement of S&P CNX Nifty and Bankex
(as on the last day of every month) is shown here below:
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31 A€ 2012 PI RS Klh Yo, g A 96 P IR B 4od 3.119.15 I vd Hag i vadad! fa 7 .119.30 I

ERECE-SI
14, gfd IR ST
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12

3ifpd 73 (%) 10/- 10/- 10/-
31 A9 I I9TR 919 - TA0Ts (3) 108.20 150.65 119.15
M () 21.56 26.05 24.03
oI () 5.00 5.50 5.50
M8 I () 90.93 116.02 133.33
YT U-33e (fFrael < &7 %) 23.19% 24.29% 22.89%

15. T

3TN 9 o IR us o fIRie 30 vd TIews & (ol 991 Ssav 7 2fiiel § | TR al 3reed! 713 SRRERET Bl 591/ R &
AT JTIR J&T Bl 2.

16. 1R IfaR IaIHaId:

% P PRIUAS e IRBR GRI Y 8 | 31d: IR SRS el &b BT Bl SIS el & | TRRERD el Bl Bl
37afer, i1 §fehTT T (SUHHT T ST Td SFaRVT ) SRR 1980 Td AT 9 (IR TG §0) A f4F+R—e 2003 5 Jraerri &
TR T P SN 8, b ATl I RIPT Bl BT TRBR RT T Bl SR 2.

FRIUTES Faerd & fag mRefie SRR Aarieell g & AR T fham S 1 09.03.2007 & TR el & IR Uh
uiRsifres afif fsa @ 2 2.

I 1 IMRYURBT B! femi Frreare= o) srefarfie aryon T8t aon g |

IRRYRS ], f8 (Ho ARBR & AATaT) TRRYRET §IRT I/ AT ST 2, & Felal w@ai (a2 SRR gR1 e fhd S
2 | IR Ro1d 99 & i 01.11.2007 §RT SR 20 & SR Qb A1 AT &1 76 fhan T 2 |

I 7 fgder sl Tifer 2 Ud Tad fHeere gfierr & forw 9 Sid 2
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The Bank’s share price as on 31st March, 2012 closed at ¥ 119.15p on the National Stock Exchange, Mumbai and at Rs.
119.30p on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

14. Per Share Data

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Face Value (%) 10/- 10/- 10/-
Market Quotation as on
31st March — NSE () 108.20 150.65 119.15
Earnings (%) 21.56 26.05 24.03
Dividend (3) 5.00 5.50 5.50
Book Value (%) 90.93 116.02 133.33
Dividend payout (% of Net Profit) 23.19% 24.29% 22.89%

15. Liquidity

Andhra Bank Shares are included in the specified group in BSE and CNX Nifty of NSE. The fair volume of trading provides
enough entry/exit opportunities to the shareholders.

16. Non-Mandatory Requirements

The Bank has an Executive Chairman appointed by the Government. Hence, maintaining of an Office of a Non Executive
Chairman does not arise. The tenure of the independent Directors is determined by the Government, excepting the
tenure of the Shareholder Directors which is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 read with the Andhra Bank (Shares and Meetings) General Regulations,
2003.

The remuneration of the Executive Directors is determined in terms of the Government guidelines. There is a
Remuneration Committee constituted in terms of Government directive dated 09.03.2007.

The Bank has not sent half yearly declaration of financial performance to the shareholders.

The Independent Directors are appointed by the Government excepting the Shareholder Directors, who are elected by
the shareholders (other than Central Government). There is a Nomination Committee constituted in terms of directives
issued by Reserve Bank of India dated 01.11.2007.

The Bank has in place a Whistle Blower Policy and the Independent Directors are sent for training.
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ERILEE]

(Tl YaRTeT ¥ AIag AHSi WS 49(v) o AT H)
[REREE
EENCICS

g YHTIOTA fepar ST @ f3p -

(&) 31 T, 2012 BT FHIE Y &g faRT faavor G Tehe-yare faavor o1 FHien I 5 & 1 SR S 91 9 [IRaRy & SR -
i 3 fqERvT H IS SrA faRor 8] S1ral Rl qeATcHe SR Pl BIST 8] 131 & 372fdT U faRoT 781 & S 9Ha @ |
i. Al fqaRo1 Ua A1) 9o F BT 1 Wel Ud Stod fa=o1 ad 8 a1 o S, 4T Rm gd akiHe oke ATdl & S © |

() TR I 19 U4 faeaTd & SR 94 b QIR 96 gRT IRIESIYY], IR-BIAT F0dT § Bl JATeRYT Al BT Seete B gY
DS e T8l Y Y |

(1) & focTra R 2q sidie (R0 3l W1 Ud 79-3@md 8 fRIERI WIeRd § 91 809 fixia Rarfén 1 &t o o
AR FRIAT UG I Sira BR ol & T SH oIl WIeTeh] qoI ol gRIef [T I, U 31idaRe i1 & qRarer s
f&sTrg 3 S, Al 8, e S 84 91 g3 81, J(ad IR Al 8 IAT 57 BRI DI G BR oG BAR §RT P 3Ferar gamfer Suri
& IR # N g w e g

(9) BH CIRET-TRIEThT I rT-SR1eT Rt bl e b a1 & -
i 99 b SRM fori R W ariaie iz § ge@qel givad |
i. Y P IRM oA Al § AEayul IRad d S o faiy fqavor o fewfori # S 2 |
A
ii. WUl eRaTfdt @ T, S EHR S H 3718 i yder 3rerar iRl HHa) o, facia Ruifén w e ot arfafves frizor
gl H AEcayol e, AfS B, diere |

8/- g/-
(& 7H TSR (€1 T guTaR)
HET aereh (ofwa) e Ud gde freerds
Td
b iAERIRECIEEaN]

RIF: g3

fafr - 07.05.2012
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CERTIFICATE

(Pursuant to Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges)

The Board of Directors
ANDHRA BANK

Head Office
Hyderabad.

This is to certify that..

(a) The financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012 have been reviewed
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief;

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the bank’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the bank during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the bank’s code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and
we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee
(i) significant changes in internal control over Financial reporting during the year;

(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements;

AND

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Bank’s internal control system over financial

reporting.
sd/- sd/-
(TVS Chandrasekhar) (B.A. Prabhakar)
General Manager (Accounts) Chairman & Managing Director

& Chief Financial Officer

Place: MUMBAI
Date : 07.05.2012
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YT § &b e

BA 31 AT 2012 BT FAG 99 2 IR AOIR A RS U R Wi TaRaaot o AT STRT §o AT XK &6 TS 49 7 o

PIURE TG4 B WA b ST D THER! JaGT Bl 2 | FHRI STia 9 §IRT PIURE a4 DI 21 b ST DI G B B
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Pl TS 3R TS Bl
T% AR UH-002413S

(S T )
TSR (TH.5.13924)

Pl AT HRTR M4 TS BT
HI SRATHIR
TH3IRU-004453S

[SINENEE BRICY
AEER (TH..024860)

WIM: JHs
feie 07.05.2012
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CERTIFICATE

The Members of Andhra Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Andhra Bank, for the year ended
31st March, 2012, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Bank with Stock Exchanges i.e., BSE
Ltd and National Stock Exchange as far as applicable to Nationalised Banks.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, subject to what is stated
above:

We certify that the Bank has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned
Listing Agreement, to the extent applicable to the Nationalised Banks.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month, against the Bank as per the record,
maintained by the Bank.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For Raju & Prasad For R Subramanian and Company
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-003475S FRN-004137S
(S Srinivasa Rao) (R Subramanian)
Partner (M.N0.9329) Partner (M.N0.8460)
For Nataraja lyer & Co., For Patro & Co.,
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-002413S FRN-310100E
(E S Ranganath) (Rajendra Patro)
Partner (M.No0.13924) Partner (M.No. 019423)
For Umamaheswara Rao & Co., For C R Sagdeo & Co.,
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-004453S FRN-108959W
(G Siva Rama Krishna Prasad) (L S Chandrasekhar)
Partner (M.N0.024860) Partner (M.No. 044265)

Place: MUMBAI
Date : 07.05.2012
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31.03.2012 & AR Joi1 99 BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2012

(Z 000 % Z in ‘000s)

faRoT Particulars FT G 31.03.2012 & AR 31.03.2011 & AR
Schedule No. As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011
f41f&r @1 ST SOURCE OF FUNDS
1151’[ CAPITAL 1 5,595,804 5,595,804
YRR Td 31y RESERVES & SURPLUS 2 69,198,103 59,328,358
i1 DEPOSITS 3 1,058,512,181 921,562,816
IYR BORROWINGS 4 82,405,572 76,397,408
37 TIAIY T4 graemd OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 5 33,930,709 26,122,809
el TOTAL 1,249,642,369 1,089,007,195
f+1fer b7 gIST= APPLICATION OF FUNDS
M1 R § # 96 vd 99 CASH AND BALANCES WITH RBI 6 55,638,870 71,844,052
ST ¥ =Y U AT g 37 Il W AL
BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 7 30,817,007 32,745,455
frder INVESTMENTS 8 296,289,041 242,039,993
3 ADVANCES 9 836,418,274 714,353,582
3rereT M FIXED ASSETS 10 3,025,531 3,175,002
3= R OTHER ASSETS 11 27,453,646 24,849,111
el TOTAL 1,249,642,369 1,089,007,195
3R <TSE CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 12 405,876,469 361,629,430
a9qeil 2 fI BILLS FOR COLLECTION 36,592,930 30,620,760
ﬂ%?clﬁ[ﬁ i Fiferi SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
oI W fewfdrar NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 18
I e It go T3 T 1= 9T B,
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet.
A T U RGN & o fhsn
et Ud e fe e BRIYTAD STH HRIYTAD fFSTh
freers AT TEIER
ATt 9 ool T 91 IR NS SRERNCES] el J§Edh
ST AR gravarsaat P AR 3f=I REERCGEE qTg ARA I FIARIOT
TaelTd Ul ARST P YR TR &N JY HEl YD IR JRID
BRI F¥-feifera R & AR
TS TATHR TS ATHR T TRATHR
TH3IRTA-003475S T 3R UA-002413S TH3IRTA-004453S
(v Sifrart @) (3 Tu ) (SN Rra < Pt geATe)
ARIER (YA, 9329) ARIER (TH..13924) ARIER (T9.4.024860)
Pl IR YITIORA TS ol A TS HHA P A AR A TS B
TS ATHR TS ATHR TS TRATHR
ThH3IRUA-004137S TH3IIRTA-310100E ThHARUA-108959W
(3TR Yarifor) (RToivg UT) (T T TSR
ARIER (TH.. 8460) AR (TH.9.019423) AR (TH.9.044265)
WA qg
f&11e 07.05.2012
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31.03.2012 &l 9T 94 ¥ 14 U9 BT @Il PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2012
(Z 000 # T in ‘000s)

TG | 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
fravoT Particulars Schedule No. ] FHIE Y DI FHI 99
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2012 31.03.2011
31 INCOME
Iuferd =amoT INTEREST EARNED 13 113,387,283 82,912,769
37 3 OTHER INCOME 14 8,599,296 8,969,578
Pl 34 TOTAL INCOME 121,986,579 91,882,347
g EXPENDITURE
foreaRa <ot INTEREST EXPENDED 15 75,794,068 50,703,074
IR=Tel &1 OPERATING EXPENSES 16 18,042,492 17,048,640
YTIeI UG 3TThNH by
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES 14,703,304 11,459,908
Pl Ad TOTAL EXPENDITURE 108,539,864 79,211,622
79 gq ff1ae @ NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 13,446,715 12,670,725
3T IR -1 1M PROFIT BROUGHT FORWARD 2,927,093 2,006,560
Pl TOTAL 16,373,808 14,677,285
fafsrRisT APPROPRIATIONS
ifafires gRRRN BT 37dRor TRANSFER TO STATUTORY RESERVE 3,361,679 3,169,222
USTl STRfH @I 3faRer TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RESERVE 44,500 44,000
ITORG UG 31T YRR BT 3iaRoT TRANSFER TO REVENUE & OTHER RESERVES 6,750,000 4,000,000
oy gAY @1 siaroT TRANSFER TO SPECIAL RESERVE 1,650,000 960,000
garfad <mier PROPOSED DIVIDEND 3,077,692 3,077,692
ITI9I TR ) TAX ON DIVIDEND 499,278 499,278
Jol 5 I o ST T 99 BALANCE CARRIED OVER TO BALANCE SHEET 990,659 2,927,093
P TOTAL 16,373,808 14,677,285
97 ¥R 3R (ol U4 STXCS) EARNING PER SHARE (BASIC AND DILUTED) % 24.03 26.05

It Heid SFTferIi &4 T4 81 W T AR 9T 8

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of profit & loss Account.

B.A. Prabhakar AA.Taj K. K. Misra
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director
Directors T.V.S. Chandrasekhar
Madhulika P. Sukul N.V.R. Reddy N. Raja Gopal Reddy General Manager
G R Sundaravadivel K.R. Ananda Pankaj Chaturvedi Y. Amarnath V. Satyanarayana
Nandlal L Sarda K. Raghuraman Manoranjan Das Deputy General Manager Chief Manager

As per our report of even date.

For RAJU & PRASAD For NATARAJA IYER & CO For UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-003475S FRN-002413S FRN-004453S
(S SRINIVASA RAO) (E S RANGANATH) (G SIVA RAMA KRISHNA PRASAD)
Partner (M. No. 9329) Partner (M.No. 13924) Partner (M No. 24860)
For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY For PATRO & CO For C R SAGDEO & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-004137S FRN-310100E FRN-108959W
(R SUBRAMANIAN) (RAJENDRA PATRO) (L'S CHANDRASHEKAR)
Partner (M. No.8460) Partner (M. No.19423) Partner (M. No.44265)

Place : Mumbai
Date :07.05.2012
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-9 & ST=I7id IgYferai SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

(Z 000 % Z in ‘000s)

a7 Particulars

31.03.2012 F 3RIR
Ason 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 F IRIR
Ason 31.03.2011

STRTA SCHEDULE-1:: 4ot CAPITAL

|. 3tfrgpa goit AUTHORISED CAPITAL
10/- % 9% & 300,00,00,000 SFAS /R
300,00,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF ¥ 10/- EACH
II. ST, 31fire, /Y ¢ qe yed

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED CALLED UP AND PAID UP
10/- T IIH P 55,95,80,364 SR TRR
(P TRER GRT I 32,45,80,364 Sfoac) ¥R AfEq)
55,95,80,364 EQUITY SHARES OF Z 10/- EACH

(INCLUDING 32,45,80,364 EQUITY SHARES HELD BY CENTRAL GOVERNMENT).

el STIAI - 1 TOTAL SCHEDULE - 1

3TRT= SCHEDULE-2:: Rfaril Td iferers RESERVES AND SURPLUS
|. wifafire g STATUTORY RESERVE
gRf% A9 OPENING BALANCE

99 & SR ST ADDITION DURING THE YEAR
Pl TOTAL - |

Il. ST IR CAPITAL RESERVE

IR 91 OPENING BALANCE

99 & SR ST ADDITION DURING THE YEAR
e TOTAL - I

IIl. 2RR Niffrm SHARE PREMIUM

IR 91 OPENING BALANCE

9 &% SR /AT ADDITION DURING THE YEAR
P TOTAL - I

IV. Iroa gRfe REVENUE RESERVE

gRf% A9 OPENING BALANCE

99 & SR ST ADDITION DURING THE YEAR

e gare LESS: ADJUSTMENTS

P TOTAL - IV

V. 31E <1 Al o a1 36 (1) (viil) & TEd Ry gRih
SPECIAL RESERVE U/S 36(1)(viii) OF IT ACT

gRf%% A9 OPENING BALANCE

99 & SR ST ADDITION DURING THE YEAR

TR - dwerl LESS: DEDUCTIONS

e TOTAL - V

V1. <™ Td BT @1 % 919 BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

el SIIE TOTAL SCHEDULE - 2
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30,000,000 30,000,000
5,595,804 5,595,804
5,595,804 5,595,804
16,900,000 13,730,778
3,361,679 3,169,222
20,261,679 16,900,000
3,435,571 3,391,571
44,500 44,000
3,480,071 3,435,571
17,784,196 6,800,000
- 10,984,196
17,784,196 17,784,196
15,281,498 11,281,525
6,750,000 4,000,000

- 27
22,031,498 15,281,498
3,000,000 2,040,000
1,650,000 960,000
4,650,000 3,000,000
990,659 2,927,093
69,198,103 59,328,358
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-3 & =T 3TR]ferdi SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
(000 # % in ‘000s)

féfaRor Particulars 31.03.2012 B FRIR 31.03.2011 HIRIR
As 0n31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011

3T SCHEDULE-3:: 511 DEPOSITS
|. Wi ST DEMAND DEPOSITS

i) df & FROM BANKS 418,492 850,552
ii) 371 ¥ FROM OTHERS 63,271,540 70,750,419
P TOTAL 63,690,032 71,600,971

II. s&rd ¥p ST SAVING BANK DEPOSITS
i) df & FROM BANKS - -

ii) 377 & FROM OTHERS 215,782,923 196,192,780
Pl TOTAL 215,782,923 196,192,780
I Fr1<Y ST TERM DEPOSITS

i) §PT ¥ FROM BANKS 473,901 1,095,812
ii) 371 ¥ FROM OTHERS 778,565,325 652,673,253
Pl TOTAL 779,039,226 653,769,065
Pl TOTAL - | 1,058,512,181 921,562,816
I1-37) R H IRaratt @Y ST 11-A) DEPOSITS OF BRANCHES IN INDIA 1,058,512,181 921,562,816
11-31) YR 3 9% ARIB3I N ST 11-B) DEPOSITS OF BRANCHES OUTSIDE INDIA = -
e TOTAL - I 1,058,512,181 921,562,816
el S TOTAL SCHEDULE - 3 1,058,512,181 921,562,816

el ST SCHEDULE - 4 :: IYR BORROWINGS

|. TRa & YR BORROWINGS IN INDIA

i) W Re/d §& & FROM RESERVE BANK OF INDIA - -
ii) 31§ ¥ FROM OTHER BANKS - -

iii) 3= werrd vd yoifiai OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES 28,141,697 27,759,547
iv) 71T %97 SUBORDINATED DEBTS

P) 7.25% 111 @8 9is  a) 7.25% 111 MONTHS BONDS 2,000,000 2,000,000
W) 9.15% 124 A1 91 b) 9.15% 124 MONTHS BONDS 7,000,000 7,000,000
1) 11.00% 120 |18 9is ¢) 11.00% 120 MONTHS BONDS 6,000,000 6,000,000
) 8.55% 120 "1 §1s  d) 8.55% 120 MONTHS BONDS 3,200,000 3,200,000
) YT IR 0T 9o e) INNOVATIVE PREPETUAL DEBT INSTRUMENTS 2,000,000 2,000,000
) Sea feaR Il g f) UPPER TIER |1 BONDS 10,000,000 10,000,000
4 Are SUB-TOTAL (i, ii, iii, iv) 58,341,697 57,959,547
Il. RS ¥ 918} IYR BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA 24,063,875 18,437,861
ool Slﬂ'\'fh TOTAL SCHEDULE - 4 82,405,572 76,397,408
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qoT- 931 & (=il SRl SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

(Z 000 % Z in ‘000s)

Ja_vT Particulars

31.03.2012 % 3RIR
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 HRIR
As on 31.03.2011

STRTA SCHEDULE-5:: 311 SIaTC U4 UTae=

OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

|. <3 fda BILLS PAYABLE

II. 3TTR BT FHRSH (f1aet) INTER OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET)
III. Suferd <<t INTEREST ACCRUED

V. HTe TR & g M JTaerT

CONTINGENT PROVISIONS AGAINST STANDARD ASSETS

V. 3R R e (faet) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

V1. 31 OTHERS (9raer |fed INCLUDING PROVISIONS)

el TR TOTAL SCHEDULE - 5

STAR[A SCHEDULE-6:: WReir Rard 9a ¥ Tepcl Ten 99

CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

1) BT el CASH IN HAND (freeh g1 re Wi INCLUDING FOREIGN CURRENCY NOTES)
II) 9= g Ja # 29 BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

i) e @i # IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS

i) =1 @rai # IN OTHER ACCOUNTS

el I TOTAL SCHEDULE - 6

STRTEN SCHEDULE-7:: §%bi ¥ 919 21 v U 379 Ja1 IR eARIf
BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

l. R # IN INDIA

i) dept # 2ry BALANCES WITH BANKS

a) A1 @i # IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS

b) = @rai # IN OTHER ACCOUNTS

e TOTAL

il) HIWT Ud 37 JET IR GeRIRT MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
a) i # WITH BANKS

b) 31=7 Rermatt # WITH OTHER INSTITUTIONS

Pl TOTAL

Pl TOTAL - |

Il. IRa ¥ a8 OUTSIDE INDIA

i) @Te] rai % IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS

i) 3= ST @rat § IN OTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS

i) T oI 3Ted AT W &=RIT MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
e TOTAL - I

el STRTE TOTAL SCHEDULE - 7
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6,736,335 6,363,682
4,984,579 4,299,833
8,253,500 4,375,900
904,500 710,000
13,051,795 10,373,394
33,930,709 26,122,809
4,698,759 4,579,162
50,940,111 67,264,890
55,638,870 71,844,052
3,197,972 1,080,777
16,826,064 5,076,064
20,024,036 6,156,841
7,791,946 22,976,528
7,791,946 22,976,528
27,815,982 29,133,369
1,518,977 1,657,689
1,482,048 1,954,397
3,001,025 3,612,086
30,817,007 32,745,455
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-3 & =T 3TR]ferdi SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
(000 # % in ‘000s)

féfaRor Particulars 31.03.2012 B FRIR 31.03.2011 HIRIR
As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011

T[N SCHEDULE-8:: ff1ae1 INVESTMENTS

| 9= # faer INVESTMENTS IN INDIA

i) RIS gfemferal GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 267,279,159 227,195,506
i) 31=y arAfe ufRmRiai OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES 103,644 235,919
i) 3R SHARES 2,128,466 1,963,827
iv) R @ ats DEBENTURES AND BONDS 7,059,694 5,859,745

V) TS A1/ 37ra] YRl SeH

SUBSIDIARIES AND/OR JOINT VENTURES 1,900,082 1,352,100
vi) 31 OTHERS 17,725,133 5,431,396
Pl TOTAL - | 296,196,178 242,038,493

Il 1= 3 9reR e INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA
i) TR IRMfRT (e gTfravoT |fed)

GOVERNMENT SECURITIES (INCLUDING LOCAL AUTHORITIES) - -
i) IO e/ S1eraT feeren # gt Sem

SUBSIDIARIES AND/OR JOINT VENTURES ABROAD 92,863 1,500
iil) 3= 192 OTHER INVESTMENTS - -

Pl TOTAL - I 92,863 1,500
Pl Sirs (19 11) GRAND TOTAL (land Il ) 296,289,041 242,039,993
Adha a9 GROSS INVESTMENTS 296,557,675 242,098,858
wer LESS: ¥eagr DEPRECIATION 268,634 58,865
ool Gﬁmﬁf TOTAL SCHEDULE - 8 296,289,041 242,039,993
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-1 & ST=IIid IgYferai SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

(Z 000 % Z in ‘000s)

faaRvT Particulars 31.03.2012 F 3RIR 31.03.2011 FIRR
As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011
3T9%a SCHEDULE-9:: 31fiF1 ADVANCES
I-A. RIS U4 41T ¢ e BILLS PURCHASED AND DISCOUNTED 15,962,041 16,786,690
|-B e 2T, SNARGIHE T4 TR <7 50T CASH CREDITS, OVERDRAFTS AND LOANS REPAYBLE ON DEMAND 433,772,551 385,505,110
|-C. §rmST o1 TERM LOANS 386,683,682 312,061,782
FATOTAL - | 836,418,274 714,353,582
II-A. 71 TR GTRT 8T (8-l < fiveg <1l |fea)

SECURED BY TANGIBLE ASSETS (Includes Advances against Book Debts) 698,502,165 570,987,850
I1-B. Fer/ A=) TRAIRTERT &A= COVERED BY BANK/GOVERNMENT GUARANTEES 34,315,283 29,652,441
II-C. arféra a1firT UNSECURED ADVANCES 103,600,826 113,713,291
P TOTAL - Il 836,418,274 714,353,582
IIl-A. wRa % 31 ADVANCES IN INDIA
i) greifire &= PRIORITY SECTOR 276,594,775 235,741 470
ii) <Taeif~ies & PUBLIC SECTOR 75,099,124 58,344,298
iii) S BANKS - -
iv) 31 OTHERS 484,724,375 420,267,814
P TOTAL 836,418,274 714,353,582
IIl-B. R 3 aTex 1™ ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA = -
P TOTAL - 836,418,274 714,353,582
el STRLA TOTAL SCHEDULE - 9 836,418,274 714,353,582
3TR[A SCHEDULE-10:: 3raret 3MR<idi FIXED ASSETS
A. 77 3T TANGIBLE ASSETS
|. 9R¥R: PREMISES
T R IRAY 219 OPENING BALANCE AT COST 859,634 787,895
g9 & ST ST ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 246,422 71,739
99 % SR Hrd DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR - -
{1 1 g DEPRECIATION TO DATE 305,135 274.3%4
Y o TR TR Sy ST 41 WDV AT THE END OF THE YEAR 800,921 585,240
II. 3= 3raret 3MRar OTHER FIXED ASSETS
TG TR IRS 99 OPENING BALANCE AT COST 7,425,054 7,160,634
9 % SR ST ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 702,733 565473
9 % SR Bkl DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 169,441 301,053
i1 &1 g DEPRECIATION TO DATE 6,042,651 5,534,784
Y ) AR TR Seerg ST d WDV AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,915,695 1,890,270
Ill. giTe =T @1 CAPITAL WORL IN PROGRESS
T TR IRMS 99 OPENING BALANCE AT COST 216,719 180,456
9 % SR ST ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 158,939 112,081
9 % SR Pl DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 350,057 75,818
aY o i W) e VALUE AT THE END OF THE YEAR 25,601 216,719
B. 3Tt MRl INTANGIBLE ASSETS
|. FFIeR Aipeday COMPUTER SOFTWARE
T TR IR 29 OPENING BALANCE AT COST 1,112,749 1,080,526
9 % SR ST ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 29,363 34,799
9 % SR Pl DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR - 2,576
131 o1 g/ aReites DEPRECIATION / AMORTIZATION TO DATE 858,798 629,976
Y ) AR TR Seerg ST d WDV AT THE END OF THE YEAR 283,314 482,773
e ST TOTAL SCHEDULE - 10 3,025,531 3,175,002
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- & ST=IIid Igferdi SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
(000 # T in ‘000s)

féfaRor Particulars 31.03.2012 B FRIR 31.03.2011 H3RIR
As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011

313133?[ SCHEDULE-11:: 3r=g 3nf¥aai OTHER ASSETS
|. 3R prafer™ FHTS (fraet) INTER OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET) 934,823 1,876,065

II. S9ferd &St INTEREST ACCRUED 7,230,085 5,447,115

III. 318 =T W 951 B/ TR BT 7T BN (Iraerm= b frael)

TAX PAID IN ADVANCE /TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE (NET OF PROVISION) 10,976,000 9,207,380
IV. oiRe |l vd W€ STATIONERY AND STAMPS 65,581 74,346
V. IReifird &R 3R (Frae) DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) - -
VI. =1 OTHERS 8,247,157 8,244,205
el ST TOTAL SCHEDULE - 11 27,453,646 24,849,111
31T SCHEDULE-12:: 3(TehR¥1ch <A CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
|. bt o foag qrd f9=8 01 721 /T ST

CLAIMS AGAINST BANK NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS 1,360,295 1,358,460
. FifRrep <9 & geret 2/ e 2 el LIABILITY FOR PARTLY PAID SHARES/INVESTMENTS - -
Ill. §oT gfcragan CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 1,265,800 1,405,041
IV. faged vd 2= OPTIONS & DERIVATIVES 9,770,825 4,346,301
V. N AT fifa R’ OUTSTANDING FORWARD EXCHANGE CONTRACTS 193,096,096 196,929,298

VI. Fehi B 3R | & TS IRfeA

GUARANTEES GIVEN ON BEHALF OF CONSTITUENTS
a) 9=a # IN INDIA 103,785,812 88,736,886
b) ¥RT ¥ 918X OUTSIDE INDIA - -

VII. T, I8 Ud 37 TR

ACCEPTANCES, ENDORSEMENTS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS 62,425,167 50,055,557
VIII. ?eR i H¥he LETTER OF COMFORT 28,273,150 15,289,327
IX. ®TS1-gX W9 INTEREST RATE SWAPS - -
X. féraresRa = <Fa1 DISPUTED TAX LIABILITY 5,735,600 3,358,000
XI. 37 #< f57 8 I 3 w0 3 a1 §

OTHER ITEMS FOR WHICH BANK IS CONTINGENTLY LIABLE 163,724 150,560
el SREA TOTAL SCHEDULE - 12 405,876,469 361,629,430
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T Td B1 @ & ST=Ia Sryfe
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(% 000 # T in “‘000s)

Ja_vT Particulars

31.03.2012 1 FHTE I§
Year Ended 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 I FHT a9
Year Ended 31.03.2011

3194 SCHEDULE-13:: 3ifSid &mrsi INTEREST EARNED
|. 313/ fqell o= =rsi/ge INTEREST/DISCOUNT ON ADVANCES/BILLS
II. forarer o= 31 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS

I, 9 R § # 99 IR IIo7 o1 31 SR-db
INTEREST ON BALANCES WITH RBI AND OTHER INTER BANK FUNDS

IV. 3F=1 OTHERS
el TR TOTAL SCHEDULE - 13

Sﬁﬁfﬁ SCHEDULE-14:: 31=1 3T1J OTHER INCOME

|. e, fafsm=r Td giest COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE

II. f1drer @ femt W o PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS

lll. f19%1 &% gfire™ 9= @™ PROFIT ON REDEMPTION OF INVESTMENTS

V. ¥, ¥ Qa3 RN T bl R A
PROFIT ON SALE OF LAND, BUILDINGS AND OTHER ASSETS

V. ff o R @ PROFIT ON EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

VI, g Rl IRE ¥ Agad el 9 i S1f 4
INCOME BY WAY OF DIVIDEND ETC.
FROM SUBSIDIARIES / COMPANIES / JOINT VENTURES IN INDIA

VII. faferer 3ma MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

Pl GFJ,”\‘Fh TOTAL SCHEDULE - 14
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92,782,421 66,891,686
19,735,281 15,395,925
751,371 308,420
118,210 316,738
113,387,283 82,912,769
2,640,131 2,376,688
1,209,116 1,407,793
31 (83)

10,407 8,562
612,876 943,849
59,204 19,781
4,067,531 4,212,988
8,599,296 8,969,578
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

\]
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(% 000 # T in ‘000s)

Ja_vT Particulars

31.03.2012 BT I Y 31.03.2011 BT FHT A
Year Ended 31.03.2012 Year Ended 31.03.2011

31T SCHEDULE-15:: fRaiia &t INTEREST EXPENDED

|. SR @S INTEREST ON DEPOSITS 69,460,484 45,655,730
Il 1 R §epl 3R dep SUR TR &A1

INTEREST ON RBI/INTER-BANK BORROWINGS 3,541,432 2,255,187
lll. 3= OTHERS 2,792,152 2,792,157
el ST TOTAL SCHEDULE - 15 75,794,068 50,703,074
3TR[A SCHEDULE-16:: IR @19 OPERATING EXPENSES
| SHeRAT S ITaET <A1 Y

PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES 11,499,325 11,042,190

Il fep=Ta, &= T fasTell RENT, TAXES AND LIGHTING 1,224,607 1,120,743
lll. o1 G @a AT PRINTING AND STATIONARY 170,336 171,806
VI. fér=Ta e gaR- ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLICITY 75,187 98,232
V. §% W] R IeasT DEPRECIATION ON BANK’S PROPERTY 938,982 1,074,350
VI. eI &1 ®19, <l Td 2

DIRECTORS’ FEES, ALLOWANCES AND EXPENSES 7,061 7,335
VII. R TRIETH D1 B Ud I

(IMRIT oI Werep! |fed & Yo AT I WAfEd)

AUDITORS’ FEES AND EXPENSES

(INCLUDING BRANCH AUDITORS’ FEES AND EXPENSES) 148,346 178,857
VIl ffér g9 LAW CHARGES 144,679 120,682
IX. ST, TR Td 1Y aATfe POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS AND TELEPHONES ETC. 287,039 274,137
X. A 1 I@-3d1d REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 711,637 634,974
XI. dr1 INSURANCE 851,414 724,601
XII. 371 214 OTHER EXPENDITURE 1,983,879 1,600,733
el ST TOTAL SCHEDULE - 16 18,042,492 17,048,640
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STREEN - 17 T4 2011-12 v Weaqul o ffeRl 4,
®. qoua | Ybe BRA & forg e frefafiea o: wmm

o :

1 AfYeT & FHI-YE I R AHIIIIRG d B
fau. 9% T 9% oMuR W Afyer & ddy | g
Jafy qd FHIftq W oMy, |HIfd 99y W feifRa @
S B
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1. 9T :
o fraen, oo Sfeefed 7 B R, R g TH@A A TRE
ST 8T TRURS T Td A oMuR W Td wifife ) e
el dl HTee Rigidl & ered Td ARdE A i) o Srgenfret whkragferat
AETHR R RT SR oIl A1/ Aried de iR i) IR
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SCHEDULE 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES FOR THE YEAR 2011-12

1. GENERAL:

The financial statements are prepared on historical cost
convention and on accrual basis of accounting , unless
otherwise stated, by following going concern assumption
and conform to the statutory provisions, Regulatory
guidelines , practices prevailing in the banking industry in
India and Accounting Standards, Guidance Notes issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ( ICAI).

2. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Income and Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis,
except that;

a. Interest on non-performing advances and non
performing investments is recognized as per norms laid
down by Reserve Bank of India.

b. Interest on overdue bills, commission, exchange,
brokerage and rent on lockers are accounted on
realization.

c. Dividend is accounted when the right to receive the same
is established.

d. In case of suit filed accounts, related legal and other
expenses incurred are charged to Profit and Loss
Account and on recovery the same are accounted as
income.

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS:

a. Income and Expenditure items are recorded at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.

b. Monetary Assets and Liabilities are revalued at the
Exchange rate notified by FEDAI at the close of the year
and the resultant gain/loss is recognized in the Profit
and Loss Account.

Forward exchange contracts are initially recorded at
exchange rate prevailing at the time of booking of the
contract. These are translated at the year end rates
notified by FEDAI and the resultant gain/loss is taken to
revenue.

c. Foreign Letters of Credit/Letters of Comfort and Letters
of Guarantee are recorded at the rates prevailing on the
date of entering into such commitment. Outstanding
items are restated at the rates notified by FEDAI as at the
close of the financial year.

d. Derivative contracts undertaken on back-to-back basis
or for hedging Bank’s own foreign currency exposure
are recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of the
contract and are reported at the closing rates at the
Balance Sheet date. The revenue in respect of these
transactions is recognized for the proportionate period
till expiry of the contract. In respect of contracts done on
back to back basis, the revenue on early termination of
the contract is recognized on termination.

4.

a.
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INVESTMENTS:

Investments are classified and shown in Balance
Sheet under the following six heads:

i. Government Securities

ii. Other Approved Securities

iii. Shares

iv. Debentures and Bonds

v. Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and
vi. Others.

Investments are further classified into the following
three categories:

i. Heldto Maturity (HTM)
ii. Available for Sale (AFS)
iii. Held for Trading (HFT)

“Held to Maturity” category comprises of securities
acquired with the intention to hold them up to maturity.
"Held for Trading" category comprises of securities
acquired with the intention of trading. "Available for Sale"
securities are those which are not classified in either of
the above two categories. Investments in Subsidiaries/
Joint ventures/Associates are classified as Held to
Maturity.

Valuation:

The Investments are valued in accordance with Reserve
Bank of India guidelines on the following basis:-

Held to Maturity:

Investments classified under this category are stated at
acquisition cost net of amortization. The excess of
acquisition cost over the face value, if any, is amortized
over the remaining period of maturity.

Any diminution, other than temporary in nature, in the
value of investments is determined and provided for
each investment individually.

Available for Sale:

Investments classified under this category are marked
to market on quarterly basis and valued as per
Reserve Bank of India guidelines at the market rates
available on the Balance Sheet date from trades/
guotes on the Stock Exchanges, priceslyields declared
by the Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA). Unquoted securities
are also valued as per the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines.

The net depreciation under each of the six heads is
fully provided for whereas the net appreciation, if any,
is ignored. The book value of the individual
securities does not undergo any change after marking
to market.
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i) Held for T rading:

a.

iv.

Investments classified under this category are valued
at market price based on market quotations, prices/
yields declared by FIMMDA at the end of every month.

The net depreciation under each of the six heads is fully
provided for whereas the net appreciation, if any, is
ignored. The book value of the individual securities does
not undergo any change after marking to market.

Prudential Norms:

The identification of non performing investments and
provision made thereon is as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines.

Profit/ Loss on Sale of Investments:

Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognized on
the value dates on the basis of weighted average cost.
Premium on redemption of Debentures/ Bonds is
recognized on the date of redemption.

Profit on sale of investments held in “Available for Sale”
and “Held for Trading” categories is recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account.

Profit on sale of investments in “Held to Maturity” category
is first taken to the Profit and Loss Account and an
equivalent amount of profit is appropriated to the Capital
Reserve (net of taxes and amount required to be
transferred to Statutory Reserve).

Loss on sale of investments in all the three categories
is recognized in Profit and Loss Account.

f. General

Bank is following ‘Settlement Date’ accounting for
recording purchase and sale of transactions in
Government Securities.

a) Transfer of scrips from AFS/HFT category to HTM
category: Transfer is made at the lower of book value or
market value. In cases where the market value is higher
than the book value at the time of transfer, the
appreciation is ignored and the security is transferred
at book value. In cases where the market value is less
than the book value, the provision against depreciation
held against this security (including the additional
provision, if any, required based on valuation done on
the date of transfer) is adjusted to reduce the book value
to the market value and the security is transferred at the
market value.

b) In case of transfer of securities from HTM to AFS/HFT

category:
If the security originally placed under HTM category;

is at a discount, it is transferred to AFS/HFT category at
the acquisition price/ book value.

is at a premium, it is transferred to AFS/HFT category at
the amortized cost.

After transfer in both the above cases, these securities
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are immediately re-valued and resultant depreciation, if
any, is provided.

In case of transfer of securities from AFS to HFT category
or vice-versa, the securities are not re-valued on the
date of transfer and the provision for the accumulated
depreciation, if any, is transferred to the provision for
depreciation against the HFT securities and vice-versa.

Upfront fee / Incentives on subscription of securities in
HTM /AFS / HFT categories are reduced from the cost
of securities. The incentives received after sale of
securities is credited to Profit and Loss account.

Brokerage, Commission, Security Transaction tax and
Stamp Duty paid in connection with the acquisition of
securities are treated as revenue expenditure.

a. INTEREST RATE SWAPS: (Hedging)

Income on continuing swap transactions is recognized
on accrual basis except the swap designated with an
asset or liability that is carried at lower of cost or market
value in the financial statements. In that case, the swap
is marked to market with the resulting gain or loss
recorded as an adjustment to the market value or
designated asset or liability.

Gains/ losses on terminated swap transactions are
recognized when the offsetting gain or loss is recognized
on the designated asset or liability. Thus, the gain or
loss on the terminated swap is deferred and recognized
over the shorter of the remaining contractual life of the
swap or the remaining life of the designated asset/
liability.

b. INTEREST RATE SWAPS (Trading)

Trading swaps are marked to market with changes
recorded in the Profit and Loss account;

Income and expenses relating to these swaps are
recognized on the settlement date;

Fee is recognized as income or expenses as the case
may be;

Gains or losses on the termination of the swaps are
recorded immediately as income or expenses on such
termination.

ADVANCES

Advances are classified in accordance with the
Prudential Norms issued by Reserve Bank of India.

Advances are classified into standard, sub-standard,
doubtful and loss assets borrower-wise.

Provisions are made for non performing assets in
accordance with the RBI Guidelines, and additional
provisions as assessed

General provision is made for standard assets.

Advances stated in the Balance Sheet are net of
provisions made for Non Performing Assets
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c) Partial recoveries in Non Performing Assets are
apportioned first towards charges and interest, thereafter
towards principal with the exception of non performing
advances involving compromise settlements in which
case the recoveries are first adjusted towards principal.

7. FIXEDASSETS

a) Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at historical
cost net of depreciation.

b) DEPRECIATION

i. Depreciation on Premises and on other Fixed Assets
except Computers and ATMs is provided on written down
value method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of
the Companies Act, 1956.

ii. The depreciation on Computers and other Peripherals
is provided @ 33.33 % on straight line method.

iii. Depreciation on ATMs is provided on straight line method
based on the estimated useful life of seven years.

c) AMORTIZATION

i. Premium paid for acquisition of leasehold land for a
period less than 60 years and cost of the buildings
constructed thereon is amortized over the period of lease.

ii. The cost of Software is treated as intangible asset and
the same is amortized over its estimated useful life.

8. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS
a) Short Term Benefit s

Short-term compensated absences are recognized as
an expense on an undiscounted basis in the Profit &
Loss Account of the year in which the related service is
rendered.

b) Long T erm Benefit s:

Other Long Term Benefits such as Leave Encashment,
Sick Leave, LFC/LTC availment/encashment, Employee
Incentive Scheme, Ex-gratia to retirees and Relocation
of expenses on exit are recognized on the basis of
actuarial valuation made as at the end of the year.

c) Post Employment Benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plans: Defined Contribution Plans
such as Provident / Pension fund are recognized as an
expense and charged to the Profit &Loss Account.

ii) Defined Benefit Plans
(a) Gratuity:

The employees Gratuity Fund Scheme is funded by the
Bank and managed by LIC /Bank through a separate
scheme. The present value of the Bank’s obligations
under Gratuity is recognized on the basis of an actuarial
valuation as at the year end and the fair value of the
Plan assets is reduced from the gross obligations to
recognize the obligation on a net basis.
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(b) Pension:

(©

a)

b)

10.

11.

12.

The employees Pension Fund is funded by the Bank
and is managed by a separate trust. The present value
of the Bank’s obligations under Pension is recognized
on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the year end
and the fair value of the Plan assets is reduced from the
gross obligations to recognize the obligation on a net
basis.

Amortization

The additional liability/expenditure arising consequent
upon the reopening of Pension Option to the employees
of the bank and enhancement in gratuity limit pursuant
to amendment to Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is being
amortized equally over a period of five years beginning
with the financial year 2010-11.

PROVISION FOR TAXATION:

Provision for tax is made for both Current and Deferred
Taxes.

Deferred tax asset and liability arising on account of
timing differences and which are capable of reversal in
subsequent periods are recognized using the tax rates
and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted as of balance sheet date.

Deferred tax asset is not recognized unless there is
virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
be available against which such deferred tax asset will
be realized.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date
whether there is any indication that an asset is impaired.
If any such indication exists, an estimate of the
recoverable amount is made and impairment loss, if
any, is provided for.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Past events leading to possible or present obligation is
treated as contingent liabilities. Provision is recognized
in the case of present obligation where the reliable
estimate can be made and where there are probable
out flow of resources embodying forgoing of economic
benefits to settle the obligation.

NET PROFIT

The Net Profit disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account
is after:-

(a) Provision for depreciation on Investments
(b) Provision for Taxation

(c) Provision on loan losses

(d) Provision on standard Assets

(e) Provision for non-performing investments
(f)  Other usual and necessary provisions
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Schedule 18 - Notes on Account s * InvestmentsI includle i 8.i6 crorgrf? 8.2CE:5(:ror(=3)I invested
in Regional Rural Banks as Share Capital Deposit
1. Interms of the Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank pursuagnt to a letter by Government of Indiz. P
of India (RBI), the following disclosures are made: )
1.1, Capital ** Includes the following
@ in crore) a) Investments in 162 (162) shares (Class B) of Master
card Inc valued at Re. 1(Re. 1)
Particulars BAg:LITar(:BIX;O;LZII BAS3E1: :wachz'strll b) Investments in 8 (8) shares of SWIFT valued at Re. 1
- . - . (Re. 1)
T 0,
I) CRAR (Af) 1234 1318 1348 1438 c) Investment in 585025 shares of Malaysian Ringgit 10
i) CRA_R'I'e” each amounting to ¥ 9.29 crore in India International
Capital (@) 845 9.03 9.07 9.68 Bank (Malaysia) BHD.
) g;ﬁgl (IAL():J ! 389 415 44 470 Share; of M&}ster Cgrd Inc are allotted ip kind, free.of co§t,
- as an incentive in view of the past business relation with
iv) Percentagg ofthe the entity.
shareholding of the 58.00 58.00
Government of India Shares of SWIFT include shares allotted in initial
v) Amount of subor- member;hip and shargs accrued on re-aIIoc.a.tion.. The
dinated debt raised NIL NIL reallocation of share is .base.d on b.ank’s utilization of
as Tier Il capital SWIFT’s network based financial services.
during the year During the year 10571 Visa shares of face value were sold
vi) Amount raised by (Book value Re. 1) for a consideration of ¥ 4.19 crore.
issue of IPDI during NIL NIL
the year 1.2.1 Repo Transactions
vii) Amount raised by ® in crore)
issue of Upper Particulars Minimum | Maximum | Daily Balance
Tier Il Instruments NIL NIL outstanding | outstanding | Average | as on 31¢
during the year duringthe | duringthe |outstanding | March
year year during the 2012
1.2 Investments year
; Securities sold
R in crore) under Repo
Particulars 31%March- | 31March- | | Government 20000 | 90000 | 5956 0.00
e 2012 21 Securities (150.00) | (1400.00) | (97.37)|  (0.00)
(M (i‘; “grzssn\‘;:;::;'l‘njestmems (i) Corporate Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
In India 2064648 | 2420073 Securities (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Outside India *Q 09 015 Securities purchased
(ii) Provision for Depreciation under Reverse Repo
(including provision for (i) Gover_n_ment 100.00 3000.00 58.88 0.00
Non-Performing investments) Securities (150.00) | (5000.00) (96.92) (0.00)
In India 26.86 5.88 (i) Corporate Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outside India 0.00 0.00 Securities (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) | (0.00)
(iii) Net Value of Investments
In India *29619.61 | 24,203.85
Outside India *9.29 0.15
(2) Movement of provisions held
towards depreciation on
investments.
i) Opening balance 5.88 25.10
iy Add: Provision made
during the year 20.98 0.15
lii) Less: Write-off/(write-back) of
excess provisions during the year 0.00 19.37
iv) Closing balance 26.86 5.88
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1.2.2. IR THUAIR frraen i
i) IR TAUSIR foaen & frriaeat Gv=mm (2011-12)

(% BRI )
paih | el (39g3R) < EIEE A KL foraren S0t & IR Jofigpa RN
M | @ (3) I T B gferifern | afgforn @ w0 gfengfern
(4) P == (5) (6) P A (7)
1 AT &5 B e 4107 11.97
(36.72) (7.72)
2 ERIRESERIE 341.83 331.78
(217.59) (127.17)
3 EEZ 1184.72 995.03
(327.13) (277.69) - - -
4 SIS BIIRS 1143.02 1057.29 65.10 65.10 65.10
(744.69) (524.06) (18.76) (18.76) (18.76)
5 SRANISRERASTE| 204.29 204.29
(140.36) (140.36)
6 = - - - - -
P 2914.93 2600.36 65.10 65.10 65.10
(1466.49) (1077.00) (18.76) (18.76) (18.76)
7 | O BN & 24.31
9T graem (5.63) - - - -
8 a9y 2890.62 2600.36 65.10 65.10 65.10
(1460.86) (1077.00) (18.76) (18.76) (18.76)
ii) 3TToT IR TATASIR fraer (@) 9 =1 TagHe] 207 B IRMRAT B 461 A P12 8.79 IRIS

CERSIE)) (% 8.77 FRIS) BT oy 31l fepan st & R Rerd 9

P 2011-12 2010-11 & fe=n Frdel & R (Fradt #R |fsa wifafe Rod 4
: 3FART BR BY) T 4.45 BRI (3 4.40 BRIS) BI AR YOIl
IRAT 2y 0.43 0.43 B T 3 o B TE R |
a9 &% IR IRae - .
qY P SR ATHTST - - 1.3 o=
SUREANL 0.43 0.43 1.3.1 9IIST SR PRR/ATS S WY
gIRd gt Taer 0.43 0.43 (R TS 1)
wadTon S By R vd siaRor foraor 201112 2010-11
(®) ¥ & IRM, 9 7 T 8F U (TUH)/ AR &g ¥ DX BT S e R R
TR (ETTH) SO % T T 1545.94 RS (3 748.32 ) | ISR WA & qwEar I Rg
) /]I AR A TR 1 PR ey ey | 1 P EF areh @i
T YR ISIR oI R IR T IRONTASIH) S0 F | 9 & DR 46 gRT T T
STaRoT AT TRIT 9N W UF 98 W % 24.05 BRIS(YE) | S i
BN SR BT S B TS | Ieb = ITRYGIS T HRN(TACITH) | WY F S 0T Sia b b
27 @1 SREH Yot FfY A T 25.73 IR1S (R 9.04 IRIS) & | 1 iRVl
forarer o1 et 2q Suerer’ (qumgs) SeM goil 1Y # faror T 98 1 SR e S S

fopa qen % 1.59 IS (% 0.18 RIS) BT HoAgTd Tl garl |
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(i) Issuer composition of Non SLR Investment s (2011-12)
(X in crore)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of
No. 2) 3) Private ‘below ‘unrated’ ‘unlisted’
(1) Placement Investment securities securities
(4) Grade (6) (7)
Securities’(5)
1 PSUs 41.07 11.97
(36.72) (7.72) — — —
2 Flis 341.83 331.78
(217.59) (127.17) — — —
3 Banks 1184.72 995.03
(327.13) (277.69) — — —
4 Private Corporates 1143.02 1057.29 65.10 65.10 65.10
(744.69) (524.06) (18.76) (18.76) (18.76)
5 Subsidiaries / Joint 204.29 204.29
Ventures (140.36) (140.36) — — —
6 Others — — — — —
Total 2914.93 2600.36 65.10 65.10 65.10
(1466.49) (1077.00) (18.76) (18.76) (18.76)
7 Less: Provision held 24.31
towards depreciation (5.63) — — — —
8 Balance 2890.62 2600.36 65.10 65.10 65.10
(1460.86) (1077.00) (18.76) (18.76) (18.76)
i) Non Performing Non SLR Investments out of which an amount of ¥4.45 crores (34.40 crores),net
(X in crore) of tax and amount required to be transferred to Statutory
: Reserve has been appropriated to Capital Reserve
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11 Account as per guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of
Opening Balance 0.43 0.43 India.
Additions during the year — — 1.3 Derivatives
Reduction during the year — — 1.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swaps
Closing Balance 0.43 0.43 R in crore)
Total provisions held 0.43 0.43 Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
The notional principal Nil Nil
SALE AND TRANSFERS TO/FROM HTM CATEGORY of swap agreements
(a) During the year, the Bank has shifted Central/State Govt. | Losses which would be
securities aggregating ¥ 1545.94 crores (X 748.32 | incurred if counter parties _ _
crores) from ‘Available for Sale’ (AFS)/Held for Trading | failed to fulfill their Nil Nil
(HFT) category to Held to Maturity (HTM) Category at | obligations under the
lower of acquisition cost/book value/market value and agreements
booked a shifting loss of ¥ 24.05 crores(NIL) to Profit | cojlateral required by
and Loss Account. Bank also shifted investment of | the pank upon entering Nil Nil
% 25.73 crore (X 9.04 crores) in Venture Capital funds | jnio swaps
from Held to Maturity (HTM) Category to Available for - - - -
Sale (AFS) category and provided a depreciation of | €oncentration of credit Nil Nil
% 1.59 crore (0.18 cr) risk arising from the swaps
(b) The Bank earned gross amount of 38.79 crores (38.77 | 'Ne fair value of the Nil Nil
crores) as profit on sale of securities in HTM category | SWap book
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1.3.2 fafra &R &< R o=

(% PxreT 1)

i | faa=or <t

2011-12 2010-11

(i) | a9 P IRM fafrra
IR TS &R I~ DI

SIRCIREI SN

IS I A

(i) | 31979 2012 BT FHTAT
fafra amR &7 )

G B IIAD e IR

(iii) | "srcamfirer guTdY" e @or
I faf g R =e <)
A B SIATS e 0

(iv) | "eTcaTferes gurdl” &l el
I faf g R = <)

A B SIATS e 0
P 3iferd IR &

1.

3.3 Fea= # F 01 ARG PT THSIHRUT

&) OIS THSIDRUI ©

i)

)

ii)

IS & WY (SMSIRYH) Ud SAH &R PR (THIARY) N
AR RoTd 9 & AFieel Rigidn & SR § 1 1ol &)
Y b fo1g Y Td gfshan, Broe urel UaRTaoR 4T, STerdRT
T, de drd, ROfET genfe &1 orgHre frar @ wd
Z 1500 BRI BT HY FeiRa fpar 8 (SRET 98 & forg T 500
PBRIS DI IU A1) | §b 3 o ARt fagian & a9 e &

ST I STIRTH Bl Tl par g |

I 1 faftr=t IR % o1 29T 7 el guT o=t o & forg
NI 7T yfeprran, Breex TSt ko1 SRaH AT, ARTHRT 6T
FFAIE fepat vd fafT= IR & ToT <R 7Y Sl HIURET K0T
TTEHI, 3 S AT IR F01 AED & AT GARWDI MR TR
gfRafiia @ 3 forg Wi Rerd Ja g oy g & gfcafera
TE B | 9o a1 N SR AR R 7T R FoT Siiaw &
foTT qamg-sgaven/emd iR & v §6 WEd B
e PRI wersd fadhed & g srgried < 2 |

SR MR TR TG Y T BRIRT AT 20719 A=A P feTg
37 farerel gg1 Siew o1 |fieT &1 IR Bl femE &)
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RS feram T 2 3R JeToa ARG 1 IS &R R Rure
R TR © | 391 oIFIeTT < AR RToRa T fHeniRor Sfear o
FHIT TP ATIUTTD Fafer & TG fepam T B | GART AR
R Py 7T AfISien & Hee | A4S & STeal AT U ST
R IToId BT FeIRoT AT T w o |

W) Siifeaw AT, Sife Raife vd Sifen fFrRe aftsan o &

T4 P :

! 9T WY, Y X9 § g997, W9 H GME, W9 b IR
o TR 3iferd 1 S o Rerfey @t et e o frrarer wfdifa
TAT 9IS §RT AMRAS RIS TR Rl ST 2 | 31SeIRYT &
I AT U @At 1 fararor 9 IR Roid S o1 iféid
MR R Grad fepam ST 2 |

1) 9T Fa= Ud/ 1 fufeRfe & fore ifcr vd gama 2raven v/

1 fafeifen & gwrg 31 ) 7@ ) e B U Tl
gfepan :

ISR IR b G TS TR b HATel Dl LA H DR
I R HRATE DI SN & | FeIf 399 o) 2l & 4R, Fraa
ffdy /s &1 ¥9a1 &1 e 81 &, TR 1 aRade & gTa
B S o g e SR &R 3499 §ab 1 TR BT Sl
2| 19 THRIHS qoTR TRT Ui 81, 81 geM & fog
XY B UfdoTe {1 S 2 | I Tem & A, Tfdsre e,
THleT TTfreY senfe freiRa 1

) 9T AT U4 IR T919 aRAT e & Rabrs, 3, Nt

[T vd Fur SiRed fifeirer & forg o i

IS gRI IRRIA < 1 Ud e 1T SFFATed 1 STl
T 3 U P ITATdT S I MR/ AT &6 B9 § /AT A1
B S TR 1 317aT I9TR e TR 81, Sa7d-21avel &
YIS &b foTT oiFes Pl SUa SMeR R fearg | foran sian
2| U4 Aol | 39 THIREE 3RS I1 <A1 6 IR o &
THRIST & B9 7 IROTH A 97 8T & 372 SIoTR AT Bl
3ifepd femam e & | 99 DY FEIfid W o A g1 freiRa o
ST & ST9 AMIfRSe 31 Ud S3dl IR 3IBfesT ey Ud 81
feiRd & S B | 9T Y49 R iR ars o A B
IR fehY ST IR Y T 2N Y BRI FHA TR AT ST
2 1 3R/ AT % Y AHY TR HAT STl 2 |

3 faaror 4 Repre fpy TuRT Afed ST oFe af IR
D1 ifepd fopam ST AMfSY | 311, &, Yedh, WU B FHIG
R M AT BN B GRA B A A A b w9 A Rt
[ERISIM




1.3.2 Exchange T raded Interest Rate Derivatives

( in crore)

S.No.

Particulars Amount

2011-12 | 2010-11

(i) | Notional principal
amount of exchange
traded interest rate
derivatives undertaken

during the year

Nil Nil

(i) | Notional principal
amount of exchange
traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding
as on 31st March 2012

Nil Nil

(iii)

Notional principal
amount of exchange
traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding
and not “highly
effective”

Nil Nil

Mark-to-market value of
exchange traded interest
rate derivatives outstanding
and not “highly effective”

(iv)

Nil Nil

1.3.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

A) Qualitative Disclosures:

a) Structure and Organization for Management of risk in

i)

derivatives trading

In terms of Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Interest
Rate Swaps (IRS) and Forward Rate Agreements (FRA)
the Bank has approved policies and procedures, counter
party exposure limits, delegation of powers, accounting
policy, policy for valuation, ISDA documentation, cut loss,
reporting etc., for Interest Rate Swaps and fixed a cap of
% 1500 crores for interest rate swaps (sub-limit of ¥ 500
crores for Trading Book). Bank has conducted the
derivative operations within the overall framework of
these guidelines.

The Bank has approved policies and procedures,
counter party exposure limits, delegation of powers,
accounting policy, ISDA documentation, reporting etc.,
for undertaking forex derivatives in various forms of
currency swaps & various types of interest rates swaps
not specifically prohibited by Reserve Bank of India
with the corporate borrower customers, other banks
and non-borrower customers to be covered on back
to back basis. Bank’s policy also permits entering
into Plain Vanilla European Style Option to Bank’s
customers for hedging / pricing their forward exposures
on back to back basis, or for hedging foreign currency
exposures.
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iii) Derivative contracts undertaken on back-to-back basis

b)

c)

d)

or for hedging own foreign currency exposure are
recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of the contract
and are reported at the closing rates at the Balance
Sheet date. The revenue in respect of these transactions
is recognized for the proportionate period till the expiry
of the contract. In respect of contracts done on back to
back basis, the revenue on early termination of the
contract is recognized on termination.

Scope and nature of risk measurement, risk reporting
and risk monitoring systems

The position of all outstanding swaps, new swaps
entered, swaps exited, mark to market value of swaps
etc., is being reviewed by the bank’s investment
committee and Board at monthly intervals. Details of
transactions undertaken in IRS are also reported to
Reserve Bank of India on a fortnightly basis.

Policies for hedging and / or mitigating and strategies
and processes for monitoring the continuing
effectiveness of hedges / mitigants:

Depending on the market opportunities a view on
interest rate movement is taken and acted upon. Though
the settlement of swaps takes place on due date/dates
as per the terms of the swaps, the value monitoring is
carried out daily to know the impact of market changes
on Swap Book. When unfavorable market movements
are unidirectional, swaps are exited cutting loss. Cut
loss limits, exit powers, reviewing authority etc., are
prescribed.

Accounting policy for recording the hedge and non-
hedge transactions, recognition of income, premiums
and discounts, valuation of outstanding contracts,
provisioning, collateral and credit risk mitigation:

Detailed accounting policy and valuation policy are
approved by Board. Transactions for hedging purposes
are accounted for on accrual basis except the swap
designated with an asset / liability that is carried at lower
of cost or market value. In that case, the swap is marked
to market, with the resultant gain or loss recorded as an
adjustment to the market value of designated asset or
liability. On termination of swap, gain or loss is
recognized when the offsetting gain or loss is recognized
on the designated asset or liability. Any gain or loss on
the terminated swap was deferred and recognized over
the shorter of the remaining contractual life of the swap
or the remaining life of the asset / liability.

Trading transactions have to be marked to market with
charges recorded in the income statement. Income,
expenditure, fee, gains or losses on termination of
swaps are all recorded as immediate income or
expenses.
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Q) AHRHS IHC DRI farc=l a1 o1 Siftaw 2q 9ama @awen & fag §& &1 T 114.71
R a1 H) IS (R 111.64 FRIS) B A1d ¢ A af R 81 9% & ferg
%9 4 | faro T T 9 oIaH 2q f1ad A1d ¢ ATdhe gHa A B |
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 1.4, SRA T :
i | g 977.08 434.63
(SRS e ¥If) 1.4.1. 377751 SRAT
%) qaTd AR F oy 977.08 434.63 SENSIED
@) AR F oy 0.00 0.00| |f@xo 2011-12 | 2010-11
i | afe 9eIR 1o Refa (i) fraet sl & 9fy fraer T (%) 0.91%| 0.38%
) AT AT 114.71 111.64 (i) TN B AR TRT (Fhe)
P. IR (+) 114.71 111.64 (@) IRFS A9 995.64| 487.87
% Al () 0.00 0.00 (=) 7 % SR IR 1287.31| 794.68
) SR 0.00 0.00 (1) T < SR STGHTSTT 484.94| 286.91
. 3T (+) 0.00 0.00 (\1) sifee 9 1798.01| 995.64
% <l (-) 0.00 0.00| (i) Fraer TG 1 S 7@
i | o SiRem 203.07 119.67 ) TR I 27368 9572
v quﬁgw ST 0.00 0.00 (@) af % <R TRaE (Frae) 482.17| 177.96
ﬂoo*tﬁéﬁoﬁm (1) T F SR TS 0.00 0.00
o ———— (=) aiftm 9w 755.85| 273.68
G W 0.00 0.00 (iv)@‘ﬁ(’%ﬁ’lﬁ’w.ﬂﬂw
. AR T 0.00 0.00 I (I SRl T Jraer]
. e ST
100781 01 T% () IRfYE 2y 719.09| 391.86
T s 7 <R 0.00 0.00 (@) a¥ &% SR IR 497.91| 472.37
G e 0.00 0.00 (1) a9 B SR STTHTSH 174.84| 145.14
Q) MR | 0.00 0.00 (51) 3ifcr 2y 1042.16| 719.09
1.4.2 IR @ &1 fawo 2 )
3R Bl IPR feramon KIS TUURITHS KU1 I e
- i‘
R SURSGAIS B AT 21 2536 17789 20346
e i SEaRIEINS 1748.64 532.50 3300.23 5590.37
IS B B (I 3 | 5) 342.00 1.75 65.10 418.84
RSNIGE] SURGISH B A= 0.00 1043 7450 8493
MG AR | geprm Jf 0.00 29.40 192.70 22210
oI B HHd (I I 7 5) 0.00 0.68 10.26 10.94
RSRIGCR] SR Bl A 0.00 7800 6521 14321
wfery aifim IHrar R 0.00 4358 224.98 268.56
I B P (I I 7 5) 0.00 153 3.73 5.26
SYRGART Bl A 21 11379 31760 43160
Pl qabraT R 1748.64 605.48 3726.91 6081.03
HIC B DA (I I 7 B) 342.00 13.96 79.09 435.04
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Bank is having Mark to Market Position of ¥ 114.71 crores
(X 111.64 crores) for a derivative deal entered for hedging

R in crore) its foreign currency exposure.Net mark to market effect
S.No. | Particulars Currency Derivatives for this transcation is NIL for the bank.
31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011 1.4 Asset Quality
i Derivatives 977.08 434.63 )
(Notional 1.4.1 Non-Performing Assets
principal Amount) & in crore)
a) For Hedging 977.08 434.63 .
b) For Trading 0.00 0.00 Particulars 2011-12 | 2010-11
i | Marked to Market (i) Net NPAto Net Advances (%) 0.91%| 0.38%
Positions (ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
A. Hedging 114.71 111.64 (a) Opening Balance 995.64| 487.87
a) A.sse.t. *) 114.71 111.64 (b) Additions during the year 1287.31| 794.68
b) L|<_':1b|||ty(-) 0.00 0.00 (c) Reductions during the year 484.94| 286.91
B. Trading 0.00 0.00 (d) Closing Balance 1798.01| 995.64
a) Asset(+) 0.00 0.00| |— 9 ' :
b) Liability(-) 0.00 0.00 (iii) Movemer.n of Net NPAs
iii | Credit Exposure 203.07 119.67 (2) Opening Balance 273.68| 95.72
iv | Likely Impact of one 0.00 0.00 (b) Additions during the
percentage Change year (Net) 482.17 177.96
in Interest rate (c) Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00
*
(100"PVO1) _ (d) Closing Balance 755.85| 273.68
a) On hedging M : — ;
00| 000 | e
b) Ontradingd;rivatives 0.00 0.00 on standard assets)
v | Maximum an -
Minimum of (a) Opening Balance 719.09| 391.86
100*PV01 observed (b) Additions during the year 497.91| 472.37
during the year 0.00 0.00 (c) Reductions during the year | 174.84| 145.14
a) On hedging 0.00 0.00 (d) Closing Balance 1042.16| 719.09
b) On trading 0.00 0.00
1.4.2 Particulars of Accounts Restructured & in crore)
Assets type Particulars CDR MSME Debt Others Total
Mechanism Restructuring
Standard No. of Borrowers 21 2536 17789 20346
advances Amount outstanding 1748.64 532.50 3309.23 5590.37
restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 342.00 11.75 65.10 418.84
Sub standard No. of Borrowers 0.00 1043 7450 8493
advances Amount outstanding 0.00 29.40 192.70 222.10
restructured Sacrifice ( diminution in the fair value) 0.00 0.68 10.26 10.94
Doubtful No. of Borrowers 0.00 7800 6521 14321
advances Amount outstanding 0.00 43.58 224.98 268.56
restructured Sacrifice ( diminution in the fair value) 0.00 1.53 3.73 5.26
No. of Borrowers 21 11379 31760 43160
TOTAL Amount outstanding 1748.64 605.48 3726.91 6081.03
Sacrifice ( diminution in the fair value) 342.00 13.96 79.09 435.04
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T &) BIET /ITGUT Aied Sad TherhIo IRAT Rord §6 1.4.5 9 MRl W giaem=

ERT SN ArTeel Ragiar & orgwd & don ydy gRT |ufed qen X RIS )
e 2 Ra=or st ATH-2012 st ATE-2011
1.4.3 ford 99 &% RM R FiRE & g SRRRERol g @ | g anReai
il 1 9 7T forei e & foravor TR g 825.35 437.59
(% PRIST W) .
* % 418.85 BR1S (% 131.00 FRIS) B IR A R & Jraem
fra=o 2011-12 2010-11 afed
(i) @mar @ e N Nl 1.4.6 31ReR 14 3rfaRea graum™
(i) T SR 1 4 T el ) e ) frchrar Rerft Y e et a8 gt 1 31.03.2012 1 X 38.06
P1 ol qed (TG P Friaed) NS NS FRIE (T 38.06 RIS) 3 SRR Trae o o w.R.F F Rrenfree
(ii)pet gRThat Mg NGl & IR fafifde Tadma aroia M & Aad | SR T 31w
(iv)gd aut w7 faRa w@rar & 8l
g srffe gferpet NGl = Q) 94 & IRM .R.§ gR1 e og. R 0.1, Al & IgaR
(v) et 981 7 W et e 3 3 @Eﬁwmﬁﬁqw@‘{ﬁw%ﬁﬁwﬂwﬁw
P oI ARM W Y I Tl §6 b R | ol i
TS TE ST S IRMT & Hod H F1 GoNT & A1 B B |WIa 2 AIRE graem
144 ™ forfre a T T = 1 v iiRaRy wraer= 31 |, 2012 T 421.40 IRIS
i) @& TE oI fori Raan &1 faavon (272.88 GRS %) |
] ) ) SWI ReR TF 3rferRad yraemi &I M & g 1 B |
BN | oo 201112 | 2010-11 1.5 IR ST
! E)aﬁ;m@%@ e 201112 2010-11
Qe B G
A T () st @i P
) IPr A T NS IR F w9 7 A A 10.03 8.93
2 | &) SW A HERM (ii) Sfraa drehet it &
GTERT e B e Nl gl IR % B AR M 0.76% 0.97
) P11 Pl Nl A (jit) prerefier s & gferera &
Y § IR <4 2.49 2.60
il) ¥ TS a1t R SRR 31 RraRw (iv) e W= gfiwet (%) 1.19 1.36
(X PRI ) (v) i PHeRY Fawrg*
X (SRR ST 31fim) 12.62 11.65
A | fqaRo 2011-12 2010-11 @ el W)
1| T T RS (vi) R R e
2 Pl IHT = = SEaSIED! 0.09 0.09
3 T qehel  IRibel NG Nigl * 31.03.2012 IRT HHART A (X BRIST | BT HHATNGT D AT TR
RG]
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The above disclosures including sacrifice/provisions is as  1.4.5 Provisions on Standard Assets

per the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and is (X in crore)
compiled & certified by the management. Particulars 31% March-2012 | 31% March-2011
1.4.3 Details of financial assets sold to Securitization / Provisions towards
Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction. Standard Assets* 825 35 437.59
(R in crore) *Including provision on restructured standard assets
Particulars 2011-12 | 2010-11 amounting to ¥ 418.85 crores (3131.09 crores)
(i) No. of accounts Nil Nil 1.4.6 FLOATING AND ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS
(i) Aggregate value
(net of provisions) of a) Floating Provision of ¥ 38.06 crore (¥ 38.06 crore), is
accounts sold to SC/ RC Nil Nil held as at 31.03.2012 in respect of gross non performing
(iil) Aggregate consideration Nil Nil advances over and above the minimum prescribed as
. — 8 . per RBI guidelines with a view to strengthening the
(iv) Additional consideration financial position of the Bank.
realized in respect of
accounts transferred in b) During the year, the provision on nonperforming
earlier years Nil Nil advances with balances below 1 lac has been made
(V) Aggregate gain over net as per IRAC norms prescribed by ReserV(_e I__%ank of India
book value Nil Nil as against earlier practice of full provision on such
accounts. Additional provisions are made wherever, in

the opinoin of the Bank, the value of security has

1.4.4 Details of non performing financial assets sold / | _ ) Y
deteriorated or likely to deteriorate. Such additional

purchased: T
provision aggregated to ¥ 421.40 crore (X 272.88 crore)
i) Detalils of non performing financial assets purchased. is held on 315t March 2012.
Rincrore) ¢) The above floating and additional provisions are netted
Sl.No.| Particulars 2011-12] 2010-11 off from advance.
1 a) No. of accounts 1.5 Business Ratios
purchased -
during the year NIL NIL Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL (i) Interest income as
percentage to working funds 10.03 8.93
2 a) of these, no. of - - -
accounts restructured (if) Non-interest income as
during the year NIL NIL percentage to working funds 0.76 0.97
b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL (iii) Operating profit as
percentage to working funds 2.49 2.60
iy Details of non performing financial assets sold. (iv) Return on assets (%) 1.19 1.36
R in crore) (v) Business* (deposits plus
SI.No. | Particulars 201112 | 2010-11 | | @dvances) per employee 12.62 11.65
(X in crores)
1 No. of accounts sold NIL NIL - -
(vi) Profit* per employee
2 Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL ® in crores) 0.09 0.09
3 Aggrlegate consideration *Based on the number of employees as on 31.03.2012.
received NIL NIL
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1.6 MR AT T6eM :
MR T SAARN B O #a1 BT IRvadar erar (% reT 1)
31.03.2012 1 3R Td A3 B FV 7RI B gRYaaal ggh
1 | 27 8-14 | 15t028 | 29f | 3% | 6N | 1q¥W | 3qQ | 5qA | Pa
fe= fe= fe= K| Jaftrp | Aaftp | fts | afte | 3iftr
3w | wd6 | w1 | w63 | uwds
N ae| qide | aae | afqe
STHI 25557 | 1278.81 1335.31 1389.53 | 10461.79 | 12525.72 | 32978.01 | 4274146 | 2347.38 537.63 | 105851.21
ol 3IRm 33853 | 1141.75 | 200551 184146 | 941209 | 483870 | 9592.82 | 32354.34 | 9694.29 | 12422.35 | 83641.84
fraw 4334 204.88 344.05 17789 | 1820.96 197.76 23950 | 307957 | 4351.00 | 19196.83 | 29655.78
TR 0.00 76.31 000 | 104294 84037 | 1332.32 365.03 | 1348.82 38021 | 2854.55| 824055
farc= =
RS 196.08 31.63 67.83 119.67 43414 781.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 1630.98
faeh a1
e 73.36 77.32 110 208.79 82884 | 133448 113.83 20.03 314 000 | 2689.16
94 gRT UfSd G2 okl TIelhl b R & AR
1.7 Shifem
1.7.1. R2ATSR FU<T & DI K01 SRGT @ e W)
iy 31 9 31 9
2012 1 2011 I
P) YU 0T SIRTH
) AR ded - AR Wil W deret g1 gfenyd T foraw
SR &al & I7 I 47 fepvTe 1R o &
(i) T 20 o9 d&b 3999.33 3518.22
(i) T 20 9Irg < @1firp 1034.05 959.91
(if) arforfores vIaR AveT - qIfTRTed RemaR el IR d9d gIRT e SUR
(PrITerd W, Red I, ag3e¥y AT IRER, JguiRaR AR HaH,
Ae<! SACS TR IRER, el a1 Tl erd, gicd, Y fftrreo,
fareera wd frmfor sanfe) | SRew 1 AR-ffer emenRa e O enftrer €1 3044.63 3631.22
(iii) deren Fwffa afonyferan (THECH) Ud o gfonyd Siifaw # fraer-
. AN 2.02 2.70
9. qITRId JITaR HUel,
W) Iyel 1 AR
ML ST b (TIU=)) U rard o o (Tauhdl) 1 3R Fify wd iy
JMETRT o1 SiRay 1049.11 1043.27
IR HYET &3 DI Pl 0T SARGH 9129.14 9155.32
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1.6 Asset Liability Management:

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

(X in crore)

Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets & Liabilities as on 31.03.2012

Day 1 27 814 15-28 [29days- | Over Over Over Over Over Total
days days days |3 months | 3months |6 months | 1year& | 3years& | 5years
&upto | & upto upto upto
6 months | 1year 3years | 5Syears

Deposits 26557 | 127881 | 133531 | 1389.53| 10461.79 | 1252572 | 32078.01| 4274146 | 2347.38| 537.63 | 105851.21

Loans/Advances | 33853 | 114175 | 200551 | 184146| 941209 | 483870 | 9502.82| 32354.34 | 9694.29| 12422.35| 83641.84

Investments 4334 | 20488 344.05 177.89| 182096 | 197.76 23950| 307957 | 4351.00| 1919683 | 29655.78
Borrowings 0.00 76.31 0.00 | 104294 84037 | 133232 365.03| 1348.82 380.21| 2854.55| 8240.55
Foreign

Currency Assets 196.08 31.63 67.83 11967 43414| 78163 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 163098

Foreign Currency
Liabilities 73.36 77.32 1.10 208.79| 82884 | 133448 113.83 20.03 3141 0.00| 2689.16

As compiled by the management and relied upon by the Auditors

1.7 Exposures

1.7.1. Exposure to Real Estate Sector & in crore)

Category Ason Ason
31 March-2012 | 31 March-2011

a) Direct exposure
i) Residential Mortgages — Lending fully secured by mortgages on
residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or
that is rented;

- Upto X 20 Lakhs 3999.33 3518.22

- Above % 20 Lakhs 1034.05 959.91

(i) Commercial Real Estate — Lendings secured by mortgages on
commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multi-purpose
commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings,
multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space,
hotels, land acquisition, development and construction etc.).
Exposure would also include non- fund based (NFB) limits. 3044.63 3631.22

(iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS)
and other securitized exposures —
a. Residential 2.02 2.70
b. Commercial Real Estate

b) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund based exposures to
National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) 1049.11 1043.27

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 9129.14 9155.32
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1.7.2 4o 9I9TR B KT ARG & TR A)
fa=o 31 91 2012 B 31 919 2011 B
) SRS R IRE R fsaav/ats vd siiad] S Regsrd s B shrsal

# get Fraer Rorgast smeReqe ity @1 wraiRe or 7 o= fraer =18t 2 137.15 147.04

i) IR/ RedeR A e aRMRET a1 ) dR(amde ety W),
IR dfs, IR fSqaR vd $idad] I@ Jgard s &I ghrgdl d

e &g afeman o1 ey maR W fim 0.05 5.99
i) fepRl o1 GRS & foTy S1fM STei WRR A1 aREa gt A1 aRecd i feaeR
1 3fIE) IR RIGRTe B DI 3DhIgdl Bl IRMD JRRYfr & w9 | M — 0.77

iv) SRR @) e gfengfar a1 Stet R A aRda I 9fe aRad - feaeR At
SIaC I9@ RgoTd B g1 IRnd Rl 311 g & fofg oifim I ret
RfE i aiadr feaer It Sfac! SR =gerel e & Sarsal o

ST §RT AYUT 9 F TR TE AT S B, & Sfetrar 8.67 8.00
V) TCI& SR B IRME Td STIRnd 1 Ud TWId SRl Ud Ahe Had dl
3R | 9N IRt 235.00 122.10

vi)  IRRIATS /fSTeR A1 o IRnfr @ IRRIT TR AT S BT e @ SRl
TS HUFTl 3 S[ES PI Fde MR R Yacia! Bl 3EH -1 I & oIy

BTINCT BT HSR 0T 425.00 500.00
Vi) IR Sfaact gaTe /R R SuFRn B ) T 0.00 0.00
viil)  ¥RRT &b IRfe R A aikdaniig afs aRadeg fsaer Ii sfaadt S

RIG3T S & HaE | I R I T8 sHIER! IRiaga 0.00 0.00
ix) IS AR % g Ferd ST i o 0.00 0.10
x)  IEW & o goil Mt 1wl YR & T SIReH (Folidd T4 IR doiida) 176.34 126.11
Yol IR Bl el 0T SAREH 982.21 910.11
1.7.3 Sifgw ot R <=0 w01 ARa R e )
S Sroft A 31, 2012 i ArE 31, 2011 B

1 SR (fraa) @1 TR 9EEE ol SiftgH (frae) @1 T IEEE

Ty (T) 809.19 T 953.41 T
@4 (V2) 517.79 T 582.42 T
M A B (1) 83.61 = 101.13 gl
AR (@ 2) 0.05 Kl 0.00 Kl
A S (A1) 8.57 gl 4.36 gl
I (W 2) 0.00 N 0.00 N
Afy 9= (I 0.00 Kl 0.00 Kl
Tl 1419.21 1641.32

RO It T o7 MRS M 6 SofiaRor W meniRd
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1.7.2 Exposure to Capital Market

( in crore)

Particulars

Ason
315t March-2012

Ason
31st March-2011

0]

Direct investments in equity shares convertible debentures / bonds

and units of equity—oriented mutual funds, the corpus of which is not 137.15 147.04
exclusively invested in corporate debt.
(i) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or
on clean basis to individuals for investment in equity shares (including 0.05 5.99
IPOS/ESOPS), convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of
equity oriented mutual funds.
(iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taker — 0.77
as primary security.
(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
units of equity oriented mutual funds, i.e., where the primary security 8.67 8.00
other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances.
(v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees 235.00 122.10
issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers.
(vi) Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares / bonds /
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoters’ 425.00 500.00
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of
raising resources.
(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows /issues; 0.00 0.00
(viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the bank in respect of primary
issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units 0.00 0.00
of equity oriented mutual funds.
(ix) Financing to stock brokers for margin trading. 0.00 0.10
(X)  All exposures to venture capital funds (both registered and unregistered). 176.34 126.11
Total Exposure to Capit al Market 982.21 910.11
1.7.3 Risk Category wise Country Exposure*
( in crore)
Risk Category As on March 31, 2012 As on March 31,201 1
Exposure (net) Provision held Exposure (net) Provision held
Insignificant (A1) 809.19 NIL 953.41 NIL
Low (A2) 517.79 NIL 582.42 NIL
Moderately Low (B1) 83.61 NIL 101.13 NIL
Moderate (B2) 0.05 NIL 0.00 NIL
Moderate High (C1) 8.57 NIL 4.36 NIL
High (C2) 0.00 NIL 0.00 NIL
Very High (D) 0.00 NIL 0.00 NIL
Total 1419.21 1641.32

*based on categorization followed by Export and Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd.,
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I <2 el e oie 0 e frraer or S i
I B P MR F 1% F IR 2, od: IR Rod I8 F
feenfieell & SFAR $Is e &l fepar a1 8 |

1.7.4. §% g1 Tohcl SUREAT W1 (THSNTA), T SURST
A1 (Sheiwer) & srferspyor o1 faavor

(R PRSI )

SRl | TR gty fes | srafy &
BT AW <iRgw A SRA A @ | ERE
@ A Jfrpwor gon | ST
it

I 71 o=l ol g W H Udhel SURGA! A0dT TR SURG!
IR 0T SRGw a1 A1 1 frerwoT T2 foman 2

1.7.5. IMTGA 9 ¥ IRfer Rr 7 T 153.41 FIS (151.59
FRIS) 1 AW wfAfera & o 3 orpd gfnforn /s &1
HuTfiies % w9 7 foran T g

1.8 I9 &% SR 1 B &b foTT graen o fd
(T PRI )
fra=or 2011-12 2010-11
ITIHR P foIv graem= 460.00 315.54
IR IR 19.45 184.31
HIRT PR 0.15 0.15

1.9 .R.§ gRIemU U S

31 9/ 2012 1 G 99 P SR H1LR. 5P gRI DTS €8 T8
ST TR

2. MR ] QRATHR SARRIH ERT SIR) i Hpi &b SRR
THE BRI

2.1. oI W 5-37afd & forg < & g1+ 1 frawor, srafy o
L

IR FG] RATHIR R §RT SR <Rl AT & SFAR
M.R.9. gR 9N feenfeeii & dgd o™ vd 1 @ 4 gd
3Fafdy P! PIg AS JHSIHRYT 7 el © |

2.2 g1 991 9 NTSRd A=l

SIRLAN 17 B IGTBRYT AT (2) &b AR PV Ha Tha b
SR TR Afa e/ faf e saggadl Ud Al & SIIAR oil
SR & |

2.3 oGl 9 - 15 BHHARI 4
2.3.1 I=gfe

§eb I HHATNAT DI IFfE YT BRI & Sl FRATTAR 96 4

AT TSI R & | b gy <7 I=gfe & Ffere =g
= H ANIEH R © | I=gfe Ffdy & i & orgaR gfad
IHfE BT dHid HeAidb [T ST & | =0T i dgid
SPIs b IATAM b ITAR IFfC AT S dHi JATDHT B
AP BC &R, 90 ghg, T &% AT I 314 & | el
T URMSH F MR TR fHa e 2 |

FHHATRE! P13 I=gfe o1 e Q1 Tghral gRT fomam Srar
2, S8, Ife e A+, 1972 o vl an fri &
AR T4 HHAR] AATID AERID T T PR b T
& |

2.3.2 43M

I fepa ST 8 F2iH U &1 f4dhed g1 8 T S 91
ST 29.09.1995 < 91 T2 01.04.2010 ¥ U8l 9% o |ar #
PRI §Y | AT 50 HHARI U AITRIH &b AR A1
P TBd 9B I STD! AT B FHNG W 37 HHARAT Pl
HIRAD MR TR Y24 1 Sl & | U2 Y &1 g6y omen 9@
ERCINANERNIREANAERIATI

01.04.2010 & 91€ HRIRT BN dTel HHAR! FRifRa sfere™
Y A1 P 9T BT, RIS STeTd HHANY 311 Td I W)
BT 10%ATTE S TAT a1 &1 1 b gRT < S &R
3qH1 g T IR faformes ud faamrt urferavor gy foman
ST |

2.3.3 ufasg ffdy

o ATFHTTE I o AR T HHATRAT g HaTtigfa

AT b ST Wiy iy o1 graer e & | et et

T AT GIRT fepaT ST 2 | I o] 379 Hel def el

UTE A BT 10% ANTEH H <1 & qA1 9 g1 81 I IR-

Te fadheq dTel HHATRAT B B # ARG <l B | T |

ferarer 9RA IRBR gRI fafife gfshan & R B 2 |
2.3.4 STTBI THSIHROI

JRA% HHAR] DI 7! JaTg il Wed Aarighi/ fem
ST T IHTIT ATRIBR FaBTeT STeIdhayd 240 f&=i I6 &
THAIERO & f 915 & TN IF-99 R S5 I IHRT
AMIBR 3FaBIe # 3 I BT 50% A 120 fe=t & AR
BT B THGIDHROT P foIq 913 B |

IRT qY STIBIRN Tha BRI Bl STHID T (hAT ST 8 AR
TETAR b B ¥ AN <l & |
2.3.5 YR FET RITBR WA §RT SR ol A - 15

(FRNTRRT) & SFTAR el T3 AT &1 Ud BT Tl 3 PSR
S d el 37afdy wHER o 1 Reafiy a1 faaRor-
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The net funded exposure of the bank in respect of foreign
exchange transactions with each country is within 1% of
the total assets of the Bank, hence no provision is
required to be made as per RBI guidelines.

1.7.4. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL), Group
Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank

(X in crore)

Name of the | Exposure | Limit Period during | Maximum
borrower ceiling |sanctioned | which limit Amount
exceeded |outstanding

during the

period

The bank has not exceeded the ceiling for Single
Borrower or Group Borrower wise exposures in any of
the Group accounts.

1.7.5. Unsecured advances in schedule 9 includes
advances ¥ 153.41 cr (151.59 cr) advance for which
intangible securities/assets have been taken as
collaterals.

1.8 Amount of Provisions for Income-tax for the year

(X in crore)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Provision for Income Tax 460.00 315.54
Deferred Tax 19.45 184.31
Wealth Tax 0.15 0.15

1.9 Penalties imposed by RBI

During the year ended 315t March, 2012, no penalty has
been levied by RBI.

Disclosures in terms of Accounting Standards (AS)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

2.1. Accounting Standard 5 — Statement of profit or loss
for the period, prior period items

There is no material prior period item included in Profit
and Loss account which is required to be disclosed as
per the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India read with guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India.

2.2 Accounting Standard 9: Revenue Recognition

As mentioned in accounting policy (2) of schedule 17
certain items are accounted on cash basis on account
of statutory/regulatory requirements and materiality

N\
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payable every year. In accordance with the gratuity fund’s
rules, actuarial valuation of gratuity is done every year.
Actuarial valuation of gratuity liability is calculated based
on certain assumptions regarding discount rate, salary
growth, mortality and staff attrition as per the projected
unit credit actuarial method.

The gratuity payable to the employees is worked out by
way of two methodologies i.e., as per the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972 and other as per service rules and the
employee will be entitled to get most beneficial amount.

2.3.2 Pension

Bank pays pension, a defined benefit plan covering the
employees who have opted for pension and also to the
employees joining the bank’s service on or after
29.09.1995 and joined before 01.04.2010.The plan
provides for a pension on a monthly basis to these
employees on their cessation from the bank’s service
as provided for in Andhra Bank Employee Pension
Regulations. Pension Fund is managed by Andhra Bank
Employees Pension Fund Trust

Employees who joined on or after 01/4/2010 are entitled
to Defined contributory Pension Scheme where under
the employee will contribute 10% of pay and eligible
allowance with equivalent contribution being made by
the Bank and the same will be maintained as per the
guidelines issued by the Pension Fund Regulatory and
Development Authority

2.3.3 Provident Fund

Bank is statutorily required to maintain a provident fund
as a part of its retirement benefits to the employees.
The fund is administered by a trust. Each employee
contributes 10% of their basic salary and eligible
allowances and Bank contributes equally amount to the
fund in respect of non-pension optees. The investment
of the fund is made according to the pattern prescribed
by Government of India.

2.3.4 Leave Encashment

An employee is entitled to encash privilege leave
standing to his/her credit subject to a maximum of 240
days on the date of superannuation/Voluntary
Retirement/death and on resignation encashment of
privilege leave will be restricted to the tune of 50% of
privilege leave standing to the credit of the employee
subject to a maximum of 120 days.

Acturial valuation of leave encashment liability is done
every year and accordingly, Bank is contributing to the
fund.

2.3 ACCOUNTING STANDARD —-15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
2.3.1 Gratuity

2.3.5 The summarized position of post-employment benefits
and long term employee benefits recognized in the Profit
& Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in
accordance with Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
are as under :

Bank pays gratuity to employees who retire/resign from
Bank’s service as per rules. The Bank makes
contributions to the Trust, towards funding this gratuity,
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() ST P IFAH e H IRETT (1) eATIA ¥ WA 9T <
(% RIS 1) (X BIST W)
e 79 Iegfe el e 7o I Tl
afeemy (Fitrga) | (Frfdrgam) THATBROT afetr (Fitrga) | (Frfdrgam) THATBROT
(Frerga) (Frferga)
99 P yRY § T P FEIfg
ST B 2084.06 515.38 230.31 R qrEAdreT B 2394.70 546.17 262.09
U qou (906.82) (360.36) (200.31) SHGIEC (2084.06) (515.38) (230.31)
EIRECIU 175.27 41.23 18.42 T e
(94.82) (28.83) (16.03) a§ &) g
e a1 151.49 13.42 6.98 W Ao 2398.95 546.17 262.10
SING] (74.14) (13.42) (7.00) SReET 1 (2087.24) (515.38) (233.51)
¢ Riepferan &g sfed
el da1 arTd (865.35) SEEEER]
e o -102.94 -48.70 -32.69 et <aar
(-106.95) (-48.67) (-30.79)
A R 86.82 24.84 30.37
Srmifrs Bl (249.88) | (161.44) (37.76) | () T T ET W A o 7
(<) (% Pxre1 1)
qy P 3 A 2394.70 546.17 253.39 FHARI T egfe el
JIHE A (2084.06) (515.38) (230.31) R (Ffergem) | (Fferger) RETER
() @ o P e aRa: (Frferge)
(F pRrSTH) | A HT 151.49 13.42 6.98
BT e W Ega_a NINGH (74.14) (13.42) (7.00)
IR (ffergert) | (Frfergam) RETER] 0 e )
(Friérg) #q R war (865.35)
94 B IR I IKK]
Ao MR @1 2087.22 515.38 23351
ST e (906.82) | (363.22) (20470) | | T T 17521 41.23 18.42
3 (75.27) (28.83) (16.02)
EHTEATST (475.29) Ao s A77.41 4432 2197
RIEEIRCIES] 177.41 4432 21.97 R g (-94.82) (-36.05) (-19.59)
R IR (94.82) (36.04) (19.59) gfreer
Gl Y T HIT < 90.82 24.84 35.97
fereita 1 24017 317 9301 | g Prger i | (27200) | (161.44) (37.76)
ARTETH (716.57) (164.79) (40.00) (o)
Ted -102.94 -48.70 -32.69
(-106.95) | (-48.67) (3078) | | S P ATEH
I TR 716 1 T I T
U N— (0.69) g1 orar 9 240.17 35.17 39.30
_ ATl gT (1192.03)* | (167.64)" (41.19)
qePH 3Ad T e
IS SR 2394.70 546.17 262.09
Ifd g (2087.24) (515.38) (233.51) * % 506.65 1S o1 Rt i afed
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(c) Amount recognized in Balance Sheet:

recognized in
Balance Sheet

( in crore)
EMPLOYEE PENSION | GRATUITY LEAVE
BENEFITS (Funded) | (Funded) |[ENCASHMENT
(Funded)
Present value
of obligation 2084.06 515.38 230.31
as at the (906.82) | (360.36) (200.31)
beginning of
the year
Interest Cost 175.27 41.23 18.42
(94.82) (28.83) (16.03)
Current 151.49 13.42 6.98
Service Cost (74.14) (13.42) (7.00)
Past Service
Cost for (865.35)
New Optees
Benefits Paid -102.94 -48.70 -32.69
(-106.95) (-48.67) (-30.79)
Actuarial loss/ 86.82 24.84 30.37
(gain) on (249.88) | (161.44) (37.76)
obligations
Present value 2394.70 546.17 253.39
of obligation at| (2084.06) | (515.38) (230.31)
year end
(b) Change inthe Fair V alue of Plan Assets:
® in crore)
EMPLOYEE PENSION | GRATUITY LEAVE
BENEFITS (Funded) | (Funded) |[ENCASHMENT
(Funded)
Fair value of
Plan Assets at | 2087.22 515.38 233.51
the beginning | (906.82) | (363.22) (204.70)
of the year
Acquisition
Adjustments (475.29)
Expected 177.41 44.32 21.97
Return on (94.82) (36.04) (19.59)
Plan Assets
Employer’s 240.17 35.17 39.30
contribution (716.57) | (164.79) (40.00)
Benefits Paid -102.94 -48.70 -32.69
(-106.95) (-48.67) (-30.78)
Actuarial Loss/ -7.16
(gain) on (0.69)
Obligations
Fair Value of
Plan Assets at | 2394.70 546.17 262.09
the end of the | (2087.24) | (515.38) (233.51)

year

( in crore)

EMPLOYEE PENSION | GRATUITY LEAVE
BENEFITS (Funded) | (Funded) |[ENCASHMENT

(Funded)
Estimated
Present Value 2394.70 546.17 262.09
of Obligations | (2084.06) (515.38) (230.31)
as at the end
of the year
Fair Value of
Plan Assets 2398.95 546.17 262.10
as atthe end | (2087.24) | (515.38) (233.51)
of the year
Net Liability

d) Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account:

Profit & Loss
Account/
contributed
to funds

 in crore)
EMPLOYEE PENSION | GRATUITY LEAVE
BENEFITS (Funded) | (Funded) |[ENCASHMENT
(Funded)

Current Service  151.49 13.42 6.98
Cost (74.14) (13.42) (7.00)
Past Service — — —
Cost for (865.35)
New Optees
Interest Cost 175.27 41.23 18.42

(75.27) (28.83) (16.02)
Expected -177.41 -44.32 -21.97
return on (-94.82) (-36.05) (-19.59)
Plan Asset
Net Actuarial 90.82 24.84 35.97
(Gain)/ Loss (272.09) | (161.44) (37.76)
recognized
in the year
Total Expenseg  240.17 35.17 39.30
recognized in ((1192.03)* | (167.64)* (41.19)

*Including unamortized amount of I506.65 crore)
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(e) Investment det ails of Pension Fund T rust: (h) Other long term employees’ benefits (Un-Funded)
( in crore) ( in crore)
Central Government Securities 498.93 LTC/LFC | Silver | Sick |Ex-Gratia| Relocation
(278.12) Encashment | Jubilee | Leaves Expenses
State Government Securities 149.00 Award
(149.00) Liability as 15.54 059| 2399 0.80 063
Investments in PSUs 1685.74 on 01.04.2011
(1009.51) Liability as 1313 041 2639 0.74 1.20
Other Investments 58.29 0n31.03.2012
(66.60) Transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bank Balance 6.99 Liability
(584.01) Amount 241 | 018 24 -0.06 057
Total 2398.95 debited to (270) | (0.18)| (5.28) (0.09) (-0.08)
(208724) Profit & Loss
Account

() Principal Actuarial assumption at the Balance Sheet

X (i) Short term employees’ benefits:
Date (expressed as weighted average):

Short term Compensated Absences: I 1.04 crore

Acturial Pension | Gratuity Leave (1.04 crore)
Assumptions | (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(%) (%) (Funded) (%) (j) Contribution to Provident Fund: % 0.62 crore
Discount Rate 8.40 8.00 8.00 (11.67 crore)
(8.41) (8.00) (8.00) 2.3.6 : Prudential Regulatory treatment (reopening of
Expected Rate 8.50 9.60 9.60 Pension option and enhancement of gratuity)
of Return on (8.50) (9:55) (9:55) During the year 2010-11, the Bank opted for amortization
Plan Assets ” o s .
of additional liability arising on account of exercise of
Expected Rate 3.00 4.00 4.00 second pension option by the employees and revision
of Salary (3.00) (3.00) (3.00) of gratuity limit from ¥ 3.50 lacs to Z10 lacs as per the
Increase Payment of Gratuity Act over a period of five years pursuant
Method Used | Projected | Projected Projected to permission given by Reserve Bank of India vide its
unit credit | unit credit unit credit circular no. DBOD.BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated
09" of February, 2011. Out of the amount of ¥ 506.65 cr.,
The estimate of future salary increase, considered in carried forward as on 31t March, 2011 an amount of
actuarial valuation, takes into account the inflation, % 93.66 cr., being 1/5" of the additional pension liability
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as and ¥ 33 cr., being 1/5" of additional liability on account
supply and demand in employee market. of gratuity has been charged off to the Profit and Loss
(g) The financial assumptions considered for the Account for the current year and balance amount of
calculations are as under:- % 379.99 cr has been carried forward.

Discount Rate:- The discount rate has been chosen by
reference to market yield on government bonds as on
the date of reporting.

Expected Rate of Return:

In case of pension, the expected rate of return is taken
on the basis of yield on government bonds. In case of
gratuity and leave encashment the actual return has
been taken.

Salary Increase: On the basis of past data.
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1 WS NISold
(P) TTPIY 2060.55 1788.79
(W) BTIRe/ o S 5808.81 3824.47
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3. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)
Business segments

® in crore)
Segment wise Results
Business Segments 2011-12 2010-11
Segment Revenue
(@) Treasury 2060.55 1788.79
(b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 5808.81 3824.47
(c) Retail Banking 3590.31 2887.18
(d) Other Banking Operations 738.99 687.79
Total 12198.66 9188.23
Less: Inter Segment Revenue
Income from Operations 12198.66 9188.23
Segment Results
(@) Treasury 475.50 469.75
(b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 1340.46 1004.34
(c) Retail Banking 828.51 758.20
(d) Other Banking Operations 170.53 180.77
Total 2815.00 2413.06
Less : Other Un-allocable Expenditure 990.73 645.99
Total Profit Before T ax 1824.27 1767.07
Income T ax and other t axes paid 479.60 500.00
Net Profit 1344.67 1267.07
Segment Assets
(@) Treasury 29628.90 24204.00
(b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 53060.84 42353.94
(c) Retail Banking 26943.94 25580.95
(d) Other Banking Business 3637.05 3500.47
(e) Un-allocable Assets 11693.51 13261.36
Total Assets 124964.24 108900.72
Segment Liabilities
(@) Treasury 2406.39 1843.79
(b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 33117.89 24487.33
(c) Retail Banking 54260.54 47176.64
(d) Other Banking Operations 18472.79 20492.31
(e) Un-allocable Liabilities 9227.24 8408.23
Total 117484.85 102408.30
Capital & Reserves 7479.39 6492.42
Total Liabilities 124964.24 108900.72

(Compiled by Management and relied upon by the Auditors)

Note on Segment Results

(i) As per guidelines of RBI on compliance with Accounting Standards AS-17, Bank has adopted “Treasury Operations”,
“Corporate/Wholesale Banking”, “Retail Banking” and “Other Banking Operations” as Primary business segments
and “Domestic” Segment as secondary / geographic segment.

(i) Segment revenue represents revenue from external customers.
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f1ae ™ (R BRrs H) (AR 7T d el PRI D BISTR) 1344.67 1267.07
IRRT BT S SRR . (TS H) 55.95 48.64
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Geographic segments:-

The Bank does not have any branches outside India,
the only reportable Geographical segment is of
domestic operations, and hence no separate disclosure
is made.

4 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18)

Names of the Related Parties and their relationship
with the Bank

(a) The Bank has identified the following persons to be the
Key Management Personnel As per the Accounting
Standard

i) Shri B.A. Prabhakar, Chairman and Managing
Director (From 02/01/2012)

ii) Shri A.A. Taj, Executive Director
i) ShriK.K. Misra, Executive Director (From 26/12/2011)

Transactions with Related p arties:-

\]
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iv) Shri R.Ramachandran, Chairman and Managing
Director (Upto 31.12.2011)

V) Shri Anil Girotra, Executive Director (Upto 30.9.2011)
(b) Subsidiary

Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd.,
(c) Associates

(i) Chaitanya Godavari Grameena Bank

(il) Rushikulya Gramya Bank
(d) Joint V entures

i) India First Life Insurance Company Ltd.,

i) India International Bank (Malaysia) Bhd.

(Amount in )

Sl. No Name Relationship Nature of transaction 2011-12 2010-11
1 Sri B.A. Prabhakar Chairman & Remuneration 389562 —
Managing Director
(From 02.01.2012)
2 Sri.R. Ramachandran Chairman & Remuneration 1663050 831913
Managing Director
(Upto 31.12.2011)
3 Shri. R. S Reddy Chairman & Remuneration 293425 1472013
Managing Director
(Upto 31.08.2010)
SriA.A. Taj Executive Director Remuneration 2018740 1545204
Sri K.K.Misra Executive Director Remuneration 341691 —
(w.e.f. 26.12.2011)
6 Sri Anil Girotra Executive Director Remuneration 1314525 2094916
(upto 30.09.2011)

The transactions with the Subsidiary and Associate Banks have not been disclosed in view of para 9 of the AS-18 on
Related Party Disclosures, which exempts state controlled enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining to their
transactions with other related parties which are also state controlled.

iii) Capital invested in Joint Venture - India International Bank (Malaysia) Bhd. ¥ 9.29 cr., (0.15 cr.)

5. EARNING PER SHARE (Face Value ¥ 10/- each) (AS 20)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Basic EPS % 24.03 26.05
Diluted EPS % 24.03 26.05
Calculation of BasicEP S

Net Profit (% In crore) (excluding extra ordinary items, net of taxes) 1344.67 1267.07
Weighted Average No. of Shares (in crore) 55.95 48.64
Basic Earning per Share ¥ 24.03 26.05
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10 Other disclosures
10.1 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

6. Accounting for taxes on income (AS 22)

6.1 The major components as on 31.03.2012 are as

follows:- ®in crore) ( in crore)
Timing Difference 31 March-2012 | 31%March-2011 | | Breakup of “Provisions and 2011-12 | 2010-11
DTA DTL DTA | DTL Contingencies showq under
— the head Expenditure in

(1) Provision created Profit and Loss Account
in books but not 28.31 — 76.92 —
claimed in Income Tax (i) Depreciation in value 45.02 0.49

(2) Excess / Less of Investments
Depreciation claimed as 453 — —| 1158 (ii) Non Performing Assets 481.68 468.22
perIncomeTngct, 1961 (i) Standard Assets 100.00 93.50

(3) DTL on Special Reserve -
created /s 36(1) (vii) of — = —| 9965 | (v)Taxes 460.15 | 315.69
Income TaxAct, 1961 (v) Deferred Tax 19.45 184.31

(4) DTAon transitional — — | 131,60 — (vi) Other provisions and
provision as perAS-15(R) contingencies:

(5) DTLonamortization of a) Restructured advances 303.95 71.56
additional liability on a/c of —| 12329 —| 168.29 b) Other provisions 60.08 12.23
re-opening of pension option
and revision in ceiling of TOTAL 1470.33 | 1146.00
gratuity 10.2 FLOATING PROVISIONS (Countercyclical
Total 3284 | 12329 | 20852 | 279.52 provisioning buffer) ®in crore)
No Provision for Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) on Particulars 2011-12 | 2010-11
deduction claimed under Section 36(i)(viii) of the Income '

Tax Act, 1961 has been made as the same is considered Opening balance 38.06 38.06
as Permanent difference consequent to the decision of Additions during the year — —
the Bank not to withdraw the Reserves created under - -
the provisions of the Income Tax Act. DTA on transitional | Reduction during the year - -
provision as per AS-15(R) has also been derecognized | (Purpose and amount of
during the year. drawdown made)

7. Discontinuing operations (AS-24) Closing balance 38.06 38.06

During the financial year 2011-12 the bank has not
discontinued the operations of any of its branches, which
resulted in shedding of liability and realization of the
assets and no decision to discontinue an operation
which will have the above effect has been finalized.

Impairment of Assets (AS 28) a) Customer complaints | b) Awards passed by the Banking
The indications listed in paragraphs 8 to 10 of Accounting (in numbers) Ombudsman (in numbers)
Standard 28—‘Impairment of Assets’ (issued by the ICAI) - .

have been examined and on such examination, it has 2) P.e n@lng ?i;he ) 936 2) U'nlnjplen;etﬂted at t,he !
been found that none of the indications are present in eginning ofthe year. €ginning of the year.

the case of the bank. Aformal estimate of the recoverable b) Received during | 106990 | b) Passed by the Banking

amount has not been made, as there is no indication of the year: Ombudsman during the year: 5
a potential impairment loss. ¢) Redressed during | 107116 | c) Implemented 6
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND the year: during the year:

CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29) d) pending atthe end 810 | d) Unimplemented at the

Contingent liabilities mentioned in Schedule 12 are ofthe year: end ofthe year: nil

dependent upon the outcome of Court/arbitration/out of
Court settlements, disposal of appeals, the amount
being called up, terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement and raising of demand by concerned
parties, as the case may be.

There is no drawdown from reserves during the year

(previous year 0.002 cr .)

10.3 Disclosure of complaints and unimplemented
awards of Banking Ombudsman

The total complaints received during the year include 87444
number of complaints for ATM, 87 for Credit Card, 2454 for
RTGS/NEFT, 5819 for Pension and 1520 complaints of

general nature.
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10.4. Disclosure of Letters of Comfort (LoC) issued by

bank:

During the year ended 31.03.2012, 838 (726) Letters of
Comfort/Letter of Undertaking have been issued by the
bank amounting to ¥ 4994.26 (X 1,874.40) crores. The
Letters of Comfort outstanding as on 31.03.2012 are
amounting to ¥ 2827.32 (X 1528.93) crores.

Letter of Comfort on behalf of JointV  enture

For the purpose of fulfilment of capital requirements of
its joint venture Indian International Bank (Malaysia) Bhd,
Bank has issued a Letter of Undertaking and a Letter of

\]
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Comfort on 05.08.2010 favoring Bank Negara Malaysia
and the financial impact on Such LOC/LOU is limited to
the extent of Andhra Bank’s share of capital contribution.
As on 31.03.2012, Andhra bank has been called upon
to contribute capital to the extent Malaysian Ringgit
58,50,250 only (representing 585025 fully paid shares)
and the same has been remitted by the Bank. The
rupee equivalent of such capital contribution is
included under the head “Investments in Subsidiaries
and Joint Ventures Balance commitment under Letter
of Undertaking is RM 69,149,750 equivalent to ¥ 115.20
cr.,

10.5 Provisioning Coverage Ratio  incrore)
1 2 3 4 5
Gross NPA@plus technical / | Specific Provisions held including Ratio of
prudentialwrite-off as on provisions for diminution in fair (4)to (3)
31.03.2012* value of the restructured accounts (%)
classified as NPAs plus technical /
prudential write-off @
1 Sub-Standard Advances 1084.16 371.57 34.27
2 Doubtful Advances (a+b+c) 642.48 561.12 87.34
a) <1lyear 405.51 336.80 83.06
b) 1-3 Years 167.90 155.25 92.47
c) >3years 69.07 69.07 100.00
3 Advances classified as
Loss Assets (71.37)+Techni- 891.21 891.21 100.00
cally Written—off (819.84)
Total 2617.85 1823.90 69.67
Floating Provisions for
Advances (only to the extent
they are not used as Tier Il
Capital) 38.06
6 DICGC / ECGC claims
received and held pending
adjustment 0.04
7 Part payment received and
kept in Suspense Account or
any other similar account
8 Total 2617.85 1862.00 71.13
9 Provisioning Coverage Ratio 71.13%

*Technical or prudential write off is the amount of nonperforming loans which are outstanding in the books of the
branches but have been written off (fully or partially) at Head Office level.

@ Specific provisions held including provisions for diminution in fair value of the restructured accounts classified as

NPAs plus technical/prudential write off.
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10.6 Bancassurance business 10.10 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
The Bank has received X 4.60 crores (I 13.03 crores) as fee from (Zincrore)
Bancassurance - Life and ¥ 5.35 crores (3 13.23 crores) as fee from Particulars Amount
Bancassurance —Non Life. :
Total Assets Nil
10.7 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs Total NPAs Nil
10.7.1 Concentration of Deposits: Total Revenue Nil
I .11 Bank has completed the process of implementation of Core Banking
(Rincrore) 19,41 Bankh leted th fimplementation of Core Bank
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 11292(12298) Solution during the year 2008-09. The related cost of software aggregating
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors 10.67(13.34) to Rs. 89.04 crores is being amortized over the estimated useful life of
to Total Deposits of the bank 5 years out of which an amount of ¥ 17.81 cr.(X 35.62 crores) is
outstanding as on 31.03.2012.
10.7.2 Concentration of Advances
i 10.12 Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be
R in crore) consolidated as per accounting norms):
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 15524
Name of the SPV sponsored
(15513)
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest 18.33 Domestic Overseas
borrowers to Total Advances of the bank (21.5) Nil Nil
10.7.3 Concentration of Exposures 10.13 Reconciliatign of Inter Branch and Inter Bank transactions have been
Zin crore) done up to 31tMarch 2012.
Total exposure to twenty largest 15559 10.1?. Provisié)n forllncon.]ed'lra?( r|1as been made on tthe ba§:s Elf theI applicablef
borrowers/customers (15523) laws and various judicial pronouncements available. In view o
judicial pronouncements in similar cases, no additional provision is
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest 16.27 considered necessary towards disputed tax demands of ¥ 573.56 crore
borrowers/customers to total exposure of the bank (14.15) (¥ 346.32 cr) including service tax of T 2.76 cr . upto assessment year
on borrowers/customers 2009-10 for which assessments are completed/appealed.
10.7.4. Concentration of NPAs 10.15 1437 individugl housing loan accounts securitized during the year
&in crore) 2003-04 amounting to T 50.36 crores and were transferred to a Special
Purpose Vehicle (SPV) Trust pursuant to the Deed of Assignment
Total Exposure to top four NPAaccounts ‘ 35185 ‘ executed with National Housing Bank (NHB).The NHB has issued
Pass Through Certificates (PTCs) of said amount, out of which part was
10.8 Sector-wise NPAs subscribed by various Banks/Financial Institutions as PTC Class-A
Sl. Sector Percentage of NPAs investments and the balance was subscribed by the bank as PTC
No. to Total Advances in Class-B. The value of PTC-A series stood at ¥ 1.15 crores as on
that sector 31.03.2012 (% 3.44 crores as on 31.03.2011). Further, PTC class-B
1 | Agriculture & allied activiti 297 investment with a book value of X 2.02 crores has been shown as a part
gricutlure & afied activities - of investments by the bank as on 31.03.2012 (X 2.70 crores as on
2 | Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large) 1.07 31.03.2011).
3 | Services 498 The present outstanding balance of the pool as on 31.03.2012is 3 5.24
4 |Personal Loans 284 crores (332 accounts)(37.45 crore-472 accounts ). The bank is acting as
service provider to the SPV Trust. An amount of X 0.68 crores (3 0.68
10.9 Movement of NPAs crores) has peen provided by the bank as cash collateral in addition to
Particul A finz Investment in PTC- B as credit enhancement. An amount of ¥ 1.17
articulars mount in < crore crores is held as special provision to meet any loss due to non recovery
Gross NPAs as on 1st April, 2011 995.64 of securitized housing loans.
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 1287.31 10.16 In terms of Agriculture Debt Waiver & Relief Scheme, 2008 with
Sub-total (A) 2982.95 regard to the amount of relief to other farmers an amount of ¥ 157.68
Less: crore was initially identified as claim receivable from Government of
Iess.- _ India. However, an amount of ¥ 151.80 crore has been certified by the
(i) Up gradations 14314 Central Statutory Auditors as final claim out of which  130.59 crore
(ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made 172.38 has been received during 2010-11 and balance claim amount of
from upgraded accounts) % 21.21 crore receivable as on 31 March 2011 has been fully received
(i) Write-offs 16942 during 2011-12. - .
Sub-total (B) 48494 10.17 Previous year figures have been regrouped / Yreclassmed./rearra.nged
wherever necessary to conform to current year's figures. Figures in the
Gross NPAs as on 31st March, 2012 (A-B) 1798.01 brackets indicate figures of previous year.
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The President of India

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements
of the Andhra Bank as at 31st March 2012 which
comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012,
Profit and Loss account and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Incorporated in these financial statements are returns
of 20 branches audited by us, 1300 branches audited by
other auditors. The branches audited by us and those
audited by other auditors have been selected by the
Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in the
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account are the
returns from 392 branches and 19 service centers which
have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited
branches account for 1.34 % of advances , 8.01% of
deposits, 0.93% of interest income and 6.34% of interest
expenses.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements in accordance with the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatements of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the bank’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

6. In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us;

(i) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full
and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true
and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st
March 2012, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

(ii) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon
shows a true balance of profit, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, for
the year covered by the account; and

(i) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter
7. Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to:

Note no.4 of Schedule 18 regarding deferment of pension
and gratuity liability to the extent of ¥ 379.99 crore
pursuant to exemption granted by the Reserve Bank
of India to the public sector banks from application of



q' oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

TGl ATt ~1eh &7 < e TR I bRl ehl Be H3FIaIT 4 T 379.99
RIS Pl T T T ARSI ST - et SRR < et
ST 18 I fewqdi e 4- fddenyy faframes @raeR |

314 fafty ren faframres ardenati o= Rurd
8. o T3 TN M U B @ diep fafre oifram, 1949 1 g
ST I BB T @ HRY |

9. o R 1 5 WIS o T <t IR 7o ST e (ST
SIRYT Td HfTEv) TR, 1980 ERT SRR SR T S/ e
e <1 IR 1 3 W B ffoRad ed ama B :

(i) ST T I IR T I ol & Silfch okl h3ed &
BAR) ST SIFPRI U fIRaRT < STRIR SAaeh 1 T B S8
RISTTeh TR |

(ii) SN S H 3G e & T b o SHPRI R & |

(i) e P PRI TN QRIRA Il RO BN <R b Seed
B AHTIR T T TS & 3R el 91 fdaRforl ¥ faavo a1qo /
SR 8, A T4 GRT o T R0 Il JE R
forear fomn 1

1029 T H e T, A T B WTT G T gaTe faRor
SN <IRGT HIFeh! & SwT & | -

AG] TETBR THIIRUA-003475TH AG] SRITPR THIRUA- 00241309
(v Siferara @) ($ T )
AEER (T9.9.9329) WEER (TH.9.13924)
AG] SRITPR THIRUA- 00413709 FS] oRITPR THIIRTA-3101008
(TR, for) (RTors 9=N)
PSR (TH..8460) WAEGER (TH.7.019423)
I g
fe=ip: 07.05.2012

188

Pl SAFTREAR X4 G O

ATG] TRITHR UHITRUA- 00445307

(oh.Rra I Fw1 TaE)
TSR (TH..024860)

Pl Wl IR WT TS HA

G SR UHITRYA-1089598 e

(T U9. TS 3IER)
AEER (TH.9.044265)



N\
TidEs A€ ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012 %

the provisions of Accounting Standards (AS) 15,
“Employee Benefits” vide its circular no. DBOD.BP.BC/
80/21.04.018/2010-11 on Re-opening of Pension
Option to Employees of Public Sector Banks and
Enhancement in Gratuity Limits — Prudential Regulatory
Treatment.

(i) we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of audit
and have found them to be satisfactory.

(i) the transactions of the Bank, which have come to
our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements . )
(iii) the returns received from the offices and branches

of the Bank have been generally found adequate for
the purposes of our audit and where the particulars
in the returns received were incomplete/inadequate,
we have relied upon the information and
explanations furnished by the Management.

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

9. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in
paragraphs 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquision and Transfer of Undertakings)  10.In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account

Act, 1980 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable

required therein, we report that:

Accounting Standards.

For RAJU & PRASAD
Chartered Accountants FRN-003475S

(S Srinivasa Rao)
Partner (M. N0.9329)

For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants FRN-004137S

(R Subramanian)
Partner (M. No.8460)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07.05.2012

For NATARAJA IYER & CO
Chartered Accountants FRN-002413S

(E S Ranganath)
Partner (M.No.13924)

For PATRO & CO
Chartered Accountants FRN-310100E

(Rajendra Patro)
Partner (M. No.019423)
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For UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO
Chartered Accountants FRN-004453S

(G Siva Rama Krishna Prasad)
Partner (M. No. 024860)

For C R SAGDEO & CO
Chartered Accountants FRN-108959W

(L S Chandrasekhar)
Partner (M. No.044265)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

(X in ‘000s)

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended

31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Opening balance of Cash and Cash equivalents 104,589,507 111,676,566
Closing balance of Cash and Cash equivalents 86,455,877 104,589,507
Net Increase(+) / Decrease (-) of Cash and Cash
equivalents during the period (18,133,630) (7,087,059)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax 18,242,715 17,670,697
Add: Depreciation on Assets 938,982 1,074,350
Add: Interest on Subordinated Debt 2,792,152 2,792,157
Less: Profit on Sale of Assets 10,407 8,562
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities 21,963,442 21,528,642
Adjustment for Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 136,949,365 144,680,740
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 6,008,165 17,872,982
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (54,249,048) (33,230,007)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (122,064,692) (153,218,510)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 414,184 (2,675,983)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 7,807,900 1,456,515
Cash Generated from Operations (3,170,684) (3,585,621)
Taxes Paid (7,814,720) (8,927,296)

Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(10,985,404)

(12,512,917)

For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY

(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed assets (779,104) (684,223)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (779,104) (684,223)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Equity Capital including Premium - 11,730,000
Interest paid on Subordinated debts (2,792,152) (2,792,157)
Dividend paid (including tax on dividend) (3,576,970) (2,827,762)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) (6,369,122) 6,110,081
Net Increase (+) / Decrease (-) in Cash flow during the period (A)+(B)+(C) (18,133,630) (7,087,059)
B.APRABHAKAR

For RAJU & PRASAD For NATARAJA IYER & CO

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-003475S FRN-002413S

(S SRINIVASA RAO) (E'S RANGANATH)

Partner (M. No. 9329) Partner (M.No. 13924)

For PATRO & CO

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-004137S FRN-310100E
(R SUBRAMANIAN) (RAJENDRA PATRO)

Partner (M. No.8460) Partner (M. No.19423)

Place : Mumbai

Date

:07.05.2012
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Chairman & Managing Director

For UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN-004453S
(G SIVA RAMA KRISHNA PRASAD)
Partner (M No. 24860)

For C R SAGDEO & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN-108959W
(L'S CHANDRASHEKAR)
Partner (M. No.44265)



‘t, oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

NI JAINT - TP A9
(T RrsT )

I/ AMES 1969 * 1980 * A14-09 Ad-10 | wrEd-11 Ard-12
IRARIT Y AT 155 627 1432 1557 1632 1712
1T fEeliadl Ae7ell ) e 155 754 2248 2502 2676 2821
Pl Th 2163 7585 14255 14292 14098 15099
fraer o 0.06 1 653 1046 1267 1345
Pl ST 52 666 59390 77688 92156 105851
ferae aifim # 35 356 44139 56114 71435 83642
RENE 16 170 17103 20906 24210 29656
ol 0.5 1 485 485 560 560
EINERIRGESIENL] 0.4 4.9 3162 3925 5933 6920
PRIHN 1 58 708 68469 90342 | 108901 124964
Treyfies e 1M 128 14955 19012 23082 27027

# foraet graer

$ @ - IIo

* JopT b T RIBRUT BT 9§

** YT § P TS IIHRYT BT a9
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OUR PROGRESS AT A GLANCE

® in crore)
Year / Parameters 1969* 1980** Mar-09 Mar-10 | Mar-11 Mar-12
No of Branches 155 627 1432 1557 1632 1712
No of Business Delivery Channels 155 754 2248 2502 2676 2821
Staff Strength 2163 7585 14255 14292 14098 15099
Net Profit 0.06 1 653 1046 1267 1345
Total Deposits 52 666 59390 77688 92156 105851
Net Advances # 35 356 44139 56114 71435 83642
Investments * 16 170 17103 20906 24210 29656
Capital 0.5 1 485 485 560 560
Reserves & Surplus 0.4 4.9 3162 3925 5933 6920
Working Funds 58 708 68469 90342 | 108901 124964
Priority Sector Advances - 128 14955 19012 23082 27027

# Net of Provisions
$ Pre — Depreciation
* Year of Nationalisation of Banks

** Year of Nationalisation of Andhra Bank
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FIE PRi-frree Srgar
HrE 2012 ArE 2011
(%) (%)

Yol g
1. SliRew i< S1gurd & gfcr goit

(w1 R d @1 Freifa wmes - 9%) 13.18 14.38
2. P IFU 5.41 5.71
3.  frad ea & 9fi Fraet g @1 g 10.11 4.22
IR wR
1. P fFraw & 9RT AReR) g 90.21 93.87
2. PAAMMHIFINGATNY 0.91 0.38
3. P AR & IRT ATH Jo-u3 7 32.48 33.15
4. d ARmE b gRy wHS M 97.88 98.62
5 Pd AN b IR A T A1 U 0.60 0.25
T W
1. Pl S & IR Al 9 R0 80.07 78.46
2 P T W gfg 14.75 20.54
3. 3N SWEH (% g H) 1153.88 959.45
4 A IR AR (B AR H) 8.91 8.99
3
1. P $ IR IR-A 7.05 9.76
2. ofREl R gfaed 1.19 1.36
3. fraa=mAfE 3.67 3.80
4 SIRK B NSNS IR SEI] 39.06 41.40
5. Tae =St R b IR IeTh-SlNTd + 37 3 24.89 26.81
6. oMl W 3 U 12.45 11.16
7. PUE-STEING a9 W S U 7.83 7.38
8.  oird HRIGNI Y & IRy aRere @ 2.49 2.60
Ta iy
1. Pl Rl F 9T IRBR gRenyfera 21.39 20.86
2. Pl MRl & IR Thal 0.38 0.42
3. P MRl & 9T Pl Frrawr 23.71 22.23
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March 2012 March 2011
(%) (*0)

Capital Adequacy
1. Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR)

(prescribed norm by RBI: 9%) 13.18 14.38
2. Coverage Ratio 5.41 5.71
3. Net NPAs to Net Worth 10.11 4.22
Asset Quality
1. Govt. Securities to Total Investments 90.21 93.87
2. Net NPAs to Net Advances 0.91 0.38
3. Off Balance Sheet Items to Total Assets 32.48 33.15
4. Standard Advances to Total Advances 97.88 98.62
5. Net NPAs to Total Assets 0.60 0.25
Management Quality
1. Gross Bank Credit to Aggregate Deposit 80.07 78.46
2 Growth in Total Assets 14.75 20.54
3. Average Productivity (Rs Lakhs) 1153.88 959.45
4 Profit per Employee (Rs Lakhs) 8.91 8.99
Earnings
1. Non Interest Income to Total Income 7.05 9.76
2. Return on Assets 1.19 1.36
3. Net Interest Margin 3.67 3.80
4. Ratio of Cost to Income 39.06 41.40
5. Staff Cost to Net Interest Income + Other Income 24.89 26.81
6. Average Yield on Advances 12.45 11.16
7. Average Yield on Coupon Based Investments 7.83 7.38
8. Operating Profit to Average Working Funds 2.49 2.60
Liquidity
1. Govt. Securities to Total Assets 21.39 20.86
2. Cash to Total Assets 0.38 0.42
3. Total Investments to Total Assets 23.71 22.23
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faceht a1 9 amen 9% @1 <t i faso

31.03.2012 o AR o - T

(qe-93 1 [if1 @1 a1 A1 1 . v $ = T 51.1565 1 Ga1ail 2 IR e §o ded &) W g v $ 1 aRaiid 9Rg w9 # 1)

ESICEREIN (AR T RIS A (g va $ fferr )
il 559.58 109.39
IRIERN vd sy 6919.81 1352.67
ST 105851.22 20691.65
SUR 8240.56 1610.85
3 QIS Ud e 3393.07 663.27
Fa 124964.24 24427.83
i

0 R § % FHd vd A9 5563.89 1087.62
Tl W AT TFAT AT W AT - TR IR 3081.70 602.41
RER 29628.90 5791.82
it 83641.83 16350.19
el niaat 302.55 59.14
I et 2745.36 536.66
P 124964.24 24427.83
JMMBHRAD IAATY 40587.65 7934.02
ESKIESEEE] 3659.29 715.31
31.03.2012 &1 FHTA q9 TG M T4 T @l

3

FHHT 3T TS 11338.73 2216.48
3 3 859.93 168.10
el 12198.66 2384.58
qg

foafa s 7579.41 1481.61
TRarer = 1804.25 352.69
IR R RGN ENII 1470.33 287.42
Pel 10853.99 2121.72
fafrrares

ifafre gRfERT @ iR 336.17 65.71
UoT IR 1 sfaRor 4.45 0.87
ORG Td 311 IR Bl 3faRor 675.00 131.95
[ENER GRS R 165.00 32.25
EESUECACIGIN 307.77 60.16
TR TR PR 49.93 9.76
AT-3 P o ST AT 2 99.06 19.36
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ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ANDHRA BANK IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2012

(Amount in Indian Rupee converted into US$ at RBI Reference Rate for two currencies applicable as on the date of

Balance Sheet i.e. 1 US$ =< 51.1565)

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES (Indian ¥ in Crore) (US'$ in million)
Capital 559.58 109.39
Reserves and Surplus 6919.81 1352.67
Deposits 105851.22 20691.65
Borrowings 8240.56 1610.85
Other Liabilities & Provisions 3393.07 663.27
Total 124964.24 24427.83
ASSETS

Cash and Balances with RBI 5563.89 1087.62
Balances with banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 3081.70 602.41
Investments 29628.90 5791.82
Advances 83641.83 16350.19
Fixed Assets 302.55 59.14
Other Assets 2745.36 536.66
Total 124964.24 24427.83
Contingent Liabilities 40587.65 7934.02
Bills for collection 3659.29 715.31
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2012

INCOME

Interest Earned 11338.73 2216.48
Other Income 859.93 168.10
Total 12198.66 2384.58
EXPENDITURE

Interest Expended 7579.41 1481.61
Operating Expenses 1804.25 352.69
Provisions & Contingencies 1470.33 287.42
Total 10853.99 2121.72
APPROPRIATIONS

Transfer to Statutory Reserve 336.17 65.71
Transfer to Capital Reserve 4.45 0.87
Transfer to Revenue & Other Reserves 675.00 131.95
Transfer to Special Reserve 165.00 32.25
Proposed Dividend 307.77 60.16
Tax on Dividend 49.93 9.76
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 99.06 19.36
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SIEI31] 1 FINDRUT - SR GIEIR  CLASSIFICATION OF BRANCHES - POPULATION GROUP WISE

|, 2011 &1 2011-12 F SR |, 2012 @

/G REIISRNNIE| ARG 21 B 1 R L el el M 5 - =) ) r=) SR =1 B 11 A RN R 1
Region/State/U.T. Branchesasatthe  Branchesopened Rural Semi-Urban ~ Urban  Mefro Branches as atthe
end of March 2011 during 2011-12 end of March 2012

I &5 Northern Region 88 16 f 40 a 104
RO Haryana 2 4 4 19 1 2
femTarel ga=t Himachal Pradesh 1 1 1
YSiTg Punjab 12 7 3 5 8 3 19
TSR Rajasthan 10 4 1 1 9 3 14
<$1Tg (1) Chandigargh (UT) 3 3 3
5 f&eett New Delhi 40 40 20
ST Td IR Jammu & Kashmir 1 1 1
IR gl & North Eastern Region 5 2 1 6 7
379 Assam 4 1 1 4 5
e Meghalaya 1 1
R Tripura 1 1 1
Tdt &1 Eastern Region 158(4) 14 4“4 54 57(1) 17 172(1)
fogR Bihar 10(1) 3 1 2 9(1) 1 13(1)
RIS Jharkhand 10 4 6 10
3MrSren Odisha 112(1) 4 42 45 29 16
fafeme Sikkim 1 1 1
9f¥e) §9TeT West Bengal 25(2) 7 1 2 13 16 R
F=19 &7 Central Region 60 1 1 1 4 12 7
BRRITE Chattisgarh 8 6 2 12 14
77 9<¥ Madhya Pradesh 14 8 6 14
IR yw Uttar Pradesh 2 5 1 6 24 6 k14
IRIEs Uttarakhand 6 3 3 6
9f¥=rit &1 Western Region 91(1) 2 8 0 410 91(1)
TMar Goa 4 4 4
TSR Gujarat 20 1 12 7 20
Y8R Maharashtra 66(1) 1 3 28 341 66(1)
TTeR AIFR el (I 1) Dadra Nagar Haveli (UT) 1 1 1
Tférof & Southern Region 1230(20) 374012 394(1)  319(9) 153(1) 1267(13)
Y 99T Andhra Pradesh 1065(19) 28 39002 354(1)  263(9)  86(1) 1093(13)
Ficd Kamataka 63 2 2 7 19 37 65
PR Kerala 23(1) 1 13 1 24
qfiret g Tamilnadu 76 6 9 18 2% K| 8
JgeRI (€1 Puducherry (UT) 3 2 1 3
P Total 1632(25) 80 454(2) 479(1)  509(10)  270(2) 1712(15)

AT - dbc § AiFps fIwR v geid 2 - 10 IR ueel fo9a1 ad 2011-12 & SR qof wren & w9 o afkad= gor |
Note: Figures in brackets indicate Extension Counters. 10 Extension Counters converted as full fledged branches during the year 2011-12
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YT 9 BIS AR A4~ fefies / Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd.

31 bl farirg faramon
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SUBSIDIARY

YT §b BISARRIS 9fda4 fafies

Andhra Bank Financial Services Lt d.
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YT 9 BIS AR Afda fafiies / Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd.

T 9 BRI Affw fefies

31.03.2012 &l Joid 94 *

IECRY]

e 4.

31.03.2012

31.03.2011

hd i

i i

| $fRd) 3R Sgam
1 IRRYRS i
() IR goit
(W) IR MR arferery
(1) ¥RR aRet & IR Ire e
2 ¥R e Wf¥ Eed =g wfed
3 iR 3 <uaN
() <ratafty SR
() MRARTT B IV (fraen)
(1) 3= Ay SIaTg
(=1) <Srafafey graem
4 =7 ITa™
() 3reuTafy SUR
(W) AR I
(31) 31 dTe], <FaTg
(81) STHTafer graers

) THAT Ud TPhal FHA
) Ay 1 Td Al
) 3 AT AR

D

50,000,000
-126,858,521 -76,858,521
0
0
0

0

924,532

0
381,208,334 382,132,866

50,000,000

-176,030,180 -126,030,180

0
0
0

0
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0
368,897,621 369,822,153
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8
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0
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0
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0

311,857

0
131,746,735
111,731,881
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ecaqul o e
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2
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YT 9 BIS AR A4~ fefies / Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd.

Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd.

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2012 *

Particulars Note No 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
3 3 3 3
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 3 50,000,000 50,000,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 -126,858,521 | -76,858,521 |-176,030,180 | -126,030,180
(c.) Money Received against
Share Warrants 0 0
2 Share Application Money
Pending allotment 0 0
3 Non Current Liabilities 0 0
(a) Long Term Borrowings
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities
(d ) Long Term Provisions
4 Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 0 0
(b) Trade Payables 5 924,532 924,532
(c ) Other Current Liabilities 0 0
(d) Short Term Provisions 6 381,208,334 | 382,132,866 | 368,897,621 | 369,822,153
TOTAL 305,274,345 243,791,973
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 7
(i) Tangible assets
Gross Block 3,181,953 3,181,953
Less : Depreciation 3,181,171 3,180,453
Net Block 782 1,500
(ii) Intangible assets 0 0
(iif) Capital work-in-progress 0 0
(iv) Intangible assets under
development 0 0
(b) Non -current investments 0 0
(c ) Deferred tax assets (Net) 0 0
(d) Long term loans and advances 0 0
(e) Other non current assets 0 0
2 Current assets
(a) Current investments 0 0
(b) Inventories 8 339,309 311,857
(c) Trade receivables 9 0 0
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 180,969,380 131,746,735
(e) Short term loans and advances | 11 123,964,874 111,731,881
(f) Other current assets 0 | 305,273,563 0 243,790,473
TOTAL 305,274,345 243,791,973
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account
* Subject to C & AG Audit Under Section 619(4) of The Companies Act, 1956.
As per our report attached

For Kishore & V enkat Associates

Chartered Accountants AATaj S Suryanarayana Y PrameelaRani R Athmaram
Chairman Director Director Director

(K S R Anjaneyulu)

PARTNER B Narendranatha Reddy K Koteswara Rao K Rayar

Membership No 216283 Director Managing Director Company Secretary

PLACE : Hyderabad
DATE :03.05.2012
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YT 9 BIS AR Afda fafiies / Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd.

YT §ob BIs-REe afdd fofies
31.03.2012 ! AT 9 & oY Td BT+ @l
feraRoy e T 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
z z

| 9R=EreH 9 WorRa

TS 3T 14 14,746,009 13,457,998
Il 33 : 14 36,488 -63,363
I e e (141) 14,782,497 13,394,635
vV a3:

Gud g Al &1 4A 0 0

MR TP DI WG 0 0

IR WTel, 9Te], SR 3R AR

Tl B ATA-IA H IRad 0 0

FHARY TRA 2T 15 964,989 1,082,825

ORI 3R =1 &g 16 146,065 230,627

TN 3R IRENe & 7 718 718

= - fopvra, fafdre ok

ATARIS Yoo, @l Tl Yo AMS 17 1,131,967 3,396,405

JTIMET F 0T BT TR 17 0 977,327

FA 2,243,739 5,687,902
V  JYdIeId D IR SR Tal qen

PR T ggel oy (lll-1V) 12,538,758 7,706,733
VI 3MaeTHd A 0 0
VIl SRR Hef 3R R A

TEA AW (V- VI) 12,538,758 7,706,733
VIl 3R e 14 49,000,000 0
IX &R ggd o (VI - VI 61,538,758 7,706,733
X R 18

(1) =Ime] R 12310713 1,428,832

(2) MR X 0 0

(3) freel eaie at & fog

IR B/ YTae, FTaas) STaegah

&l B, BT 3TTelad 56386 12,367,099 819,037 609,795
Xl gRerel o foRaRar 4 srafd

T @ (1) (VIE- Vi) 49,171,659 7,096,938
Xl 9Rarei @l de x A o/ (B1f) 0 0
Xl gR=Te §€ B BT R I 0 0
XIV 9ReTe @1 de ax A o/ (B1f)

(W= & gEaE) (XI- XI) 0 0
XV 3rafds g @ (81) (XI+XIV) 49,171,659 7,096,938
XVl 9ty $feRcT IR eror 19

(1) ot 9.83 1.42

(2) SIHCS 9.83 1.42
HEaqul o i 2
IR e M /BT o F AR 3 B |
BHN e RUTE & AR
Fd fFeIR U Jae TaREcH 3 o A T ARA qr$ el XM IR IIHARM
TS SEPR areey INCHED INEYED INEYED
(& T 3R ATSIY)
RIEEN § e ¥ . PICYR @ P IR
ST ¥.216283 IRENED yde e S Afag
WM : TERERE
farfer 03.05.2012
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Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd
Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31.03.2012

Particulars Note No 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
3 3

I Revenue from operations

Interest income : 14 14,746,009 13,457,998
Il Other income : 14 36,488 -63,363
Il Total Revenue (1+1I) 14,782,497 13,394,635
IV Expenses :

Cost of material consumed 0 0

Purchase of stock - in - trade 0 0

Changes in inventories of finished

goods work-in{progress and stock-n- Trade 0 0

Employee Benefits expenses 15 964,989 1,082,825

Administrative and other Expenses| 16 146,065 230,627

Depreciation and amortization expenses | 7 718 718

Other Expenses-Rent, Legal &

Prof Fee , Audit fee etc,. 17 1,131,967 3,396,405

Bad Debts Written off 17 0 977,327

Total expenses 2,243,739 5,687,902
V  Profit before exceptional and

extraordinary items and tax (Il - 1V) 12,538,758 7,706,733
VI Exceptional Items 0 0
VIl Profit before extraordinary items

andtax (V-VI) 12,538,758 7,706,733
VIII Extraordinary Items 14 49,000,000 0
X Profit before Tax (VII - VIII') 61,538,758 7,706,733
X Tax Expense 18

(1) Current tax - 12310713 1,428,832

(2) Deferred tax 0 0

(3) Income Tax for earlier Asst
Years / Provision no longer required

written back 56386 12,367,099 819,037 609,795
Xl Profit (Loss ) for the period from

continuing operations (VII - VIII) 49,171,659 7,096,938
XII Profit/ ( Loss ) from discontinuing

Operations 0 0
Xl Tax expense of discontinuing

operations 0 0
XV Profit/ (Loss ) from discontinuing

operations (after tax ) ( XII - XIII') 0 0
XV Profit (Loss ) for the period (XI + XIV) 49,171,659 7,096,938
XVI Earnings per equity share : 19

(1) Basic 9.83 1.42

(2) Diluted 9.83 1.42

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account
As per our report attached

For Kishore & V enkat Associates

Chartered Accountants AATaj S Suryanarayana Y PrameelaRani R Athmaram
Chairman Director Director Director

(K S R Anjaneyulu)

PARTNER B Narendranatha Reddy K Koteswara Rao K Rayar

Membership No 216283 Director Managing Director Company Secretary

PLACE : Hyderabad
DATE :03.05.2012
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YT 9 BIS AR Afda fafiies / Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd.

feoolt < 1 - SRR 1 3R

S WRBR gRT IR b 12, 2006 (r=a 7rep)
# fafifd SIAR oRal #19d 2N duiia ST, 1956 &
gragTl & T § Wipd Rigidl (Shgudl) & 31wy
VTR ATTa e & SFAR B T W el
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81, TS [Icid YT IBR & AFel § I 81 81 ST
8 e IR 1 agelt a8 2.

AR ¥ ITih
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I R
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frraere &t s, NI 1 59 4 91 37 T STANT el foman T 2 |
1. T8l 3 SRR {5 W . T2 @R 7 STl TU B A1 qep iy g

2. T8 @ |fer /e TR g
3. ol uret gard R Sfeargan &1 | o I8 .
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NOTE No: 1:-BASIS OF PREP ARATION

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis
following the historical cost convention in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) and in
compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and the Accounting Standards as specified in the
Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 prescribed
by the Central Government. However, certain escalation and
other claims, which are not ascertainable or acknowledged
by customers, are not taken into account.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
GAAP requires that the management of the Company makes
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances
of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial statements.
Examples of such estimates include useful life of tangible
and intangible fixed assets, provision for doubtful debts /
advances, future obligations in respect of retirement benefit
plans etc. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

NOTENo:2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. LEASE FINANCE:

The Company (ABFSL) recognizes lease rentals in the
year in which it has fallen due. The lease processing
charges, management fee and other service charges
considered as income on execution of agreements.

B. HIREPURCHASE: NIL
C. INVESTMENT BUSINESS:

Purchase and Sale of securities are accounted on
execution of contracts.

D. INTEREST:

[1] Interest and other dues are not recognised until
received on the grounds of prudence in respect of debts
and claims.

1. Where suits have been filed.
2. Where accounts are considered doubtful.
3. Where parties are facing prolonged financial difficulties.

[2] Interest on Investments
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Interest on securities and dividend on share are not
recognised until the claims and counter claims if any,
pending on such securities are cleared.

Dividend Income on Shares is recognised when the
owners right to receive payment is established.

Revenue is not recognised on the grounds of prudence,
until resolved in respect of consolidation damages,
penalties, delayed payment charges as recovery of the
amounts is not certain.

STOCKIN TRADE:

Stock of shares and securities are valued at cost or
market value whichever is lower. In case of unquoted
shares the valuation is made at ¥ 1/- with a view to have
control and accountability and also as per the standards
suggested by ICAI.

FIXED ASSETS:

All fixed assets including assets given on lease are
valued at cost.

DEPRECIATION:
1. Assets for own use.

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method on pro
rata basis in accordance with rates prescribed under
Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

2. Assets leased out.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method on pro
rata basis in accordance with rates prescribed under
Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 or writing off
at 95% of the cost of the asset over the primary lease
period in proportion of lease rentals earned during the
year to total rentals for the entire primary lease period,
whichever is higher.

The machinery under lease to M/s. Incab Industries Ltd
is not put to use during this year also.

. Miscellaneous Expenses to the extent not written off:

All expenditure the benefit of which is spread over a
number of years is grouped under this account and is
amortized over number of years on the basis of
estimated benefit derived in each such year.
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YT §ob BIs-RE afdd fofies

31 9T 2012 1 FAT I v Forirg fa—fvr o) fewfori

e . 3 : IR G

faraRo

31 37 2012 1

31 37 2011 BT

N

3

T
100,00,000 SferrcY IR .10 TAB

(frset ad: 100,00,000 SRR 2R—R 10 TS )

100,000,000

100,000,000

feoriftra, sifires ik ued
50,00,000 $feEST I”R Y T 10 YUIa: gad

(I TR T 9 MR g% el gRT el 8)

50,000,000

50,000,000

(Rroer ad: 50,00,000 SferrcT IR g 3 10 )

50,000,000

50,000,000

. RO 3rafdl & Ry iR GHIfd IR SucTe IRRT P THRISH

faraRoy

31 97 2012 B

31 77 2011 BT

IRRY B AT

3

IRRT B =T

3T

e IR :
Ity &b AIRY &
99 &% SR IUf w9 | ged fri
M BT TG R YT IR

5,000,000

5,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

@. Sforrd) IRRI A deag v / R
G H T 10/- TP I/R B
o T g | (T 9d-3)

TN, 9IRS | 3R YRS HIA 3R / A1 B I / TAIRIGE g e IR

P TP B AN P sfac] IR B | 31 Jd 2012 BT FHIE I8 P SR, b HSol §RT Pls il BNy =g
IR b YD YRP DI Tb dIc ] Ir=Iam i |

feraRoT 31w 2012 o1 31w 2011 @1
N N N N
50,00,000 Y IR I/% % 10 Ui g&< 50,000,000 50,000,000
(freset : 50,00,000 SfREET TR I&F % 10 )
o, B H 5% W I URUT 9T IRRYRBT BT ART
CEAS 31 91 2012 &l 319 2011 T
RENEARSIE] % IRRT D A=A %
3fREY I”R IS %.10 vofa: gea
AT §, URE G 5,000,000 100.00% 5,000,000 100.00%
<. faden & ofaia Frf 2q omRfd ¥R Nl
. Wﬁﬂﬁ@%@%ﬁwﬁaﬁmﬁ%aﬁwmﬁaﬁﬂﬂﬁaﬁa&%m
THal P FeATdT 3 IRTHe B STRN IR SR 197 WRIS Y IR Bl AT Mg
. SFRCYARMF TRRY & w9 # Frif wRada gknfor, WRad & fNgaw aRE I
. 3T Bict LA
i. ST TR gl
e .4- IR vd st
faxor 31.03.2012 @I 31.03.2011 @I
3 3 ? 3
M 3R BT & faxol § ity (@)
3ife fori f4avo & SraR ¥ (176,030,180) (183,127,118)
IS : 37afey & SR A 49,171,659 7,096,938
qifom 9 (126,858,521) (176,030,180)
Pl IRERN IR sy (126,858,521) (176,030,180)
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Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2012

NOTE NO.3: SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011

3 3 3 3

Authorized
100,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each
(Previous year: 100,00,000 Equity Shares

of ¥ 10 each) 100,000,000 100,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
50,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up. 50,000,000 50,000,000

(All the shares are held by the Andhra Bank
and its nominees)

(Previous year: 50,00,000 Equity Shares of

¥ 10 each)
50,000,000 50,000,000

a. Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011

No of Shares 3 No of Shares 3
Equity Shares:
At the beginning of the period 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000
Issued during the year as fully paid - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000

b. Terms/ Right s attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share.

During the year ended 31st March 2012, no dividend is declared by Board of Directors. (Previous year - Nil)
c. Shares held by Holding/Ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates:
Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
N N N 3

Andhra Bank, the Holding Company

5000,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 50,000,000 50,000,000
(Previous year : 5000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each)

d. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
No of Shares % No of Shares %
Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid
Andhra Bank, holding Company 5,000,000 100.00% 5,000,000 100.00%
e. Shares reserved for issue under options: NIL

f. Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares brought
back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date:

NIL
g. Securities convertible into equity / preference shares issued along with the earliest date of conversion:

NIL
h. Calls unpaid: NIL
i. Forfeited Shares NIL
NOTE NO 4 - RESERVES & SURPLUS
Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011

3 3 3 3

Surplus/(deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per the last financial statement (176,030,180) (183,127,118)
Add: Profit for the period 49,171,659 7,096,938
Closing Balance (126,858,521) (176,030,180)
Total of Reserves and Surplus (126,858,521) (176,030,180)
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faa=or 31.03.2012 &% AR 31.03.2011 & 3R
3 3 3 3
S AG RSP ASE NG RCE RIY
3 BT <IN :
i) 1 i =gaied vus Yo fafics. 880,412 880,412
i) 3= 44,120 924,532 44,120 924,532
924,532 924,532

i)

EUTATe 1 31.07.1995 D1 AET Sod AT H B S1fed IRIhel qe aRafee Jiahel & iR  5.50 BRIS B! 1M & 0
1T B 918 & aTRget o [T A THaIaol dd 24% & IRT a9 @51 R A T 1.88 RIS B R T & B T STaT &R
fpare |

A Seel <A A 2 37et 2001 1 3791 71073 &1 3R Yeped # d1e & aTidel Bl ffy 4 ThaIepol e < 1.88 RIS b A1
TR 12% 9fT a9 bl =TS &R 3 <A7oT dM 9 WfEd X 366.02 okd bl R8st < I |

AT - A Sed AR =73 413 & el AT BIdhx =Tl dTel | Dl TR G FdTel PT g1 (&wd1(309/01) A |
TAIUHUATE GTd I FS5h1 H AT IR 1dTeT & AN 5= (328/01) D1 HIAT il HSRT S =TT o b1 (TEIUHUATH) GRT
1821 1 7T % 80,351 RIS IR b fTTETS AT < 1.42 BRI b ST 6T O W DR fe |

21 STaR), 2010 1 fag™ ol = SIUTIge a1 3TAT 309/01 SRATBR R &l G201 BARI Bl (TEIUhTETa) I 3TAY 328/01
D1 3T W A WIBR fomT | 7107 & AR, B (TEUHTHTH) SIYTIITe Bl 02.04.2001 J el a1 qa 12% arfie a1
&R Y TS WfEd ? 8,80,412/- < B e Bl |

I AT H AR BIR ST 7 4R &b Fod AT & FHeT 2010 BT TATATN(A) 4. 11659-11660 <Ta1 SRES o 3R
01.03.2011 T 3raeprer fem 7 |

9 R, 05.04.2010 1, TOUHTATA o 2010 Pl AERI Sod AR H U AT 2718 TRR Bl G Iod <IRITerd & 3R
TAIUHTATE AT SIS gRT <3 111 & FHIATST & GTd 75 Sod <R-Terd H Tgel ST &1 718 01 (3 1.42 _IS) Bl ol
151 Afed e &1 frae foman |

29.02.2010 &1 ST Ied AT - TAQHUATS B AFDT DI AFT AT Sed AT &b 21 SaR] 2010 6 =™ F AR
AR D1 08.10.2010 ¥ TEel THIUHURIYe! Bl IRT BT YA DR bl 3l fea |

29.09.2010 & WS Jed <RI b AT | AR BIGR SGTIITE el Bl Ieddd =T o Y ST&l Pic 1 Jdls N
TAIUHTATE Pl < IR DI AERT Iod RIS § SHT BRI TR 07.10.2010 BT SFARH T feel SIRY foma |

A Sedad =TT & 5% & AR & T 0 Udl §RT A5 Sod <11l H 3 2.51 FRIS Bl A1 ST fhg S wR
TAIUHUTE bl 2010 1 AR Sea <A1aTerd H Arrept 2718 27.10.2010 W1 IR PR &1 T8 |

e 9 6 : rcamafy grau

faaRoT 31.03.2012 & AR 31.03.2011 & AR
3 z 3 z
T PR TG IrauT- foxig @y 2007 - 08 5,300,000 5,300,000
T PR oG Ir9uTH- foxir av 2009 -10 1,425,059 1,425,059
3T PR oY rgu- foRiRT a9 2010 -11 1,428,832 1,428,832
3T PR =g ThaIel- facia a9 2007- 08 6,800 6,800
T PR TG I9uTH- foRI a9 2011-12 17,988,021 0
HeTY: 9y gq YAVS! 0T ISl 5,677,308 12,310,713 0 8,160,691
CEIRSEIEEIN] 360,736,930 360,736,930
381,208,334 368,897,621

I AP au1 &g YD Bl GRT BT 3R a1 5 37 TSl B FafeT 3 fpY 1Y Yraem 3pil T SR 2 |

% 5,677,308 % THCIY 0T U1 &b 16 foxiig a9 2011-12 2q % 12,310,713 & 3 PR P Y@L fopa1 TR 2 |
BN 71 3 qTal R AR B | ienfes Fraera 7 Fofg forn foh smeRee daarsii 9= qem o1 T2l A1 1Y &7 R fqdaeR w®

31.03.2012 &1 FATS foRig a9 2q ¥ 36.07 % I<IHI ITGET DI SIRY 79T ST |
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Note No5: CURRENT LIABILITIES: TRADEP AYABLE:

Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
3 3 3 3
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 0 0
Due to others :
i) A/lc M/s Tamilnadu Newsprints & Papers Ltd 880,412 880,412
ii) others 44,120 924,532 44,120 924,532
924,532 924,532

i) TNPL filed a suit in the High Court of Madras on 31.07.1995, for a sum of ¥ 5.50 Crore being the difference of interest
between the alleged return claimed and the actual return and further interest at 24% per annum on amount of ¥ 1.88
Crore from date of plaint till realization and for costs.

The Hon’ble High Court passed the judgment on 2nd April 2001 and the suit was decreed for a sum of ¥ 366.02 lakhs
together with interest at 12% p.a. on the sum of ¥ 1.88 Crore from the date of judgment till realization and for costs.
TNPL, aggrieved by the disallowed portion of the interest has preferred other side appeal (309/01) before Division
Bench of Madras High Court.

ABFSL, aggrieved by the decreeing of the Suit, preferred other side appeal (328/01), which was admitted by the
Division Bench of Madras High Court on depositing of ¥1.42 Crore and % 80,351 being one third of the decretal amount
by the Company (ABFSL).

On 21st January 2010, the Learned Judges were pleased to dismiss the OSA 309/01 preferred by TNPL and were
pleased to partly allow OSA 328/01 preferred by our Company (ABFSL). As per the Judgment, the Company (ABFSL)
is liable to pay ¥ 8,80,412/- along with interest at 12% p.a. from 02.04.2001 to TNPL till the date of realization.
Aggrieved by the said order, TNPL filed SLP( C) No 11659-11660 of 2010 before Hon'ble Supreme Court of India and
Leave was granted on 01.03.2011.

In the meantime, on 05.04.2010, ABFSL filed a petition 2718 of 2010 in Madras High Court, with a request to refund the
money deposited earlier in the Madras High Court (R 1.42 Crore) along with applicable interest, after adjustment of
money to be paid by the ABFSL to TNPL as per High Court order.

The petition of ABFSL was considered by Madras High Court on 29.09.2010 and ordered TNPL to pay the amount to
ABFSL before 08.10.2010 as per the High Court Judgment dt. 21st January 2010.

Aggrieved by the said order of Madras High Court dt. 29.09.2010, TNPL moved the matter in the Hon'ble Supreme
Court of India and after hearings the Court granted interim stay to TNPL on 07.10.2010 subject to depositing the
amount payable to ABFSL in Madras High Court.

The petition of ABFSL 2718 of 2010 at Madras High Court was closed on 27.10.2010, on depositing a sum of % 2.51
Crore by TNPL in Madras High Court as per the direction of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India.

NOTE No: 6 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
k4 k4 3 k4
Provision for Income Tax - F.Y 2007- 08 5,300,000 5,300,000
Provision for Income Tax - F.Y 2009 -10 1,425,059 1,425,059
Provision for Income Tax - F.Y 2010 -11 1,428,832 1,428,832
Provision for for FBT - FY 2007- 08 6,800 6,800
Provision for Income Tax - F.Y 2011-12 17,988,021 0
Less: MAT Credit Entittement for the year 5,677,308 12,310,713 0 8,160,691
Provision for Claims 360,736,930 360,736,930
381,208,334 368,897,621

The assessment for the above Asst years are yet to be finalised hence the provisions made in earlier period is continuing.
Provision for Income Tax for the financial year 2011.12 is made % 12,310,713 after considering the MAT credit entitlement
of ¥ 5,677,308.

The Company disputed the other claims. However the directors have decided to continue the existing provision of ¥ 36.07
Crore made on contingent liabilities and claims not acknowledged as debts on prudent basis for the financial year ending
31.03.2012.
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e ¥ 7:3R a1e] el : 3raret R : et st

feaRor 31.13.2012 % AR 31.03.2011 & AR
K K ? ?
() ¥aea SRl
PRI SRBR 7,270 7,270
HHTeR U4 e 35,791 35,791
B e 12,500 12,500
(@) 2 W &) 7 3R
e g qYRI 3,126,392 3,126,392
APhd <D 3,181,953 3,181,953 3,181,953
gen: WIfed Tous™ 3,181,171 3,180,453 3,180,453
faar =i 782 1,500

AT 31, 2012 B TA Y T FABT FIawor ot SIIFR 1956 (TH TeATH ) &6 A VI F AR
e : 7 : IR e 3N srad S : wel st

MR BT IBR Al Al BRI IREREYIED
01.04.2011 qe P | UATSIA | 31.03.2012 | 01.04.2011 EL 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
PIIPRT | SRM PPA | TBBPA| BTY | T B PA| B AJAR | b AR

_ Iy qRae

P G MRAT

PRI STRBR 7270 0 0 7270 6487 345 6832 438 783

HritaR g9 fRfET 35791 0 0 35791 35076 373 35449 342 715

H R 12500 0 0 12500 12499 0 12499 1 1

Pl W Rl 55561 0 0 55561 54062 718 54780 781 1499

g: ug = AT

IS L

e 7 TR 3126392 0 0 3126392 3126391 0 3126391 1 1

F + G P o 3181953 0 0 3181953 3180453 718 3181171 782 1500

Tq 99 3181953 0 0 3181953 3179735 718 3180453 1500 2218

feeeh S=a <IrTer # 7Y Shd Sew I fAficS & favg STaReR 1992 ¥ Y aR) ARy % 45.29 ARG & Faha =0l 2 SR aTdT TR Heavel
% Frgfad & ormma ¥ Sfed 8 | 59 SR R Shd ST faIfics | a1 & Awet JTeifie Ud fmi JeiReT (S1egUhaiR) &1 Ve I 3T |
HIN (THVHTACA) 7 IS (SIASUHRIR) &b THeT T ITFadh] GRIR B T SO QAUHUHI) Bl Sohd o1d D1 Tl HLRN DT PHeoll Bl
B AR N | W PHARN E 7 AR o ST BT 39 Faed & 1 ok fopan 6 oo wiicai a0 Sswaie fafiics & arftnreon 8 e
PR I 2 | R Tl Wiel fafiics g1 IRgd et I Ao (SITRGH) Bl 23.03.2012 1 IR=ETeH Ui RT (YR WE 96, T3 Aronic
IR, PP IR fFam T R Sieg €1 SRR @1 STHarell 96& # =i o SME | Sad Hard & giteTd gfsnam onfl i
IAMZTHIR & THeT IRATT B |

Ffer 31.03.2012 T HLRY @1 IRIET AR R 1/- 8 T FeiRT-amTd | w81 $H 2, TR R $IS 3ol 81 Tal .
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Note No 7 : NON CURRENT ASSETS: FIXED ASSETS : TANGIBLE

Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
3 3 3 3

(2) OWNED ASSETS
Office Equipment 7,270 7,270
Furniture & Fittings 35,791 35,791
Computers 12,500 12,500
(b) ASSETS GIVEN ON LEASE :
Plant & Machinery 3,126,392 3,126,392
Gross Block 3,181,953 3,181,953 3,181,953
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 3,181,171 3,180,453 3,180,453
Net Block 782 1,500
DEPRECIATION STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2012 As per Schedule VIofthe Comp  anies Act 1956 (SLM)
NOTE: 7 : NON CURRENT ASSETS: FIXED ASSETS: TANGIBLE
Nature of Assets Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

Balance Additions | Deletions | Total as on| Total up to | For the | Total up to As on As on

as on during the 31.03.2012| 01.04.2011| year | 31.03.2012| 31.03.2012| 31.03.2011
01.04.2011 year

A:Owned Assets
Office Equipment 7270 0 0 7270 6487 345 6832 438 783
Furniture & Fittings| 35791 0 0 35791 35076 373 35449 342 715
Computers 12500 0 0 12500 12499 0 12499 1 1
Total Owned Assets 55561 0 0 55561 54062 718 54780 781 1499
B: Assets given
on Lease
Plant & Machinery | 3126392 0 0 3126392 3126391 0 3126391 1 1
Total of A+B 3181953 0 0 3181953 3180453 718 3181171 782 1500
Previous Year 3181953 0 0 3181953 3179735 718 3180453 1500 2218

The suit filed against M/s. Incab Industries Ltd in Delhi High Court, for realization of lease rentals since October 1992
amounting to ¥ 45.29 lacs, is pending for appointment of the third arbitrator. In the mean time M/s Incab Industries Ltd.,
submitted a proposal before the Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction [BIFR]. The Company (ABFSL) filed
a petition before the Board [BIFR] who has permitted the Company (ABFSL) to take possession of the leased
machinery with Incab Industries Ltd. But the workers union is protesting to take the machinery with a plea that some
interested parties are negotiating for takeover of Incab Industries Ltd. The draft Rehabilitation Scheme (DRS)
submitted by M/s Tata Steel Ltd has been circulated on 23.03.2012 by the operating Agency (State Bank of India,Stressed
Asset Management Branch, Kolkata) which would be discussed in the meeting to be held shortly. In view of the above the
Rehabilitation process is still under process before BIFR. As such the matter is deferred for some more time.

As the carrying cost of the machinery is ¥ 1/- on 31.03.2012 and is much below the valued cost, there is no impairment loss
on the machinery.
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e 9: 8 : AR ¥id: IRI wd ghryferdi o1 w<id

faRor 31.03.2012 & 3R 31.03.2011 & 3R
3 3 3 3
ffé 91 arel IR B Pl AN - DT R
Aiferd STeral IR o St W &H 8 89 W 143853 116401
A | 3R IR B ot A -
U& BIY TR JeAifhd 195456 339309 195456 311857
frfefe 19 aTel AR T A A SR IRnIferdt & i SiaR 31.03.2012 1 TR F T TR G0/ TITHS TR SRR | 1T 8 A U
YRR R 31.03.2012 A A 18 1 1Al | U8l /TR T &l 2 1 IR Gl A SR A1ofigpd Y St 2 |
AT R 01.042011 1 | 9IRS TRIE/ TRIE/ IGER ffem Iifem
RS TIE TTH gRa girwal/ ih TP
01.04.11 01.04.11 AT 31.03.12 31.03.12
A 3 A 3
Ui gl sfaac! TR 2,16,742 - - - 2,16,742 | 3,39,309
(Td a9 & Sfps) (2,16,742) |3,82,720 - - - (2,16,742)| 3,11,857
31.03.2012 & TR THRI IR D Al
F: Id 9 H IWR:
Repu/EfIae IR &1 M LIel] EIECEEECENE T IR & PG F2El
31.03.2012 3 3 T 31.03.2012 AR A,
3 31.03.2012 3 AN FAA
3 31.03.2012
3
e Riafeaw fafics 3,000 50 | 150000 1 3000 3000
fge Rvmaw fafies 5,000 28.75| 143750 1 5000 5000
3reled fafiies 5,000 150 | 750000 1 5000 5000
IR BIgIheY fafics 11,400 56.25 | 641250 1 11400 11400
fiw Raree fafies 3 - 0 - 0 0
PRIBH Rae! fafies 3 - 0 - 0 0
Apw IR fofics 6,600 40 | 264000 1 6600 6600
4R drie fafics 20,300 100 | 2030000 1 20300 20300
serae (Sfea) fafies) 3,300 37.5| 123750 1 3300 3300
ORI i e fafics
(S TG TATEISISTA) 46,850 28.75 | 1352688 1 46850 46850
T T Sl SSe I feifties 4,600 87.5| 402500 1 4600 4600
I T TRIIIfRG fafies /
(391 Tew Pt fafies) 4,850 130 | 630500 1 4850 4850
P SontraRT 3. fafics 450 170 76500 1 450 450
foiom fiRa Saviesel frew fafieYy 8,333 1 8333 1 8333 8333
T Selel TMfea fofies 55,400 51.25 | 2839250 1 55400 55400
R ped fafics 2,700 145 | 391500 1 2700 2700
YA TAUH - Gl ded fafies 5,000 42,5 | 212500 1 5000 5000
R THIEEd fafiics 8,333 1 8333 1 8333 8333
MR BiaseN fafics 240 80 19200 1 240 240
AN IR I Vi fafics. 2,000 67.5| 135000 1 2000 2000
Rrar 3ifel Aegen fafics 2,100 50 105000 1 2100 2100
195462 10284054 195456 195456
@: IR, A1 31.03.2012 P AR i &y | ©
TR Ca¥eTsd fafics 21,280 89.29 [ 1900000 6.76 143853 143853
F T @ F Fel 216,742 12184054 339309 339309
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Note No :8: STOCK IN TRADE : STOCK OF SHARES & SECURITIES

Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
3 3 3 3
Aggregate amount of quoted share - Valued
at Cost or Market value whichever is less 143853 116401
Aggregate amount of unquoted shares -
Valued at Rupee one 195456 339309 195456 311857

Seggregation between quoted and unquoted share is made on BSE / NSE Bulletin for the Business transacted on
31.03.2012. Further the shares are classified as unquoted, if such shares are not traded during three months period
before 31.03.2012.

Quantity wise Opening Opening |Purchases/ | Purchase/ | Sales Closing Closing
Stock stock Additions Returns/ stock stock
01.04.11 Deletions
01.04.2011 | 01.04.11 31.03.12 | 31.03.12
Qty. 3 Qty. 3
Equity Shares fully paid up 2,16,742 - - - 2,16,742 3,39,309
( Previous Years figures ) (2,16,742) |3,82,720 - - - (2,16,742)| 3,11,857
List of outstanding shares as on 31.03.2012
A: Shares, which are in physical form:
Name of the Scrip/ Quantity Cost Cost Value Mkt. Mkt. Value Cost or Mkt
EquityShares 31.03.2012 3 3 Rate 31.03.2012 Value
3 31.03.2012 3 whichever is
3 less 31.03.2012
3
Adhunik Synthetics Ltd 3,000 50 150000 1 3000 3000
Akhil Ceramics Ltd. 5,000 28.75 143750 1 5000 5000
Arlabs Ltd. 5,000 150 750000 1 5000 5000
Aryan Finefab Ltd. 11,400 56.25 641250 1 11400 11400
Bhishma Realty Ltd. 3 - 0 - 0 0
Capricon Realty Ltd. 3 - 0 - 0 0
Cepham Organics Ltd. 6,600 40 264000 1 6600 6600
Dhar Cement Ltd. 20,300 100 | 2030000 1 20300 20300
Electra (India) Ltd. 3,300 37.5 123750 1 3300 3300
Gujarat T elephone Cables
Ltd. (sentto SHCIL for Demat) 46,850 28.75 | 1352688 1 46850 46850
HMG Industries Ltd. 4,600 87.5 402500 1 4600 4600
Indo Gulf Explosives Ltd./
(Indo Gulf Corp Ltd) 4,850 130 630500 1 4850 4850
Kunal Engineering Co. Ltd. 450 170 76500 1 450 450
Niranjan Piramal T extile Mills Lt d 8,333 1 8333 1 8333 8333
Nova Electro Magnetics Ltd. 55,400 51.25 | 2839250 1 55400 55400
Prestige Foods Ltd. 2,700 145 391500 1 2700 2700
Prestige HM-Poly containers Ltd. 5,000 42.5 212500 1 5000 5000
Pyarelal T extile Lt d. 8,333 1 8333 1 8333 8333
Rampur Fertilizers Ltd. 240 80 19200 1 240 240
ShriIshar Alloy Steels Ltd. 2,000 67.5 135000 1 2000 2000
Sipani Auto Mobiles Ltd. 2,100 50 105000 1 2100 2100
195462 10284054 195456 195456
B: Shares, which are in dematerialized form as on 31.03.2012
Ashnoor T extile Mills Lt d. 21,280 89.29 | 1900000 6.76 143853 143853
Total of Aand B 216,742 12184054 339309 339309
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ACHI : AR I :

TaRoT 31.03.2012 & 314AR 31.03.2011 & AR
T T T T
TIR 9T - STTTCI(erd, e A TC ghd
; fafics @ (e & 7) 1,435,014 1,435,014
ECI : 3R] Uq e 919 8q 91 1,435,014 0 1,435,014 0
0 0
e W 10 : THE Td The TG
fa=or 31.03.2012 & AR 31.03.2011 < AR
3 3 3 3
(i) ¥ o 9?9 ;
ISR 969,380 2,246,735
(ii) b STHTd
(@) 12 18 &1 IRTFaa d6 170,500,000 2,000,000
(@) 12 718 ¥ e a1 aRagaar 9,500,000 180,000,000 127,500,000 | 129,500,000
180,969,380 131,746,735
HIe ¥ 11 : 3rcurates o1 aen rfM
31.03.2012 & AR 31.03.2011 & AR
S 3 3 3
(@) |Efera wifcar ol o7 qor MM 0 0
(W) 314 - 3R, 3BT AT TR
G EVEEEES 118,072,033 107,172,033
i) 31 PR-SN oI (Yeich a9 2008.09) 6,800 6,800
iii) TS A R S| 5,755,041 4,522,048
iv) gl Pl M 100,000 0 0
V) ColTBI [T & O S 31,000 131,000 31,000 31,000
123,964,874 111,731,881
I S PR YA Bl o) - qfar :
e g T qedia ag 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
3 3
1994-95 1995-96 28,311,822 28,311,822
1995-96 1996-97 43,581,300 43,581,300
1996-97 1997-98 30,257,801 30,257,801
2007-08 2008-09 3,900,000 3,900,000
2009-10 2010-11 501,110 501,110
2010-11 2011-12 620,000 620,000
2011-12 2012-13 10,900,000 0
118,072,033 107,172,033
TISITE F faamon - q¥ ar
[ERIREER] SEESESIERICh] 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
S S
1995-96 1996-97 819,506 819,506
1997-98 1998-99 0 176,618
1999-00 2000-01 15,232 15,232
2002-03 2003-04 0 58,037
2007-08 2008-09 1,342,714 1,342,714
2008-09 2009-10 106,836 106,836
2009-10 2010-11 1,032,903 1,032,903
2010-11 2011-12 970,202 970,202
2011-12 2012-13 1,467,648 0
5,755,041 4,522,048
3R PR AT

F) B STAPR I 3 2004-05 AT a4 =g N B IR 1961 B [ TH 154 F A &1 14.06.2011 & M §RIT 174 1 A

o 9T @ |

@) B ATADR FIHTT A 2003-04 e a4 B AT DR SIAFTAH 1961 P [ TH 154 o A faia 20.06.2011 o < §RIR 74,081 D1 M

QI 9 @ |

) AT U T 1995-96 e IH B 3T B SIATIH 1961 b /T 154 & S & 24.06.2011 & A< §RIR 1,73,544 1 0f¥7 1997

T @ |
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Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
3 3 3 3
Trade receivables - Unsecured, cosidered doubtful
a/c incab industries Ltd ( Ref Note No 7)) 1,435,014 1,435,014
Less : Provision for bad & doubtful receivables 1,435,014 0 1,435,014 0
0 0
Note No 10: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
k4 k4 g k4
(i) Balances with Banks;
In Current Account 969,380 2,246,735
(i) Bank Deposits
(a) Up to 12 Months Maturity : 170,500,000 2,000,000
(b) More than 12 Months maturity 9,500,000 180,000,000 127,500,000 129,500,000
180,969,380 131,746,735
Note No 11 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:
Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
3 4 3 3
(@) Loans and advances to related parties 0 0
(b) Others - Unsecured, considered good:
i)  Advance Income Tax paid 118,072,033 107,172,033
ii)  Advance Tax-Fringe Benefit (A.Y 2008.09) 6,800 6,800
iiiy TDS on Interest income 5,755,041 4,522,048
iv) Advance to Advocates 100,000 0 0
V) Deposit with Telephones Department 31,000 131,000 31,000 31,000
123,964,874 111,731,881
Details of advance Income T ax Payment - Year wise :
Financial Year Relevant Asst Year 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
3 4
1994-95 1995-96 28,311,822 28,311,822
1995-96 1996-97 43,581,300 43,581,300
1996-97 1997-98 30,257,801 30,257,801
2007-08 2008-09 3,900,000 3,900,000
2009-10 2010-11 501,110 501,110
2010-11 2011-12 620,000 620,000
2011-12 2012-13 10,900,000 0
118,072,033 107,172,033
Details of the TDS - Year wise
Financial Year Relevant Asst Year 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
3 3
1995-96 1996-97 819,506 819,506
1997-98 1998-99 0 176,618
1999-00 2000-01 15,232 15,232
2002-03 2003-04 0 58,037
2007-08 2008-09 1,342,714 1,342,714
2008-09 2009-10 106,836 106,836
2009-10 2010-11 1,032,903 1,032,903
2010-11 2011-12 970,202 970,202
2011-12 2012-13 1,467,648 0
5,755,041 4,522,048

Income T ax refunds :

a) The company received a refund of ¥ 174 through an order dated 14. 06.2011 u/s 154 of the Income Tax act 1961
relating to the asst Year 2004.05 from the Income Tax department.

b) The company received a refund of ¥ 74,081 through an order dated 20.06.2011 u/s 154 of the Income Tax Act 1961
relating to the Asst Year 2003.04 from the Income Tax department.

c) Further the company also received a refund of ¥ 1,73,544/- by way of an order dated 24.06.2011 u/s154 of the Income
Tax Act 1961 relating to the Asst Year 1995.96.
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fewoh 4. 112 :gRifie 2gand wd weR: (R fore graem =181 fopan 1)

feraRor 31.03.2012 T 31.03.2011 T
3 3 3 3
(i) IR Sy
o & fareg T f o1 3 w9 3 Wi W ;
F) WS S 96 (TA M ) 400,246,575 918,500,000
T W @A G P fareg qar Idd fma
AT WA AR fT <mrer, Has # 8.
) AfeTrg <uifie Uos Yud fd. 24,600,000 24,600,000
) ordiet ® i 99 | Haftrd o R 102,150,923 102,150,923 107,172,033

) 3FT PR AT - YAid a¥ 2008.09 500,000 107,672,033
526,997,498 1,050,772,033

F) WeS dACS 96 (VA 7 7T b A1 TAITh AT & o 15.12.1992 PI e AR fhan & fa# SR e man 2 & 6 S=i

e oiet # ¥ 1057282829 1 YA feran e forg wetes derm / a1 IRl I 181 g3, 599 a18 SfaqaR 1997 & SR U A @t 74 gfaa
fepan fop T 243,678,371 % NTHRA Siel & U 9% b ole o foTT 31T STaT §IRT SR 18] T STQT. S99 JTeTal aral (T I ) B IR
19.06.2001 &1 A1 farTy =ATATer, Ha & AHel I8 I foha T fop faawaR 1992 & a8 7= # Weffd I IR ol # Gy @ @t
% 35 RIS 8 TS B Befefiiel e A Haferd oFa Bl BISHR 3 oFad! IR SR <1 78] d1edl. I8 q2 A1 =I1aTerd & 09.09.2011
& aee # ol fomam T o I8 SR foman T @ o e st o A <t 7 FAfeue gt o ered oFel & | | 79 STaT Ble
feam 2. (3 400,246,575 )

379 AT D1 3R A TIR D1 TS TG hal et 1ie T 1 41 3R IRrare) 4.3 i d.qelrel & 2 2. a1 v 91 1 1R <1fiReras arerfq

IR 9.4 & dra AT FARIY IOTS TS ©. gianiedi 921 T 4l U% U Ul b 91 Pis Gel Tl Sor T 8. Ia b gie i SR i
BIGIHEACUR IR NI NIIER G

@) &1 v 9 Ud §R1 I Rafder et & 9RT S <Irarer # 379 37Tl A . (e fewoh | 5)
3T BN :

)

)

SR R I : SN T eieh a9 1993-04 3 1997-98 T 1999-00 & oy 3rfiet TR a1 & i1 AT S=a ITATer, 1Ty T2 o et
f+oifa 2. 7 goad! srficll & Fue & 9 1M FR T2 39 Jeaidhd R BT YA fohar T qei favmT gRT earasd # | FHrEfd o)
TP 8.

Hedih a9 2008-09: HUN (T 1 U U Uel) Pl AT B IR, 1961 BT €1RT 143(1) & i  5,28,790/- 1 AT DRl Y a1 U1l
g% FOrT o o T ¥ Ja”i g1 forg 0 el &1 €1 v e / ) 1€ agferdl qen e (T ) U T Uel) §IRT oY 3T ) T 0Y
foam =781 foman. o (T % T Uet) 3 e 1 S U JAIOTIAT G2 31 R faTT o U @) & 3 fardwor Sl oty wAt oot afferfiat o
I PR gQ Frae fopar 8 o o R ST, 1961 & SI=iia R a7reel SIRY Y. 9 &1 3IR YT PR B BIs HR gl T8l
8. 37 frwel Ay g 1 % 500000/~ 1 R BT & T 8.HUT (T 9 Uh U Ued) AT < D1 Joleql R I8 &

I A

1)

IR PIURS STHIS TR TS - WA HIA PG 3 AR . . B (T T T ) A1 3 ey 31 AR . . (P 3718 37
A ve) & 9 faare 9d 2003-2004 ¥ fraer fom 1. R, & oS ol W U 1 SR BN SRl a1 aRudaan f[afdr | i & fafdy
T TSl & f7Q T AT Dl R B b d1e 9T I , T 81, 1 3= 01 T g b AT AHIUTTD SR IR S1a1 YR B el 37+
SIRPRY BT FRR I .

SN (TS T T Q) | A st eng R o (R §R1 R R 4.00 FRIS B SRR BIANE SISl Bl wiiaiers i 9@ st afed
T 1997 # o fem 2. figm A 1997 # qof v <ife froem oy oiita & aracht < 2. f5e, frem 7 <ifdereres fafd & T s
& foTQ q1e # 379 ST IR fopan 8. U (T 1 U% U Ud) R SA7S1 Bl AT B A1 91all o 1 a1 1 RREDR fFY S 1R freri
7 faare wfify (ML) F Ao foman R frem @ free & fos ) faares 3 (w1 ) dud o R a9 Awer sifofid 2.
HUN (T 9 TF O Te) 1 fafdres 7 2 3 e o1 arar wierd 781 2, ofd: I grau el foma R 2.

a9 1994 P IR BN (T 91 TH T Ut 1 oot foxira o o1 o A €1 153 G211 155 I&ia 1 7 <11 % 100 oG T Yae f&sid
28/09/1994 1 $H IRR & A1 fopan foh el o1 0 v g &1 e <11 vd &ars1 IR T G -1 & 916 <3 [ 9% wifaarere |rs
BT YT fHAT SITQ. WHfqaTeHe 37afer &b g % 7,08,000/ - <ATST T &TdT o1 AT U1 (T &1 U% T ) = 9/08/2004 1 R BT YA B
fe, fp=l faeed focira frrm =1 arR drdive Streil 1 aRadadn fifYr & Yo &1 (i 9 =ret & fog @i <aameil &1 1 - & d18
Ty AR, Af 8, 1 o 6 Uk g P AT FHIGUING MR TR A1 IR PR el 370 ARIBRI P GRI[ I 2.

feoon 35 : 13 :

®)

ST TRRYRST 1 a¥ F ¢ Hig el f[aRa =4 &1 g=ma T8l fovan T . (e au: o 78)

Q) FU A 99 F IRA f Ffis TboF & fag gikegfa SR 81 @1 2. (e ay oo 78 )
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Note No :12 :CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS : ( to the extent not provided for)

Particulars As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
3 g 3 3

(i) Contingent Liabilities: Claims against
the company not acknowledged as debts :
a) Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) 400,246,575 918,500,000
The SCB filed suit against the Company
and the matter is in the Hon'ble Special
Court, Mumbai.

b) Tamilnadu Newsprint & Papers Ltd 24,600,000 24,600,000

c¢) Income Tax relating to the asst years 102,150,923 102,150,923 107,172,033

in appeal

d) Income Tax demand - Asst Year 2008.09 500,000 107,672,033
526,997,498 1,050,772,033

a) Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) filed a suit on 15.12.1992 against Andhra Bank & ABFSL alleging that it has paid
% 1057282829 in five transactions for which they have not received stocks and/or securities. Later during October
1997 SCB informed that they will not be pressing their claim pertaining to one transaction of 9% PFC Bonds of
% 243,678,371. Further on be half of the plaintiff (SCB) it was submitted on 19.06.2011 to the Hon'ble Special Court,
Mumbai that out of the remaining four transactions referred in the plaint of December 1992, SCB does not wish to
press other transactions other than the transaction relating to CANTRIPLE Units of ¥ 35 Crore plus interest. This fact
was recorded in the Hon'ble Court in its order dated 09.09.2011 indicating that the Plaintiff i.e. SCB has given up its
claim in respect of the transactions except CANTRIPLE Units. (X 400,246,575)

Now the issues prepared on behalf of the Plaintiffs are only between the Plaintiffs i.e. SCB and Defendant No 3 i.e.
Hiten P.Dalal. Separate issues were raised between Plaintiff SCB and the Custodian i.e. Defendant No 4. No issue
has been raised as between the Plaintiffs and ABFSL. In view of the above the contingent liability shown was revised
accordingly.

b) The Civil Suit filed by the TNPL is now on appeal before the supreme court. (Ref Note No 5)
INCOME TAX:

c) Income Tax Appeals: The Company (ABFSL) had gone on appeals for the Asst. Years 1993-94 to 1997-98 & 1999.00
which are pending before the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh. Pending disposal of these appeals the advance
Tax and Self Asst.Taxes paid and taxes adjusted out of refunds by the department are outstanding.

d) Assessment Year 2008-09: The Company (ABFSL) received on 12.03.2010 an intimation U/s 143(1) of Income Tax Act,1961
with a demand of ¥ 5,28,790/- , wherein IT Department has not taken into consideration all TDS remittances / recovered by
Bankers and the FBT & Income Tax remittances made by Company (ABFSL). The Company (ABFSL) submitted detailed
proofs of original TDS certificates and copies of the Counterfoils remitting the FBT to Income Tax Department with a request
to issue modified order U/s 154 of IT Act, 1961. there is no tax liability for the company to pay further. Hence the amount of
% 500000/ shown in the last year is removed. The Company (ABFSL) is waiting for the modified order.

Other matters :

1. Intereston Inter Corporate Deposits A/c M/s. Kudremukh Iron Ore Co Ltd. The dispute between the Company (ABFSL)
and M/s. Kudremukh Iron Ore Co Ltd [KIOCL] was settled during the year 2003-04. However, KIOCL has reserved right
to claim on pro-rata basis along with other PSU’s in case of surplus arising after meeting all liabilities, for the interest
from the date of maturity of Inter Corporate Deposits up to the date of payment.

2) The Company (ABFSL) repaid in 1997 the total Inter Corporate Deposits of ¥ 4.00 Crore placed in 1992 by M/s Mishra
Dhatu Nigam Ltd (MIDHANI) with interest up to the contracted date. MIDHANI acknowledged the receipt as full and final
settlement in 1997. However, MIDHANI, subsequently, has made a claim for interest after the contracted date. On
refusal by the Company (ABFSL) to acknowledge or pay the interest, MIDHANI has approached the Committee on
Disputes (COD) who directed the MIDHANI to Permanent Machinery of Arbitration (PMA) with whom the matter is
pending. The Company (ABFSL) has legal opinion saying that the claim of MIDHANI is not sustainable and hence no
provision has been made.

3) During the year 1994 the Company (ABFSL) has paid the amounts of ICD 153 & 155 to Delhi Financial Corporation to
the extent of principal sum of ¥ 100 lacs each, with an agreement dt.28/9/1994 that the contracted interest up to due
date shall be paid after paying the Principal and Interest amount of ICD to all other PSU’s. There was a claim for
interest of ¥ 7,08,000/- for the contracted period and the Company (ABFSL) has paid the same on 9/08/2004. However
Delhi Financial Corporation has reserved the right to claim on prorata basis along with other PSUs in case of surplus
arising after meeting all liabilities, for the interest from the date of maturity of ICD’s to date of payment.

NOTENo:13:
a) No dividend has been proposed to be distributed to the Equity shareholders for the year. (Previous year: Nil)
b) The company has not issued any securities during the year for any specific purpose. ( Previous Year : Nil )
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feoqol <. 14 - 9R=TeHT | ToRa

faraRor

e 1, 2011 9 9= 31, 2012

aiel 1, 2010 W 919 31, 2011

b b1 Ifafty P forg b BT 3afiy & oy
z z z z
D) TSl I
(i) d sl ® 14,676,479 9,703,497
(i) 03.08.2011 & STaqH ~ITATAT
SIENISSINSINICIS IR 49,000,000 0
(jii) 31,2, eFaTIraat W TS 69530 63746009 3754501 13,457,998
) I 3 :
i) oITHieT 3
- Hufrt | 9,036 9,036 7,500 7,500
ii) forrer sy
BINEERSIE 311,857 382,720
IR & Tlb B fagh 0 0
BIS : M Tid 339,309 311,857
o / frraer & fraer il 27,452 -70,863
63,782,497 13,394,635

03.08.2011 o A1 Idc¥ <RI o 12l Td AR AT Foide Tos Yusi fef G211 T 1 U% 9 Udl & a9 3718 Al S
R TS ] FHRT BT FUCH fhar 1 q201 a9 & SRM 16T W69 % 49000000 &1 a9l T 5. 99 b QIR 39 7S Bl &ATSl

I P WY H AT AT TAT IRAIRYT S b w9 H SATAT TR 2.
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NOTE NO. 14 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the period April 1, 2011 to For the period April 1, 2010 to
Particulars March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
3 3 3 3

a) Interest Income

(i) On Bank Deposits 14,676,479 9,703,497
(i) Interest refund received as per
Supreme Court order dated 03.08.2011 49,000,000 0
(iii) Interest on I.T Refunds 69530 63746009 3754501 13,457,998

b) Other Income :

i)  Dividend Income

- From Companies 9,036 9,036 7,500 7,500
i) Investment Business :
Opening Stock 311,857 382,720
Sale of stock of shares 0 0
Less : Closing Stock 339,309 311,857
Earnings / Net of Investments 27,452 -70,863
63,782,497 13,394,635

As per the directions and order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court dated 03.08.2011 the issue between the Tamilnadu News
Print & Papers Ltd and ABFSL relating to the interest on ICDs was settled and received a refund by way of an interest
amount of ¥ 49000000 during the year. This amount is treated as an interest income during the year and shown as an
extraordinary item.
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e 4 15 :- AR oY A"

et 1, 2011 4 91 31, 2012

aieT 1, 2010 ¥ A1 31, 2011

Ty TP PI 3@l & forw TP Pl 3rafy & forg
Z z z z
I UG W 774,079 814,831
T <1 ¥ qRM1 gEl o 4TS 0 55,066
wfsy ffy / e 4R 1 sfere (e 9a) 46,535 74,519
HHAR] el fIhed Ao 0 0 0 0
Pl 39,828 36,254
% q@ex & oy femmn 74,457 75,752
PEARY BT I 30,090 964,989 26,403 1,082,825
964,989 1,082,825

feoqoh < : 16 : gemafse T4 3T =

et 1, 2011 4 91 31, 2012

aieT 1, 2010 ¥ A1 31, 2011

feraor TP I 3rafd] &b foay T I 3rafd &b forg
3 3 3 3
I T AN T 85,583 181,247
PRI TRIR B fAm 24,000 24,000
ERMACRSICRRCIE D 22,162 14,393
TH FF UG SABH 14,320 10,987
146,065 230,627
146,065 230,627

feooh 34.17 - s =g

ardrer 1, 2011 & A/ 31, 2012

arirer 1, 2010 & | 31, 2011

feraor TP I 3rafd] &b foay T I 3rafd &b forg
3 3 3 3
oIRa1 TRIETH! DI A
G W H & HY 27,575 27,575
PR oG Wl 7Y 16,545 16,545
faftres vd sgaama e 1,060,344 3,309,853
4 B IR 0 4,188
BIge B Bq Yo 7,060 16,665
faferer e 20,443 1,131,967 21,579 3,396,405
T T H lef 1Y 37T 0T 0 0 977,327
1,131,967 4,373,732

B H BRIRT TP ATYT 9 | IRIFTGRRT IR & T 9 G TG R ATYT 9 A1 HaT e (TEsUasiR) & SR HHaR] oM 8
TTET A & 9T TEJRIR Y BT ST & / 771 da6 1 IRIY &1 STt 2. o A e wifasa iy / e i a1 sferam qen 358 @
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Particulars

For the period April 1, 2011 to
March 31, 2012

For the period April 1, 2010 to
March 31, 2011

Salaries & Allowances
LTC & Leave Encashment

(Andhra Bank)

Employee Stock Option Scheme
Gratuity Expense

Rent for Quarters -staff

Staff welfare expenses

Contribution to Provident / Pension Fund

3 3 3 3
774,079 814,831
0 55,066
46,535 74,519
0 0 0 0
39,828 36,254
74,457 75,752
30,090 964,989 26,403 1,082,825
964,989 1,082,825

NOTE No: 16 : ADMINISTRATIVEAND OTHER

EXPENSES

Particulars

For the period April 1, 2011 to
March 31, 2012

For the period April 1, 2010 to
March 31, 2011

Travelling & Conveyance
Rent for office premises
Printing & stationery
Postage & Telephones

3 3 3 3
85,583 181,247
24,000 24,000
22,162 14,393
14,320 10,987

146,065 230,627

146,065 230,627

NOTE NO.17 :- OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

For the period April 1, 2011 to
March 31, 2012

For the period April 1, 2010 to
March 31, 2011

Payment to Auditors
-As Auditor

-For Tax Audit

Legal & Professional fees
Reimbursement of Expense
Filling Fees

Miscellaneous expenses
Bad debts Written off

3 3 3 3
27,575 27,575
16,545 16,545
1,060,344 3,309,853
0 4,188
7,060 16,665
20,443 1,131,967 21,579 3,396,405
0 0 977,327
1,131,967 4,373,732

The staff working in the company are on deputation from Andhra Bank and they are eligible for Employee Benefits as per
the Service Regulations ( ABOSR ) of Andhra Bank from time to time and the same is being paid / reimbursed to Andhra
Bank. Contribution to Provident / pension Fund and proportionate amount towards Gratuity is also paid to the Andhra Bank
to the extent applicable. No separate fund is being maintained by the company.
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feooid: 18 : R =d
fra=or 31.03.2012 1 31.03.20111
z z 3z 3z

ams & arftfrm| 17988021 0
b M
e &
3rild PR g

PBIe: 9§ &b
ERM Ac ko1
91t
TP AT R @y
P forg feman
T g
(ams & arffrm
% N e &6
=TI PR Y
EaRSERUED! 12310713 | 12310713 1428832

SO A Y 2011-12 F SR 19T R X 1467648 <1 81 TH & AR
% 109,00,000/ - ¥R T PR BT YA AT 8. B ATl a¥ P QR
3T PR P A JTaETH1 & =TI AT 2, fobg A o &b fofg arran
i 8. freel 9 2010-11 % SR 4751 311 TR % 970202 & 1 v &
JFfIRad % 620000 ARF I HR BT YA fFAT 8. B M IR
M & He graeml & ST M .

freal Yeaie aul & forg o) yarest ) @7

9§ % SR A a9 1995.96, 2003.04 AT 2004-05 % oI AR
FAATIRA U Dl .99 & IR, SaTRA # H T 69530 AT 3714 31
Mg ¥ AfHAfed o1 T8 . I <1 S TH BT doddell Jedid aui #
FARITT B & 18 ool geaidd auf & oy ¥ 56386 & fraa o
2 P fearg # foran T .

feof 4 : 19 : gy SR IR W SUToH ¢

31.03.2012 1 31.03.2011 &1
z z z z
9.83 1.42

5677308 0

9.83 1.42

49171659 7096938

5000000 5000000

(®|) 9.83 1.42

feoqol < : 20 : T 9 TH N B T A Goiipvor o Reafy :

P) IR T i Hufar & golexor & forg 9 SHaR 1997 6
IR Rrd §e gRT ORI T 10 Freargar. aiRke gR1 S+ g2l
S U 91 v (T9) A TH T ¥6.2238/79 a18 99 0472/2004-05 &R
28SHaR) 2005 BT HUN (T 1 U UH Tad) BT Goldrvl 2g Ada
TSR foRam T e SU (T 9 U U9 Ue) 9 orven & TS R
IR PRIAT S, 91 R § 5 691 (T U T Uat) 1 ad o b
I8 GAad P 6 IH 73 SR PR B ARG A 3 Y B f@fey &
SR ST (T 1 U TN Te) I fairr SRt S STd @ dou (U
9 T TF ToT) IR 9fh IR foxfrr Irerm & v 5 gRafid e s
1 IRFATTT FRET Y. TEgIR B (T & U6 T Te) 5 9
9T gRT &1 STHaTel ST BRdTs @) GHasl W) feR &= &
{17 03.02.2005 I 9IS Febew TIRG fepar. Hu=il (T 41 T% T Tal) A

B (T TP T Tet) o ot iR ot fge & deer § 09.01.2008
3191 R 9 1 gfa foran g en frae fomn 2 f6 doe (T 6 vw oa
Tel) D1 IR 96T IR fexirr e & w9 & 9141 9. wRAGg Red 96
T 05.12.2008 I SR f& fop S Sfeaifad fawar awg &1 Repre #
o fpar g,

feoolt 4 : 21 : I ga

®) BN SR, 1956 BT AIRLAN 6 P WRT-1 T 91T -2 b 7 Tl
# ffed Aral & dde # SRl 9P SHeR] $B T8 91 HU IR a1
@) a1 Ty B IR 4 e =g feel av & srids! &1 IH: T
| G: RO | GF: FaReq B TS e
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NOTENo:18: TAX EXPENSE:
As at 31.03.2012 | As at 31.03.2011
3 3 3 3

17988021 0

Particulars

Tax expense
under normal
provisions of
I.TAct

Less: MAT
Credit
Entitlement
during the year
Provision made
for Tax expense
for the year
(Equalto the Tax
expense under
MAT provisions
of .TAct) 12310713 | 12310713 1428832

The Company has paid the advance Income Tax of
¥10900000/- in addition to the TDS of ¥ 1467648 on interest
income during the year 2011.12. The Company comes
under the regular provisions of the Income Tax during the
current year but eligible for MAT credit . During the previous
year 2010.11 the company has paid an advance Income tax
of ¥ 620000 in addition to the TDS of ¥ 970202 on interest
income. The company comes under MAT provisions of the
Income Tax Act.

5677308 0

Tax refunds / Expense for earlier Asst Years :

During the year the company has received the income
refunds relating to the Asst Years 1995.96, 2003.04 and
2004.05. Out of the refunds an interest income of ¥ 69530
was included in the other income during the year. After
revering the existing TDS to the relevant assessment years,
a net tax expense of ¥ 56386 was accounted for the earlier
asst. years.

NOTE No:19: EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE :

As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011
3 3 3 3
9.83 1.42

Particulars

(i) BASIC
Earnings per
Equity Share
(i) DILUTED
Earnings per
Equity Share
Calculation
of EPS:

A : Net Profit

B : Weighted
Average
Number of
Equity Shares| 5000000
BASIC
Earnings per
Equity Share
(A/B)

9.83 1.42

49171659

7096938

5000000

9.83 1.42
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NOTE No : 20 : Status of Registration as NBFC :

a) As per the directions issued by Reserve Bank of India for
registration of Non Banking Financial Companies on 9th
January 1997, the Company's (ABFSL) application for
registration was rejected by RBI vide their letter No. DNBS
(H) CMS No0.2238/HYQ 0472/2004-05 dated 28thJanuary
2005 requiring the Company (ABFSL) to pass a specific
Board Resolution not to carry on the business of an Non—
Banking Financial Institution. RBI further informed the
Company (ABFSL) to ensure that within a period of 3 years
from the date of issue of their said letter, the financial assets
of the Company (ABFSL) are disposed of and the Company
(ABFSL) is converted into a Non-Banking Non-Financial
Institution or is wound up. Accordingly the Company (ABFSL)
passed Board Resolution on 03.02.2005 to explore the
course of suitable action by the Managing Director at the
earliest. The Company (ABFSL) has disposed of the
financial assets except the shares.

The Company (ABFSL) has informed Reserve Bank on
09.01.2008 about disposal of the Financial Assets and
requested to treat the Company (ABFSL) as Non-Banking
Non-Financial Institution. Reserve Bank of India replied on
05.12.2008 that it has taken the contents mentioned there
in on record.

NOTE No: 21 : Other Information :

a) Information with regard to the matters in the other clauses
of Part-l and Part Il of Schedule VI to the Companies Act,
1956 to the extent they are either NIL or not applicable to the
Company has not been given.

b) The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/
reclassified/rearranged wherever necessary to confirm the
Current Year's presentation.
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AT e HUI B! aTfiep KA1 afed 31 A7, 2012 P1 FH
a9 & fory @ret o1 oiRam Wiendhd fIavol 98y Igd B .

31. AT, 2012 BT U Y o foIg ho=h & foxi fafdrsedreti &1
ARTE TR 9 © .

(z oIt H)

2011-12 | 2010-11
Pl I 637.83 133.95
IRATATI MR JeTRIfTD I 22.43 56.87
B & gl o 615.40 77.08
PPN : 0.01 0.01
PR YA B T8l B N 615.39 77.07
PPN YA ARHR 123.11 14.29
& AT BRI B ITaeT
PR YT P THI 4 492.28 62.78
F BN : Id qu1 & Y I AR 0.56 0
S : [ feiRor aut & g o 9w 0 8.19
Pl 491.72 70.97
TS : A T BT @ H ST ey ((1760.31)  ((1831.28)
SEEREEENIBISISEIC] (1268.59)  |(1760.31)
T T B @I Bl ST 9
1. aR=Tel o e :

3T ¥ YA A IR U IS & &1 03.08.2011 &
SRR Afrerrg =3 e & Yo’ fafics 3 g i 3R
% 1 S IRRT W AT T 3R-AR G AR R AT
NSl B U A IR bl 1M U U 371 <1 b el 3 R P
UIGET & T 94 2011-12 6 QIR 492.28 ARG TSI BT o4
(2010-11 # 62.78 oIRg B 31fid foma 2. =t aft 1 31 Wi
2012 B % 1268.59 oG ST &) Wi = ST & B (a9
2010-11 # 1760.31 <R T).

2. TGS~ STHIG

I DO TRl W GPR D1 TGS SHIST Bl IRETRa T8l
PRI 2. I 2011-12 B SR BN A IR §feh1 focia doen (R
Jp)freer, 1998 & UTaeT & AT NATASIfT ST - STHTY
WP &l Bl ©. BN b (T Head 19 a4 2012-13 & SRM
ol IR @ Ao ST IR Widhd T PR BT Hhed
fpang .

3. fe9re dea.
N arferar AR, deal & ey, S e dsof # 17.05.2008

H BRI 9, 7 T 96 & SRS Faed & B H o
GRUYTYH R Hedl H I 7 fem 2 iR I8 1 75 15.10.2011
D1 g1 0 3 WP fhdT TR

f&1a 15.10.2011 & 1Y 31 31 TS, BRI QS Bl HSA B
SFfRe frreeres G4 otedet & g W e fhar T e e &7 o
SR, S § b HEl YaeTeh bl f&HTiep 05.07.2011 bl il b
SrfcRat frreeres & wd & frgae o a7 2. wo iferf+rre 1956
P GRT 260 &b YA & SFIAR I Ferd Bl Bl AR

£ 1 SHI HETAR /14 D1 (S ST §ep 3 IRIT1geR & ) & 07.07.2011
A 06.01.2012 TP B P &Y Frewrd & & § JA-gRIFga
o T

qY & SR N S SHT FBIR 79 7 YT 9 § eI R
RN fohd STM & BRYT Y&y o9 e I 9 fear i
18.11.2011 & Wgd foma T .

N P PICER V4 BT 18.11.2011 ¥ iR fFrewrd & w9 &
31TTe] &1 U1 I B1 Al b g frgar fopa i .

4. ST RETV, qHATerel I, faaeh qe1 s sk =3 :

Foll AREVT, Tehreron PRI, faaeh gaT1 31 iR =3 Hael
feraxor Syt b ferq o Siferfrm 1956 @1 €T 217 (1) (3)
& A1 PO 1M 1988 & ST Ube TR (Frawrd Hed
D1 RUTE 3 f4aRvT BT YHSIHROT) AT AN & W1 T8l & AT R AT,
5. AT & feramon

U HUT STRIRE 1956 DY €RT 217 (2T) P A Td Hufar &
1o 1975 ¥ SaTT 197 ® SR (HHeRAT & favor) denfe fea
T & AR TV W T& AFI ST i {F $Ig @1 FHAR
24,00,000/- 9feT a &1 22,00,000/- 9T o @meRa & o) & 8.

6. feeTe Pl SReTRI =yon

BT SRR 1956 B EIRT 217 (2 T Q) & Sicfa ardensii &
e # e ol STRaI =N & ey # e 39
IPR Yfe PR & 16

i) a9 31 71 2012 I T qY o TG @Tal o) AT H o1 o
A &1 ST AT TCIDHRT ¥ A Wifcrds geermi o
& # T IR R TR

i) SR U <t Rl a1 = fepan 2 fop 3 =i gfarrdera
Jert fderqol & arfep fordt ad & forg et oot o/ enferi fomy ad
& 37 H B b DRIBAT B [qaR0l BT FEl Ry < T Heh.
ii) TerRTepT = Ul 1 IRTRTAT T HREToT R T fohdl IpR
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Directors’ Report 2011-12

To the Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 21st Annual Report
of the Company together with the Audited Statement of
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2012.

The Financial Highlights of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2012 is summarized below:

(X in lacs)

2011-12 2010-11
Total Income 637.83 133.95
Operating and Administrative
Expenses 22.43 56.87
Profit before depreciation 615.40 77.08
Less: Depreciation 0.01 0.01
Profit Before Tax 615.39 77.07
Less: Provision for Current
Taxation Net of MAT Entitlement 123.11 14.29
Profit after tax 492.28 62.78
Less: Income Taxfor earlieryears 0.56 0
Add: Income tax for earlier
Asst. Years 0 8.19
Total 491.72 70.97
Add: Balance in the Profit &
Loss Alc (1760.31) | (1831.28)
Balance in P & L A/c to be
carried to Balance Sheet (1268.59) | (1760.31)

1. Review of Operat ions

The income mainly consists of amount received from the
Tamil Nadu News Print & Papers Ltd on account of Hon’ble
Supreme Court of India Order dated 03.08.2011 and interest
on Bank Deposits and interest received on I.T refunds. The
company earned a profit of ¥ 492.28 lacs during the year
2011-12 (X 62.78 lacs in 2010-11) after providing for
depreciation and Income Tax net of MAT entitlement. The
company still carries an accumulated loss of ¥ 1268.59
lacs as on 31st March, 2012 (¥1760.31 lacs in 2010-11).

2. Public Deposits.

At present Company is not holding any Public Deposits.
During the year 2011-12, the company has not accepted
any deposits from the public within the meaning of
provisions of Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 1998. The Board of Directors of the
company also resolved not to accept any Public Deposits
during the year 2012-13.

3. Board of Directors.

Shri Anil Girotra, Chairman of the Board, who has been on the

Board since 17.05.2008, resigned from the Board on account
of his Superannuation from Andhra Bank as an Executive Director
and the same was accepted w e f 15.10.2011.

Shri A.A Taj, Executive Director, has been appointed as an
additional Director and Chairman in the Board on
15.10.2011 and Shri R. Atmaram, General Manager of Andhra
Bank has been appointed as Additional Director of the
Company on 05.07.2011. As per the provisions of section
260 of the Companies Act 1956, these Directors hold the
office up to the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

Shri T.Uma Maheswara Rao was reappointed as Managing
Director of the Company (who is on deputation from Andhra
Bank) from 07.07.2011 to 06.01.2012.

During the year, Shri T.Uma Maheswara Rao due to his Transfer
on Promotion from Andhra Bank, has resigned as Managing
Director and the same was accepted w.e.f 18.11.2011.

Shri K.Koteswara Rao has been appointed as an additional
director and Managing Director w.e.f 18.11.2011 for a period
of two years.

4. Conservation of Energy , Technology Absorption, Foreign
Exchange Earnings and outgo:

The particulars relating to Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
outgo, as required to be disclosed under Section 217 (1)
(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988 are either NIL or are not applicable.

5. Particulars of Employees:

As required under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act,
1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1975 as amended may be treated as ‘NIL" as no
Employee of the Company is drawing a remuneration of
¥ 24,00,000/- p.a. or ¥ 2,00,000/- p.m.

6. Directors’ Responsibility Statement.

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956 with respect to Directors Responsibility
Statement, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the Accounts for the Financial Year
ended 31st March 2012, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

(i) they have selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company as at the end of
the financial year and of the profit / loss of the company for
the Financial Year;

(iii) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
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maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the
financial year ended 31st March 2012 on a ‘going concern’
basis.

7. Audit Committee.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 292 A of the
Companies, Act 1956, the Company has constituted / re
constituted an Audit Committee comprising of the following
Directors at present:

1. Shri S Suryanarayana : Director
2. Shri R Athmaram : Director
3. Smt Y Prameela Rani : Director
4. Shri B Narendranatha Reddy : Director

8. Auditors

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India has appointed

M/s Kishore & Venkat Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Hyderabad as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the
financial year 2011-12. The provisions of Section
619 (B) of the Companies Act, 1956 are applicable to the
Company.

9. Acknowledgments.

The Directors thank Reserve Bank of India, and Comptroller
& Auditor General of India for their valuable guidance,
support and cooperation to the Company.

The Directors gratefully acknowledge the support and
direction provided by the parent Bank i.e Andhra Bank. The
Board further places on record of its appreciation for the
services rendered and valuable guidance provided by the
directors during their tenure in the Board.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(A ATAJ)
CHAIRMAN

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 03.05.2012.
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ANNEXURE —-1-ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS’' REPORT

Explanations to observations of the Statutory Auditors in
their Report dated 03.05.2012 on the accounts relating to
the period 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012 as per the seriatum
indicated in the report.

In the present case, the Supreme Court of India, vide its
order dt.15.12.2010, directed the matter to mediation and
to list after receiving the report from the mediator. As per the
mediation proceedings conducted on 06.04.2011, TNPL
and ABFSL signed the minutes of the mediation along with
memorandum of settlement in the presence of Ld. Mediator
and filed the same before the Hon’ble Supreme Court. The
Hon’ble Supreme Court gave an order dated 03.08.2011

229

and accordingly the refund amount is accounted during the
year ending 31.03.2012.

As per Significant Accounting Policies of the Company,
interest and other dues shall not be recognized until
received on the grounds of prudence in respect of debts
and claims where suits have been filed.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(A ATAJ)
CHAIRMAN
Place: Hyderabad
Date : 03.05.2012.
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fopar 2 3R 71 81 e <gdl Wl 2 | B4R faar o, 39
STA1 Pl ATHRAD AT AT ST A1y, fo5R oY, 89 a1 &
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o SWRIT Al IRTH SHRY I fewR & AR, 89 Ric
EackS

o = W YIIY Ud WIaRvT UTe fopg, St &R ST
Td f4Ur F SIAR FARI i@l WRIET &b I8 B oY
AaeaD o |

e TR &R #, 511 f 981 W &1 89R g1 B 7S S A
S TSl © {6 379 deh Hot gRT FRaargaR €1 98 @ &
Iferd TR frar g |

o 39 RUIC W Wefed Jor-u4 U9 @™ Ud 81 i & favor
T8 W1 9 A O 2 |

o TAR @R ¥, JoI9-99 T4 &M U4 81 W o f4aror o
AT, 1956 @1 GIRT 211 & T SUeRT (39)) | Hehfa

CIGTHROT {1 ST B @ |

o T 3R 3D A It gRI forg 1Y IRae & J19R,
IS M 1w Ul SRR, 1956 BT GRT 274 B STERT
(1) b TS (SN) & v Fraere e 8l A 3R 781 8 |

230



\]
TidEs A€ ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012 %

YT 9 BIS AR A4~ fefies / Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members

Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd
Hyderabad

We have audited the Balance Sheet of Andhra Bank
Financial Services Ltd as on 31st March, 2012 and the
statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended on
that date and annexed thereof. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining on a test basis evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. The Company has received % 490 lacs from TNPL out of
which % 429 lacs represents the excess interest collected
from the Company and same was debited to Profit and
Loss Account in the year of payment and the matter was
in court. As per the minutes of the 4th sitting of Arbitration
( As directed by Supreme Court ) on 29-03-2011 both
the parties that is ABFSL and TNPL settled the issue for
an amount of ¥ 490 lacs which was received on 05-04-
2011. The above amount was not recognized as income
by the Company, in the asst year 2011.12, though the
receipt is certain on 29-03-2011 and the amount was
actually received on 05-04-2011. This amount was treated
as an extraordinary item in the current financial year .

2. The Company has repaid Inter-Corporate Deposit with
interest to the date of maturity. Few depositors claimed
for interest after the contracted date and upto the date of
repayment. Such claims have not been acknowledged
by the company nor recognized as contingent liabilities.
In our opinion these claims are to be considered as
contingent liabilities, however we are unable to quantify
the interest in the absence of information.

3. As required by the Non Banking Financial Companies
Auditors’ [Reserve Bank] Directions, 2008 we further
state that we have submitted a report to the Board of
Directors of the Company containing a statement on
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the matters of the supervisory concern to the Reserve
Bank of India as specified in the said directions.

. The company, incorporated prior to January 9, 1997 has

applied for registration as provided in section 56 IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 [2 of 1934] and has
received a communication dt.28.1.2005 from the Reserve
Bank of India rejecting the application for certificate of
registration as an NBFI.

Attention is invited to note No 20 . As per the directions of
RBI vide their Lr dt.28.01.2005, the company had
disposed off all its financial assets except certain shares
which are in physical form. Further, the company has
approached RBI vide Lr dt. 09.01.2008 with a request to
treat it as Non Banking Non Financial Institution. RBI
replied on 05.12.2008 that it has taken the contents
mentioned there in on record.

The board of directors of the company has passed a
resolution for non-acceptance of any public deposits.

The company has not accepted any public deposits
during the year under reference.

The company subject to point no. — 1 has complied with
prudential norms relating to the Income recognition,
accounting standards, asset classification and provision
of bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it.

As required by the Companies [Auditors’ Report] Order,
2003 [CARO 2003], issued by the Company Law Board
in terms of Section 227 [4A] of the Companies Act, 1956,
we give in the annexure, a statement on the matters
specified in the said order.

Subject to our comments in the paras referred to above,
we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept
by the company as required by law so far, as appears
from our examination of these books.

The Balance Sheet and the statement of Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the statement of
Profit and Loss Account comply with the Accounting
Standards referred in sub-section [3C] of Section 211,
of the Companies Act, 1956.

As per the representation made by the Company and all
its directors, no director is disqualified from being
appointed as director of the company under clause [g] of
sub-section [1] of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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o &9 U Y WEIGRYT o SRR I W G SHD A1 Sl
ST & T W Hu1 ARFTH, 1956 7 ARN a1 I
IR 3 AR I -fewfor & dew 7 firerdl 8 iR i |8
T4 Sfod &

31 HE 2012 & STAR BN & BIAT P Jold T3 & Al |

B b 59 99 & 37d 1 ffdr Bl oy o7 o Td 71 T &
fora=or & Al @

EHR Bl RUIE B e H

. &) do qoi faarvn feward gy Sfaa Rars @ <@ &, forem
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BN ERT IeC W &l T3 AR DI BISHR Jdgd R
SFad THg R Wfde SiTd &) STl R81 © | U0 Siren 9 I
AT R 781 918 718 B | 71) 99 & SRM 3raet s
BT DTS WFT JATSY T8t fopam TR 2 |

Il. &) gded gR1 Sfad A9 W -l WK, IR, q(S D
Hrerep Sira 1 S |

Q) R R 7, g9 gR1 axg-gal @ T8 Wi St
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SR fepa 8 |

IV. Sl & AR Td AR & YR & JJAR a-all D
ERICT U4 3Fdl SRRTAT eI IR 3R a7 B {386 o fery g
I SrfaRes Frizor gfhn & |

V. O ST, 1956 1 R 301 & IR e ¥ gfafte
I PIg o el & |

VI. S T ST Y DTS STHI DR 8] Bl 2 |

VII. B B IS TR <ikaT IIef JoTTell &1 & | Bleltfeh, duit
P PR T4 ATIR & JHR &b AR Sfod 3fiaRke Frizor
iR R |

VIl daY 3rferfram, 1956 1 €RT 209 [1] [€] & T HU= B

B RS TH1T I DY SMTITDhT 781 2 |

IX. &) &% <1 TS YT Ud WEIFRY F AR, 8RR
Ay ey T HHaR) 5 191 AR SN W o]
el 2l

) Bl o FreiRoT 9y 1993-94 | 1997-98, 1999-00 &Y
ITIRR FIROT oeel & foog ordidd &1 2 |

X. BN 1991 ¥ TfSa g8 o T 31 W 2012 Pl WHG g
faxiTa 9 & SR g8 B B & (e Jd &b 50% A 31T
2, Bfefes are iR a9 & SRM G = o w7 2 |

YR BRI 11 wfsy # Barel o, I 21, | FHISd Bl
ST -

IRV qY  AHRISI YT Thg ST
2004-05 3 37,33,598/-
2007-08 T 23,54,633/-

XI. R, f&d=R TFo1 o= IRPRRIT & MER R BIg FoT IR
TE fpar T B |

XII. SO gl B 2R, IRMRAIT BT e Bl 8 q e
TG TRRI Bl S Rbrs I & IR 37 98T R yfafte
DS B | 1 B BIN GRT 0 T IR IR, TRngferai o
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XIV. <Y TR WR Prs e T8l SMET 2 1 7 &1 <ref-orafey fraen
fepam T B, 9o 39 fqmid |

XV. 3TEET ¥ BIS ARHFT IR IueTe] T8l 2 |

XVI.99 & SR S IRT 37RAAT & A1 DI IEATS] &+ | T8
3mE B |

XVII. U (elRamRiers @ Raé) IREms < 11, 13, 16, 19 9 20
3f1<e, 2003 HIN R AR TS © |

TS RATHR
& T 3R 3
BIEEIN
HET ¥ 216283
I - TEREE
& 03-05-2012
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Explanations given to us, the said accounts read
together with the notes annexed thereto, give information
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so
required subject to our comments referred to above and
give a true and fair view.

In the case of Balance Sheet of the State of Affairs of the
company as at 31st March 2012 and

In the case of statement of Profit and Loss Account,
of the profit of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

Vi

Vii.

a) The company is maintaining proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets including that of
leased assets.

b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by
the management at reasonable intervals, other than
those assets that have been leased out by the
company. No material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

c) No part of fixed assets has been disposed off during
the year.

a) Physical verification of inventory shares, scrip, bonds,
has been conducted at reasonable intervals by
management.

b) In our opinion the procedures for physical verification
of inventory followed by the management is
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the company and the nature of its business.

c) The Company is maintaining proper records of
inventory-Shares and Scrips. No material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification
of the Share and Bonds.

The company has not taken / granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to or from companies, firms, or other
parties covered with the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act 1956.

There is an adequate internal control procedure
commensurate with the size of the company and the
nature of business, for the purchase of inventory and
fixed assets and for the sale of Scrips, shares, and
bonds.

There are no transactions that need to be entered into a
register in pursuance of section 301 of The Companies
Act, 1956;

The company has not accepted deposits from the public.

The company has no internal audit system. However,
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viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

XiV.

2

the internal control procedures in place are
commensurate with its size and nature of business.

The company is not required to maintain cost records
under section 209[1][d] of The Companies Act, 1956.

a) As per the information and explanation furnished to
us, in our opinion the Provident Fund and Employees
State Insurance Act, are not applicable to the
company.

b) The company has gone in appeal against the
income tax Assessment orders for the Assessment
Years 1993-94 to 1997-98,1999.00..

The company was incorporated in the year 1991 and
the accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
ending 31st March 2012 are more than 50% of its net
worth but have earned profit for the current financial year.

Year wise losses, which can be set off against future
profits if any.

Assessment Year
2004-05
2007-08

Cash losses after adjustments
% 37,33,598.00
% 23,54,633.00

No Loans have been granted on the basis of Security of
Shares, debentures and other securities.

The company has dealt in shares, securities and proper
records have been maintained of the transactions and
contracts and timely entries have been made therein;
also the shares, securities, and other securities have
been held by the company, in its own name.

The company has not given any guarantee for loans by
others from bank or financial institutions;

No funds have been raised on the short-term basis and
have been used for long-term investment and vice-versa;

No preferential shares are available for allotment.

i. No fraud on or by the company has been noticed or

reported during the year;

xvii.The paragraphs No 11,13,16,19 & 20 of Companies

(auditor’s report ) order, 2003 are not applicable to this
company.

For KISHORE & VENKA TASSOCAITES
Chartered Accountants

K.S.R.ANJANEYULU
Partner
Membership No0.216283

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 03.05.2012
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31 91, 2012 1 9T 99 = The FaTe faaRun

foraror 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
N N z N
afare wfafaftrt @ frac we srafe
FR-d ™ 61,538,758 7,706,733
AR :
oI B 718 718
1991 19T A g garg
w6 & oI # IRac 27,452 70,863
IS 0 0
Ye] ATl 0 0
EEGRYIGIN] 0 0
f1ae e yare/ (rSewa) frae =
IRIGE A AT o D1 gl 0 0
SIER ¥ gig/ B9l 100,000 -977,327
R & giord Tae! 61,412,024 8,755,641
g WY IR - g
(10900000+1467648-178269=12189379) 12,189,379 2,190,697
e il 4 frad Taa 49,222,645 0 10,946,338
e nfifaftrl & e gare
S 37 AT b SIRET B YT 0
T 3radl AT & SIRRTE 8 Y 0
T 37t MRt @ faen) &1 wfterat 0
forerer TRIARRIT < Foraet e JaTel (STl 0 0
o @ qd frae e gare 49,222,645 0 10,946,338
forqr-aror 0 0
ATROT Goil SR BRAT 0 0
f&d=R o1 1 g1 WIS 0 0
¥R 39 & AR | g A 0 0
farTdyoT 4 frrae Tae gare/ (SmSeh) 0 0
Th) Td Teha) Hwer 3 gigl () 49,222,645 10,946,338
qY & JRW ¥ Tebal 31Ad] Thal AHDE 131,746,735 120,800,397
Y ) FHIRG IR THAT 37T Thal THDE 180,969,380 49,222,645 131,746,735 10,946,338
fewfori: 1. Hﬁémﬁa’m BT (T AFh) 1, 2006 b SITAR TRIET TG b =TI okdl H1Feb 4 3 & AR AR Y
T 2|

2. Pl UG Tha) AAGE Bl 31 § Tl Ud 9 I
3. S8l AT 8, T4 a4 & it Pl H: IATBROT fopan w1 B |

S e feeafdri gom o @1 Sifir= W E |

BRI Her e RUE & AR

qﬁﬁwﬂ'\r@ﬁwqﬁﬁﬁw 31 37 a1 T AR q1$ geiten XM IR IATIRM
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(% T 3TR 3fSTg)

BIEEN q N7 YS9 . PICYR @ F WR

AR 9.216283 IRESIED yde e S Afag

WM : TERERE

farfér 03.05.2012
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Cash Flow S tatement for the Year ended 31 March, 2012

Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
3 3 3 3
Net cash inflow from operating activities
Profit Before Tax 61,538,758 7,706,733
Adjustments :
Depreciation 718 718
Cash flow from investment business-
change in the value of stocks 27,452 -70,863
Interest received 0 0
Interest paid 0 0
Dividend paid 0 0
Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from returns
on investments and servicing of finance 0 0
Increase /Decrese in Debtors 100,000 -977,327
Cash Generated from operations 61,412,024 8,755,641
Direct Taxes paid net of refunds
(10900000 +1467648-178269=12189379) 12,189,379 2,190,697
Net Cash from Operating Activities 49,222,645 0 10,946,338
Cash flow from Investing activities :
Payments to acquire intangible fixed assets 0 0
Payments to acquire tangible fixed assets 0 0
Receipts from sales of tangible fixed assets 0 0
Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from investing
activities 0 0
Net cash inflow before financing 49,222,645 0 10,946,338
Financing 0 0
Issue of ordinary capital 0 0
Repurchase of debenture loan 0 0
Expenses paid in connection with share
issues 0 0
Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from financing 0 0
Increase/ (Decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 49,222,645 10,946,338
Cash or Cash Equivalents as at
beginning of the year 131,746,735 120,800,397
Cash and Cash Equivalent as at the
end of the year 180,969,380 49,222,645 131,746,735 10,946,338

NOTES: 1. Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard No
3 " Cash Flow Statement " as per Companies ( Accounting Standard ) Rules, 2006.

2. Cash and Cash equivalent represent cash and bank balances.
3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.

The Notes referred to above form an
integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our report attached
For Kishore & Venkat Associates
Chartered Accountants

(K S R Anjaneyulu)
PARTNER

Membership No 216283
PLACE : Hyderabad

DATE :03.05.2012

AA Taj
Chairman

B Narendranatha Reddy
Director
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S Suryanarayana
Director

Y.Prameela Rani

Director

K.Koteswara Rao

Managing Director

R Athmaram
Director

K. Rayar
Company Secretary




© i .
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31.03.2012 & 3771 5 A1 IS TN / TAIRTGSH | T Ierdl 1 qfeha o I
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF ANDHRA BANK AND ITS SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURES AS ON 31.03.2012

(Z 000 % Z in ‘000s)

féaRoT Particulars FT T 31.03.2012 & AR 31.03.2011 & AR
Schedule No. As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011
ffer @1 |1d SOURCE OF FUNDS
YSil CAPITAL 1 5,595,804 5,595,804
IR Ud arierery RESERVES & SURPLUS 2 69,413,002 59,655,344
ST DEPOSITS 3 1,058,331,212 921,431,069
IYR BORROWINGS 4 82,452,759 76,397,408
311 <IATd U4 graes OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 5 41,038,808 30,245,150
Pl TOTAL 1,256,831,585 1,093,324,775
1 %1 gAIS™ APPLICATION OF FUNDS
11 R § % Fd<l Td 919 CASH AND BALANCES WITH RBI 6 55,639,489 71,845,676
Sl ¥ =Y U AT 9 37 Il W AL
BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 7 33,096,917 33,892,583
a1 INVESTMENTS 8 300,770,177 244,337,828
31| ADVANCES 9 836,418,274 714,353,582
3Tt oMt FIXED ASSETS 10 3,163,378 3,333,566
3= e OTHER ASSETS 11 27,743,350 25,561,540
Pl TOTAL 1,256,831,585 1,093,324,775
JMHRADB <Idd CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 12 406,405,157 362,680,202
a9l &g fda BILLS FOR COLLECTION 36,592,930 30,620,760
Hewaqul kgl el SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
o R fewfora NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 18
It e IR o T BT 1T W &,
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet.
A T YR EERIS P P frsm
et Ud g fe e PRIYTAD FerH PRITAD Ferd
AT TEIER qrE IMRAIA
HEl 9D J9 HET gD
BRI 9H-feAifRa R & ogaR
TH3RYA-003475S U% 3R UH-002413S UH3TRUA-004453S
(v e @) ($ T EH) (SN Rra < Pt gRTE)
ARIER (YH.H. 9329) AEIER (TH.4.13924) ARIER (TH.4.024860)
UH3RYA-004137S UH3TRYA-310100E TH3TRYA-108959W
(3TR JEFRA) (TS 9T (7 991)
ARICR (YH.. 8460) AEIER (TH.4.19423) WEIER (TH.7.45239)
I TREG
f&=i® 05.06.2012
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31.03.2012 &Y T Y T ST T AT IHDN SN / TARITSH | FYTI SeM1 o1 FAfpa A T i1 @
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT OF ANDHRA BANK AND ITS SUBSIDIARY/ASSQCIATES/JOINT VENTURES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2012
(Z 000 % T in ‘000s)

ST ¥ 31.03.2012BI AT 99 31.03.2011 ol AT qY

fqazo Particulars Schedule No.  Year Ended 31.03.2012 Year Ended 31.03.2011
31T INCOME
SYfed &rsT INTEREST EARNED 13 113,618,789 83,025,457
3 I OTHER INCOME 14 12,467,840 11,500,880
Pl 31 TOTAL INCOME 126,086,629 94,526,337
gy EXPENDITURE
foraTRa =151 INTEREST EXPENDED 15 75,779,508 50,693402
IR=TeE &1 OPERATING EXPENSES 16 22,334,350 19,856,299
JI9ET U4 JAThRHBATY
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES 14,726,995 11,471,431
ol FT TOTAL EXPENDITURE 112,840,853 82,021,132
SR 7&1 3 G4 ¥ 1 TAIRIGCd # &1 31 9
PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND SHARE OF PROFIT IN ASSOCIATES 13,245,776 12,505,205
IJTATERYT A EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 49,000 -
wﬁﬁme\v # Y BT 9T SHARE OF PROFIT IN THE ASSOCIATES 50,158 43,086
CL] %‘gl, f*rat Iy CONSOLIDATED NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 13,344,934 12,548,291
ST I 11 ¥ CONSOLIDATED PROFIT BROUGHT FORWARD 2,516,654 1,766,759
el TOTAL 15,861,588 14,315,050
faf+=iis= APPROPRIATIONS
ifafires gRERN BT 3faRuT Transfer to Statutory Reserve 3,371,767 3,177,900
UST SRR Bl 3IAR0T Transfer to Capital Reserve 44,500 44,000
RTTRd Uq 31 IR I 3Rl Transfer to Revenue & Other Reserves 6,778,980 4,024,325
ferery UMl 1 SiaRT Transfer to Special Reserve Under IT Act 1,650,000 960,000
YRTId @TeT Proposed Dividend 3,077,692 3,077,692
T¥i9 R 6N Tax on Dividend 499,278 499,278
GEERE I o ST 717 99 BALANCE CARRIED OVER TO BALANCE SHEET 439,371 2,531,855
el TOTAL 15,861,588 14,315,050
#eeaqul oran Sifcrl SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 17
i@ 1R fewforai NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 18
il SRR 3113 (Yo ©d 3rafifdd) Earning per share (Basic and diluted) Rs. 23.85 25.80

Il wefia srgfedt &M d 21 @ &1 Sifi W 2

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of profit & loss Account.

B.A. Prabhakar AA.Taj K. K. Misra
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director Executive Director

T.V.S. Chandrasekhar Y. Amarnath
General Manager Deputy General Manager

As perour report of even date.

For RAJU & PRASAD For NATARAJA IYER & CO For UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-003475S FRN-002413S FRN-004453S
(S SRINIVASA RAO) (E'S RANGANATH) (G SHIVA RAMA KRISHNA PRASAD)

Partner (M. No. 9329) Partner (M.No. 13924) Partner (M No. 24860)

For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY For PATRO & CO For C R SAGDEO & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-004137S FRN-310100E FRN-108959W
(R SUBRAMANIAN) (RAJENDRA PATRO) (SUMAN BOSE)
Partner (M. No.8460) Partner (M. No.19423) Partner (M. No.45239)

Place : Hyderabad
Date :05.06.2012
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Fuferd Ter1-3 &b ST=aid STYferi
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Z 000 % Z in ‘000s)

a7 Particulars

31.03.2012 F 3RIR
Ason 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 F IRIR
Ason 31.03.2011

319 SCHEDULE-1:: YT CAPITAL

|. 37ferpd 4ol AUTHORISED CAPITAL
10/- T 9% & 300,00,00,000 SRR IR
300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
II. STy, 31f¥re, |iFT 7T oI e
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED CALLED UP AND PAID UP
10/- T 9% & 55,95,80,364 SRR IRR
(P TR §RT W 32,45,80,364 Sfeac! eR—R |fEd)
55,95,80,364 Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each
(Including 32,45,80,364 Equity Shares held by Central Government).

el SR - 1 TOTAL SCHEDULE - 1

3TRT= SCHEDULE-2:: URfaril Td iferers RESERVES AND SURPLUS

|. Aifaferes g STATUTORY RESERVE
IR 91 OPENING BALANCE

IY & SR ST ADDITION DURING THE YEAR
Pl TOTAL - |

Il. go UM CAPITAL RESERVE

gRfE A9 OPENING BALANCE

99 &% SR /AT ADDITION DURING THE YEAR
el TOTAL - |

lIl. 3”R DM SHARE PREMIUM

gRf% A9 OPENING BALANCE

99 & SR ST ADDITION DURING THE YEAR
e TOTAL - i

IV. ¥Tora YRt REVENUE RESERVE

IR 919 OPENING BALANCE

99 &% SR /AT ADDITION DURING THE YEAR

Her: 9IS Less: Deductions

e TOTAL - IV

V. 31rE <1 3rfiifrm ot a1 36 (1) (viii) & Sicia fey gRfARh
SPECIAL RESERVE U/S 36(1)(viii) OF IT ACT

gRf% A9 OPENING BALANCE

9 &% SR /T ADDITION DURING THE YEAR

TeR] - el Less: Deductions

e TOTAL - V

VI. <1 T4 1f4 @i § 919 BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

el TR TOTAL SCHEDULE - 2
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30,000,000 30,000,000
5,595,804 5,595,804
5,595,804 5,595,804
16,967,641 13,789,741
3,371,767 3,177,900
20,339,408 16,967,641
3,493,971 3,449,971
44,500 44,000
3,538,471 3,493,971
18,174,196 7,190,000
- 10,984,196
18,174,196 18,174,196
15,487,681 11,463,383
6,783,875 4,024,325

- 27
22,271,556 15,487,681
3,000,000 2,040,000
1,650,000 960,000
4,650,000 3,000,000
439,371 2,531,855
69,413,002 59,655,344
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FHfehd - & ST 3T¥fardi SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(000 # % in ‘000s)

féfaRor Particulars 31.03.2012 B FRIR 31.03.2011 HIRIR
As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011

3T SCHEDULE-3:: 511 DEPOSITS

I-A. 971 STHT DEMAND DEPOSITS

i) i & FROM BANKS 418,492 850,552
ii) 371 ¥ FROM OTHERS 63,270,571 70,748,172
P TOTAL I-A 63,689,063 71,598,724

I-B g 9 ST SAVING BANK DEPOSITS
i) g & FROM BANKS = -

ii) 377 ¥ FROM OTHERS 215,782,923 196,192,780
el TOTAL I-B 215,782,923 196,192,780
I-C HrITeY S/ TERM DEPOSITS

i) df & FROM BANKS 473,901 1,095,812
ii) 37 & FROM OTHERS 778,385,325 652,543,753
P TOTAL I-C 778,859,226 653,639,565
el TOTAL - | 1,058,331,212 921,431,069
l-A R # eIRa13Mi @ ST DEPOSITS OF BRANCHES IN INDIA 1,058,331,212 921,431,069
I-B IR W S8R IMRAI31} &I ST DEPOSITS OF BRANCHES OUTSIDE INDIA - -
el TOTAL - | 1,058,331,212 921,431,069
el @I TOTAL SCHEDULE - 3 1,058,331,212 921,431,069

3TR[A SCHEDULE - 4 :: SeIR BORROWINGS

|. ¥Ra # SUR BORROWINGS IN INDIA

i) W Rard 96 1 FROM RESERVE BANK OF INDIA - -
i) 3 g ¥ FROM OTHER BANKS 47,187 .
iii) 3T wvermd vd woifaai OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES 58,341,697 57,959,547
(3AT0T/31ME Y BN ME/RMMR ERR-1| IR/ dfS

(Including Subordinated/IPDI/Upper Tier-1I Debts/Bonds)

II. ¥R 3 912X YR BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA 24,063,875 18,437,861
el STA! TOTAL SCHEDULE - 4 82,452,759 76,397,408
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J-93 & ST STfaai SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

(Z 000 % Z in ‘000s)

Ja_vT Particulars

31.03.2012 % 3RIR
As on 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 HRIR
As on 31.03.2011

STRTA SCHEDULE-5:: 311 SIaTC U4 UTae=

OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

|. <3 fda BILLS PAYABLE

II. 3TTR BT FHRSH (f1aet) INTER OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET)
III. Suferd <<t INTEREST ACCRUED

V. HTe TR & g M JTaerT

CONTINGENT PROVISIONS AGAINST STANDARD ASSETS

V. RIRT &R <7 (f1aet) Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

V1. 3= OTHERS (9rae= Af&d Including Provisions)

el TR TOTAL SCHEDULE - 5

STAR[A SCHEDULE-6:: WReir Rard 9a ¥ Tepcl Ten 99

CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

) BT Fal CASH IN HAND (foch ¥g1 et @i Including Foreign Currency Nofes)
II) 9= g Ja # 29 BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

i) e @i # IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS

i) =1 @rai # IN OTHER ACCOUNTS

el I TOTAL SCHEDULE - 6

STRTEN SCHEDULE-7:: §%bi ¥ 919 21 v U 379 Ja1 IR eARIf
BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

l. R # IN INDIA

i) Spi % 99 BALANCES WITH BANKS

a) A1 @i # IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS

b) = @rai # IN OTHER ACCOUNTS

Pl TOTAL

ii) 1T Qd T @l IR &RIRT MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
a) 91 § WITH BANKS

b) 1= =enati ¥ WITH OTHER INSTITUTIONS

Pl TOTAL

Pl TOTAL - |

Il. ¥7TR< ¥ 918X OUTSIDE INDIA

i) @Te] rai % IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS

i) 3= ST @rat § IN OTHER DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS

i) T AT 37eq @ IR &FRIRT MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
e TOTAL - I

el STRTE TOTAL SCHEDULE - 7
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6,736,335 6,363,682
4,984,579 4,299,833
8,253,500 4,375,900
902,597 710,791
20,161,797 14,494,944
41,038,808 30,245,150
4,699,378 4,580,786
50,940,111 67,264,890
55,639,489 71,845,676
4,445,923 1,788,470
17,475,678 5,295,494
21,921,601 7,083,964
7,791,946 22,976,528
311,208 220,005
8,103,154 23,196,533
30,024,755 30,280,497
1,548,339 1,657,689
1,523,823 1,954,397
3,072,162 3,612,086
33,096,917 33,892,583
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JA-93 & 3= ST]feri SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(000 # % in ‘000s)

féfaRor Particulars 31.03.2012 B FRIR 31.03.2011 HIRIR
As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011

T[N SCHEDULE-8:: ff1ae1 INVESTMENTS

| YR # <21 INVESTMENTS IN INDIA

i) RIS gfemferal GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 268,225,156 227,781,349
i) 31=y arAfe ufRmRiai OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES 218,769 276,015
ii) 3R SHARES 4,911,274 3,378,223
iv) R @ ats DEBENTURES AND BONDS 8,439,942 6,613,917

V) TS A1/ 37ra] YRl SeH

SUBSIDIARIES AND/OR JOINT VENTURES 584,963 436,821
vi) 31 OTHERS 18,390,073 5,850,003
Pl TOTAL 300,770,177 244,336,328

Il 1= 3 9reR e INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INDIA
i) TR IRMfRT (e gTfravoT |fed)

GOVERNMENT SECURITIES (INCLUDING LOCAL AUTHORITIES) - -
i) IO e/ S1eraT feeren # gt Sem

SUBSIDIARIES AND/OR JOINT VENTURES ABROAD - 1,500
iil) 3= 192 OTHER INVESTMENTS - -

Pl TOTAL - I - 1,500
Pl Sirs (19 I1) GRAND TOTAL (land Il ) 300,770,177 244,337,828
Adha a9 GROSS INVESTMENTS 301,038,811 244,396,693
wer LESS: ¥eagr DEPRECIATION 268,634 58,865
ool 31':]3@ TOTAL SCHEDULE - 8 300,770,177 244,337,828
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Fufepd Jeri-u &b ST=Tid SJqfardi SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(% 000 #  in ‘000s)

faaRvT Particulars 31.03.2012 F 3RIR 31.03.2011 FIRR
As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011
3T9] SCHEDULE-9:: 31T ADVANCES
I-A. TR T4 YATQ 7Y fet BILLS PURCHASED AND DISCOUNTED 15,962,041 16,786,690
I-B e 31, SIRGI%E T4 A7 R <4 31 CASH CREDITS, OVERDRAFTS AND LOANS REPAYBLE ON DEMAND 433,772,551 385,505,110
|-C. WY %01 TERM LOANS 386,683,682 312,061,782
P TOTAL 836,418,274 714,353,582
II-A. 71 TR GTRT 8T (F81-2Fe ol < fiveg <1l |fea)

SECURED BY TANGIBLE ASSETS (Includes Advances against Book Debts) 698,502,165 570,987,850
I1-B. e R epT TRRIfTERT A% COVERED BY BANK/GOVERNMENT GUARANTEES 34,315,283 29,652,441
II-C. arféra a1firr UNSECURED ADVANCES 103,600,826 113,713,291
P TOTAL 836,418,274 714,353,582
III-A. 9= % 31 ADVANCES IN INDIA
i) greifires &= PRIORITY SECTOR 276,594,775 235,741 470
ii) ATdoTf+re &= PUBLIC SECTOR 75,099,124 58,344,298
i) & BANKS . -
iv) 3= OTHERS 484,724,375 420,267,814
P TOTAL 836,418,274 714,353,582
[II-B. ¥R 3 aTex 31 ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA - -
P TOTAL 836,418,274 714,353,582
el STRLA TOTAL SCHEDULE - 9 836,418,274 714,353,582

ST SCHEDULE-10:: 37ict 3MRerai FIXED ASSETS
A. 7 SnReRiT TANGIBLE ASSETS

. 9R=IR PREMISES

T R YR 99 OPENING BALANCE AT COST 921,273 842,720
9 & SR ST ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 253,129 90,113
9 % SR Pl DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR - 11,560
i1 &1 Jeagrd DEPRECIATION TO DATE 319,468 279,860
T ) IR 9% S S1 df WDV AT THE END OF THE YEAR 854,034 641,413
II. 37 3r=rel 3MR<™ OTHER FIXED ASSETS

NI TR YR 39 OPENING BALANCE AT COST 7,488,647 7,206,056
9 & SR S ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 714014 583,655
9 % SRM Her DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 169,441 301,064
i1 &1 g DEPRECIATION TO DATE 6,089,127 5,560,182
aY o TR IR Seerg S A1 WDV AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,944,093 1,928,465
IIl. gSTRT are] 1 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

NI TR IR 39 OPENING BALANCE AT COST 220,235 186,644
9 % SR ST ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 180,947 163,249
9 &% SR Pk DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR 373,585 129,658
T o) IR UX e VALUE AT THE END OF THE YEAR 27,507 220,235
B. 3T 3NR<rai INTANGIBLE ASSETS

|. S¥Igex ApedaR COMPUTER SOFTWARE

TR IR YRR 919 OPENING BALANCE AT COST 1,165,975 1,115,496
9 % SR ST ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR 42,225 53,055
9 % SR P DEDUCTIONS DURING THE YEAR - 2,576
{11 1 g/ aReiers DEPRECIATION / AMORTIZATION TO DATE 900,446 651,522
Y %1 TR IR iy I At WDV AT THE END OF THE YEAR 307,754 514,453
AT Goodwill 29,000 29,000
e ST TOTAL SCHEDULE - 10 3,163,378 3,333,566
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Fufep JeT-u &b ST=Iid Igfardi SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(000 # T in ‘000s)

féfaRor Particulars 31.03.2012 B FRIR 31.03.2011 H3RIR
As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2011

313133?[ SCHEDULE-11:: 3r=g 3nf¥aai OTHER ASSETS
|. 3R prafer™ FHTS (fraet) INTER OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET) 934,823 1,876,065

II. S9ferd &St INTEREST ACCRUED 7,326,526 5,490,305

III. 318 =T W 951 B/ TR BT 7T BN (Iraerm= b frael)

TAX PAID IN ADVANCE /TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE (Net of Provision) 11,079,363 9,315,406
IV. oiRe |l vd W€ STATIONERY AND STAMPS 65,581 74,346
V. IReifird &R 3R (Frae) DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) - -
VI. =1 OTHERS 8,337,057 8,805,418
el ST TOTAL SCHEDULE - 11 27,743,350 25,561,540
31T SCHEDULE-12:: 3(TehR¥1ch <A CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
|. bt o foag qrd f9=8 01 721 /T ST

CLAIMS AGAINST BANK NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS 1,360,295 1,358,460
Il. 4ST giragam CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 1,265,826 1,405,041
lll. fehea v a1 OPTIONS & DERIVATIVES 9,770,825 4,346,301
IV. 9T arTeT ff R IR OUTSTANDING FORWARD EXCHANGE CONTRACTS 193,096,096 196,929,298

V. Tedht Bl SR | & TS IRfeA

GUARANTEES GIVEN ON BEHALF OF CONSTITUENTS (BGs)
a) 9=a # IN INDIA 103,785,812 88,736,886
b) HIRd ¥ 91E OUTSIDE INDIA - -

VI. I, gSieh Td 31 aTfied

ACCEPTANCES, ENDORSEMENTS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS 62,425,167 50,055,557
VII. TIeR 31 Hrhe
LETTER OF COMFORT 28,273,150 15,289,327
VIIl. ®7o1-8% W99 INTEREST RATE SWAPS - .
IX. fraTewRa o= <&l (Fael) DISPUTED TAX LIABILITY (Net) 5,839,355 3,465,672
X. 31 < 57 B 9 MBI w4 4 a1 B

OTHER ITEMS FOR WHICH BANK IS CONTINGENTLY LIABLE 588,631 1,093,660
el ST TOTAL SCHEDULE - 12 406,405,157 362,680,202
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TR AT TE T W & ST ST fer

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(% 000 # T in “‘000s)

faa=or Particulars

31.03.2012 1 FHTE I§
Year Ended 31.03.2012

31.03.2011 I FHT a9
Year Ended 31.03.2011

3194 SCHEDULE-13:: 3ifSid &mrsi INTEREST EARNED

1. ¥/ farett o= =roi/gc INTEREST/DISCOUNT ON ADVANCES/BILLS 92,782,421 66,891,686
II. fd%1 9= 3T INCOME ON INVESTMENTS 19,960,203 15,498,354
Nl 91 R ¥ 29 qR AT U1 37 3feR-ep e

INTEREST ON BALANCES WITH RBI AND OTHER INTER BANK FUNDS 757,743 308,420
IV. 31 3f1g OTHERS 118,422 326,997
ool SFﬁf'h TOTAL SCHEDULE - 13 113,618,789 83,025,457
Sﬁlﬂfﬁ SCHEDULE-14:: 311 311¥ OTHER INCOME

|. e, fafm gd Siavst COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE 2,640,131 2,376,688
II. 7T @ fest TR @ PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENTS 1,196,729 1,540,562
III. f7aer & gfie™ W @M PROFIT ON REDEMPTION OF INVESTMENTS 31 307
V. ¥, ¥ Qa3 RN T bl R A

PROFIT ON SALE OF LAND, BUILDINGS AND OTHER ASSETS 10,407 10,814
V. fafsmr o e TR @ PROFIT ON EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS 612,876 943,849
VI, g Rl TRE ¥ Agad el 9 i S1fE 4

INCOME BY WAY OF DIVIDEND ETC.

FROM SUBSIDIARIES / COMPANIES / JOINT VENTURES IN INDIA 59,213 19,789
VII. 11 i INSURANCE PREMIUM 3,883,148 2,393,439
VIII. fafder sma MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 4,065,305 4,215,432
el STREA TOTAL SCHEDULE - 14 12,467,840 11,500,880
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FUFp T Td BT W & ST ST
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(% 000 # T in ‘000s)

faa=or Particulars 31.03.2012 BT I A 31.03.2011 BT FHI A
Year Ended 31.03.2012 Year Ended 31.03.2011

3TRTA SCHEDULE-15:: fawaiifa &t INTEREST EXPENDED

|. ST 9= @1t INTEREST ON DEPOSITS 69,445,808 45,646,027
II. 91 R /3R b JUR R =15

INTEREST ON RBI/INTER-BANK BORROWINGS 3,541,432 2,255,187
lll. 31 OTHERS 2,792,268 2,792,188
el ST TOTAL SCHEDULE - 15 75,779,508 50,693,402

3T SCHEDULE-16:: 9f=areld <1 OPERATING EXPENSES

| SHeRAT S JTaET A1 I
PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES 11,767,788 11,213,459
II. fep=ma, o= qen f4sTell RENT, TAXES AND LIGHTING 1,241,999 1,129,734
IIl. o1 oI < ARl PRINTING AND STATIONARY 175,496 181,942
V. fa=iT9= G2 9aR ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLICITY 173,788 171,392
V. 9% |HfI W Jeas™d DEPRECIATION ON BANK’S PROPERTY 989,029 1,114,972
VI. feere & BN, W U9 2
DIRECTORS’ FEES, ALLOWANCES AND EXPENSES 7,123 7,369

VII. oI TRIeTh 9 BT Td I3 (IR ivdT TRIeTh! Afsd)
AUDITORS’ FEES AND EXPENSES

(Including Branch Auditors fees and expenses) 148,978 179,356
VIII farfer 99R LAW CHARGES 153,793 129,509
IX.STeh, TR Ud SR 3ffs POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS, TELEPHONES ETC. 297,700 284,955
X. R AT YW-v@1d REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 715,517 637,447
XI. 91 INSURANCE 851,517 724,601
XII. drn wffafys dee ga< aRemy

BENEFITS PAID RELATING TO INSURANCE ACTIVITY 3,612,421 2,311,253
XIll. 3t =11 OTHER EXPENDITURE 2,199,201 1,770,310
el TR TOTAL SCHEDULE - 16 22,334,350 19,856,299
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ITREA - 17 ¥ 2011-12 & FE@YUl oIl Sirdn

1. MY :

ii)

forir famon, srren Sfeatfad 9 89 W, faemm gftearo
U B URURD NI Gd Wferd SR R Ud ifdferd
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TR (3ATg M Y 3A18)  GRT SR IRl AP/ AR
e 3R RT A 4T SR 7 gafdd 9o $ AR TR
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GLEE IR I
HHE (Ve W, 2 THAIRIUSS 21 3 g &) T T

faeha fageor fr=rfafera & snaR v duR fear
TG -

AT 9 (&) b oI W @

T Bl FERGT He H I BT AR < A & B
IAE G B Gfd-a=-Ufe it qen a9 el $g1-39
Y:eT BSH & I, RA 4] TR ARl
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IR 3fa_Iel /BT |

YRAT e AWTHR G (IMSATMS) gRT STRY
qufepd faRia faRor # <fei grR1 997 g oian ugE 23
& ORI vghr & oraia Tale’ # fraw
Tq o |

Y S BT AHDT - R FG] AWDR AT
(MERANTATE) & <Rl Serdi & ol 31 i ReféT vos

27 & JTAR FHIUIRTD FHS |
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f1a1 o1 |HE @ AT & 919 SfR R fyavor # wrg &
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3. Silg< 941 :

®)

Gt difoRIERS 9 <7 81 W 371 #H1 Sl @ | gfie-
g Faad B R, it o awg gfiel & gori 1
TEAH SR B | af-aEre gt w® G S96
T: RATIA TR R A I 2 |
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SCHEDULE 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR
THE YEAR 2011-12

1. GENERAL:

The financial statements are prepared on historical cost
convention and on accrual basis of accounting , unless
otherwise stated, by following going concern assumption
and conform to the statutory provisions, Regulatory
guidelines , practices prevailing in the banking industry in
India and Accounting Standards, Guidance Notes issued
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ( ICAI).

2. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION:

Consolidated financial statements of the Group
(comprising of 1 subsidiary, 2 associates and 3 joint
ventures) have been prepared on the basis of:

Audited accounts of Andhra Bank (parent).

ii. Line by line aggregation of each item of asset/liability/

income/expense of the subsidiary with the respective
item of the parent, and after eliminating all material
intra group balances/transactions, unrealized profit/loss,
as per AS 21 “Consolidated Financial Statements”
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI).

Accounting for investment in ‘Associate’ under the ‘Equity
Method’ as per AS 23 “Accounting for Investment in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl).

Consolidation of Joint ventures — ‘Proportionate
Consolidation’ as per AS 27 “Financial Reporting of
Interests in Joint Ventures” of The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI).

The difference between cost to the group of its investment
in the joint venture and the group’s portion of the equity
of the joint venture is recognized in the financial
statements as goodwill.

3. LIFEINSURANCE:

Premium is recognized as income when due from
policyholders. For unit linked business, premium income
is recognized when the associated units are created.
Premium on lapsed policies is recognized as income
when such policies are reinstated.

Reinsurance premium ceded is accounted for at the
time of recognition of the premium income in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the relevant treaties
with the re-insurer.

o

C.
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Acquisition cost is expensed in the period in which they
are incurred. Acquisition costs mainly consist of
commission to insurance intermediaries, medical costs,
policy printing expenses, stamp duty and other related
expenses to source and issue the policy.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Income and Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis,
except that;

Interest on non-performing advances and non
performing investments is recognized as per norms laid
down by Reserve Bank of India.

Interest on overdue bills, commission, exchange,
brokerage and rent on lockers are accounted on
realization.

Dividend is accounted when the right to receive the same
is established.

In case of suit filed accounts, related legal and other
expenses incurred are charged to Profit and Loss
Account and on recovery the same are accounted as
income.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS:

Income and Expenditure items are recorded at the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.

Monetary Assets and Liabilities are revalued at the
Exchange rate notified by FEDAI at the close of the year
and the resultant gain/loss is recognized in the Profit
and Loss Account.

Forward exchange contracts are initially recorded at
exchange rate prevailing at the time of booking of the
contract. These are translated at the year end rates
notified by FEDAI and the resultant gain/loss is taken to
revenue.

Foreign Letters of Credit/Letters of Comfort and Letters
of Guarantee are recorded at the rates prevailing on the
date of entering into such commitment. Outstanding
items are restated at the rates notified by FEDAI as at
the close of the financial year.

. Derivative contracts undertaken on back-to-back basis

or for hedging Bank’s own foreign currency exposure
are recorded at the rate prevailing on the date of the
contract and are reported at the closing rates at the
Balance Sheet date. The revenue in respect of these
transactions is recognized for the proportionate period
till expiry of the contract. In respect of contracts done on
back to back basis, the revenue on early termination of
the contract is recognized on termination.
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6.
a.

INVESTMENTS:

Investments are classified and shown in Balance
Sheet under the following six heads:

i. Government Securities

ii. Other Approved Securities

iii. Shares

iv. Debentures and Bonds

V. Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and
vi. Others.

nvestments are further classified into the following
three categories:

i. Heldto Maturity (HTM)
ii. Available for Sale (AFS)
iii. Held for Trading (HFT)

“Held to Maturity” category comprises of securities
acquired with the intention to hold them up to maturity.
"Held for Trading" category comprises of securities
acquired with the intention of trading. "Available for Sale"
securities are those which are not classified in either of
the above two categories. Investments in Subsidiaries/
Joint ventures/Associates are classified as Held to
Maturity.

c. Valuation:

The Investments are valued in accordance with Reserve
Bank of India guidelines on the following basis:-

i) Held to Maturity:

a. Investments classified under this category are stated
at acquisition cost net of amortization. The excess of
acquisition cost over the face value, if any, is amortized
over the remaining period of maturity.

b. Any diminution, other than temporary in nature, in the
value of investments is determined and provided for
each investment individually.

i) Available for Sale:

a. Investments classified under this category are
marked to market on quarterly basis and valued as
per Reserve Bank of India guidelines at the market
rates available on the Balance Sheet date from trades/
quotes on the Stock Exchanges, pricesl/yields
declared by the Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA). Unquoted
securities are also valued as per the Reserve Bank
of India guidelines.

b. The net depreciation under each of the six heads is
fully provided for whereas the net appreciation, if any,
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is ignored. The book value of the individual securities
does not undergo any change after marking to market.

iy Held for T rading:

f.
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a. Investments classified under this category are valued
at market price based on market quotations, prices/
yields declared by FIMMDA at the end of every month.

b. The net depreciation under each of the six heads is
fully provided for whereas the net appreciation, if any,
is ignored. The book value of the individual securities
does not undergo any change after marking to market.

Prudential Norms:

The identification of non performing investments and
provision made thereon is as per Reserve Bank of
India guidelines.

Profit/ Loss on Sale of Investments:

i. Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognized on
the value dates on the basis of weighted average
cost. Premium on redemption of Debentures/ Bonds
is recognized on the date of redemption.

ii. Profit on sale of investments held in “Available for
Sale” and “Held for Trading” categories is recognized
in the Profit and Loss Account.

iii. Profit on sale of investments in “Held to Maturity”
category is first taken to the Profit and Loss Account
and an equivalent amount of profit is appropriated to
the Capital Reserve (net of taxes and amount required
to be transferred to Statutory Reserve).

iv. Loss on sale of investments in all the three categories
is recognized in Profit and Loss Account.

General

Bank is following ‘Settlement Date’ accounting for
recording purchase and sale of transactions in
Government Securities.

. a) Transfer of scrips from AFS/HFT category to HTM

category: Transfer is made at the lower of book value or
market value. In cases where the market value is higher
than the book value at the time of transfer, the appreciation
is ignored and the security is transferred at book value.
In cases where the market value is less than the book
value, the provision against depreciation held against
this security (including the additional provision, if any,
required based on valuation done on the date of transfer)
is adjusted to reduce the book value to the market value
and the security is transferred at the market value.

b) In case of transfer of securities from HTM to AFS/HFT
category:
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c)

If the security originally placed under HTM category;

- is at a discount, it is transferred to AFS/HFT category at
the acquisition price/ book value.

- is at a premium, it is transferred to AFS/HFT category at
the amortized cost.

After transfer in both the above cases, these securities
are immediately re-valued and resultant depreciation, if
any, is provided.

In case of transfer of securities from AFS to HFT category
or vice-versa, the securities are not re-valued on the date
of transfer and the provision for the accumulated
depreciation, if any, is transferred to the provision for
depreciation against the HFT securities and vice-versa.

Upfront fee / Incentives on subscription of securities in
HTM / AFS / HFT categories are reduced from the cost
of securities. The incentives received after sale of
securities is credited to Profit and Loss account.

Brokerage, Commission, Security Transaction tax and
Stamp Duty paid in connection with the acquisition of
securities are treated as revenue expenditure.

. INTEREST RATE SWAPS: (Hedging)

Income on continuing swap transactions is recognized
on accrual basis except the swap designated with an
asset or liability that is carried at lower of cost and market
value in the financial statements. In that case, the swap
is marked to market with the resulting gain or loss
recorded as an adjustment to the market value or
designated asset or liability.

i. Gains/ losses on terminated swap transactions are

recognized when the offsetting gain or loss is
recognized on the designated asset or liability. Thus,
the gain or loss on the terminated swap is deferred and
recognized over the shorter of the remaining contractual
life of the swap or the remaining life of the designated
asset/liability.

b. INTEREST RATE SWAPS (Trading)

Trading swaps are marked to market with changes
recorded in the Profit and Loss account;

. Income and expenses relating to these swaps are

recognized on the settlement date;
Fee is recognized as income or expenses as the case
may be;

Gains or losses on the termination of the swaps are
recorded immediately as income or expenses on such
termination.
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8. ADVANCES

a) Advances are classified in accordance with the
Prudential Norms issued by Reserve Bank of India.

i. Advances are classified into standard, sub-standard,
doubtful and loss assets borrower-wise.

ii. Provisions are made for non performing assets in
accordance with the RBI Guidelines, and additional
provisions as assessed

iii. General provision is made for standard assets.

b) Advances stated in the Balance Sheet are net of
provisions made for Non Performing Assets

c) Partial recoveries in Non Performing Assets are
apportioned first towards charges and interest, thereafter
towards principal with the exception of non performing
advances involving compromise settlements in which
case the recoveries are first adjusted towards principal.

9. FIXED ASSETS

a) Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at historical
cost net of depreciation.

b) DEPRECIATION

i. Depreciation on Premises and on other Fixed Assets
except Computers and ATMs is provided on written down
value method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of
the Companies Act 1956.

ii. The depreciation on Computers and other Peripherals
is provided @ 33.33 % on straight line method.

iii. Depreciation on ATMs is provided on straight line method
based on the estimated useful life of seven years.

c) AMORTIZATION

i. Premium paid for acquisition of leasehold land for a
period less than 60 years and cost of the buildings
constructed thereon is amortized over the period of lease.

ii. The cost of Software is treated as intangible asset and
the same is amortized over its estimated useful life.

10.EMPLOYEES BENEFITS
a) Short T erm Benefit s

Short-term compensated absences are recognized as
an expense on an undiscounted basis in the Profit &
Loss Account of the year in which the related service is
rendered.

b) Long T erm Benefit s:

Other Long Term Benefits such as Leave Encashment,
Sick Leave, LFC/LTC availment/encashment, Employee
Incentive Scheme, Ex-gratia to retirees and Relocation
of expenses on exit are recognized on the basis of
actuarial valuation made as at the end of the year.



q’ oS0 5 Aoaea Ban

7.

i)

11.

-SRI

IR 37T AT : S Afersy/ e i o =g a7
T © JAT ¥ Td g1 Wi # g9 fpar g |

R R e
% I

BRI IEN TSI DT dep §IRT 11 <1 TR & Ud T o1t
IS & STNY Sirae 1 e/ de g1_1 9dferd 2. 398l &
3T I P SIRIT BT FHM Hod 94 & 37T H IRANID
HATHT P MER W I8 T 8 T IS ITRAT B
I o, Y MR R IRYE Y84 o foTy ebet STRyean
{ Pl T 2

g) T°H

FHHARI TeE Y B 9 gR1 Ff & ™ 2 vd U st
RN §RT YEfeId 8. 99 & 3fId d & SR 6T Iod™
e 9y P 3T 7 IRAIID e b MR TR TgaH] 711 2
TG ATSTT AR T S e Yo SR R &T1RId TgarT
& oy et <RI | 1eT TR 8.

) gReEmeE

S b HHATNAT DI Y: TR fqhed < & 94T StfaRad
<IN qAT IS AR, 1972 B YA A GER F
STERYT 7 =) W 7 gfg ot a9 2010-11 | IRH B
5 aY &) 37afdy Tep IRRIE 21 e 2.

HRIYM 3 TaHH

], Td SRR ST A1 8 BR & g graem fopan
TR |

HHI P 3R P PIRVT AR BR-SRIAT AT SAAG N
S 91 B 37afey § Reavic] 2 e 8, I8 Joi1-u 1 fafds
& SFTAR FIT T BT G FR-ER1 §IRT I8 T8 |

12.

15.

254

9 81 5 9fsy & HR-IY 3 Uiy B e feg
TR SRR PR-SMR a_Eelt ST |

TR 1 BT HROT

ISP JoTuF B [T I I8 FreRor fpan S @ s @
ol gPR 1 ARG 1 B 88 2, A& T IPR BT b
T&d & T 9]l ) ST aren IR @R iR e &
ferg uraem fema 2.

IRifTe Sard d grae

FHIIAT I ITAT STl b {7 b1 TreTd IrRifire e
P Y H G Sl 7. G I b 6 | Jrae feifd
fepa a1 B, 181 e [ I <RI S el B,
STeT del <adl & I & fov e o & A &

Il BISH B FHGT B.

. fFraaam

oI UG BT oIl | Yebe fopan Tt foraet o fore forfaa &

CICACRIRCINS

). e R oI5 &1 grae
Q). B B I

7). 9T BIRT & Y graer
). AP SRAT IR graer
).

) 3G ARG T4 3aegch GIaer.

31l - T for :

ST o SRR &, ST 9 BIgiRIae A fo. 31
feu < 2 &1 ded .



N\
TidEs A€ ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012 %

c) Post Employment Benefits and laws that have been enacted or substantively

i) Defined Contribution Plans: Defined Contribution Plans enacted as of balance sheet date.

such as Provident / Pension fund are recognized as an
expense and charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

ii) Defined Benefit Plans

c) Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is
virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
be available against which such deferred tax assets will

(a) Gratuity:

The employees Gratuity Fund Scheme is funded by the
Bank and managed by LIC /Bank through a separate
scheme. The present value of the Bank’s obligations
under Gratuity is recognized on the basis of an actuarial
valuation as at the year end and the fair value of the Plan
assets is reduced from the gross obligations to recognize
the obligation on a net basis.

(b) Pension:

The employees Pension Fund is funded by the Bank
and is managed by a separate trust. The present value
of the Bank’s obligations under Pension is recognized
on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the year end
and the fair value of the Plan assets is reduced from the
gross obligations to recognize the obligation on a net
basis.

(c) Amortization

The additional liability/expenditure arising consequent
upon the reopening of Pension Option to the employees
of the bank and enhancement in gratuity limit pursuant
to amendment to Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is being
amortized equally over a period of five years beginning
with the financial year 2010-11.

be realized.

12. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date
whether there is any indication that an asset is impaired.
If any such indication exists, an estimate of the
recoverable amount is made and impairment loss, if
any, is provided for.

13. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Past events leading to possible or present obligation is
treated as contingent liabilities. Provision is recognized
in the case of present obligation where the reliable
estimate can be made and where there are probable
out flow of resources embodying forgoing of economic
benefits to settle the obligation.

14.NET PROFIT

The Net Profit disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account
is after:-

(a) Provision for depreciation on Investments.
(b) Provision for Taxation.

(c) Provision on loan losses

(d) Provision on standard Assets.

11. PROVISION FOR TAXATION: (e) Provision for non-performing investments

a) Provision for tax is made for both Current and Deferred (f) Other usual and necessary provisions.

Taxes. 15. SUBSIDIARY — Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd.,

For Accounting Policies of subsidiary, reference may be
made to Note No. 2 of financial statements of Andhra
Bank Financial Services Limited.

b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising on account of
timing differences and which are capable of reversal in
subsequent periods are recognized using the tax rates
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Schedule — 18

NOTES ONACCOUNTS TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS - 2011-12

A. List of Subsidiary/Associates/Joint V. entures
considered for preparation of consolidated financial
statements:

The 1 Subsidiary, 2 Associates and 3 Joint Ventures
(which along with Andhra Bank, the parent, constitute
the group) considered in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements, are

a) Subsidiary:
S. Entity Country of Group's
No. Incorporation | Stake (%)

1 |Andhra Bank Financial
Services Limited India 100.00

b) |Associates:

1 |[Chaitanya Godavari
Grameena Bank India 35.00

2 |Rushikulya Gramya Bank India 35.00

c) |JointV entures:

1 |India First Life Insurance
Company Limited India 30.00

2 |ASREC (India) Limited India 26.02

3 |India International Bank
(Malaysia) BHD Malaysia 25.00

B. Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial
statements.

The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of the
Parent Bank and its subsidiary, associates and Joint
Ventures are prepared to comply in all material respects
with applicable statutory / regulatory provisions,
Accounting Standards, Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles and practices prevailing in India, unless
otherwise stated.
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C. Consolidation Procedure:

E.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in
accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-21)
“Consolidated Financial Statements”, (AS-23)
“Accounting for Investment in Associates in Consolidated
Financial Statements” and (AS-27) “Financial Reporting
of Interests in Joint Ventures” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India on preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements. The financial
statements of the Bank and its subsidiary are combined
on a line by line basis by adding together like sum of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating
material intra group balances / transactions and resulting
unrealized profit / loss.

. The financial statements of subsidiary, are adjusted,

wherever necessary, to conform to the accounting
policies of the Bank.

The Book value of the investment of Andhra Bank in
Andhra Bank Financial Services Ltd., has been reduced
to ‘Nil' due to depreciation on investments. Therefore,
the share capital of ABFSL held by Andhra Bank,
amounting to ¥ 5 crores has been reflected as Capital
Reserve in the consolidated financial statements.

F. Accounting for investment sin RRBs:

In conformity with the Accounting Standard 23 issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India the
investment in Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) namely
Rushikulya Gramya Bank and Chaitanya Godavari
Grameena Bank to the extent of 35% each of their
respective share capital are valued “at equity method”
in line with methods followed in previous year. The
values of investment in associates have been adjusted
due to increase in net assets of the associates by
< 39.39 crores.

The RRBs are duly audited by other auditors for the
year ending on 31t March 2012.
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TN SN & Sfeac] # e & TH-H1F o 7 iR Bl 91
& A H TEH AL |

(i) TTga SerH! DI Fafe e Wietei gRT fafrad o wien
LR

(iii) SFEAT TR o (Heif¥ran) SioaS) o faxia fa=for,
o2 enfirer W R fomam T 2, 31 fa—iar 2011 1 Ao
Y 3 e 2

(iv) 31 T 2011 T AT 9Y B A ST, SFedT e ARH
SR U fAfies IR vohaRe ! (SR8 fafics, o1
31 91 2011 1 AT Y &) o fa=forat o1, freel a8 &
aridet # ettt B =g AR foman T € a1fes g2 o
A 1T S b |

(v) o I &R W SRS Sgad SeM | 99 & 981 g3
& 3FIATE b BIRVT IR Pl MSIE JRIERIT /T T 2 |

9. wyF fasiiy faazfral & fag sifafkaa yaes

TR E

. SRg¥ & IRT gl v srga | 2011-12 | 2010-11
(i) ol TTwraT STgurd SRR | +

SRR 11 gh 13.09 14.33
(ii) oI TR STUTd SRR | 4o 8.96 9.65
(iil) goT TaTeraT argaTd SRR 1l goit 4.13 4.68
(iv) 3Ten § # WRA TRBR Bl

RRYTRET &1 IR 58.00 | 58.00
(v) 99 & SRM ERR || Yol &

Y U 37T 96 gRT eIy AT

ENEIRIN

Q. iy R 315

(Z 10/- T o 3fferd o)

9T ¥R 3o

(e 3R SEACs) (3) 23.85 | 25.80
el § 9 7 B AThed

fraa e (R H1l 4) 1334.49 | 1254.83
AIRT T IR FAT (I PRIS) H) | 55.96 48.64
e S IR TR (3) 2385 | 25.80
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G. Accounting for investmentin JointV  entures: H. Additional disclosures for consolidated financial

. . L statements are as under .
(i) The investments in joint ventures have been accounted

as per Accounting Standard 27 with regard to the A. Capital to Risk Adequacy Ratio | 2011-12 | 2010-11

companies India First Life Insurance Co. Ltd., ASREC (i) Capital adequacy ratio Tier | +

(India) Limited and India International Bank (Malaysia) Tier Il capital 13.09| 14.33
BHD under ‘Proportionate Consolidation Method’. The (i) Capital adequacy ratio Tier |

difference between the amount invested and the capital 8.96 9.65
nominal value of the investment in the equity of the (iii) Capital adequacy ratio Tier Il

company has been recognized as goodwill. capital 4.13 4.68

(iv) Percentage of the shareholding

(ii) Joint Ventures have been duly audited by their respective of the Government of India in

auditors. Andhra bank 58.00 | 58.00
(iii) Financial statements of India International Bank (v) Amount of subordinated debt
(Malaysia) BHD which are considered for incorporation raised by Andhra Bank as Tier-Il

pertain to the year ended 31st December, 2011. capital during the year. — —

B. Earnings per share
(iv) Financial statements of Joint Ventures India First Life (face value of ¥ 10/- each)

Insurance Company Ltd., and ASREC (India) Ltd., for . .
Earning per Share (Basic and
the year ended 31st March 2011 have been considered diluted) () 23.85 25.80

for incorporation in the previous year’s figures to make Calculation of BasicEP S

them comparable. ] ]
Net Profit (% in crores) 1334.49 | 1254.83

(v) The difference arising on account of translation of book Weighted Average No of Shares

value of investment in overseas joint venture at the (% in crores) 55.96 48.64

applicable exchange rate has been treated as ‘Revenue Basic Earning per Share () 23.85 25.80

Reserve’.
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|. e a9
TAfrd af-arR aRom
(EEED
UMP Pl FHT I
P . | AT T 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
AR IR
1 | iR
() TSTHIY 2060.55 1788.79
(W) BTIRE | A dfehT 5808.81 3824.47
(1) =T dfp 3590.31 2887.18
(71) 3= SfdT aRRarer 1148.99 952.19
el 12608.66 9452.63
HTTU: 3{dR-a9 IoRd 0 0
IR | 12608.66 9452.63
2 | i gRomm
() TSTHIY 475.50 469.75
(W) BTIRE | A dfehT 1340.46 1004.34
(1) a1 dfdpT 828.51 758.20
(71) 3= Sfdr aRarer 162.72 169.68
Pel 2807.19 2401.97
HETU :(i) 3T SFECHI Y 990.73 645.98
IR qd Pl A 1816.46 1755.99
M PR 3MR 3T Y& hR 481.97 501.16
foraer ey 1334.49 1254.83
3 | o s
() TSTHIY 29628.90 24204.00
(W) BIART | M T 53060.84 42353.94
(1) &1 SfehT 26943.94 25580.95
(7) 3= dfh1 aRarem 4355.97 3932.23
SERECRIEEISR 11693.51 13261.36
P R 125683.16 109332.48
4 | egam
() TSTHIY 2406.39 1843.79
(W) BTIRE | A dfehT 33117.89 24487.33
(1) &1 SfehT 54260.54 47176.64
(7) 3= dfh1 aRarem 19170.22 20891.38
(S)3FTEe~1T Iy 9227.24 8408.23
Tl 118182.28 102807.37
Yoi wd R 7500.88 6525.11
Pl SFAY 125683.16 109332.48

YRT @ YN Ts: Th 8l TS o- o) ES

(J9EH gIRT AR 3R <IRIT-TNIeTh! gRT faeary fepam )
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|. CONSOLIDATED BUSINESS SEGMENTS
CONSOLIDATED SEGMENTWISE RESULTS

(X in Crore)
Part A Year Ended
SL.No. | Business Segments 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Audited Audited
1| Segment Revenue
(a) Treasury 2060.55 1788.79
(b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 5808.81 3824.47
(c) Retail Banking 3590.31 2887.18
(d) Other Banking Operations 1148.99 952.19
Total 12608.66 9452.63
Less: Inter Segment Revenue 0 0
Income from Operations 12608.66 9452.63
2| Segment Results
(a) Treasury 475.50 469.75
(b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 1340.46 1004.34
(c) Retail Banking 828.51 758.20
(d) Other Banking Operations 162.72 169.68
Total 2807.19 2401.97
Less: (i) Other Un-allocable Expenditure 990.73 645.98
Total Profit Before Tax 1816.46 1755.99
Income Tax and Other Taxes paid 481.97 501.16
Net Profit 1334.49 1254.83
3| Segment Assets
(a) Treasury 29628.90 24204.00
(b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 53060.84 42353.94
(c) Retail Banking 26943.94 25580.95
(d) Other Banking Business 4355.97 3932.23
(e) Un-allocable Assets 11693.51 13261.36
Total Assets 125683.16 109332.48
4| Segment Liabilities
(a) Treasury 2406.39 1843.79
(b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking 33117.89 24487.33
(c) Retail Banking 54260.54 47176.64
(d) Other Banking Operations 19170.22 20891.38
(e) Un-allocable Liabilities 9227.24 8408.23
Total 118182.28 102807.37
Capital & Reserves 7500.88 6525.11
Total Liabilities 125683.16 109332.48

Part B Geographic Segments :There is only one segment - Domestic Segment

(Compiled by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors)
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T forira fa=frl & orat aR fewfori

T

S HUAT SFAN-18 ‘AT §eh b oivdl IR Wil o
TG :

P) DU ATYT 9 Bl AEA S (TEOHUETATE) B fewoiai W o &1 Hed’ o |

Te) T Y o 3ffS| Bl ATl ¥ b Sidbs! o I STel SNaLAH 8l Y: Ihidd / J: Faiverd / g: FHfed fpan T g |
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Notes on Accounts to consolidated Financial Statements

PartA:

J. Please refer to Schedule -18 “Notes on Accounts of Andhra Bank”

Part B:

K. Please refer to ‘Notes on Accounts’ of Andhra Bank Financial Services Limited (ABFSL).

L. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/re-classified/rearranged wherever necessary
to confirm to current year’s figures.
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yAafea fahiy faazfory uv d@-udast
3 Rard

Jar #
e dsa,
T ¥

1. B9 3TRYT 4, SHD TN TAIRITSH T wgadt Semi (fX
9) & & 31 A€l 2012 P Her= Al I 931 3R I
ARG B FAT Y &g FHRd ™ Ud BT Wl 3R IS9P
Al Hag I ARG P G Y 7g FHIPA Thal garg
fravoht @) Sita o & R Frrfafaa enfiret g o € -

i) BAR R oIGI-TRIET fhU U 96 & oIEl-TRIfdd W
i) T S, <1 TR )IR O Agad Semi & olal- TR
T, FTTT oRaT TRIETT 317 oRgT-TRIeTh! §RT & TS |

3 forir fra=fOTI 31 9 & gaed o) RTeR) § oK gaed
SR g ¥ fafir=T STl o STerT-ate faia faavfrf aik

3 o qaTT % MR R 3% IR fpa T g1 g 6

RTER, 99T SIET-TRIT & YR TR 39 foxi fyaxrforf wR
Y e BRATE |

2. BH AR H AT A= oIl IRIET AT b 39 FH b
forira faaRfoTal o1 orRar-wien &1 g | 39 7 § I8 e
2 fp B9 OET- w1l &) AT IR BRI 59 IHR 4 X
R IferriTra ameara et | o R farfr @
IR R T 2 SR A arfeaep fedl-per 3 g & | ol
RIeT H, forRTy feraRfOrT @1 IR SR yebei 1 Hei -
qTel e Y, TIETT SR TR, Sira el 2 | elean-aer #,
yga o1 RIg Tl 3R Jae gR1 ey U weeaqol g &1
e qen faxi fa=forl & T gRienRer &1 i
0 M &1 BRI fear & o6 SR <Rar-wien gdR) 1

B IR SR YT PRall © |

T 9, fora! facir faa=ferat § 31 wrd 2012 &1 T 124964
FRIS B ol N7 AR T 12199 FRIS Bl I[STA ST
T, B i faaRen &1 Wgad oia wWiel o 8 |

BH 591 ST, T TAINTAIE TR I Yl Serdi ol i
feraROTall 1 orRaT-wien 781 1 7, Ra! forii fra—forf + 31
HTE 2012 BI T 5721 RIS B Fel SMRAT 3R T 1739 TRl
BT Pl ISR SRR 2 | 3 R e PR 84 g @
&P HaY H, TOI: T oRgT-aRIeTh] Bl RUIc 9= S{emRa 2 |

20 Raid aa 2 6 Fafend forig fya=fort o S, sreen
AP 21 FHIP faci faRor, oRa A1e 23 ' |qHferd fxia
foraxforal & vanfaget # frae 2g oRar SR oikar wHd 27
QTUETIRIT T TTHT T 7T B |

AR TIE TWIeT] & MR TR 3R S, TAIRTIE iR wgad
SEH & STAT-3AeT [ farvl iR o foiiy e W
3 orEl-Weren! o Rarel @1 & # d gy, IR AR
I BRI 3R BH &Y T WRIHROT 6 AR AR I
2 fop W Tuferd forira fararfrat frfoRad & A # wRa
H A AT oIl ATl &b Ty 8 3fR Aiap Reafiy
ENINIEE

(W) 31 A<l 2012 1 WE B! AT A Faferd Fferd g o=
P T § 3R

(@) TRfRd M Td B @I & Aiel § S IR Bl T
Y 2 T BT FHIhd A 3R

(1) FHfepd T JaT8 faaRvr & Wl § 9 R Bl FHT
Y g TYE Pl TPl yars |

L] TRATBR YhaTRTA-003475TH FIE AETHR THITRYA- 00241309 L] AEIBR THIIRYA- 00445304
(v Aferara @) (¥ 7o ) (SN Rra < Pt geTE)
AR (TH.7.9329) ARIER (TH.H.13924) AEIER (TH.7.024860)

Pl IR YEAORA TS Hul Pl I TS B Pl W1 IR WT TS HIH
TGl WEIBR UHIARTA- 00413709 AT oRATHR YHIMRYA-3101008 TGl AEIBR UHITRYA-1089598
(3T JeHORMA) (ToIg UrE) (g7 999)

ATSIER (TH.7.8460) AEIER (TH.7.019423) APIER (TH.7.45239)

I BERMEE

feTiep: 05.06.2012
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AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To
The Board of Directors,
Andhra Bank.

1. We have examined the attached consolidated Balance
Sheet of Andhra Bank(the Bank), its subsidiary,
associates and joint ventures (the Group) as on 31st
March, 2012, and the consolidated Profit and Loss
Account and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended in which are incorporated the:

i)  Audited accounts of the Bank audited by us.

ii) Audited accounts of One subsidiary, Two
Associates and Three Joint Ventures audited by
other auditors.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Andhra Bank's Management and have been prepared
by the management on the basis of separate financial
statements and other financial information of the
different entities in the Group. Our Responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing standards in India. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are prepared, in all material aspects, in
accordance with an identified reporting framework and
are free of material misstatements. An audit includes
examining, on test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by the
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have jointly audited the financial statement of the
Bank whose financial statements reflect total assets of

N\
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3 124964 Crores as on31st March 2012, and total
revenue of ¥ 12199 Crores

We did not audit the financial statements of its
Subsidiary, two Associates and three Joint Ventures
whose financial Statements reflects total assets of
% 5721 Crores as on 31st March, 2012, and total
revenue of ¥ 1739 Crores. These financial statements
have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as
it relates to the amounts included in respect of other
entities, is based solely on the report of the other
auditors.

We report that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared by the Bank's management in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standards 21 - " Consolidated financial statements”,
Accounting Standard 23 - " Accounting for investments
in Associates in consolidated Financial Statements"”
and Accounting Standard 27 - " Financial Reporting of
Interests in Joint Ventures" prescribed by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the requirements
of Reserve bank of India.

Based on our Audit and on consideration of reports of
other auditors on separate financial statements and
the other financial information of the Subsidiary.
Associates and Joint Ventures and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to
us we are of the opinion that the attached consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

a). In the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet on the
state of affairs of the Group as on 31st March 2012
and

b) In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account of the consolidated profit of the Group for
the year ended on that date; and

c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement of the Cash Flows of the Group for the
year ended on that date.

For RAJU & PRASAD
Chartered Accountants FRN-003475S

(S Srinivasa Rao)
Partner (M. N0.9329)

For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants FRN-004137S

(R Subramanian)
Partner (M. No.8460)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 05.06.2012
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For NATARAJA IYER & CO
Chartered Accountants FRN-002413S

(E S Ranganath)
Partner (M.No.13924)

For PATRO & CO
Chartered Accountants FRN-310100E

(Rajendra Patro)
Partner (M. No.019423)

For UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO
Chartered Accountants FRN-004453S

(G Siva Rama Krishna Prasad)
Partner (M. No. 024860)

For C R SAGDEO & CO
Chartered Accountants FRN-108959W

(Suman Bose)
Partner (M. No.045239)
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31 W7, 2012 1 FHE 9y ¥ WA AH) garg faRon

(X E9IRI #)
fara=or 31.03.2012 I 31.03.2011 @
[T 99 ¥ T 9 T
YRS THS] Y Td Tha] AHDE] 105,738,259 111,809,124
T Thal Y Td Fha! AHDE] 88,736,406 105,738,259
3afy & SRM AL Td el wHper F Fraet afg (+) 1 & (<) (17,001,853) (6,070,865)
IR Tfifaftrl | F6<) gare
IR-d Fraet o 18,154,318 17,559,814
SIS - MRl R Jed-5 989,029 1,114,972
SIS - T 0T TR TS 2,792,152 2,792,157
W - Rt o fashl W @y 10,407 10,814
gRaTe il den Sgaisti # aRadH | g4 gRared am 21,925,092 21,456,129
gRaTer R Ten Saaisti # aRad &g aHreH
ST ¥ gfg/ e 136,900,143 144,669,793
IR # gfg/ 6,055,351 17,872,982
fraer # gfg/ah (56,403,349) (34,438,914)
3t # gfg/ e (122,064,692) (153,218,510)
31 TRkl # gfg @ 850,785 (3,233,707)
31 SAIalt wd graei # gig/ 10,793,660 4,384,404
afare 3 giora Taa) (1,943,010) (2,507,823)
U&d IR (7,852,286) (8,950,063)
Rerer TifaRi 3 b garE () (9,795,296) (11,457,886)
ferarer wfcfafera < <Tepe) yare
3rael MRl @ (TRIS) /fash! 837,434 (723,033)
o wfefaferl ¥ ) yare (@) 837,434 (723,033)
for wfafaferat - ) yare
Giftrrm Afea sfaad) gon - 11,729,973
o7 F0T R gad T (2,792,152) (2,792,157)
Y& AT (STITeT R R fEd) (3,576,971) (2,827,762)
fora wifcfaftrt 1 wepe) yare (1) (6,369,123) 6,110,054
31af & IR Tahal Tare & gfg (+) | T (=) ()+(W@)+(71) (17,001,853) (6,070,865)
EIR I
3reeT Ud ey freerd
TG oIRGB TS ATHR TS TRATHR
TH3IRTH-0034758 U 3R TH-002413S TH3TRTA-004453S
(va Aferar @) (3 T3 ) (SN Rra < Pt geATe)
ARIER (YA, 9329) ARIER (TH..13924) ARIER (T9.4.024860)
Pl IR YITIORA TS ol A TS HHA Pl WA AR A TS B
NEERSECIETN TS ATHR T RATHR
UH3IRTH-004137S THITRTA-310100E TH3MRYA-108959W
(3T JETATORI) GEERIE)) (37 91)
TSR (TH.H. 8460) AEIER (TH.9.19423) ASER (QH.H.45239)
I TREG 266
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

(X in ‘000s)

Particulars For the year ended |For the year ended

31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Opening balance of Cash and Cash equivalents 105,738,259 111,809,124
Closing balance of Cash and Cash equivalents 88,736,406 105,738,259
Net Increase(+) / Decrease (-) of Cash and Cash
equivalents during the period (17,001,853) (6,070,865)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax 18,154,318 17,559,814
Add: Depreciation on Assets 989,029 1,114,972
Add: Interest on Subordinated Debt 2,792,152 2,792,157
Less: Profit on Sale of Assets 10,407 10,814
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities 21,925,092 21,456,129
Adjustment for Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 136,900,143 144,669,793
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 6,055,351 17,872,982

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments

(56,403,349)

(34,438,914)

(Increase) / Decrease in Advances

(122,064,692)

(153,218,510)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 850,785 (3,233,707)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 10,793,660 4,384,404
Cash Generated from Operations (1,943,010) (2,507,823)
Taxes Paid (7,852,286) (8,950,063)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (9,795,296) (11,457,886)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed assets 837,434 (723,033)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 837,434 (723,033)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Equity Capital including Premium - 11,729,973
Interest paid on Subordinated debts (2,792,152) (2,792,157)
Dividend paid (including tax on dividend) (3,576,971) (2,827,762)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) (6,369,123) 6,110,054
Net Increase (+) / Decrease (-) in Cash flow during the period (A)+(B)+(C) (17,001,853) (6,070,865)

B.APRABHAKAR

Chairman & Managing Director

For RAJU & PRASAD For NATARAJA IYER & CO For UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-003475S FRN-002413S FRN-004453S

(S SRINIVASA RAO) (E S RANGANATH) (G SHIVA RAMA KRISHNA PRASAD)

Partner (M. No. 9329) Partner (M.No. 13924) Partner (M No. 24860)

For R SUBRAMANIAN AND COMPANY For PATRO & CO For C R SAGDEO & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-004137S FRN-310100E FRN-108959W
(R SUBRAMANIAN) (RAJENDRA PATRO) (SUMAN BOSE)

Partner (M. No.8460)
Place : Hyderabad

Date :05.06.2012

Partner (M. No.19423) Partner (M. No.45239)
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O e Aoina Bank

(ART EHR 1 TUHA)
A Govt of India Undertaking

M FRTE: : . TSI e, 5-9-11, AHETE, Fav1EE-500 004,

B 9
picRs oL
(IRRYRP RT WRT U4 xR fopar S ®)
TREA! IS ARV 55, 5 TS, 2012
ol wiferan i oS =
qEd 3MgS!
Higw frarh SIS
I T 9% & IIRERS B & A YAggRI
VBRI frrarit K

RIS P YT 6 P TRRYRBI DI TR, 05 T, 2012 AR 03.30 T RIeq Pt dfeepr, RIeaRTH, HIoes faerst, sgcd el &
I, AIGTYR, 2aR1ETE 500 081 | B dTell d1fies ATEIRYT 9 3R IHSB W Bl 966 H H/FAN {7 3R #W/EARI 3R 9 dle
& T il & 0 # e el Rl g PR 2.

YA /- B
OTRG TTH
SUIE|
G AR/ UhHTH IARYRE P TR
51 SO
(9 3ERT ¥ )
L | S
JRRIPERIER .cocvoeecrcaereeaeseeesesseeessessses st es et essessssesastessssessnssssenas TT cevoeveeeeeseeseeessessesses s s sessssssass st essessesanssssasses s s bs s s s et st ensassensesansansaneas
IIRY BT FRIER FA T4 S A B IR
) 9T 99 q g TE BN 1 9,

V) I8 AR IWRIRS & Al 7 376 A1 foalad &9 7 Iifiipa S97a srewit g1 gxaneiRa =1 &
q) FYH gRPI b Al | g8 Yol 7 Tof g A TRRERS faRgd w0 7 fferad giera Ia! 31ei1 g1 gwieiRd 7 .
) Form e & Al 7 S e a1 faRad wu 7 faftrad iftrea et gRT exeRa 7 &
i) W IE o el IRT 91 foad TR forell U ARRERS & oI w9 7 S%IeR 8, Sil Bl SRorast of9=1 M et forg |aven 2, afs S|
R IR I T T 2 R g8 e o =i, SSiieR, IRRER A1 9d IRRGR St SRR A7 3T ARGR ST ARTHRY
1 37T 9 b el AR GIRT ARG fopa Sy
iii) 9Ty
%) AR AT 3 Bls TRIGHR (I D1E 281 Frad fata I8 exaneia fman mm 21 srera,
) e ufeds A1 ARG gRT YA, JEIRTH A1 YRR @1 IR, Yo riferd, ATIRI SfhT Y49, 31 §, S1. geerfy wa,
5-9-11, AHIEIE, Ba<dg 500 004 7 a1 AERTI 8% IR B & aR & & gel I & @R, 30 S 2012 & HRIGHA 6 FHI
& gl e AT 2.00 I STHT fomam ST,
v) B8 W IR forad 99 I Ay 78 8 99 9% {6 a8 faftaq weifa 7 8
) S | S BRI T ) feraa SrgfRieRvig v sifi B,
vi) Jepfodd 35U W a1 JFFHIfT AR & Uel | HoR IR foRad &b Aiel | U A At B ferfed 8t fpd S,
vii) TTeRiY Y ferard e vt aTel RRYRS B1 39 Jo% 7 AT B A A G BT 86 181 8RN o Joa 3 QT foraa S 2.
viil) ST AR g I 1 IR A1 HHAR] & I Afe H1 - faftraq iftrea gfiffy a1 gref & &y ¥ frgaa 78! fpan e
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O a5 Avoima Bank

(WRT B A IUHH)
A Govt of India Undertaking

Head Office: Dr . Pattabhi Bhavan, 5-9-1 1, Saifabad, Hyderabad — 500 004.
FORM - B

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)

TWELFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, 5th JULY, 2012

Regd. Folio No. D.P.ID No.
Client ID No.
I/We resident of in the district of
in the State of being a shareholder/shareholders of Andhra
Bank hereby appoint, Shri/Smt. resident of
in the district of in the S tate of or failing him / her
Shri / Smt. resident of in the district of
in the State of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf in the

Twelfth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of ~ Andhra Bank to be held on Thursday , the5th July , 2012 at 03.30
pm at Shilp akala Vedika, Shilp aramam, Craf ts Village, Near Hitec City , Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500 081, and at any
adjournment thereof.

Please affix
3 1/-
Revenue
Stamp

Signature o f first named/sole Shareholder

Name

(in Block letters)
Signature of roxy Address

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

i) No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
a) in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him/her attorney, duly authorised in writing;
b) in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the register of members OR his/her attorney, duly
authorised in writing;
c) in the case of a body corporate signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing;

i) An instrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his / her name, if his/
her mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or other Government
Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Andhra Bank.

iy The Proxy together with
a) the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed, or
b) a copy of the power of attorney or authority, certified by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, should be deposited at Andhra Bank,

Investor Services Section, Head Office, Dr.Pattabhi Bhavan, 5-9-11, Saifabad, Hyderabad — 500004, not later than FOUR DAYS
before the date of Annual General Meeting i.e. on or before the closing hours i.e., 2.00 P.M. of Saturday, 30th June, 2012.

iv) No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped.

v) An instrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

vi) In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.

vii) The shareholder, who has executed an instrument of proxy, shall not be entitled to vote in person at the Annual General Meeting to
which such instrument relates.

viii) No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of Andhra Bank.
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$acl o HY 7 IR & qTel IR YRS &g

omruiném ANDHRA BANK

(ARA "B &1 IUHH)
A Govt of India Undertaking

forareTen a1 wet
YN BRI : 1. eIy Had, 5-9-11, ABEIE, §avEE-500 004,
SolaeT~h qUTINeH A4l (K0T TaTeneH)

éﬁa@rsﬁu@iwméﬁwﬁgmaﬁéﬂ
1. YUY IRRYRG BT M (AT 3eRT H)
2. Udr:

3. IRYRS BIfeT RR

4. 9% @ o1 fgaxor
@, 96 BT AW
Q. TG BT M IR TR 74 9 3rs
AR CIGIECRECICIERCIR|

(T g TR TMY AR)

. W B IBR (G fag o)) e L 1 O
(T @ =Te], @Il / Tl 2 oT)

4. e AT TR B 9 37 G AT : OOOOCOCdadc

(§% ERT ST THITTEAIBIR dh TR ST ST9R)

5. Gc AT B FIDHd] St B ATTh 5o IRT AT SuGad
T & Y SIRI <feb &b T D1 BT AT DR E A He b |

HNon

¥, TAERT G0N AN SR 5 fh ST =07 Tl IR G0l & | AT S0l Gaaa1 & BROT H o a H faed 8idl 8 A1 o e aia
21 81 & 1 | 37T 9 Pl RTRIGR T8l S8=Ts 7/ S8vreH 1 |

R

foi - YOI §R% b SEER

THITG fohan Sl & foh AR Reprs & SIAR ST f4avv |el 2 |

@I
foi - ST IIRAT 9 P BRIER
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ONLY FOR SHARE HOLDERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM

O 5 Aoima Bk

(AR HXHI BT TUHH)
A Govt of India Undertaking

Investors Services Section
Head Office: Dr . Pattabhi Bhavan, 5-9-1 1, Saifabad, Hyderabad — 500 004.

ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (CREDIT CLEARING)
ECS MANDATE FOR PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND ON EQUITY SHARES

1. First Shareholder's Name (in Block Letters)

2. Address

3. Shareholder's Folio Number

4. Particulars of Bank Account
A Bank Name
B. Branch Name & City Pin Code

C. AccountNo. CBS Alc
(As appearing on the Cheque Book)

D. Account Type (Please Tick) : SB[ Current [ CashCredit [
(SB Account/Current A/c. or Cash Credit)
E. 9 Digit Code No. of the Bank & Branch oS I | | | | O | I | O |

(as appearing on the MICR Cheque issued by the Bank)

5. Please attach a photocopy of a cheque leaf or a blank
cancelled cheque issued by your Bank relating to your
above account for Verifying the accuracy of the MICR code.

DECLARATION

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not effected
at all for reasons of incomplete information, | would not hold Andhra Bank responsible.

Place :
Date : Signature of the First Holder

Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.

Place :
Date : Signature of the Manager of the Bank concerned
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O AT ANDHRA Bk

(AR TXHR &1 ITHA)
A Govt of India Undertaking

T BRIT: © S, USeI Wad, 5-9-11, WHIETE, TaRETE-500 004
Head Office: Dr. Pattabhi Bhavan, 5-9-11, Saifabad, Hyderabad — 500 004

Iuferfel 9=t ATTENDANCE SLIP

(AT UR 991 P AHY N1 T to be surrendered at the time of Entry)

fie 5 g, 2012 Date  : 5th July, 2012
™ 9™ 03.30 9 Time  : 03.30 P.M.
W fres den e, RieaRmm, wieey faes, 81 <o Ridl & ur, A1eTgR, TeRETE 500081
Place : Shilpakala Vedika, Shilparamam, Crafts Village, Near Hi-Tech City, Madhapur, Hyderabad-500 081.
IRRYRE &l TRIER
Signature of the Shareholder
JufRera greil/afc=fy & gwer
Proxy / Representative present
Regd. Folio DP ID & Client ID
(af SPITSIG Tl if not dematerialised) (af< SPITNDA if dematerialised)
IRRYRS &1 = Name of the Shareholder
IRT 9 W Number of Shares

O AT ANDHRA Bk

(AR TXHR &1 ITHH)
A Govt of India Undertaking

T BTl : ST, eIy Ha, 5-9-11, AHTETE, BaxTETE-500 004
Head Office: Dr. Pattabhi Bhavan, 5-9-11, Saifabad, Hyderabad — 500 004
9J91 9T ENTRY PASS
(Yo% % SR @AM ® to be retained throughout the meeting)

Goligd Biferl 9§ S S Td UEd ASS!

Regd. Folio DP ID & Client ID

(af SPHTTSIGA 1 if not dematerialised) (af SPTTONGA if dematerialised)
IIRYRS B 1 Name of the Shareholder

IRRT B = Number of Shares

URRYR )/ TR AT ARRER BT P TRt IRIFRY 9 TR o e & o5 3 ot SuRerf =i, e 7 GoMded S+Teh AT BRaTIeR < SR fIfRac S¥aieR adh Jae IRy &
11 Tl 7 Y =g R PR, TR ) T2 AT/ ST, ST AR ST ST, b STl BT | Jeel UIRT - e YR ahl AT RRREIR ) Iraiy/ fif~ifey 1 At e g i
I8 98 & 3fd b T IR X1 2 | et +ft aRRerfr 1 96 & gaw gR W argfafy 7& & sme |

Shareholders / proxy or authorised representative of shareholders are requested to produce the above attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen
signatures registered with the Bank, alongwith the entry pass for admission to the venue. The admission will, however, be subject to verification/ checks, as may be deemed
necessary. Under no circumstances, any duplicate attendance slip will be issued at the entrance to the meeting.

fewof P.S. o 1 TR & IR / IUER G a7 el ST

No gifts/gift coupons will be distributed at the meeting.
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NOTES:
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